#### **PASS** information

Title	Butoconazole use in pregnancy: population-based case-
	control studies on adverse pregnancy outcomes in Hungary
	(study protocol RGD-77425).
Version identifier of the final	Version 1.0
study report	
Date of last version of the final	21th November 2016
study report	
EU PAS register number	ENCEPP/SDPP/4282; web link to study record:
	http://www.encepp.eu/encepp/viewResource.htm?id=12924
Active substance	butoconazole (test drug);
	clotrimazole, miconazole, nystatin, metronidazole
	(therapeutic controls);
	celecoxib, diclofenac, ibuprofen, indomethacin, naproxen,
	rofecoxib; carbamazepine, isotretinoin, lithium, valproic
	acid (active controls and confounding factors).
Medicinal product	all approved products in Hungary containing the above
_	active substances
Product reference	the relevant gynecology products are not centrally
	authorized.
Procedure number	not applicable (MAH initiated study)
Marketing authorisation	Gedeon Richter Plc.
holder(s)	
Joint PASS	No
Research question and	The primary objective is to evaluate butoconazole treatment
objectives	as a potential risk factor for teratogenicity and/or
	spontaneous abortion in a population-based retrospective
	study in Hungary, based on National Health Insurance Fund
	Administration Database (OEP database) records.
	Secondary objectives: to evaluate therapeutic controls as risk
	factors in the same analyses, for comparative purposes. To
	collect epidemiologic data on all outcomes of butoconazole
	exposed pregnancies. To evaluate the effect of butoconazole
	and clotrimazole on birthweight.
Country(-ies) of study	Hungary
Author	János G. Pitter MD, PhD
	Syreon Research Institute Kft.
	119 Thököly street, Budapest 1146, Hungary

Marketing authorisation holder(s):

Marketing	authorisation	Gedeon Richter Plc.
holder(s)		19-21 Gyömrői út, Budapest 1103, Hungary
		phone: +36 1 432 7433
		email: horvathbea@richter.hu
MAH contact pers	on	Beáta Horváth MD, PhD

# Table of Contents

S	IGNAT	URE PAGE	11
1.	. Abs	tract	
2.	. List	of abbreviations	
3.	. Inve	estigators	14
4.	. Oth	er responsible parties	14
5.	. Mile	estones	
6.	. Rati	ionale and background	
	6.1.	Non-clinical reproductive toxicity data on butoconazole	
	6.2.	Clinical data on butoconazole in pregnancy	19
	6.3.	Recommendations on butoconazole use in pregnancy	
	6.4. knowl	Expected contribution of the current study to the filling of the g	aps in current
7.	Res	earch question and objectives	22
8.	. Am	endments and updates	
9.	. Res	earch methods	
	9.1.	Study design	
	9.1.1	. Design of the spontaneous abortion case-control study	
	9.1.2	. Design of the congenital anomaly case-control study	
	9.1.3	Design of Amendment 2 low birthweight analyses	
	<b>9.2.</b>	Setting	
	9.2.1	. Time period:	
	9.3.	Subjects	
	9.4.	Variables	
	9.4.1	Pregnancy outcomes	
	9.4.2	. Time periods of the pregnancy	
	9.4.3	. Investigated drugs	
	9.4.4	. Investigated confounding factors	
	95	Data sources and measurements	59
	96	Rias	60
	9.0. 0.7	Study size	
	<b>9.</b> /.	Dete to a form of an	
	<b>9.8.</b>	Estimation of maternal socioeconomic status	01 61
	982	Determination of gestational age in the OEP database	
	9.8.3	Cure numbers as exposition units for gynecology anti-infective drugs	
	9.9.	Statistical methods	67
	9.9.1	. Main summary measures	
	9.9.2	. Main statistical methods	
	9.9.3	. IVIISSING VALUES	
	9.9.5	. Amendments to the statistical plan	
		<u>.</u>	

9.10.	Quality control	68
10. Results		
10.1.	Participants	69
<b>10.2.</b> 10.2.1. 10.2.2. 10.2.3. 10.2.4. 10.2.5. 10.2.6. regress	Descriptive data	<b>70</b> 70 72 73 80 84 84 87
10.3.	Outcome data	91
10.3.1. 10.3.2. 10.3.3.	Summary table of pregnancy outcomes: Amendment 2 analysis Summary table of pregnancy outcomes (Amendment 1) Rate of congenital anomalies / foetal malformations in Amendment 1 analyses	91 
10.4.	Main results	109
10.4.1.	Logistic regression models on spontaneous abortions	109
10.4.2.	Logistic regression model on congenital anomalies	116
10.4.3. 10.5.	Other analyses	129
10.5		120
10.6.	Adverse events / adverse reactions	130
11. Discu	ssion	131
<b>11.1.</b> 11.1.1. 11.1.2. 11.1.3.	Key results Key results on spontaneous abortion risk Key results on congenital anomaly risk Key results on low birthweight risk	131 131 134 136
11.2.	Limitations	138
<b>11.3.</b> 11.3.1. 11.3.2. 11.3.3.	Interpretation	<b>140</b> 141 141 142
11.4.	Generalisability	142
12. Other	; ; information	
12. Conci 13. Conci	lusion	
14. Refer	ences	
15. Appen	ndices	148
15.1.	List of stand-alone documents	149
15.2	Detailed results on spontaneous abortion	150
15.2.1. 15.2.2. 15.2.3.	Detailed results on spontaneous abortion (Amendment 2, by number of cures) Detailed results on spontaneous abortion (Amendment 2, by DOTs) Detailed results on spontaneous abortion (Amendment 1, binary exposure parameters)	150 159 170
15.3.	Detailed results on congenital anomalies	184
15.3.1.	Nervous system (EUROCAT al2)	184
15.3.2.	Eye (EUROCAT al10)	
15.3.3. 15.3.4.	Ear, face and neck (EUROCAT all5)	188

15.3.5.	Severe congenital heart defects (EUROCAT al97)	
15.3.6	Ventricular septum defect (EUROCAT al21)	194
15.3.7.	Atrial septum defect (EUROCAT al22)	
15.3.8.	Persistent Ductus arteriosus Botalli as only congenital heart defect in infants (EURO	CAT al100)
	198	,
15.3.9.	Congenital heart defects, other (Custom RG01)	
15.3.10	. Respiratory (EUROCAT al34)	
15.3.11	Oro-facial clefts (EUROCAT al101)	
15.3.12	Digestive system (EUROCAT al40)	
15.3.13	Digestive system, "other congenital malformations of tongue" (Custom Q383)	
15.3.14	Digestive system, other (Custom RG03)	
15.3.15	Abdominal wall defects (EUROCAT al49)	
15.3.16	. Abdominal wall defects, and/or disease indicative interventions (Custom RG04)	
15.3.17	. Urinary (EUROCAT al52)	
15.3.18	. Congenital hydronephrosis (EUROCAT al55)	
15.3.19	. Congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Custom Q639)	
15.3.20	. Other obstructive defects of renal pelvis and ureter (Custom Q623)	
15.3.21	. Congenital malformation of urinary system, unspecified (Custom Q649)	
15.3.22	. Other specified congenital malformations of kidney (Custom Q638)	
15.3.23	. Congenital occlusion of ureter (Custom Q621)	
15.3.24	. Urinary, other (Custom RG10)	
15.3.25	. Genital (EUROCAT al58)	
15.3.26	. Hypospadia (EUROCAT al59)	
15.3.27	. Genital, other (Custom RG11)	
15.3.28	. Limb (EUROCAT al61)	
15.3.29	. Club foot – talipes equinovarus (EUROCAT al66)	
15.3.30	. Hip dislocation and/or dyspasia (EUROCAT al67)	
15.3.31	. Hip dislocation and/or dyspasia, including "congenital deformity of hip, unspecifie	d" (Custom
RG12)	244	
15.3.32	. Limb, other (Custom RG13)	
15.3.33	. Congenital skin disorders (EUROCAT al 81)	
15.3.34	. Other anomalies/syndromes, other (Custom RG14)	
15.3.35	. All anomalies (EUROCAT all)	
15.3.36	Protocol Amendment 1, main analysis	
15.3.37	Protocol Amendment 1, sensitivity analysis 1	
15.3.38	Protocol Amendment 1, sensitivity analysis 2	
15.3.39	Protocol Amendment 1, sensitivity analysis 3	
15.3.40	Protocol Amendment 1, sensitivity analysis 4	
15.3.41	Protocol Amendment 1, sensitivity analysis 5	
15.3.42	Protocol Amendment I, sensitivity analysis 6	
15.3.43	Protocol Amendment I, sensitivity analysis 7	
15.3.44	Protocol Amendment I, sensitivity analysis 8	
15.3.45	Protocol Amendment 1, sensitivity analysis 9	
15.4.	Detailed results on low birthweight	264

### List of Tables

TABLE 2.A. LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS         TABLE 4.A. REPONSIBLE PARTIES	13
TABLE 4.A. RESPONSIBLE PARTIES	. 14
TABLE J.A. PLANNED AND ACTUAL DATES OF STUDY MILESTONES	. 1/
TABLE 0.A. NUN-ULINICAL REPRODUCTIVE TOXICITY DATA ON BUTOCONAZOLE.	19
TABLE S.A. OVERVIEW OF PROTOCOL AMENDMENTS / UPDATES.	24
TABLE 9.A. OVERVIEW OF STUDY DESIGN	
TABLE 9.B. STUDY DESIGN OF THE MICHIGAN MEDICAID 1980-1985 SPONTANEOUS ABORTION CASE-CONTROL STU	JDY
	39
TABLE 9.C. DRUG EXPOSURE WINDOWS IN PUBLISHED STUDIES ON SPONATENOUS ABORTION RISK.	39
TABLE 9.D. AMENDMENT I SA MODELS, MAIN ANALYSIS	40
TABLE 9.E. AMENDMENT I SA MODELS, SENSITIVITY ANALYSES	40
TABLE 9.F. A IC CODES BELONGING TO THE INVESTIGATED DRUGS.	42
TABLE 9.G. AMENDMENT I CA MODELS, MAIN AND SENSITIVITY ANALYSES	40
TABLE 9.H. CONFOUNDING FACTORS CONSIDERED IN HUCSUA STUDIES.	49
TABLE 9.1. AMENDMENT 2 CA MODELS, MAIN AND SENSITIVITY ANALYSES	33
TABLE 9.J. EXPECTED STUDY SIZE BASED ON KSH DATA ON PREGNANCY OUTCOMES IN THE INVESTIGATED PERIOL	).00
TABLE 9.K. PREGNANCY-RELATED BINU AND UENU CODES NOT SPECIFIC TO PREGNANCY OUTCOME	63
TABLE 10.A. PREGNANCY OUTCOMES IN AMENDMENT I AND 2 ANALYSES	/U
TABLE 10.D. CALCULATED PREGNANCY DURATION BY ALTERNATIVE ASSUMPTIONS ON THE TIMING OF A SCREENING	лгр 72
TABLE 10 C GEOGRAPHIC PATTERN OF CONGENITAL ANOMALY CASES IN HUNGARY	72
TABLE 10 D. TEMPORAL PATTERN OF CA CODES IN CASES BORN IN 2005 (AMENDMENT 2)	73
TABLE 10. E. TEMPORAL PATTERN OF CA CODES IN CASES BORN IN 2005 (AMENDMENT 1)	76
TABLE 10 F. LOW BIRTHWEIGHT RATES BY FIRST TRIMESTER DRUG EXPOSURE (AMENDMENT 1 ANALYS	SIS)
NYSTATIN(LOCAL) AND MICONAZOLE (SYSTEMIC) ARE MISSING FROM THE TABLE DUE TO LACK OF RELEV.	ANT
EXPOSURE (SEE SECTION 10 3.1)	84
TABLE 10 G LOW BIRTHWEIGHT SUB-CATEGORY RATES BY FIRST TRIMESTER DRUG EXPOSURE (AMENDMEN	JT 1
ANALYSIS) NYSTATIN(LOCAL) AND MICONAZOLE (SYSTEMIC) ARE MISSING FROM THE TABLE DUE TO LACK	COF
RELEVANT EXPOSITE (SEE SECTION 10 3 1)	85
TABLE 10.H. REPORTED BIRTHWEIGHT BY DRUG EXPOSURE IN FIRST TRIMESTER (AMENDMENT 1 ANALYS	SIS).
NYSTATIN(LOCAL) AND MICONAZOLE (SYSTEMIC) ARE MISSING FROM THE TABLE DUE TO LACK OF RELEVA	ANT
EXPOSURE (SEE SECTION 10.3.1).	86
TABLE 10.I. COMPARISON OF BUTOCONAZOLE AND CLOTRIMAZOLE EXPOSED PREGNANCIES IN AMENDMENT 2 MOD	DELS
ON LOW BIRTHWEIGHT.	87
TABLE 10.J. PREGNANCY OUTCOMES BY BUTOCONAZOLE EXPOSURE (AMENDMENT 2 ANALYSIS)	91
TABLE 10.K. PREGNANCY OUTCOMES BY EXPOSURE TO THERAPEUTIC CONTROLS (AMENDMENT 2 ANALYSIS)	92
TABLE 10.L. PREGNANCY OUTCOMES BY EXPOSURE TO ACTIVE CONTROLS IN SPONTANEOUS ABORTION MOD	ELS
(AMENDMENT 2 ANALYSIS).	94
TABLE 10.M. PREGNANCY OUTCOMES BY EXPOSURE TO ACTIVE CONTROLS IN CONGENITAL ANOMALY MOD	DELS
(Amendment 2 analysis).	96
TABLE 10.N. PREGNANCY OUTCOMES BY BUTOCONAZOLE EXPOSURE (AMENDMENT 1 ANALYSIS).	98
TABLE 10.O. PREGNANCY OUTCOMES BY EXPOSURE TO THERAPEUTIC CONTROLS (AMENDMENT 1 ANALYSIS)	99
TABLE 10.P. PREGNANCY OUTCOMES BY EXPOSURE TO ACTIVE CONTROLS IN SPONTANEOUS ABORTION MOD	ELS
(Amendment 1 analysis)	101
TABLE 10.Q. PREGNANCY OUTCOMES BY EXPOSURE TO ACTIVE CONTROLS IN CONGENITAL ANOMALY MOD	ELS
(Amendment 1 analysis).	105
TABLE 10.R. OBSERVED RATE OF CONGENITAL ANOMALIES IN AMENDMENT 1 ANALYSES.	107
TABLE 10.S. RESULTS OF THE CO-PRIMARY ANALYSES ON SA RISK OF BUTOCONAZOLE.	109
TABLE 10.T. RESULTS OF CO-PRIMARY ANALYSES AND MOST RELEVANT SECONDARY / POST HOC ANALYSES ON	THE
CONGENITAL ANOMALY RISK ASSOCIATED TO FIRST TRIMESTER BUTOCONAZOLE EXPOSURE.	117
TABLE 10.U. CLEFT LIP/PALATE ASSOCIATED TO BUTOCONAZOLE EXPOSURE IN HUMAN PREGNANCY	118
TABLE 10. V. ABDOMINAL WALL DEFECTS ASSOCIATED TO BUTOCONAZOLE EXPOSURE IN HUMAN PREGNANCY	119
TABLE TU.W. STATISTICALLY SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN CA RISK, BY DIRECTION OF CHANGE AND BY EXPOSURE	120
DRUGS (ALL DRUG EXPOSURES IN DUTS).	120
TABLE TV.A. FUINT ESTIMATES FUK EAFECTED ADDITIONAL CONGENITAL ANOMALY CASES IN A HYPOTHETIC CONDUCT OF 10,000 DECIMANT WOMEN EVDOSED IN THE EDGY TRIMESTED TO A SUNCLE TREATMENT COURSE.	
CONGREGATION INCOMENT WOWEN EAROSED IN THE FIRST TRIMESTER TO A SINGLE TREATMENT COURSE GVNECOLOGY ANTI-INFECTIVES OF TO 28-DAY TREATMENT WITH ACTIVE CONTROL DRUGS	125
TABLE 11 A KEY FEATURES AND LIMITATIONS OF THE OFP DATABASE IN THE CONTEXT OF DRUG SAFETV STUDIE	S IN
PREGNANCY	139
	/

TABLE.15.A. MAIN ANALYSIS OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS (AMENDMENT 2, GYNECOLOGY ANTI-INFECT	ΓIVE
EXPOSURE EXPRESSED IN CURE NUMBERS)	150
TABLE 15.B. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 1 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS: DRUG EXPOSURE PERIOD NARROWED TO 60 D	DAYS
BEFORE INDEX DATE (AMENDMENT 2, GYNECOLOGY ANTI-INFECTIVE EXPOSURE EXPRESSED IN CURE NUMBE	ERS).
	151
TABLE 15.C. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 2 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS: DRUG EXPOSURE PERIOD NARROWED TO 30 D	DAYS
BEFORE INDEX DATE (AMENDMENT 2. GYNECOLOGY ANTI-INFECTIVE EXPOSURE EXPRESSED IN CURE NUMBE	ERS).
	152
TABLE 15 D SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 3 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS' CONTROLS INCLUDE ALL LIVE BIRTHS	AND
STILL BIRTHS (AMENDMENT? GVNECOLOGY ANTI-INFECTIVE EXPOSURE EXPRESSED IN CLIDE NUMBERS)	153
STILLEDIKTIS (AMERICANENT 2, OTNECOLOGY ANTERNECTIVE LATOSONE EATRESSED IN CORE NORMERS2)	
TABLE 15.E. SERSITIVITY ANALYSIS 4 OF SPONTANEOUS ABOUTIONS. REPLICATION OF THE PUBLISHED SERSITI	
ANALYSIS OF THE KOSA STUDY. (AMENDMENT 2, GYNECOLOGY ANTI-INFECTIVE EXPOSURE EXPRESSED IN C	URE
NUMBERS).	155
TABLE 15.F. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 5 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS: CASES AND CONTROLS RESTRICTED	) TO
PREGNANCIES WITH REPORTED $\operatorname{AFP}$ SCREENING TEST, DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE LAST 16 WEEKS BEFORE REPOR	<b>t</b> TED
DATE OF AFP SCREENING TEST. (AMENDMENT 2, GYNECOLOGY ANTI-INFECTIVE EXPOSURE EXPRESSED IN C	URE
NUMBERS)	156
TABLE 15.G. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 6 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS: CASES ALSO INCLUDE PREGNANCIES WITH	OUT
identified pregnancy outcome. (Amendment 2. gynecology anti-infective exposure expresse	D IN
CURE NUMBERS)	157
TABLE 15 H MAIN ANALYSIS OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS (AMENDMENT 2 ALL DRUG EXPOSURE EXPRESSE	D IN
DOTS)	159
TADIE 15 I. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 1 OF SDONTANEOUS ADOPTIONS: DDUG EVDOSUDE DEDIOD NADDOWED TO 60 D	AVS
TABLE 13.1. SENSITIVITT ANALTSIS I OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS, DRUG EXPOSURE FERIOD NARROWED TO UD D	160
BEFORE INDEX DATE (AMENDMENT 2, ALL DRUG EXPOSURE EXPRESSED IN DOTTS)	100
TABLE 15.J. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 2 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS, DRUG EXPOSURE PERIOD NARROWED TO 50 D	JAYS
BEFORE INDEX DATE (AMENDMENT 2, ALL DRUG EXPOSURE EXPRESSED IN DO IS)	162
TABLE 15.K. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 3 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS: CONTROLS INCLUDE ALL LIVE BIRTHS	AND
STILLBIRTHS (AMENDMENT 2, ALL DRUG EXPOSURE EXPRESSED IN DO'TS)	163
TABLE 15.L. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 4 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS: REPLICATION OF THE PUBLISHED SENSITIV	VITY
ANALYSIS OF THE ROSA STUDY. (AMENDMENT 2, ALL DRUG EXPOSURE EXPRESSED IN DOTS)	165
TABLE 15.M. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 5 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS: CASES AND CONTROLS RESTRICTED	) TO
PREGNANCIES WITH REPORTED AFP SCREENING TEST, DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE LAST 16 WEEKS BEFORE REPOR	RTED
DATE OF AFP SCREENING TEST. (AMENDMENT 2, ALL DRUG EXPOSURE EXPRESSED IN DOTS)	166
TABLE 15.N. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 6 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS: CASES ALSO INCLUDE PREGNANCIES WITH	OUT
IDENTIFIED PREGNANCY OUTCOME. (AMENDMENT 2. ALL DRUG EXPOSURE EXPRESSED IN DOTS).	168
TABLE 15 O MAIN ANALYSIS OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS (AMENDMENT 1 BINARY EXPOSURE)	170
TABLE 15 P. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 1 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS: DRUG EXPOSURE PERIOD NARROWED TO 60 D	AVS
BEFORE INDEX DATE (AMENDMENT 1 BINARY EXPOSURE)	172
TABLE 15 $\Omega$ Sensitivity analysis 2 of spontaneous adoptions: ddug evosube dediod naddowed to 30 d	172
TABLE 13.Q. SENSITIVITT ANALISIS 2 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS, DRUG EXPOSURE PERIOD NARROWED TO 30 D	174
BEFORE INDEX DATE (AMENDMENT I, BINARY EXPOSURE)	1/4
TABLE 15.K. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 5 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS, CONTROLS INCLUDE ALL LIVE BIRTHS	AND
STILLBIRTHS (AMENDMENT I, BINARY EXPOSURE).	1/6
TABLE 15.S. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 4 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS: REPLICATION OF THE PUBLISHED SENSITIV	VITY
ANALYSIS OF THE ROSA STUDY (AMENDMENT 1, BINARY EXPOSURE).	178
TABLE 15.T. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 5 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS: CASES AND CONTROLS RESTRICTED	) TO
PREGNANCIES WITH REPORTED AFP SCREENING TEST, DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE LAST 16 WEEKS BEFORE REPOR	<b>ted</b>
DATE OF AFP SCREENING TEST (AMENDMENT 1, BINARY EXPOSURE)	180
TABLE 15.U. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 6 OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS: CASES ALSO INCLUDE PREGNANCIES WITH	OUT
IDENTIFIED PREGNANCY OUTCOME (AMENDMENT 1, BINARY EXPOSURE)	182
TABLE 15.V. MAIN ANALYSIS, LOW BIRTHWEIGHT THRESHOLD 2,500 G	264
TABLE 15.W. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 1. LOW BIRTHWEIGHT THRESHOLD 2.500 G	265
TABLE 15 X SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 2 LOW BIRTHWEIGHT THRESHOLD 2 500 G	265
TABLE 15 Y SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 3 LOW BIRTHWEIGHT THRESHOLD 2,500 G	266
TABLE 15.7. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 2, LOW DIRTHWEIGHT THRESHOLD 2,500 C	260
TABLE 15.2. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS $\tau$ , LOW DISTRIBUTION THRESHOLD 2,000 C	201
TABLE 13.AA. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 3, LOW BIKTHWEIGHT THRESHOLD 2,000 G.	200
TABLE 13.DD. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 0, LOW BIRTHWEIGHT THRESHOLD 2,000 G	208
TABLE 15.00. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS /, LOW BIRTHWEIGHT THRESHOLD 2,000 G	208
TABLE 15.DD. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS &, LINEAR REGRESSION MODELS ON BIRTHWEIGHT (IN GRAMS)	269
1 ABLE 15.EE. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 9, LINEAR REGRESSION MODELS ON BIRTHWEIGHT (IN GRAMS)         15.EE. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 9, LINEAR REGRESSION MODELS ON BIRTHWEIGHT (IN GRAMS)	270
1ABLE 15.FF. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 10, LINEAR REGRESSION MODELS ON BIRTHWEIGHT (IN GRAMS)	271

TABLE 15.GG. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 11, LINEAR REGRESSION MODELS ON BIRTHWEIGHT (IN GRAMS) ......271

## List of Figures

FIGURE 9.A. HISTOGRAM OF GYNAECOLOGIST-YEARS IN 2004-2011 WITH DIFFERENT BUTOCONAZOLI	E /
(BUTOCONAZOLE + CLOTRIMAZOLE) PRESCRIPTION RATIOS.	. 55
FIGURE 10.A. WOMEN AND CHILDREN ENROLLMENT FLOWCHART	. 69
FIGURE 10.B. MATERNAL AGE HISTOGRAM FOR SPONTANEOUS ABORTIONS AND LIVE BIRTHS (AMENDMENT 1)	. 71
FIGURE 10.C. TIME THRESHOLD FOR REDUNDANT REPORTING OF THE SAME ECTOPIC PREGNANCY OUTCOME	. 81
FIGURE 10.D. TIME THRESHOLD FOR REDUNDANT REPORTING OF THE SAME SPONTANEOUS ABORTION	. 81
FIGURE 10.E. TIME THRESHOLD FOR REDUNDANT REPORTING OF THE SAME ET.	. 81
FIGURE 10.F. TIME THRESHOLD FOR REDUNDANT REPORTING OF THE SAME ET_FD.	. 82
FIGURE 10.G. TIME THRESHOLD FOR REDUNDANT REPORTING OF THE SAME SB WITHOUT FOETAL DEFECTS	. 82
FIGURE 10.H. TIME THRESHOLD FOR REDUNDANT REPORTING OF THE SAME SB_FD	. 82
FIGURE 10.1. TIME THRESHOLD FOR REDUNDANT REPORTING OF THE SAME LB.	. 83
FIGURE 10.J. TIME THRESHOLD FOR REDUNDANT REPORTING OF THE SAME LB_FD.	. 83
FIGURE 10.K. ODDS RATIOS FOR SPONTANEOUS ABORTION BY GYNECOLOGY ANTI-INFECTIVE DRUG EXPOSU	RE:
Amendment 2 results	111
FIGURE 10.L. ODDS RATIOS FOR SPONTANEOUS ABORTION BY GYNECOLOGY ANTI-INFECTIVE DRUG EXPOSU	RE:
Amendment 1 results	112
FIGURE 10.M. ODDS RATIOS FOR SPONTANEOUS ABORTION BY EXPOSURE TO ACTIVE CONTROLS: AMENDMEN	т 2
RESULTS, ADJUSTED TO ALL MEASURED CONFOUNDERS	113
FIGURE 10.N. ODDS RATIOS FOR SPONTANEOUS ABORTION BY EXPOSURE TO ACTIVE CONTROLS: AMENDMEN	т 1
RESULTS, ADJUSTED TO ALL MEASURED CONFOUNDERS	114
FIGURE 10.O. ODDS RATIOS FOR SPONTANEOUS ABORTION BY MATERNAL AGE: AMENDMENT 2 RESULTS ADJUSTED	) TO
ALL MEASURED CONFOUNDERS	115
FIGURE 10.P. ODDS RATIOS FOR SPONTANEOUS ABORTION BY MATERNAL AGE: AMENDMENT 1 RESULTS, ADJUSTED	) TO
ALL MEASURED CONFOUNDERS	115
FIGURE 10.Q. NUMBER OF EXTRA ANOMALY CASES IN 10,000 HYPOTHETICAL WOMEN WITH FIRST TRIMEST	TER
EXPOSURE TO 1 TREATMENT CURE (VARIOUS DURATION).	123
FIGURE 10.R. NUMBER OF EXTRA ANOMALY CASES IN 10,000 HYPOTHETICAL WOMEN WITH FIRST TRIMEST	TER
EXPOSURE TO A 28-DAY TREATMENT.	124
FIGURE 11.A. RISK OF SPONTANEOUS ABORTION ACCORDING TO MATERNAL AGE AT CONCEPTION, STRATIF	TED
ACCORDING TO CALENDAR PERIOD IN A PREVIOUS POPULATION BASED STUDY IN DENMARK.	132
FIGURE 15.A. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL2 CONGENITAL ANOMA	4LY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	184
FIGURE 15.B. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL10 CONGENITAL ANOMA	4LY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	186
FIGURE 15.C. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL15 CONGENITAL ANOMA	4LY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	188
FIGURE 15.D. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL17 CONGENITAL ANOMA	4LY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	190
FIGURE 15.E. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL97 CONGENITAL ANOMA	4LY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	192
FIGURE 15.F. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL21 CONGENITAL ANOMA	4LY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	194
FIGURE 15.G. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL22 CONGENITAL ANOMA	4LY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	196
FIGURE 15.H. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE $ m RG01$ congenital anoma	4LY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	199
FIGURE 15.I. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL34 CONGENITAL ANOMA	4LY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	201
FIGURE 15.J. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL101 CONGENITAL ANOMA	4LY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	203
FIGURE 15.K. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL40 CONGENITAL ANOMA	4LY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	205
FIGURE 15.L. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE Q383 CONGENITAL ANOMATICS $A$	4LY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	207
FIGURE 15.M. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE RG03 CONGENIT	ΓAL
ANOMALY GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	209

FIGURE 15.N. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL49 CONGENITAL ANOM.	ALY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	211
$FIGURE \ 15.0.\ 95\% \ \text{confidence intervals of odds ratios of drug exposure in the } RG04 \ \text{congenital anom} \ 15.0.\ 10^{-1} \ \text{congenital anom} \ 1$	ALY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	214
FIGURE 15.P. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL52 CONGENITAL ANOM.	ALY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	216
FIGURE 15.Q. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL55 CONGENITAL ANOMA	ALY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	218
FIGURE 15.R. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE Q639 CONGENITAL ANOM.	ALY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	220
FIGURE 15.S. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE Q623 CONGENITAL ANOM.	ALY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	222
FIGURE 15.T. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE Q649 CONGENITAL ANOM.	ALY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	224
FIGURE 15.U. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE Q638 CONGENITAL ANOM.	ALY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	226
FIGURE 15. V. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE Q621 CONGENITAL ANOM.	ALY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	228
FIGURE 15.W. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE RG10 CONGENI	TAL
ANOMALY GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	230
FIGURE 15.X. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL58 CONGENITAL ANOM.	ALY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	232
FIGURE 15.Y. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL59 CONGENITAL ANOMA	ALY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	234
FIGURE 15.Z. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE RG11 CONGENITAL ANOM.	ALY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	236
FIGURE 15.AA. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL61 CONGENI	TAL
ANOMALY GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	238
FIGURE 15.BB. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL66 CONGENI	TAL
ANOMALY GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	240
FIGURE 15.CC. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AL67 CONGENT	TAL
ANOMALY GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	242
FIGURE 15.DD. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE RG12 CONGENT	TAL
ANOMALY GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	244
FIGURE 15.EE. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE RG15 CONGENI	IAL
ANOMALY GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	240
FIGURE 15.FF. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE ALST CONGENITAL ANOM.	ALY
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	248
FIGURE 13.GG. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE RG14 CONGENI	1AL
ANOMALY GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	250
FIGURE 15.HH. 95% CONFIDENCE IN TERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE ALT CONGENITAL ANOM.	ALY 252
GROUP, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	
FIGURE 15.11. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS KATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AMENDMENT T M	254
ANALYSIS, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	234 11TV
FIGURE 13.JJ. 5576 CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN AMENDMENT I SENSITIV	255
ANALYSIS 1, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	233 11TV
FIGURE 15.KK. 5576 CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN AMENDMENT I SENSITIV	256
ANALYSIS 2, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	230 UTV
FIGURE 15.LL. 9576 CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN AMENDMENT I SENSITIV	257
ANALYSIS 5, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	237 11TV
TIGURE 15.19191, 7570 CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS KATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN AMENDMENT I SENSITIV	11 Y 250
ANAL I SIS 4, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS	230 /ITV
ANALVER 5 ADDITED TO ALL CONFOLINDED?	250
ANAL 1315 J, ADJUSTED TU ALL CUNFUUNDERS	239 //TV
TIGURE 15.00, 7570 CONFIDENCE IN TERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EAPOSURE IN THE AMENDMENT I SENSITIV	11 Y 260
FIGURE 15 PD 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF OND S & ATIOS OF DDIG EVDOSIDE IN THE AMENIMENT 1 CENSITIN	200 /ITV
ANALVER 7 ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOLNDERS	261
FIGURE 15 OO 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DUG EVDOSUBE IN THE AMENDMENT 1 CENSITIV	201 /ITV
ANALYSIS & ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOLINDERS	262
	-02

FIGURE 15.RR. 95% CONFIDENCE INTERVALS OF ODDS RATIOS OF DRUG EXPOSURE IN THE AMENDMENT	1 SENSITIVITY
ANALYSIS 9, ADJUSTED TO ALL CONFOUNDERS.	

Study code: RGD-77425

Gedeon Richter Plc.

PASS final report

## SIGNATURE PAGE

Study title: "Butoconazole use in pregnancy: population-based case-control studies on adverse pregnancy outcomes in Hungary (study protocol RGD-77425)"

I have read this report and confirm that to the best of my knowledge it accurately describes the conduct and results of the study.

The study was conducted in compliance with the specifications of the study protocol (final version: 8th July 2013; protocol amendment 1: 9th July 2014; protocol amendment 2: 17 July 2015), and the regulatory approval letter.

Budapest, 21th November 2016

Æ

Nándor Ács MD, PhD, med habil Principal Investigator

Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016 CONFIDENTIAL

# 1. Abstract

Title: FINAL REPORT: Butoconazole use in pregnancy: population-based case-control studies on adverse pregnancy outcomes in Hungary (study protocol RGD-77425). Abstract, dated 5th July 2016, author: János G. Pitter MD, PhD

Keywords: butoconazole, clotrimazole, pregnancy, safety

Rationale and background: Vaginal yeast carriage is more frequent in pregnancy and increases with increasing periods of gestation. When treating fungal infections in a pregnant woman, it is very important to select an antifungal agent that, whilst effectively treating the mother, will pose no risk to the developing foetus.

Research question and objectives: The study had two co-primary objectives: to evaluate butoconazole treatment as a potential teratogenic risk factor and as a potential risk factor of spontaneous abortion in a population-based case-control study in Hungary, based on the database of the National Healthcare Fund (OEP). Secondary objectives included the evaluation of other gynecology anti-infectives (clotrimazole, miconazole, nystatin, metronidazole) as risk factors in the same setting; to evaluate active control drugs in both analyses to assess the sensitivity of the study; to collect epidemiologic data on main outcomes of butoconazole exposed pregnancies (in compliance with the Guideline on the Exposure to Medical Products During Pregnancy: Need for Post-Authorisation Data (EMEA/CHMP/313666/2005); and to evaluate the role of butoconazole and clotrimazole in the risk of low birthweight (<2500g).

Study design: retrospective analysis of prospectively collected data in the OEP database, in casecontrol studies (for congenital anomalies and spontaneous abortion) and in a cohort study with quasi- randomization (for low birthweight).

Setting: all pregnancies and births in Hungary reported to the National Healthcare Fund between 01 January 2005 and 31 December 2011 (inclusive).

Subjects and study size, including dropouts: the analyses cover 790,592 women with 1,098,789 identified pregnancies, including 493 535 live births.

Variables and data sources: all variables on drug exposure, pregnancy outcomes, time periods, and confounding factors were determined based on solely the OEP database records.

Results: The co-primary analyses did not suggest an increased risk with butoconazole. Secondary analyses revealed that clotrimazole has safety advantages over butoconazole in the first trimester, while butoconazole may be the preferred anti-fungal drug from the safety point of view after week 16 of pregnancy.

Discussion: This study was the first to identify pregnancy outcomes, pregnancy time periods, and drug safety in pregnancy in a population-level study in Hungary, solely based on OEP database records. The developed methodology was validated with active controls and may support further research on the investigation of drug safety research questions in pregnancy. Due to reproductive toxicity in animals, butoconazole is currently contraindicated in Hungary in the first trimester of pregnancy and also in women of childbearing potential, unless adequate contraception is used. Based on our study, it is recommended to maintain the contraindication of butoconazole in the first trimester of pregnancy.

Marketing Authorisation Holder(s): Gedeon Richter Plc.

Names and affiliations of principal investigators: Nándor Ács MD, PhD, med. habil., Second Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Semmelweis University, School of Medicine, Budapest, Hungary

# 2. List of abbreviations

95% CI	95% confidence interval
AFP	Alpha-fetoprotein
ATC	Anatomical Therapeutic Chemical classification system
BMI	Body Mass Index
BNO	The Hungarian adaptation of the ICD classification system
СА	Congenital anomaly
СНМР	Committee for Medicinal Products for Human Use
DOT	Days of therapy
EMEA	European Medicines Evaluation Agency
ENCePP	European Network of Centres for Pharmacoepidemiology and
Checklist	Pharmacovigilance
EP	Ectopic pregnancy
ET	Elective termination without foetal defect
ET_FD	Elective termination with foetal defect
EU PAS	European Post-authorization study register
register	
FDA	Food and Drug Administration
GYEMSZI	National Institute for Quality- and Organizational Development in Healthcare
	and Medicines
GYEMSZI-	National Institute for Quality- and Organizational Development in Healthcare
OGYI	and Medicines- National Institute of Pharmacy
HBCS	Diagnosis Related Groups (DRG) used for inpatient care financing in Hungary
HCAR/	Hungarian Congenital Abnormality Registry / Hungarian Case-Control
HCCSCA	Surveillance of Congenital Abnormalities databases
ICD	International Classification of Diseases
LB	Live birth without cong. anomaly
LB FD	Live birth with cong. anomaly
LMP	Last menstrual period
MAH	Marketing Authorization Holder
Ν	Number
NHIF	National Health Insurance Fund
NIHD /OEFI	National Institute for Health Development / Országos Egészségfejlesztési
	Intézet
NSAID	Non-steroidal anti-inflammatory drugs
OENO	Hungarian classification system for medical interventions in inpatients and
	outpatients
OEP	National Health Insurance Fund (Hungarian abbreviation)
OEP database	National Health Insurance Fund Administration Database

#### Table 2.A. List of abbreviations

OGYI	National Institute of Pharmacy
OR	Odds ratio
OTC	Over the Counter
PASS	Post-authorization safety study
PL/SQL	Procedural Language/Structured Query Language
PUPHA	Public Database of Reimbursable Medicines in Hungary
Rx	drug prescription
SA	Spontaneous abortion
SB	Stillbirth without foetal defect
SB_FD	Stillbirth with foetal defect
SD	Standard deviation
TAJ Number	Social security identification number (a unique, 9-digit identification number
	for each insured person at the National Health Insurance Fund in Hungary)

# 3. Investigators

Principal investigator:

Nándor Ács MD, PhD, med. habil.

Second Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Semmelweis University, School of Medicine, Budapest, Hungary

# 4. Other responsible parties

The study was planned as a scientific collaboration of Gedeon Richter Plc (MAH of a butoconazole product in Hungary), RxTarget Kft (contract research organiser in the field of OEP data request and analysis), the National Institute for Health Development (responsible for the HCAR / HCCSCA databases), together with clinical experts Nándor Ács MD, PhD, med habil (Principal Investigator), and Zoltán Kaló MSc PhD (consultant expert). Key responsibilities of the involved parties are tabulated below, and a more detailed description is provided in the main text of the protocol (Section 9). In Protocol Amendment 2, two additional partners have joined the research team: Syreon Research Institue Ltd. (responsible for the preparation of protocol amendment 2 and the final report), and Gábor Kovács MD, PhD (paediatric expert of Syreon Research Institute). The contract with the National Institute for Health Development has been terminated before study completion and could not be extended due to the shortage of research capacity at NIHD at present.

Name	Address	Responsibilities	Contact person
Gedeon Richter Plc.	19-21 Gyömrői út, 1103 Budapest,	Study sponsorship,	Beáta Horváth MD, PhD
	Hungary		Unit, Medical Strategic Analysis

#### Table 4.A. Responsible parties

		study planning and financing, project management.	CoordinationDepartment,Gedeon Richter Plc.32 Gyömrői út, Budapest 1103,Hungary. phone: +36 1 432 6418email: horvathbea@richter.hu
RxTarget Kft.	10 Bacsó Nándor út 5000 Szolnok, Hungary	Participation in study planning and reporting, programming data analysis, OEP correspondence.	György Rokszin MD. CEO, RxTarget Ltd. 10 Bacsó Nándor út, Szolnok 5000, Hungary phone: +36-70-372-1201 email: rokszin.gyorgy@rxtarget.hu
National Institute for Health Development (HCAR / HCCSCA databases)	2 Nagyvárad tér 1096 Budapest, Hungary	Participation in study planning. Research contract terminated before drawing conclusions in the final report.	Csáky-Szunyogh Melinda Head of the Hungarian Congenital Abnormality Registry, National Institute for Health Development, 2 Nagyvárad tér, 1096 Budapest, Hungary phone: +36-1-4288-229 email: csszunyogh.melinda@ oefi.antsz.hu
Nándor Ács MD, PhD, med. habil.	78/A Üllői út, 1082 Budapest, Hungary	Principal Investigator Consultant Expert in Gynecology. Participation in study planning and in drawing conclusions in the final report.	Nándor Ács MD Second Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, School of Medicine, Semmelweis University 78/A Üllői út, 1082 Budapest, Hungary
Prof. Zoltán Vokó, and Prof. Zoltán Kaló	ELTE Társdadalomtudományi Kar, H-1518 Budapest, Pf. 32 Building B, 1/A Pázmány Péter sétány, 1117 Budapest, Hungary	Zoltán Vokó is a professor of Epidemiology; Zoltán Kaló is a consultant Expert in clinical research. They participated in study planning and in protocol amendments, and in drawing	Prof. Zoltán Vokó Eötvös Lóránd University, Institute of Economics, Health Economics Research Centre

		conclusions in the final report.	
Syreon Research Institute Kft.	65/A Mexikói út, 1142 Budapest, Hungary	Writing of protocol amendment 2 and the final report.	János G. Pitter MD, PhD Principal researcher, Syreon Research Institute Ltd. Phone: +36 20 454 7887
			Email: janos.pitter@syreon.eu
Gábor Kovács MD, PhD	65/A Mexikói út, 1142 Budapest, Hungary	Participation in the planning of Protocol Amendment 2 and in drawing conclusions in the final report.	Gábor Kovács MD, PhD Senior researcher, paediatrician, Syreon Research Institute Ltd. Phone: +36 70 430 4644 Email: gabor.kovacs@syreon.eu

## 5. Milestones

Planned and actual date of study milestones are detailed in Table 5.A.

Table 5.A. Planned and actual dates of study milestones

Milestone	Planned date	Actual date	Comments
	Q Japla 2012	9 July 2012	
Final study protocol	8 July 2013	8 July 2013	-
OGYI approval	10 July 2013	12 July 2013	-
Registration in the ENCEPP	10 July 2013	July 2013	Updated at
E-Register of Studies		5	protocol
			amendments
Date of GYEMSZI-OGYI	9 September 2013	29 October 2013	Delay in study
approval	-		protocol approval
Start of data collection	10 September 2013	20 January 2014	-
(OEP)*			
Start of data analysis and	01 November 2013	10 February 2014	-
statistics			
Study protocol – Amendment	(not planned)	09 July 2014	Protocol
1			Amendment 1
Amendment 1, submission for	(not planned)	16 July 2014	
GYEMSZI-OGYI approval			-
Amendment 1, date of	(not planned)	21 August 2014	
GYEMSZI-OGYI approval		15 1 1 0015	
Study protocol – Amendment	(not planned)	17 July 2015	Protocol
2		17 4 4 2015	Amendment 2
Amendment 2, submission for	(not planned)	1 / August 2015	
GYEMISZI-OGYT approval	(	1(0+++++	
Amendment 2, date of	(not planned)	16 October 2015	
GYEWISZI-OGYT approval	20 October 2012 / 0	01 June 2016	Dolory in study
End of data conection (OEP).	30 October 2013 / 9	01 June 2010	conduct and
	2014 / 50 Julie 2015**		reporting
End of data analysis and	15 January 2014 /	01 June 2016	due to two protocol
statistics	31  August  2014 / 31	01 June 2010	amendments
Swiibilos	August 2015**		
Final report of study results	15 March 2014 / 15	21 November	-
	October 2014 / 31	2016	
	December 2015**	-	

\*: start and stop date of secondary use of existing data (database research); \*\*planned milestones in the original protocol / protocol amendment 1 / protocol amendment 2, respectively.

# 6. Rationale and background

The hormonal milieu of pregnancy creates a suitable environment predisposing for the vulvovaginal colonisation of Candida. Vaginal yeast carriage is thus more frequent in pregnancy and increases with increasing periods of gestation (Weisberg, 1986). Pharmacotherapy of genital fungal infections during pregnancy (especially in the first trimester) was shown to have a preventive effect against preterm birth in the case of clotrimazole, while the limitations of the dataset did not allow the appropriate evaluation of other antifungal drugs (Czeizel et al., 2007). When treating fungal infections in a pregnant woman, it is very important to select an antifungal agent that, whilst effectively treating the mother, will pose no risk to the developing foetus. Given the multitude of topical azoles available for the treatment of Candida vaginitis, it would seem reasonable to prefer locally applied products instead of the use of systemic antifungals if possible, especially in pregnancy. However, the potential risk of locally applied products can not be excluded since small amounts of imidazoles are absorbed from the human vagina (Fromtling, 1988; Rosa et al., 1987).

Gedeon Richter Plc is the marketing authorization holder (MAH) of Gynazol-1, a locally applied butoconazole containing product approved for the treatment of Candida vaginitis. The available non-clinical and clinical data regarding the safety of butoconazole in pregnancy is summarized below.

## 6.1. Non-clinical reproductive toxicity data on butoconazole

Butoconazole nitrate was not mutagenic when tested on microbial indicator organisms. No impairment of fertility was seen in rabbits or rats administered butoconazole nitrate in oral doses up to 30 mg/kg/day or 100 mg/kg/day respectively.

In pregnant rats administered 6 mg/kg/day (3-7 times the human dose, representing a 130- to 353fold safety margin based on systemic serum levels) butoconazole nitrate intravaginally during the period of organogenesis, there was an increase in resorption rate and decrease in litter size, but no teratogenicity.

Butoconazole nitrate had no apparent adverse effect when administered orally to pregnant rats throughout organogenesis, at dose levels up to 50 mg/kg/day (5 times the human dose based on mg/m2). Daily oral doses of 100, 200, 300 or 750 mg/kg/day (10, 30 or 75 times the human dose based on mg/m2, respectively) resulted in foetal malformations (abdominal wall defects, cleft palate), but maternal stress was evident at these higher dose levels (FDA, 2003).

There were no adverse effects on litters of rabbits receiving butoconazole nitrate orally, even at maternally stressful dose levels (e. g. 150 mg/kg, 24 times the human dose based on mg/m2).

Butoconazole nitrate, like other azole antifungal agents, causes dystocia (abnormal or difficult childbirth) in rats when treatment is extended through parturition. However, this effect was not apparent in rabbits treated with as much as 100 mg/kg/day orally (16 times the human dose based on mg/m2).

In summary, the available non-clinical data raised the concern of adverse effects of butoconazole on human reproduction. According to the assessment of this issue by Gedeon Richter's Toxicology Research Department, the concern is modulated by factors summarized in Table 6.A.

Factors of increased concern in non-clinical studies	Factors of decreased concern in non- clinical studies	
malformations occurred;	positive findings in rat vs. no signal in rabbit;	
effects on more than one stages of reproductive cycle (embriotoxicity, teratogenicity, childbirth complications);	the observed malformations in rat (abdominal wall defects, cleft palate) do not reflect a common biological mechanism;	
maternal toxicity at teratogenic doses was limited to body weight decrease (a direct effect on foetus can not be excluded);	embriotoxic dose in rat at about 130- to 353- fold human dose (based on systemic serum levels).	
dose-related effects;		
embriotoxic dose in rats < 10x human dose (based on mg/m2 calculations);		
class alert (other molecules with similar structure and pharmacodynamics were shown to be teratogenic in animals, and human malformations were also reported, e.g. fluconazole).		

	x 7· · 7	1		1 / 1
<b>1 adle 0.A.</b> 1	von-cunicai	reproductive	toxicity aata	on dutoconazoie.
			•	

## 6.2. Clinical data on butoconazole in pregnancy

In the pivotal efficacy trials with Gynazol 20 mg/g vaginal cream, 8 unexpected pregnancies occurred (<1% of 911 enrolled patients), despite investigators' effort to exclude pregnant patients. Only 2 of the 8 women used Gynazol 20 mg/g vaginal cream; both patients carried the pregnancies to term without complications and delivered normal neonates. An additional 2 women received different formulations of sustained release butoconazole vaginal cream for 3 days; 1 of these women delivered a healthy baby, the other elected therapeutic abortion for an unwanted pregnancy. The remaining 4 women received other antifungal imidazoles without any complications.

In a clinical study (IND 17658) 200 pregnant women received butoconazole nitrate intravaginally for 3 or 6 days during the second and third trimesters. It has not been shown that butoconazole causes adverse effects on the foetus. Follow-up reports on infants born to these women have not shown that butoconazole causes any adverse effects (Gedeon\_Richter\_Plc., 2012).

In a surveillance clinical study of Michigan Medicaid recipients involving 229,101 completed pregnancies conducted between 1985 and 1992, 444 newborns had been exposed to vaginal butoconazole during the first trimester. A total of 16 (3.6%) major birth defects were observed (17 expected). Specific data were available for six defect categories, including (observed/expected) 4/4 cardiovascular defects, 1/1 limb reduction defects, and 0/1 hypospadiasis. These data do not support an association between vaginal butoconazole use and congenital birth defects. Unfortunately, the study results have not been published, but are cited as "personal communication from F. Rosa, FDA 1993" in a reference textbook (Briggs, 2011).

## 6.3. Recommendations on butoconazole use in pregnancy

In the currently approved Summary of Product Characteristics in Hungary (OGYI/42622/2011, date 17 January 2011) the first trimester of pregnancy was a contraindication, with the following recommendations in pregnancy:

#### "4.6 Fertility, pregnancy and lactation

Pregnancy: There are limited amount of data from the use of butoconazole nitrate in pregnant women. Studies in animals have shown reproductive toxicity (see section 5.3). Gynazol 20mg/g vaginal cream should not be used during the first trimester of pregnancy, or in women of childbearing potential unless adequate contraception is employed. In the second and third trimester of pregnancy Gynazol 20mg/g vaginal cream should be used only if the potential benefit justifies the potential risk to the foetus."

However, the previously approved Summary of Product Characteristics of Gynazol was less restrictive on it's use in the first trimester, recommending an individual risk-benefit assessment by the treating physician (OGYI 13840/41/2005, date 02 August 2005) {OGYI, 2005 #31}. Therefore, it is reasonably expected that a non-negligible fraction of pregnant women were exposed to butoconazole in the first trimester in the investigated time period.

# 6.4. Expected contribution of the current study to the filling of the gaps in current knowledge

This was the first study providing epidemiologic human data on main pregnancy outcomes in butoconazole-exposed women, complying with the requirements of the Guideline on the Exposure to Medical Products During Pregnancy: Need for Post-Authorisation Data (EMEA/CHMP/313666/2005).

The study intended to confirm the results of the F. Rosa study described in (Briggs, 2011) (i.e. to confirm the lack of teratogenic potential of locally applied butoconazole in humans).

In addition, a dedicated case-control analysis was also planned on the risk of spontaneous abortion in butoconazole-exposed pregnancies (first human data in this respect).

The study investigated multiple anti-infective gynecology products in the same setting, allowing a comparative assessment of the butoconazole results. (Previous comparative studies of gynecologic anti-infectives had not included butoconazole in their analyses).

Several high-quality nested case-control analyses have been published previously on the potential teratogenic effects of various drugs and conditions in the Hungarian Case-Control Surveillance of Congenital Abnormalities (HCCSCA, 1980 - 1996) (Acs et al., 2009a; Acs et al., 2009b; Acs et al., 2010; Banhidy et al., 2007; Banhidy et al., 2011a; Banhidy et al., 2011b; Banhidy et al., 2011c; Czeizel et al., 2004). Drug exposure in these analyses was assessed based on prenatal maternal care logbooks, other medical records, and retrospective self-reported maternal information. Confounding factors of maternal age, employment status, birth order, fever-related influenza or common cold and acute maternal disease, in addition to some drug treatment (e.g. folic acid) were also carefully considered.

In the present study, HCCSCA 1980 – 1996 records were unfortunately not relevant due to the late appearance of butoconazole on the Hungarian market (2004). In the relevant years (2005 – 2013) the available datasets of the case-control surveillance of congenital anomalies (HCCSCA database) did not contain any case with recorded butoconazole exposure (official statement from NIHD based on current HCAR / HCCSCA data search (National\_Institute\_for\_Health\_Development, 2013a)). Therefore, the current study was based on the National Health Insurance Fund Administration Database (OEP database). This was the first

study with the intention to determine pregnancy outcomes, pregnancy periods, drug exposure, pregnancy risks and confounding factors solely from the OEP database. The proposed, OEP-based approach may be useful also for the investigation of pregnancy risks of other drugs authorised after 1996.

A low birthweight preventive effect of clotrimazole treatment against vaginal candidiasis have been described previously (Banhidy et al., 2009; Czeizel et al., 2004; Czeizel et al., 2007). Our study was the first attempt to compare butoconazole and clotrimazole in this respect.

# 7. Research question and objectives

The study had two co-primary objectives:

- to evaluate butoconazole treatment as a potential teratogenic risk factor in a population-based case-control study in Hungary, based on the OEP database;
- to evaluate butoconazole treatment as a potential risk factor of spontaneous abortion in a population-based case-control study in Hungary, based on the OEP database.

Crude and adjusted odds ratios have been estimated for both of these co-primary objectives, with several sensitivity analyses and several alternative definitions of relevant drug exposure periods. Results of all these analyses need to be evaluated together to allow for robust conclusions. Any positive finding in these analyses shall be interpreted in the context of similar findings with therapeutic comparators and with active control drugs. Nevertheless, in line with the co-primary objectives, two co-primary effect measures were estimated:

- the adjusted\* odds ratio in the main analysis\*\*of foetal defect/congenital abnormality in pregnancies exposed to butoconazole in the first trimester (vs. not exposed pregnancies) (Section 9.7.10.). In case the 95% CI does not include the value 1.00, a statistically significant evidence for altered risk of teratogenicity is inferred.

\*Odds ratio adjusted for: maternal age, local miconazole / systemic miconazole / clotrimazole / local nystatin /systemic nystatin / local metronidazole / systemic metronidazole and/or systemic carbamazepine / systemic isotretinoin / local isotretionin / systemic lithium / systemic valproic acid exposure in the first trimester; and a propensity score of the following: evidence of previous live birth, spontaneous abortion, and/or maternal diabetes in the last 4 years, calendar effect (year and month). In Amendment 2 analyses, the propensity score also includes the socioeconomic status of the maternal residence at micro-region level, and urban /rural status, beyond the previously included variables.

\*\*In amendment 2 analyses, the primary endpoint refers to the "al1" EUROCAT definition of congenital anomalies.

- the adjusted\*\*\* odds ratio of spontaneous abortion in pregnancies exposed to butoconazole (vs. not exposed pregnancies). In case the 95% CI does not include the value 1.00 in the main analysis, a statistically significant evidence for altered risk of spontaneous abortion risk is inferred.

\*\*\*Odds ratio adjusted for: maternal age, local miconazole / systemic miconazole / clotrimazole / local nystatin / systemic nystatin / local metronidazole / systemic metronidazole and/or local diclofenac / systemic diclofenac / local naproxen / systemic naproxen / celecoxib / local ibuprofen / systemic ibuprofen / rofecoxib / local indomethacin / systemic indomethacin exposure in the same time period; and a propensity score of the following: evidence of previous live birth, spontaneous abortion, elective termination, infertility treatment, and/or maternal diabetes in the last 4 years, evidence of more than one foetus in the current pregnancy; calendar effect (year and month). In Amendment 2 analyses, the propensity score also includes the socioeconomic status of the maternal residence at micro-region level, and urban/rural status, beyond the previously included variables.

Secondary objectives of the study include:

- to evaluate other gynecology anti-infectives (clotrimazole, miconazole, nystatin, metronidazole) as risk factors of teratogenicity for comparative assessment, in the same setting;
- to evaluate other gynecology anti-infectives (clotrimazole, miconazole, nystatin, metronidazole) as risk factors of spontaneous abortion for comparative assessment, in the same setting;
- to evaluate active control drugs in both analyses to assess the sensitivity of the study;
- to collect epidemiologic data on main outcomes of butoconazole exposed pregnancies (in compliance with the Guideline on the Exposure to Medical Products During Pregnancy: Need for Post-Authorisation Data (EMEA/CHMP/313666/2005);
- to evaluate the role of butoconazole and clotrimazole in the risk of low birthweight (<2500g, or <2000g).

Study results are intended to be generalised to the European population.

## 8. Amendments and updates

The study protocol has been amended twice. The original protocol did not match the transient and permanent social security numbers of the investigated children, resulting in the loss of medical follow-up of about 440 000 live births. In addition, the exact hierarchy of rules for redundance removal and rules to solve conflicting outcomes has not been defined in the original protocol, making outcome determination ambiguous in cases with multiple outcome records. Accordingly, the study protocol has been amended (Amendment 1).

The results as calculated by Amendment 1 indicated an unexpectedly high rate of congenital anomalies both in drug exposed and unexposed pregnancies, reflecting the oversensitive definition of congenital anomalies in this protocol version. Dilution of true congenital anomalies by false positive hits decreases the study sensitivity. Therefore, the main purpose of Amendment 2 was to introduce more restrictive definitions of congenital anomalies. Another aim was an indepth analysis of apparent drug effects on low birthweight risk.

A detailed listing of protocol amendments is provided below (Table 8.A)

 Table 8.A. Overview of protocol amendments / updates.

No.	Date	Section of study protocol	Amendment or update	Reason
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Cover page	Sponsor contact person changed	n.a.
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Section 3	Additional abrevations added to the list	Double-check of the text
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Section 3.	Sponsor contact person changed	n.a.
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Section 4.	Protocol approval date added	Caused delay in study procedures
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Section 5.	Amendment 1 summarized	Protocol amendment
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Section 6.	Timelines updated	Delay in study approval and procedures
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Section 8.	Active control drugs introduced also in the teratogenicity case-control study	Potential confounders, measures of study sensitivity.
			Myconazole systemic and local products will be analysed separately.	Miconazole systemic products are also available in Hungary.
			Nystatin systemic and local products will be analysed separately.	Nystatin systemic products are also available in Hungary.

No.	Date	Section of study protocol	Amendment or update	Reason
			"Evidence of acute infection / inflammatory disease in the first trimester" is deleted NSAID drugs to be investigated are listed by name	This confounding factor cannot be identified and investigated. List of the investigated NSAID products missing from the original protocol
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Section 9.2.	Children without mother records are excluded	Maternal drug exposure without identified mother can not be analysed.
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Section 9.3.	HCAR/HCCSCA sentence deleted;	HCAR/HCCSCA records are not analysed in this study.
			Activecontroldrugsintroducedintheteratogenicity assessment;	Active control drugs are potential confounders and measures of study sensitivity;
			Nystatin systemic and local products will be analysed separately.	Nystatin systemic products are also available in Hungary.
			NSAID drugs to be investigated are listed by name	List of the investigated NSAID products missing from the original protocol
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Section 9.5.	Children without mother records are excluded	See above
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Section 9.7.	Two alternative analyses (according to the amendment, and according to the original protocol)	Check the sensitivity of the results to the amended methodology.
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Section 9.7.2.	NSAID drugs to be investigated are listed by name, Reference to the list of NSAID drugs;	List of the investigated NSAID products missing from the original protocol;
			Myconazole systemic and local products will be analysed separately.	Miconazole systemic products are also available in Hungary.
			Nystatin local and systemic products evaluated separately.	Nystatin systemic products are also available in Hungary.
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Section 9.7.9.	Active control drugs added	See above

No.	Date	Section of study protocol	Amendment or update	Reason
			NSAID drugs to be investigated are listed by name	List of the investigated NSAID products missing from the original protocol
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July	Section	Active control drugs added;	See above
	2014	9.7.10.	Myconazole systemic and local products will be analysed separately.	Miconazole systemic products are also available in Hungary.
			Nystatin local and systemic products evaluated separately.	Nystatin systemic products are also available in Hungary
			Isotretinoin local and systemic products evaluated separately	Isotretinoin local and also systemic products are available
			inflammatory disease during the first trimester of pregnancy" is deleted	This confounding factor cannot be identified and investigated
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Section 9.7.11.	Myconazole systemic and local products will be analysed separately.	Miconazole systemic products are also available in Hungary.
			Nystatin local and systemic products evaluated separately.	Nystatin systemic products are also available in Hungary
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Section 9.9.	Further limitations and considerations added	All limitations shall be discussed in the final report.
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July	Annex 3.1.	Sub-sections added	See at the subsections below.
	2014		(Annexes 3.1.1 – 3.1.3.)	
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Annex 3.1.1.	Additional pregnancy identification approaches introduced	In addition to HBCS codes, additional approaches are also introduced to identify most of the pregnancies / births.
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Annex 3.1.2.	Additional BNO/OENO codes specific to pregnancy outcomes have been identified;	Double-check of the relevant codes;
			Reference to updated redundance / outcome hierarchy rules in Annex 3.1.3.	See Annex 3.1.3.
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Annex	Updated redundance / outcome hierarchy rules with	Systematic review and update, with more specific rules and
		5.1.5.	specific criteria of multiple	logical check. For

No.	Date	Section of study protocol	Amendment or update	Reason
			outcomes from the same pregnancy.	justifications, please see the imputed text.
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Annex 3.2.	Pregnancy-specific codes added	Pregnancy-specific codes are used for pregnancy identification and for alternative Day 1 estimate in case "late AFP criteria" are fulfilled.
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Annex 3.3.2.	NSAID drugs to be investigated are listed by name and ATC codes. Additional BNO/OENO codes added to the	List of NSAID products missing from the original protocol; Double-check of the relevant codes.
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July	Annex 3 4	Planned analysis of	Typing error
1	2014	111110110110111	teratogenic risk	i yping their
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Annex 3.4.1.	Active control drugs added; two alternative analyses (according to the amendment, and according to the original protocol)	See above
1	09 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Annex 3.4.2.	Nystatin systemic and local products will be analysed separately.	Nystatin systemic products are also available in Hungary
			Active control drugs introduced also in the teratogenicity case-control study.	Active control drugs are potential confounders and measures of study sensitivity;
			ATC codes were added	ATC codes missing from the original protocol
			AdditionalBNO/OENOcodesaddedtoconfounding factors' criteria.	Double-check of the relevant codes.
			BNO, OENO and prescriptional ATC codes for the identification of "Evidence of acute infection / inflammatory disease during the first trimester of pregnancy" are deleted	This confounding factor cannot be identified and investigated. Acute infections are usually treated by the GP. The mentioned codes are under-documented by the GP to the OEP database

No.	Date	Section of study protocol	Amendment or update	Reason
2	17 July 2015	Title page	Date of last version updated; Active controls listed as active substances	administrative update; harmonization of title page with the document
2	17 July 2015	Title page	Additional research objective: To evaluate the effect of butoconazole and clotrimazole on birthweight.	Amendment 1 results raised additional research questions as explained in Annex 3.5.
2	17 July 2015	3. Responsib le parties	Syreon Research Institute and Gábor Kovács MD, PhD added; NIHD cooperation stopped	Research capacity reasons from Gedeon Richter and NIHD side
2	17 July 2015	4. Abstract	Additional research objective: To evaluate the effect of butoconazole and clotrimazole on birthweight. Quasi-randomized study design, with logistic regression models. Birth weight will be analysed both as a binary (low / normal birthweight) and as a continuous variable.	Amendment 1 results raised additional research questions. Rationale and study design are detailed in Annex 3.5.
2	17 July 2015	5. Amendme nts and updates	Amendment 2 details summarized	Protocol amendment 2
2	17 July 2015	6. Milestone s	Date of "end of data collection", "end of data analysis and statistics", and of "final report" have been updated	Additional data and time requirements of planning and conducting Amendment 2 analyses
2	17 July 2015	8. Research questions and objectives	Inclusion of active controls in the adjusted regression model for testing of the formal hypothesis on teratogenic risk has been clarified	Harmonization with Section 9.7.10. and with Annex 3.4.
2	17 July 2015	8. Research questions and objectives	In Amendment 2 congenital anomaly and spontaneous abortion analyses, the propensity score will also include the socioeconomic status of the maternal residence at micro-region	Efforts to correct for socioeconomic factors in Amendment 2 analyses

No.	Date	Section of study protocol	Amendment or update	Reason
			level, and urban /rural status, beyond the previously included variables.	
2	17 July 2015	8. Research questions and objectives	In amendment 2 analyses, the primary endpoint refers to the "al1" EUROCAT definition of congenital anomalies.	The all definition is the most inclusive of the multiple alternative congenital anomaly definitions in Amendment 2
2	17 July 2015	8. Research questions and objectives	Secondary objective added: to evaluate the role of butoconazole and clotrimazole in the risk of low birthweight (<2500g).	Amendment 1 results raised additional research questions. Rationale and study design are detailed in Annex 3.5.
2	17 July 2015	9.1 Study design	Design summary added for the Amendment 2 birthweight analyses	Amendment 1 results raised additional research questions. Rationale and study design are detailed in Annex 3.5.
2	17 July 2015	9.3 Variables	Time periods of pregnancy: risk of low birthweight will be evaluated for first trimester, second trimester, third trimester, and during pregnancy drug exposures.	Beyond first trimester exposures, drug exposure in 2nd and 3rd trimester will also be considered.
2	17 July 2015	9.3 Variables	Drug exposures: the analyses will consider drug exposure as a quantitative parameter (number of DOTs)	Amendment 1 analyses evaluated drug exposure as a binary (yes/no) variable. Drug exposure as a numeric variable will allow more graded conclusions
2	17 July 2015	9.5 Study size	Power calculations for code groups of congenital anomalies have been added to the protocol, and summarized here.	Selection of EUROCAT and custom code groups to be analysed. For justifications, see Annex 3.1.4.
2	17 July 2015	9.7 Data analysis	Logistic regression models on low birthweight has been added, with a quasi- randomized design.	Amendment 1 results raised additional research questions. Rationale and study design are detailed in Annex 3.5.
2	17 July 2015	9.7 Data analysis	Results will be reported according to Amendment 1 and Amendment 2	Experience accumulating from ongoing data collection and analysis revealed that the original study protocol failed to identify most mother –

No.	Date	Section of study protocol	Amendment or update	Reason
				offspring pairs. Moreover, pregnancy outcomes were ambiguous in cases with multiple outcome records. Accordingly, the study will not be analysed as planned in the original protocol.
2	17 July 2015	9.7 Data analysis	Overview of planned Amendment 2 changes added	For congenital anomaly analyses, see Annex 3.4.3. For spontaneous abortion analyses, see Annex 3.3.3. For birthweight analysis changes, see Annex 3.5.
2	17 July 2015	9.7 Data analysis	Schematic flowchart of the planned analyses: quasi- randomised study on low birthweight added.	Amendment 1 results raised additional research questions. Rationale and study design are detailed in Annex 3.5.
2	17 July 2015	9.7.2 Spontaneo us abortions	Drug exposure: changed from binary to numeric in Amendment 2 analyses	Drug exposure as a numeric variable will allow more graded conclusions
2	17 July 2015	9.7.2 Spontaneo us abortions	Crude OR: univariate analyses	clarification of crude odds ratios
2	17 July 2015	9.7.2 Spontaneo us abortions	Additional analyses of spontaneous abortion risk have been introduced by Protocol Amendment 2. For details, please see Annex 3.3.3.	Reference to a new section describing the Amendment 2 changes
2	17 July 2015	9.7.8. Live births without congenital anomaly	Add descriptive statistics (mean and SD) on pregnancy duration	To check the credibility of the calculated pregnancy periods
2	17 July 2015	9.7.9. Summary table of pregnancy outcomes	The Summary Table of Pregnancy Outcomes table will be filled both according to Protocol Amendment 1 and Protocol Amendment 2 definitions.	Protocol amendment 2

No.	Date	Section of	Amendment or update	Reason
		study protocol		
2	17 July 2015	9.7.9. Summary table of pregnancy outcomes	Layout of the table changed: additional columns for all exposed cases, and for all cases.	Exposition periods are not mutually exclusive (e.g. "during all pregnancy" cases included also in "first trimester" cases)
2	17 July 2015	9.7.10. Multivaria te analysis of drug induced risk of congenital anomalies	Time profile of reporting congenital anomalies after birth: codes belonging to any of the new, alternative CA code groups will be analysed in Amendment 2	Change in definition of congenital anomaly code groups
2	17 July 2015	9.7.10. Multivaria te analysis of drug induced risk of congenital anomalies	Time profile of reporting congenital anomalies: births in 2005 will be followed	Typing error in table (2004)
2	17 July 2015	9.7.11. Analysis of birth weight	Additional analyses of low birthweight have been introduced by Protocol Amendment 2. For details, please see Annex 3.5.	Reference to a new section describing the Amendment 2 changes
2	17 July 2015	9.9 Limitation s of the research methods	Dilution by high numbers of minor congenital anomalies or irrelevant consitions (e.g. congenital dysplasia of the hip) added as a limitation	Amendment 1 analyses showed a high proportion of minor anomalies among the identified "congenital anomaly" cases
2	17 July 2015	9.9 Limitation s of the research methods	Non-relevant codes are intended to be excluded from the analysis of teratogenicity risk by Protocol Amendment 2.	Amendment 1 analyses showed a high proportion of minor anomalies among the identified "congenital anomaly" cases
2	17 July 2015	9.9 Limitation s of the research methods	Study results will be reported both per Protocol Amendment 1 and Protocol Amendment 2.	Protocol amendment 2

No.	Date	Section of study protocol	Amendment or update	Reason
2	17 July 2015	9.9 Limitation s of the research methods	Limitations of the birthweight analyses in Protocol Amendment 2 are discussed in Annex 3.5.	Reference to a new section describing the Amendment 2 changes
2	17 July 2015	13. Reference s	References added in Amendment 2	Update of reference list
2	17 July 2015	Annex 1. List of stand- alone documents	ENCEPP checklist update and a MS Excel file "Socioeconomic status of micro-regions.xlsx" added	Protocol amendment 2
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.1.2. Identificat ion of pregnancy outcomes in the OEP database	Code groups listings: clarification added that these definitions partly do not apply for the Amendment 2 analyses	Alternative definitions introduced in Amendment 2
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.1.4.	Protocol Amendment 2 changes in the identification of pregnancy outcomes: exclusion of mild cases; exclusion of outpatient cases in sensitivity analyses; analysis by code subgroups. Description and justification of the selected 34 alternative CA code groups to be analysed in Amendment 2	Alternative definitions along the EUROCAT recommendations introduced in Amendment 2, to correct for the unexpectedly high rate of apparent CA cases in Amendment 1 analyses. For details and justifications, see Annex 3.1.4.
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.2. Determina tion of gestational age in the OEP database	Allocation of cases to pregnancy exposure periods is not mutually exclusive. E.g. mothers with "During all pregnancy" exposure shall also be counted at exposure in "First trimester" and "After first trimester", and shall be included in the case-control analyses of all relevant exposure periods.	To avoid the fragmentation of patient groups exposed in the critical time periods

No.	Date	Section of study protocol	Amendment or update	Reason
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.3.1. Scientific backgroun d – SA analyses	Results will be reported according to Amendment 2 (main analysis) and also according to Amendment 1 (ancillary analysis)	Protocol amendment 2
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.3.1. Scientific backgroun d – SA analyses	Potential confounders added with references (paternal age, paternal smoking)	Updated listing of potential confounders
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.3.3. Amendme nt 2 changes in SA analyses	In the regression models of the main analysis and all sensitivity analyses, binary (yes/no) drug exposure variables are replaced by numeric drug exposure variables (days of therapy). This change is consistently applied for butoconazole as well as for all therapeutic controls and active controls; The propensity score will also include the socioeconomic status of the maternal residence at micro-region level, and rural/urban status of maternal residence, beyond the currently included variables. Pregnancies with maternal age <15 years or maternal age >45 years are excluded from the Amendment 2 analyses.	Drug exposure as a numeric variable will allow more graded conclusions. Efforts to correct for socioeconomic factors in Amendment 2 analyses. Outlier maternal ages most probably reflect invalid data in the OEP database, according to RxTarget experience.
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.4.1. Scientific backgroun d – CA analyses	Results will be reported according to Amendment 2 (main analysis) and also according to Amendment 1 (ancillary analysis)	Protocol amendment 2
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.4.1. Scientific	Crude OR: univariate analyses	clarification of crude odds ratios

No.	Date	Section of study protocol	Amendment or update	Reason
		backgroun d – CA analyses		
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.4.3.1. Changes in the logistic regression model of CA risk	Pregnancies with maternal age <15 years or maternal age >45 years are excluded from the Amendment 2 analyses (for justification, please see Annex 3.3.3); In the regression models of the main analysis and all sensitivity analyses, binary (yes/no) drug exposure variables are replaced by numeric drug exposure variables (days of therapy). This change is consistently applied for butoconazole as well as for all therapeutic controls and active controls; The propensity score will also include the socioeconomic status of the maternal residence at micro-region level (see in Annex 3.6), and urban/rural status of maternal residence beyond the currently included variables.	Outlier maternal ages most probably reflect invalid data in the OEP database, according to RxTarget experience. Drug exposure as a numeric variable will allow more graded conclusions. Efforts to correct for socioeconomic factors in Amendment 2 analyses.
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.4.3.2. Definition of cases and controls	In the Amendment 2 analyses of congenital anomalies, 34 alternative definitions will be applied to cases and controls, driven by EUROCAT guidelines and expected power calculations.	Alternative definitions along the EUROCAT recommendations introduced in Amendment 2, to correct for the unexpectedly high rate of apparent CA cases in Amendment 1 analyses. For details and justifications, see Annex 3.1.4.
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.4.3.3. Sensitivity analyses	For each alternative definition of cases and controls, 1 main analysis and 8 sensitivity analyses will apply: for 3 alternative estimates of day 1 of pregnancy, combined with the inclusion, or the exclusion	Sensitivity analyses intend to allow robust conslusions on pregnancy period exposures, and to fine-tune the apparent congenital anomaly rates in the overall population.

No.	Date	Section of study protocol	Amendment or update	Reason
			of isolated or all outpatient reports.	
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.5 Amendme nt 2 changes in the analysis of low birthweigh t	A quasi-randomised design is introduced, with the exclusion of pregnancies exposed to butoconazole or clotrimazole prescriptions of non- gynecologists and gynaecologists with inhomogenous prescription patterns.	The rationale behind this patient population restriction is that different patient characteristics within the doctor's practice could underlie patient-specific drug selection decisions in non- homogenous prescription practices
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.5 Amendme nt 2 changes in the analysis of low birthweigh t	Potential between-practice differences in patient characteristics are intended to be controlled for by the inclusion of the following socio-economic proxies in the logistic regression models: micro-regional development status of the maternal residence (as determined in Annex 3.6); urban / rural status of maternal residence.	To adjust for potential between-practice differences in socioeconomic status
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.5 Amendme nt 2 changes in the analysis of low birthweigh t	Pre-defined logistic regression models and results table outline for the main analysis and for sensitivity analyses	To correct for the potential confounding effect of the included variables; Sensitivity analyses for robust conclusions.
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.5 Amendme nt 2 changes in the analysis of low birthweigh t	Descriptive statistics will be provided on selected measurable patient characteristics, for patient groups with different socioeconomic status	To check the comparability of butoconazole and clotrimazole exposed pregnancies within the same socioeconomic subgroups

No.	Date	Section of study protocol	Amendment or update	Reason
2	17 July 2015	Annex 3.6 Socioecon omic status of micro- regions in Hungary	Maternal residence postal codes are linked to micro- regional socioeconomic status through the name of the corresponding town / village, following the official categories of deprivement status in the relevant time period.	Efforts to correct for socioeconomic factors in Amendment 2 analyses.
# 9. Research methods

# 9.1. Study design

This study collects human epidemiologic data on main outcomes of butoconazole exposed pregnancies, in compliance with the Guideline on the Exposure to Medical Products During Pregnancy: Need for Post-Authorisation Data [EMEA/CHMP, 2005]. A retrospective analysis was planned, to avoid the time-consuming process of building a pregnancy registry prospectively. The study included three set of case-control analyses with a range of pre-defined confounding factors and sensitivity analyses. For a brief overview, please see the Table below. For more details, please see the indicated Sections of the report.

Cases	Controls	Database	Drug exposure	Report section
spontaneous abortions	live births	OEP, 2005- 2011.	120 days before index date [Index date in cases: date of spontaneous abortion; index date in controls: 180 days before live birth.]	Section 10.4.1 and 15.2
foetal defects and congenital anomalies	live births without congenital anomaly	OEP, 2005- 2011.	1st month, 2nd month, 3rd month, 2nd+3rd month, first trimester, after first trimester	Section 10.4.2 and 15.3
live births with weight <2500g	live births with weight ≥2500g	OEP, 2005- 2011.	First trimester, second trimester, third trimester, during pregnancy	Section 10.4.3 and 15.4

# Table 9.A. Overview of study design

Rationale to select the case-control design (instead of a retrospective cohort study): the casecontrol study design represents an accepted and recommended approach for the investigation of drug effects on pregnancy outcomes in the postmarketing phase [EMEA/CHMP, 2005]. To study a drug's effect on pregnancy outcomes in the OEP database, first the pregnancy outcome and its date must be determined. This information, together with the reported date of obligatory gynecology investigation (AFP screening test) in the case of late pregnancy outcomes can be used to categorize previous drug exposures according to the relevant time periods of pregnancy (i.e. first/second/third trimester).

The current study is a MAH-initiated, retrospective post-authorization safety study (PASS), based on the analysis of an existing database. In Hungary, the authorized body for the professional and ethical approval of MAH-initiated, national PASS studies is the National Institute for Qualityand Organizational Development in Healthcare and Medicines - National Institute of Pharmacy (GYEMSZI-OGYI). The study protocol has been registered in the EU PAS register (registration number EUPAS4282) before the start of data collection, and the final report will also be submitted to this registry.

#### 9.1.1. Design of the spontaneous abortion case-control study

#### 9.1.1.1. Scientific background

According to the terminology of the Guideline on the Exposure to Medical Products During Pregnancy: Need for Post-Authorisation Data, spontaneous abortions are characterised by early foetal death before 22 completed weeks of pregnancy (note that late foetal death after 22 completed weeks of pregnancy is referred to as stillbirth) (1).

Spontaneous abortions in the first 4-5 weeks of pregnancy usually remain unnoticed or are appearing as a slightly delayed and slightly more intensive menses. Accordingly, the exact frequency of spontaneous abortions can not be measured. As a rough estimate, 65-70% of all conceptions are followed by spontaneous abortion (including the symptom-free cases), and about 70% of all spontaneous abortions occur in the first trimester (2). The rate of diagnosed spontaneous abortion among wanted and diagnosed pregnancies is thought to be about 15-20% (2).

The largest published study of drugs approved for the treatment of vaginitis (miconazole, clotrimazole, nystatin, candicidin, aminacrine, metronidazole) as risk factors for spontaneous abortion was a large-scale case-control study based on the Michigan Medicaid dataset, including pregnancy outcomes and prescription claims (3). The study was limited to the time period of 1980 - 1983, and butoconazole was unfortunately not included in this analysis. The study compared the rate of spontaneous abortions to the rate of normal deliveries (with similar gestational age at the comparison), and also to the rate of legal abortions, in separate analyses. Clotrimazole and miconazole exposure in the preceding 120-day period increased the risk of spontaneous abortion (clotrimazole RR = 1.36, 95% CI 1.1 - 1.6; miconazole RR = 1.38, 95% CI 1.2 - 1.5) versus normal delivery, whereas exposure to nystatin and aminacrine compounds did not show this association, suggesting that spontaneous abortions are caused by the imidazole agents clotrimazole and miconazole rather than the condition being treated. However, as an alternative explanation, the protecting effect of nystatin and aminacrine against a confounding effect of the treated condition theoretically can not be ruled out. Metronidazole exposure was also associated with an increased relative risk of spontaneous abortion vs. normal delivery (RR = 1.67, 95% CI 1.4-2.0). Regarding the comparisons of spontaneous and legal abortion rates, the authors argued that the use of drugs not recommended in pregnancy (like metronidazole) is biased toward more use before planned legal abortions, therefore these comparisons are less easier to interpret (3). The definition of cases, normal delivery controls and drug exposure in the Rosa study are summarized in Table 9.B.

	Definition of cases	Definition of controls	Drug exposure criteria
main analysis	spontaneous abortions (ICD9- 634-634.9) in the database (N = 4264)	inpatient deliveries with at least 180-day history in the database (only the first delivery of each woman in the evaluated period) (N = 55736)	Rx in a 120-day period before spontaneous abortion; Rx in a 120 day period, ending 180 days before delivery.
sensitivity analysis	spontaneous abortions (ICD9- 634-634.9), with at least one Medicaid- reimbursed service 70-250 days before spontaneous abortion (to exclude spontaneous abortions with insufficient medical history in the database), and without delivery diagnosis within 6 months after spontaneous abortion (to exclude imminent / incipient abortions) (N = 2326)	inpatient deliveries: with at least one Medicaid- reimbursed service 270- 450 days before delivery (to exclude pregnancies with insufficient medical history in the database), only the first delivery of each woman in the evaluated period (N= 32 944)	Rx in a 120-day period before spontaneous abortion; Rx in a 120 day period, ending 200 days before delivery.

Table 9.B. Study design of the Michigan Medicaid 1980-1983 spontaneous abortion case-control study (3)

In the Rosa study, potential confounding factors (indication, obesity, diabetes) were mentioned but not included in the statistical analysis of spontaneous abortion risk factors. In other studies, the most important confounding variables considered were maternal age (4-14), and history of previous spontaneous abortions (4-6, 8, 9, 11). Other confounding factors were occasionally also included in some studies, including e.g. maternal education (4, 7, 9), alcohol use (4, 8, 9, 13), current smoking (6, 8, 9, 13, 15, 16), maternal infertility (14), maternal chronic conditions (11, 12), or the use of medications suspected of increasing the risk of spontaneous abortion. Examples for the latter are nonaspirin NSAIDs (11, 15) and antidepressants evaluated by ATC groups (12). Place of residence (7, 9, 10) and calendar effect (in 5-10 year blocks) were also evaluated in some studies (5, 7, 10). Further potential confounders include paternal age above 40 years (16) or paternal smoking (17).

Regarding the relevant drug exposure time period before spontaneous abortion, the identified studies showed substantial heterogenity (see below).

Study reference	Drug exposure criteria
(3)	in 120 days before index date
(10)	0-3 months before pregnancy

Table 9.C. Drug exposure windows in published studies on sponatenous abortion risk.

(11)	From the first day of pregnancy to index date;
	in 60 days before index date;
	in 14 days before index date
(12)	From the first day of pregnancy to index date;
	in 30 days before index date
(13)	Version 1: in 12 weeks before index date; Version 2: 4 weeks before pregnancy + 13 completed weeks.

Accordingly, the main analysis in the current study follows the Rosa study (3), while the planned sensitivity analyses focus on shorter drug exposure periods (60 days and 30 days before index date). For the list and technical definitions of the selected confounder parameters, please see Section 9.1.1.3.

### 9.1.1.2.<u>Amendment 1 study design</u>

The Amendment 1 analysis of spontaneous abortions followed the methods described by Rosa et al (3) for clotrimazole, miconazole, nystatin and other gynecology anti-infectives with modifications detailed in Tables 9.D. and 9.E.

 Table 9.D. Amendment 1 SA models, main analysis

Main analysis of spon	Main analysis of spontaneous abortions		
definition of cases	All spontaneous abortions in the OEP database in the tested time period (2005-2012). For the technical definition of spontaneous abortion, please see Annex 3.1 of Protocol Amendment 1.		
definition of controls	Live births with at least 180-day history of the mother in the OEP database before delivery in the relevant time period. For the technical definition of live births (including live births with / without congenital anomaly), please see Annex 3.1 of Protocol Amendment 1.		
index date	in cases, reported date of spontaneous abortion; in controls, reported date of live birth minus 180 days.		
drug exposure criteria	Prescription claims (Rx) in the first trimester defined as a 120-day period before index date. Amendment 2 analyses: number of prescribed doses (numeric); Amendment 1 analyses: 0 / at least 1 prescriptions (binary).		

# Table 9.E. Amendment 1 SA models, sensitivity analyses

Sensitivity analyses of spontaneous abortions		
analysis ID Alterations from the main analysis		
Spontab_sensitivity_1	drug exposure period narrowed to 60 days before index date	

Spontab_sensitivity_2	drug exposure period narrowed to 30 days before index date
Spontab_sensitivity_3	controls include all live births and stillbirths
Spontab_sensitivity_4	index date for controls: reported date of delivery minus 200 days; in addition, cases and controls must have at least one OEP-reimbursed service 70-250 days before index date. (Replication of the published sensitivity analysis of the Rosa study).
Spontab_sensitivity_5	cases and controls restricted to pregnancies with reported AFP screening test. Drug exposure criteria: prescription claim (Rx) in the last 16 weeks before reported date of AFP screening test.
Spontab_sensitivity_6	cases also include pregnancies without identified pregnancy outcome (see Section 9.7.9.). In cases without identified pregnancy outcome, index date is defined as the date of the last pregnancy-related condition/intervention* plus 30 days.

\*Pregnancy-related conditions/interventions are listed in Section 9.8.2 at the criteria of "late AFP reporting" pregnancies.

The main analysis and the sensitivity analyses in Ammendment 1 included the following <u>test</u> <u>variables</u>:

• Exposure to gynecology anti-infectives within the drug exposure period

0	butoconazole	(yes/no)
0	miconazole (local)	(yes/no)
0	miconazole (systemic)	(yes/no)
0	clotrimazole	(yes/no)
0	metronidazole (local)	(yes/no)
0	metronidazole (systemic)	(yes/no)
0	nystatin (local)	(yes/no)
0	nystatin (systemic)	(yes/no)
	/	

- Maternal age at index date (in 5-year intervals, as a nominal parameter).
- Exposure to non-aspirin NSAIDs within the drug exposure period

0	diclofenac (local)	(yes/no)
0	diclofenac (systemic)	(yes/no)
0	naproxen (local)	(yes/no)
0	naproxen (systemic)	(yes/no)
0	celecoxib	(yes/no)
0	ibuprofen (local)	(yes/no)
0	ibuprofen (systemic)	(yes/no)
0	rofecoxib	(yes/no)
0	indomethacin (local)	(yes/no)
0	indomethacin (systemic)	(yes/no)

The analyses also took efforts to consider <u>other confounding variables</u>, integrated into an appropriate <u>"propensity score"</u>. For details and justifications, please see Annex 3.3 of Protocol

Amendment 1. Note that some potential confounding factors (including age at menarche, gestational age, maternal education, maternal marital status, alcohol use, smoking, caffeine use, illicit drug use, body mass index, social class) were not included in the models because of the lack of adequate data in the OEP database. However, it is not expected that these factors are associated with both the pregnancy outcome and drug exposure (15).

The indication treated may also be a confounding factor. It is medically plausible that vaginal fungal infections represent an independent risk factor for spontaneous abortion themselves, and/or may occur more frequently in women carrying other risk factors for spontaneous abortion (e.g. malnutrition, systemic antibiotic drug treatment, or promiscuity). The included therapeutic controls clotrimazole, miconazole, or nystatin are especially important in this respect: any elevation of the risk of spontaneous abortions in butoconazole exposed pregnancies need to be interpreted in the context of the same risk in pregnancies exposed to therapeutic controls. Note that in a previous clinical study, increased risk of spontaneous abortion was reported for clotrimazole (OR 1.34, 95% CI 1.1 – 1.7) and miconazole (OR 1.36, 95% CI 1.1 – 1.6), and this apparently elevated risk could be drug-related or indication related.

To adjust for the confounder(s) in the statistical analysis, a logistic regression model was applied, as recommended in a recent review on the problem of confounding in studies of the effect of maternal drug use on pregnancy outcome (18). The logistic regression model is a regression method used to study the effect of an exposure of interest on the risk of an outcome conditional on one or more confounding factors in case-control studies. (18).

### 9.1.1.3. Amendment 1 technical definitions

Evidence of exposure to drug substances in the relevant time periods was evaluated in a dichotomous way (yes/no). Any OEP-recorded filled prescription will be handled as evidence of exposure. Active substances analysed are listed in Table 9.F.

Gynecology anti-infectives	ATC codes
butoconazole	G01AF15
miconazole (local)	G01AF04, D01AC20; G01AF20
miconazole (systemic)	A01AB09
clotrimazole	G01AF02, D01AC01
metronidazole (local)	G01AF01; D06BX01; G01AF20
metronidazole (systemic)	P01AB01, J01XD01
nystatin (local)	G01AX
nystatin (systematic)	A07AA02
Non-aspirin NSAIDs	ATC codes
diclofenac (local)	M02AA15, S01BC03, S01CC01
diclofenac (systemic)	M01AB05, M01AC, M01AB55
naproxen (local)	M02AA12, S01CC01
naproxen (systemic)	M01AE02
celecoxib	M01AH01, L01XX33
ibuprofen (local)	M01AE01, M02AA13
ibuprofen (systemic)	M01AE01, M01AE51, C01EB16
rofecoxib	M01AH02
indomethacin (local)	M02AA23, S01BC01

# Table 9.F. ATC codes belonging to the investigated drugs.

Note that products contraindicated for gynecology use were not included (see Section 9.8.3). Drug-drug combination medicinal products containing any of the listed active ingredients were included in the analysis. Maternal age at index date was categorized in 5-year groups, handled as a nominal parameter. In addition, the following confounders were considered, integrated into a single propensity score:

- Evidence of previous spontaneous abortion(s)
  - YES:
    - history of BNO codes specific for spontaneous abortion in the last 4 years before index date (not including the current pregnancy outcome): *O0210, O03, O05, O06, O3110, N96H0, O2620, Z3510* (3-digit BNO codes represent all 5-digit BNO codes starting with the indicated 3 digits), and/or
    - history of OENO codes specific for spontaneous abortion in the last 4 years before index date (not including the current pregnancy outcome): 56903, 56905 ; and/or
    - report of BNO *N96H0, O2620, or Z3510* in the current pregnancy.
  - o NO:
    - lack of evidences specified above
- Evidence of previous elective abortion(s)
  - YES:
    - history of BNO codes specific for elective termination in the last 4 years before index date: 004, Z6400 (3-digit BNO codes represent all 5-digit BNO codes starting with the indicated 3 digits), and/or
    - history of OENO codes specific for elective termination in the last 4 years before index date: 56900, 5744A, 5744B, 57500, 57501, 57510, 57520, 57521, 57522, 57523, 57524, 57525, 57526, 57527.
  - o NO:
    - lack of evidences specified above
- Evidence of previous live birth:
  - YES:
    - history of BNO, OENO and HBCS codes specific for live birth (for listing, see Protocol Amendment 1 Annex 3.1.2.) in the last 4 years before index date; and/or
    - any offspring TAJ number recorded in the OEP database belonging to the same mother, in the last 4 years before index date.
  - o NO:
    - lack of evidences specified above
- Evidence of infertility treatment in the last 4 years:
  - YES:
    - maternal history of BNO codes in the last 4 years before index date: N9710, N9720, N9780, N9790, N9880, N9890, Z3110, Z3120, Z3130, Z3140, Z3500; and/or
    - maternal history of intervention OENO codes in the last 4 years before index date: 14703, 16944, 92700, 92701, 92722, 97722, 97723, 97724; and/or

- maternal history of HBCS codes in the last 4 years before index date: 13 6530, 13 6540, 13 6550, 13 6560.
- o NO:
  - lack of evidences specified above
- Evidence of more than one foetus in current pregnancy
  - YES:
    - report of BNO codes in the last 120 days before index date: O3000, O3010, O3020, O3080, O3090, O3110, O3120, O3180, O3250, O3260, O6610, O8400, O8401, O8402, O8410, O8411, O8412, O8420, O8421, O8422, O8480, O8481, O8482, O8490, O8491, O8492, P0150, P5030, P5050, Z3720, Z3730, Z3740, Z3750, Z3760, Z3770, Z3830, Z3840, Z3850, Z3860, Z3870, Z3880, and/or
    - report of intervention OENO codes in the last 120 days before index date: 57526, 57527.
  - o NO:
    - lack of evidences specified above
- Evidence of maternal diabetes
  - YES: at least two reports as specified below, separated by at least 30 days, in the last 4 years before pregnancy or during pregnancy:
    - maternal history of BNO codes: O2400, O2410, O2420, O2430, O2440, O2490; and/or
    - maternal history of intervention OENO codes: 89010, 89843, 91312, 91313, 91314, 91316, 91317, 91318, 91319, 91320, 91321; and/or
    - maternal history of filled prescription for drugs belonging to ATC A10.
  - o NO:
    - lack of evidences specified above
- year of index date
  - o nominal parameter, values from 2005 to 2011.
- month of index date
  - o nominal parameter, values from January to December

#### 9.1.1.4. Changes introduced by Protocol Amendment 2

Amendment 1 results did not indicate significant increase in risk of spontaneous abortions in butoconazole exposed pregnancies (neither in the main analysis, nor in the pre-planned sensitivity analyses). Moreover, a significant protective effect of butoconazole was found in sensitivity analyses 2 and 5. A protective effect of exposure to locally applied metronidazole, miconazole, and nystatin products was also found in a subset of the pre-planned analyses. The most consistent protective effect was found for clotrimazole, both in the main analysis and in the pre-planned sensitivity analyses.

Interestingly, the exposure of patients to clotrimazole and butoconazole showed different time patterns. In the main analysis, we investigated drug exposure in a 120-day period before spontaneous abortion / index date and found 20388 pregnancies exposed to clotrimazole and 5466 pregnancies exposed to butoconazole. When the investigated exposure period was narrowed to the last 30 days of the same 120-day period (in sensitivity analysis 2), the number of butoconazole exposed pregnancies decreased proportionally, to about ¼ of the exposure in the main analysis

(1269 pregnancies). In contrast, the number of clotrimazole exposed pregnancies remained disproportionally high (10154 pregnancies,  $\sim 50\%$  of exposure in the last 120 days). This difference in exposure pattern raises the possibility that clotrimazol receiving patients tended to fill more than one prescriptions within the investigated 120-day period. If this was the case, the apparent advantage of clotrimazole could be due to more frequent dosing, i.e. better / longer-term control of fungal vaginal infections. As alternative explanations, more frequent dosing may be a surrogate of e.g. higher compliance, better socioeconomic status, or recurrent infections (the latter would not explain the advantage of clotrimazole).

To investigate the role of dosing frequency in the protective effect of locally administered gynecologic anti-infectives, Protocol Amendment 2 replaced the binary (yes/no) parameters of drug exposure in the spontaneous abortion regression models with appropriate numeric parameters (days of therapy, DOTs). Binary data on drug exposure to active control drugs was also replaced with more graded, numeric exposure data in the Amendment 2 analyses.

Another change in Amendment 2 analyses was that a proxy for maternal socioeconomic status was introduced into the propensity score in the logistic regression model. Maternal socioeconomic status was approximated based on the expected socioeconomic status of the micro-region of her residence. Determination of the micro-regional socioeconomic status of towns / villages in Hungary is described in Section 9.8.1.

In addition, county of maternal residence and rural / urban status of maternal residence were also integrated into the propensity score, to reflect geographic effect as a recognized confounder (7, 9, 10).

Amendment 1 results indicated that maternal age was outside of the investigated age categories (i.e. the range of 15-45 years) in about 0.1% of pregnancies. Although these extreme values of maternal age may be biologically plausible, the extensive experience of RxTarget Kft in OEP database analyses suggests that extreme maternal age values reflect most probably incorrect data entry. Accordingly, the amendment 2 analyses of spontaneous abortion risk have excluded all pregnancies with maternal age <15 years or maternal age >45 years.

In summary, Protocol Amendment 2 introduced the following changes in the analysis of spontaneous abortion risk:

- In the regression models of the main analysis and all sensitivity analyses, binary (yes/no) drug exposure variables were replaced by numeric drug exposure variables (filled prescriptions expressed in DOTs). This change is consistently applied for butoconazole as well as for all therapeutic controls and active controls;
- The propensity score also included the socioeconomic status of the maternal residence at micro-region level, and rural/urban status of maternal residence, beyond the previously included variables;
- Pregnancies with maternal age <15 years or maternal age >45 years were excluded from the Amendment 2 analyses.

#### 9.1.2. Design of the congenital anomaly case-control study

The study has not been analysed as planned in the original protocol, as justified in Protocol Amendment 2. In brief, the rationale for this is that the original study protocol lost the medical follow-up of about 440 000 live births, and the exact hierarchy of rules for redundant and conflicting pregnancy outcome codes has not been defined in the original protocol, making pregnancy outcomes ambiguous in cases with multiple conflicting outcome records. All results are provided according to Protocol Amendment 2 and Protocol Amendment 1.

#### 9.1.2.1. Amendment 1 study design and rationale

### 9.1.2.1.1. Definition of cases and controls

The intention of this study was to evaluate the total (birth + foetal) risk of congenital anomalies in the offspring of mothers who were exposed to the tested drugs. Accordingly, the group of ,,cases" was defined in this analysis as the pooled group of the following pregnancy outcomes:

- Elective termination (foetal defects)
- Stillbirth with foetal defects
- Live birth with congenital anomaly

The control group in the main analysis consisted of live births without congenital anomaly, similarly to previous studies (19-23). In some sensitivity analyses, the control group was defined as the pooled group of all live births and stillbirths without congenital anomaly / foetal defect (3). All pregnancy outcomes in these analyses were identified as pre-specified in Annex 3.1 of Protocol Amendment 1. Sensitivity analyses pre-planned to test the robustness of the results are summarized in Table 9.G.

# Table 9.G. Amendment 1 CA models, main and sensitivity analyses

Planned analyses of te	Planned analyses of teratogenic risk			
	Main analysis			
Cases = Elective termination (foetal defects), Stillbirth with foetal defects, Live birth with congenital anomaly; Controls = Live birth without congenital anomaly; Day 1 of pregnancy = {AFP reported date} minus 121 days; in pregnancies with late AFP reports an alternative Day 1 estimate was applied (as specified in Protocol Amendment 1 Annex 3.2.).				
Alterations from the main analysis in sensitivity analyses				
CA_sensitivity_1*	Day 1 of pregnancy = {AFP reported date} minus 135 days			
CA_sensitivity_2*	Day 1 of pregnancy = {AFP reported date} minus 107 days			
CA_sensitivity_3*	Controls = live births without congenital anomaly, stillbirths without foetal defect			
CA_sensitivity_4*	Cases and controls without reported AFP screening test in the last 26 weeks before pregnancy outcome are excluded from the analysis			
CA_sensitivity_5*	Cases = Stillbirth with foetal defects, Live birth with congenital anomaly.			
CA_sensitivity_6*	Cases = Elective termination (foetal defects), Stillbirth with foetal defects, Live birth with congenital anomaly, restricted to cases with at least one of the following anomalies / interventions reported in the			

	offspring: BNO Q35 cleft palate; BNO Q36 cleft lip; BNO Q37 cleft lip, cleft palate; OENO 52750 Lágyszájpadplasztika; OENO 52751 Keményszájpadplasztika; OENO 52752 Kemény- és lágyszájpadplasztika, egy ülésben; OENO 52753 Szájpadrekonstrukció, előzetes műtét után; OENO 58981 Oldalsó inkomplett ajakhasadék zárása; OENO 58982 Ajak és külső száj plastica, Le Mesurier szerint; OENO 58983 Ajak és külső száj plastica, Millard szerint; OENO 58984 Ferde archasadék (macrostoma) korrekciója; OENO 58985 Ajak- és külső szájplasztika; OENO 58986 Ajakkorrekció ajakplasztika után; OENO 58987 Median ajakhasadék zárása.
CA_sensitivity_7*	Cases = Elective termination (foetal defects), Stillbirth with foetal defects, Live birth with congenital anomaly, restricted to cases with at least one of the following anomalies / interventions reported in the offspring: BNO Q7920 exomphalos; BNO Q7930 gastroschisis; BNO Q7940 prune belly syndrome; BNO Q7950 other congenital anomalies of the abdominal wall; OENO 55340 Hernioplastica umbilicalis; OENO 55350 Reconstructio parietis abdominis; OENO 55358 Gastroschisis műtéte; OENO 55359 Omphalocele műtéte; OENO 55360 Reconstructio parietis abdominis c. implant.; OENO 55361 Reconstructio laparoscopica parietis abdominis cum implantate; OENO 55369 Reconstructio laparoscopica parietis abdominis cum conversion.
CA_sensitivity_8*	Cases = Live birth in 2005, with foetal defect / congenital anomaly reported until the end of 2012; controls = Live birth in 2005, foetal defect / congenital anomaly NOT reported until the end of 2012.
CA_sensitivity_9	Cases and controls fulfilling the criteria of any alternative estimation of Day1 of pregnancy (see in Protocol Amendment 1 Annex 3.2.) are excluded.

\* In pregnancies with late AFP reports an alternative Day 1 estimate was applied, as specified in Section 9.8.2.

Rationale for these sensitivity analyses: sensitivity analyses 1, 2, 4, and 9 intend to deal with the uncertainty of the calculation of the first day of pregnancy. Sensitivity analyses 6 and 7 focus on those congenital anomalies reported in preclinical tests with butoconazole (in a single species, at high doses only): cleft palate, and abdominal wall defects, respectively (24). Sensitivity analyses 3 and 5 provide alternative definitions of controls and cases, respectively, to test the robustness of the results. Sensitivity analysis 8 deals with possible late diagnoses / late reports of congenital anomalies.

# 9.1.2.1.2. Time periods of drug exposure

In this analysis, drug exposure was evaluated in the following periods of pregnancy:

- first trimester (19, 25)
- first month (before organogenesis) (25, 26)
- second month (25, 27)
- third month (25, 27)

Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016 CONFIDENTIAL

Study code: RGD-77425

- second and third month (the critical period for congenital anomalies) (21, 23, 27, 28)
- after the first trimester (21, 23)

## 9.1.2.1.3. Confounding factors

In most observational epidemiological studies confounding can be an important source of bias. This is also true for studies on the effect of maternal drug use on birth defect risks. Different methods exist for the control of confounding factors. When large datasets are analysed, the most efficient way to control for confounding is to adjust for the confounders in the statistical analysis. The most common way to do this is by using a logistic regression model (18). In a recent series of population-based large-scale case-control studies on drug-induced congenital abnormalities in the Hungarian Case-Control Surveillance of Congenital Abnormalities (HCCSCA) 1980-1996, confounding factors considered are listed in Table 9.H (22, 23).

### Table 9.H. Confounding factors considered in HCCSCA studies.

Confounding factors
sex
birth week in birth year
district of parent's residence
maternal age (<20year / 20-29year / >29year)
birth order (first delivery / second or more)
maternal employment status (professional-managerial-skilled worker / semi-skilled worker-
unskilled worker-housewife / others)
fever related influenza and/or common cold (yes / no)
acute maternal diseases of digestive system (yes / no)
other drugs (yes / no)
folic acid use (yes / no)

The most consistently considered confounders in studies of other datasets were maternal age at delivery (19, 21, 25) and parity (number of previous live births) (19, 21, 25). In addition, the van Gelder study included a wide range of additional confounders, typically as binary parameters (history of miscarriages, history of induced abortions, history of stillbirths, pre-pregnancy BMI higher than 25, maternal education >12 years, fever during gestational weeks 0-12, smoking during gestational weeks 0–12, and folic acid use from 4 weeks before pregnancy through week 8 of gestation (25). Note that there is no available data from the OEP database on some of these potential confounders. Pre-existing diabetes was an exclusion criteria in the van Gelder study, therefore the present study also considers the potential confounding effect of diabetes (see at the technical definitions in Section 9.1.2.2). Some potential confounding factors including maternal employment status, folic acid use, maternal education, and smoking can not be controlled for in the present analysis, because of the lack of adequate data in the OEP database. The selected confounding factors with their technical definitions are provided in Section 9.1.2.2. Pre-pregnancy body mass index neither can be controlled for in this analysis, because of the lack of adequate data in the OEP database. The mechanism behind the effect of obesity is unclear and a possible explanation is that obesity is associated with an increased risk of diabetes type 2 (18). The current study adjusted the calculated risks to the confounding effect of diabetes.

The district of the mother's permanent residence is coded in Hungary in a 4-digit system, with around 3600 nominal values. Therefore, this parameter is not included in the regression model. Instead, place of residence is categorized as "village" or "town" in all of the counties.

The indication treated may also be a confounding factor in the analysis of congenital anomalies, although none of the investigated vaginal candidiasis drugs was associated with increased risk of congenital anomalies in the Rosa study (3). The inclusion of therapeutic controls in our study allows for the evaluation of contrasts across various gynecology anti-infective drugs.

To adjust for the confounder(s) in the statistical analysis, a logistic regression model was applied, as recommended in a recent review on the problem of confounding in studies of the effect of maternal drug use on pregnancy outcome (18). The logistic regression model is a regression method used to study the effect of an exposure of interest on the risk of an outcome conditional on one or more confounding factors in case-control studies. (18).

### 9.1.2.2. Amendment 1 technical definitions

Evidence of exposure to drug substances in the relevant time periods was evaluated in a dichotomous way (yes/no). Any OEP-recorded filled prescription was handled as evidence of exposure. The following active substances were analysed:

• Exposure to gynecology anti-infectives in the relevant time periods

Gynecology anti-infectives	ATC codes
butoconazole	G01AF15
miconazole (local)	G01AF04, D01AC20
miconazole (systemic)	A01AB09
clotrimazole	G01AF02, D01AC01
metronidazole (local)	G01AF01; D06BX01
metronidazole (systemic)	P01AB01, J01XD01
nystatin (local)	G01AX
nystatin (systematic)	A07AA02

• Exposure to active control drugs in the relevant time periods

Active control drugs	ATC codes
carbamazepine	N03AF01
isotretinoin (local)	D10AD04
isotretinoin (systemic)	D10BA01
lithium	N05AN01
valproic acid	N03AG01
-	

- Maternal age at delivery (in 5-year intervals, as a nominal parameter)
- Confounding variables as integrated into a single "propensity score":
  - Evidence of previous live birth in the last 4 years before current pregnancy:
    - YES: history of BNO, OENO and HBCS codes specific for live birth (for listing, see Protocol Amendment 1 Annex 3.1.2.) in the last 4 years before index date; and/or any offspring TAJ number recorded in the OEP database belonging to the same mother, in the last 4 years before index date.
    - NO: lack of evidences specified above

- Evidence of previous spontaneous abortion
  - YES: any of the following reports in the last 4 years before Day 1 of the current pregnancy: history of BNO codes specific for spontaneous abortion: *O0210, O03, O05, O06, N96H0, O2620, O3110, Z3510* (3-digit BNO codes represent all 5-digit BNO codes starting with the indicated 3 digits); history of OENO codes specific for spontaneous abortion: *56903, 56905*.
  - NO: lack of evidences specified above
- Evidence of maternal diabetes
  - YES: at least two reports as specified below, separated by at least 30 days, in the last 4 years before pregnancy or during pregnancy: maternal history of BNO codes: O2400, O2410, O2420, O2430, O2440, O2490; and/or maternal history of intervention OENO codes: 89010, 89843, 91312, 91313, 91314, 91316, 91317, 91318, 91319, 91320, 91321; and/or maternal history of filled prescription for drugs belonging to ATC A10.
  - NO: lack of evidences specified above.
- year of birth: nominal parameter, values from 2005 to 2011.
- o month of birth: nominal parameter, values from January to December

# 9.1.2.3. <u>Changes introduced by Protocol Amendment 2</u>

Amendment 2 changes in the analysis of teratogenic risk included the modification of the logistic regression model, alterations in the definition of cases and controls, and changes in the planned sensitivity analyses. There was no change in the investigated drugs and in drug exposure windows.

# 9.1.2.3.1. Changes in the logistic regression model of congenital anomaly risk

Similarly to model changes in the spontaneous abortion risk analyses, the logistic regression model of congenital anomaly risk was modified in the following way:

- Pregnancies with maternal age <15 years or maternal age >45 years have been excluded from the Amendment 2 analyses;
- In the regression models of the main analysis and all sensitivity analyses, binary (yes/no) drug exposure variables have been replaced by numeric drug exposure variables (filled prescriptions expressed in DOTs). This change is consistently applied for butoconazole as well as for all therapeutic controls and active controls;
- The propensity score also included the socioeconomic status of the maternal residence at micro-region level (see in Section 11.8.1), and urban/rural status of maternal residence beyond the currently included variables.

#### 9.1.2.3.2. Definition of cases and controls

In the Amendment 2 analyses of congenital anomalies, 35 alternative definitions were applied to cases and controls. For justification and details, please see Protocol Amendment 2, Annex 3.1.4.

For 33 of the 35 alternative definitions (al1, al2, al10, al15, al17, al34, al101, al40, al49, al52, al58, al61, al97, al21, al22, al55, al59, al66, al67, al81, Q383, Q621, Q623, Q638, Q639, Q649, RG01, RG03, RG10, RG11, RG12, RG13, and RG14; for details, please see Protocol Amendment 2 Annex 3.1.4.), cases were defined as live birth, stillbirth, or elective termination due to foetal defect with reported ICD codes belonging to the appropriate code groups in the relevant time

period (from 8 months before live birth, up to 1 year after live birth; from 6 months before stillbirth, up to 3 months after stillbirth; or in  $\pm$  3 months around the date of elective termination).

In these analyses, controls were defined as live births without any congenital anomaly code (as listed in EUROCAT group all) during pregnancy or until the age of 1 year.

Special considerations apply to two further alternative definitions (al100, and RG04) as detailed below.

### Special considerations for the EUROCAT subgroup al100

This EUROCAT subgroup is called "Persistent ductus arteriosus as only congenital heart defect in term infants (gestational age >37 weeks)". This subgroup was analysed with the following modifications:

- Cases were defined as live births,
  - $\circ$  with >37 weeks gestational age, and
  - with a Q250 ICD code in their first year after birth, and
  - without any other congenital heart defect anomaly codes (as listed in EUROCAT group al17) during pregnancy or until the age of 1 year.
- Controls were defined as livebirths with >37 weeks gestational age, without any congenital anomaly codes (as listed in EUROCAT group all) during pregnancy or until the age of 1 year.

### Special considerations for the custom subgroup RG04

The intention of this custom code subgroup analysis was to focus on abdominal wall defects, a recognized nonclinical safety signal for butoconazole in the rat (see Section 7 of the protocol for details). The relevant EUROCAT code subgroup (al49) includes ICD-10 codes Q792, Q793, and Q795, which codes were hardly reported in the OEP database in 2005. The potentially relevant intervention codes OENO 55340, 55350, 55358, 55359, 55360, 55361, 55369 are not included in EUROCAT definitions but are more frequently reported to the OEP database than the ICD codes belonging to al49. Accordingly, beyond the analysis of al49, a custom subgroup of all these codes have also been formed to analyse the risk of abdominal wall defects (marked as RG04). A time-dependent analysis revealed that the interventions associated with abdominal wall defects were typically reported after the first year (see the last column of **Table 3.1.4.3.B** in Annex 3.1.4 of Protocol Amendment 2). For this reason, the case-control analysis applying the RG04 definition of congenital anomalies has been performed with the following modifications:

- Cases and controls were restricted to live births with 3-year follow-up data (i.e. only live births in the 2005-2009 period were included);
- Cases were defined as live births with at least one ICD-10 or intervention code report belonging to RG04 in the first 3 years after birth;
- Controls were defined as all other live births with 3-year follow-up data, without any other congenital anomaly codes (as listed in EUROCAT group all) during pregnancy or until the age of 3 years.

#### 9.1.2.3.3. Sensitivity analyses

For each alternative definition of cases and controls, 1 main analysis and 8 sensitivity analyses have been applied as detailed in Table 9.I.

	Day1 of pregnancy = AFP-107 days*	Day1 = AFP-121 days*	Day1 = AFP-135 days*
all outpatient reports	Sensitivity analysis 1	Main analysis	Sensitivity analysis 2
Included	(81)	(M)	(82)
isolated outpatient reports excluded	Sensitivity analysis 3 (S3)	Sensitivity analysis 4 (S4)	Sensitivity analysis 5 (S5)
all outpatient reports excluded	Sensitivity analysis 6 (S6)	Sensitivity analysis 7 (S7)	Sensitivity analysis 8 (S8)

### Table 9.1. Amendment 2 CA models, main and sensitivity analyses

\*In pregnancies with late AFP reports, an alternative Day 1 estimate was applied (as specified in Protocol Amendment 2 Annex 3.2.).

Given that cases / controls are defined in 33+2 alternative ways; 1 main + 8 sensitivity analyses apply to all definitions; 6 exposure windows for 13 drug groups are investigated; 3 levels of model adjustment are applied; and gynecology drug exposure unit was either the days of therapy (DOTs) or the number of treatment cures, all together 35 x 9 x 6 x 13 x 3 x 2 = 147,420 pieces of logistic regression models have been composed on the risk of drug esposure in Amendment 2 analyses (not mentioning models for maternal age group effects).

No formal correction to multiple comparisons have been done in the analyses. Accordingly, any positive finding must be interpreted carefully, considering the number and the strength of positive signals across multiple sensitivity analyses / exposure periods for a certain drug/malformation association. Moreover, to reduce the complexity of our findings, only results of the fully adjusted models are used for study conclusions, and sensitivity analyses with irrealistic number of cases are neglected. For this purpose, malformation rates were calculated as the number of cases divided by 493,535 live births in the study for all sensitivity analyses. For comparison, reported rates at the Hungarian Congenital Anomaly Registry were also calculated as the sum of reported rates with the corresponding individual codes – note that this estimate may overestimate the overall rate as multiple relevant codes could be reported from the same case {OEFI, 2013 #60}. Based on these comparisons, irrelevant sensitivity analyses were identified along the following criteria: i) analyses with the closest match to HCAR reporting rates are always relevant; ii) sensitivity analyses with lower reporting rates than the closest match were always relevant (probably reflecting more severe cases); iii) sensitivity analyses with up to 2x the HCAR reporting rates were always relevant (assuming up to 50% under-reporting to the HCAR); and iv) other sensitivity analyses are considered to be not relevant. For details, please see Sub-sections 15.3.1-15.3.35.

# 9.1.3. Design of Amendment 2 low birthweight analyses

Preliminary descriptive results calculated per Protocol Amendment 1 revealed an apparent increase of low birthweight newborns from butoconazole exposed pregnancies, while clotrimazole exposure was associated with an apparent protective effect against low birthweight. Previously published studies also described a protective effect of clotrimazole against preterm birth (29-31). Note that all of these studies analysed the same 1-2% sample of the Hungarian population.

The descriptive analyses in our study were not controlled for potential confounders. Recognized risk factors for low birthweight include risk factors for intrauterine growth restriction (e.g.

maternal cigarette smoking, alcohol and caffeine consumption, caloric intake during pregnancy, maternal height and pre-pregnancy weight, paternal weight and height, parity, history of prior low birthweight infants, maternal cardiopulmonary or renal medical conditions, infant sex and birth order (32-34)). In developed countries, the far most important factor is cigarette smoking, followed by poor gestational nutrition and low pre-pregnancy weight (32).

Preterm birth also contributes to elevated risk of low birthweight. Recognized risk factors for preterm birth include pre-pregnancy weight, prior history of prematurity or spontaneous abortion, cigarette smoking, uterine myomas, maternal age, maternal Hb concentration, chronic stress, employment status, maternal periodontitis, acute and chronic maternal diseases, inadequacies in prenatal care, genitourinary infections, infant gender, birth order, and district of mother's residence. (30, 32-37).

Unfortunately, most of the above potential confounders can not be captured in the OEP database. As an effort to exclude any confounding by unmeasurable risk factors, a quasi-randomized study design was planned for the Amendment 2 birthweight analyses: to exclude the possibility of an association between maternal characteristics and the selection of butoconazole or clotrimazole by their gynaecologists (i.e. confounding by indication), the Amendment 2 birthweight analyses included only unexposed pregnancies, and those pregnancies exposed to butoconazole or clotrimazole or clotrimazole prescriptions of doctors with homogenous prescription pattern in the relevant calendar years.

Homogenous prescription pattern of a doctor was defined in the following way:

- the doctor had a valid licence in gynecology, and had prescribed at least 10 doses of (butoconazole + clotrimazole) in total in the relevant calendar year;
- and his/her butoconazole / (butoconazole + clotrimazole) prescription ratio had been 0% or 100% in the relevant calendar year.

The rationale behind this patient population restriction is that different patient characteristics within the doctor's practice could underlie patient-specific drug selection decisions in non-homogenous prescription practices. In contrast, patient chracteristics probably did not shape drug selection in practices where all patients received the same (butoconazole or clotrimazole) drug. Our pilot analyses suggested that a significant fraction of gynaecologist-years with  $\geq 10$  annual butoconazole+clotrimazole prescriptions applied a homogenous prescription pattern (Figure 9. A).

*Figure 9.A. Histogram of gynaecologist-years in 2004-2011 with different butoconazole / (butoconazole + clotrimazole) prescription ratios.* 



Homogenous prescription patterns are represented by the spikes at 0% and 100%. Only gynaecologist-years with at least 10 (butoconazole + clotrimazole) prescriptions are included.

Potential between-practice differences in patient characteristics were intended to be controlled for by the inclusion of the following socio-economic proxies in the logistic regression models:

- micro-regional development status of the maternal residence (as determined in Section 9.8.1);
- urban / rural status of maternal residence.

The effect of butoconazole and/or clotrimazole exposure on birthweight was to be analysed in the below logistic regression models. All included variables were binary (yes / no) in the regression models, with "no" value as the reference case. Pregnancies with multiple / combined butoconazole and clotrimazole exposures were not excluded (unless any of the butoconazole or clotrimazole prescriptions were written by a doctor with not homogenous prescription pattern in the calendar year of prescription).

Main analysis:

where  $B_{1x}$  and  $C_{1x}$  stand for exactly x prescribed butoconazole (B) or clotrimazole (C) therapies in the first trimester; and  $B_{2x}$ ,  $C_{2x}$ ,  $B_{3x}$  and  $C_{3x}$  stand for exactly x prescribed butoconazole (B) or clotrimazole (C) therapies in the second and third trimester, respectively. When x = "3+", three ore more butoconazole and clotrimazole therapies were prescribed in the indicated trimester, respectively. In the birthweight analyses, one filled butoconazole prescription indicates one butoconazole therapy; while one filled prescription of cotrimazole vaginal tablet (3x or 6x) corresponds to 1 or 2 clotrimazole therapies, respectively. S<sub>HH</sub>, S<sub>LHH</sub>, and S<sub>LHH-K</sub> stand for maternal residence microregional development status characteristics: deprived ("Hátrányos Helyzetű"), most deprived ("LegHátrányosabb Helyzetű"), and most deprived requiring complex interventions ("Komplex programmal segítendő leghátrányosabb helyzetű), respectively (see also Section 9.8.1); and R stands for rural status of maternal residence. All included variables

CONFIDENTIAL

are binary (yes / no) variables in the regression model, all with "no" value as the reference case;

Sensitivity analyses:

 $P_{(\text{birthweight}\,{<}2500g)} \qquad \sim B_{11+},\, C_{11+},\, S_{HH},\, S_{LHH},\, S_{LHH-K},\, R;$ 

where  $B_{11+}$  and  $C_{11+}$  stand for at least 1 prescribed butoconazole (B) and clotrimazole (C) therapy in the first trimester, respectively. Note that all included variables are binary (yes / no) in the regression models, with "no" value as the reference case.

P(birthweight <2500g)	$\sim B_{11}, B_{12}, B_{13+}, C_{11}, C_{12}, C_{13+}, S_{HH}, S_{LHH}, S_{LHH-K}, R;$
P(birthweight <2500g)	~ Bd1, Bd2, Bd3+, Cd1, Cd2, Cd3+, Shh, Slhh, Slhh-к, R;

where  $B_{Dx}$  and  $C_{Dx}$  stand for exactly x prescribed butoconazole (B) or clotrimazole (C) therapies during all pregnancy (overall exposition in the 3 trimesters).  $B_{Dx}$  and  $C_{Dx}$  are binary (yes / no) variables in the regression model, all with "no" value as the reference case;

P <sub>(birthweight</sub> <b>&lt;2000g</b> ) B32, B33+, C31, C32, C3	$\sim B_{11},B_{12},B_{13+},C_{11},C_{12},C_{13+},B_{21},B_{22},B_{23+},C_{21},C_{22},C_{23+},B_{31},B_{33+},S_{HH},S_{LHH},S_{LHH-K},R;$
P(birthweight <2000g)	$\sim B_{11+}, C_{11+}, S_{HH}, S_{LHH}, S_{LHH-K}, R;$
P(birthweight <2000g)	$\sim B_{11}, B_{12}, B_{13+}, C_{11}, C_{12}, C_{13+}, S_{HH}, S_{LHH}, S_{LHH-K}, R;$
P(birthweight <2000g)	$\sim B_{D1}, B_{D2}, B_{D3+}, C_{D1}, C_{D2}, C_{D3+}, S_{HH}, S_{LHH}, S_{LHH-K}, R;$
Birthweight (grams) B <sub>32</sub> , B <sub>33+</sub> , C <sub>31</sub> , C <sub>32</sub> , C <sub>3</sub>	$\sim B_{11}, B_{12}, B_{13+}, C_{11}, C_{12}, C_{13+}, B_{21}, B_{22}, B_{23+}, C_{21}, C_{22}, C_{23+}, B_{31}, B_{33+}, S_{HH}, S_{LHH}, S_{LHH-K}, R;$
Birthweight (grams)	$\sim B_{11+}, C_{11+}, S_{HH}, S_{LHH}, S_{LHH-K}, R;$
Birthweight (grams)	$\sim B_{11}, B_{12}, B_{13+}, C_{11}, C_{12}, C_{13+}, S_{HH}, S_{LHH}, S_{LHH-K}, R;$
Birthweight (grams)	~ B <sub>D1</sub> , B <sub>D2</sub> , B <sub>D3+</sub> , C <sub>D1</sub> , C <sub>D2</sub> , C <sub>D3+</sub> , S <sub>HH</sub> , S <sub>LHH</sub> , S <sub>LHH-K</sub> , R;

For all of these models, the following adjustments were planned:

- crude odds ratios from univariate analyses are presented for all included model factors;

- adjusted(1) odds ratios are adjusted for all other drugs (in case of drugs) or for all other socioeconomic status indicators (in case of a socioeconomic indicator model);

- adjusted(2) odds ratios are adjusted for all variables in the model.

To qualitatively check the assumed comparability of butoconazole and clotrimazole exposed pregnancies in the above analyses, descriptive statistics are provided on selected measurable patient characteristics in Section 10.2.6 for patient groups of different socioeconomic status and drug exposure.

# 9.2. Setting

## 9.2.1. Persons and place

All pregnancies and births in Hungary reported to the National Healthcare Fund (OEP) in the investigated time period (see below).

### 9.2.2. Time period:

All pregnancy outcomes reported to the National Healthcare Fund (OEP) between 01 January 2005 and 31 December 2011 (inclusive). Rationale: Butoconazole became available in Hungary in 2004, and a 1-year follow-up is planned after all pregnancy outcomes (to collect the diagnoses and late reports of congenital anomalies until the age of 1 year). In addition, selected confounding factors were also evaluated in the previous 4 years before all pregnancy outcomes, i.e. from 01 January 2001 the earliest. Rationale: OEP data quality and structure significantly changed over time, not supporting the use of OEP records for the intended purpose in years before 2001.

# 9.3. Subjects

Selection criteria:

All pregnancy outcome categories (as defined by the Guideline on the Exposure to Medical Products During Pregnancy: Need for Post-Authorisation Data (EMEA/CHMP, 2005)) are included in the study.

Exclusion criteria:

Cases exposed to other drugs / other risk factors are not excluded from the study. Instead, a range of confounding factors is included in the statistical analyses. Live births where the mother's and the child's TAJ number could not be paired to each other in the database have been excluded from the study.

In Amendment 2 models on low birthweight, pregnancies exposed to butoconazole or clotrimazole prescriptions of gynaecologists with inhomogeneous prescription patterns were excluded to allow a quasi-randomization approach (for details, please see Section 9.1.3).

# 9.4. Variables

# 9.4.1. Pregnancy outcomes

According to the relevant guideline (1), pregnancy outcomes to be evaluated in the postmarketing phase include the following eight categories:

- ectopic pregnancy
- spontaneous abortion
- elective termination (foetal defects)
- elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)
- stillbirth with foetal defects
- stillbirth without foetal defects
- live birth with congenital anomaly
- live birth without congenital anomaly

For the technical definitions of these outcomes in the OEP database, please see Annex 3.1 of the Protocol. It was expected that the provided technical definitions cover the vast majority of pregnancies in the relevant time period (an exception is mola hydatiosa which was not investigated in this study, in line with the CHMP guideline (1).

Birth weight data in the OEP database have also been analysed. For more details, please see Protocol Amendment 2 Section 9.7.11.

## 9.4.2. Time periods of the pregnancy

According to the relevant guideline (1), all studies should try to address drug exposure in specified time periods of the pregnancy:

- Before conception
- First trimester
- After first trimester
- During all pregnancy
- Unknown

Depending on the pregnancy outcome, different time periods are of particular concern. The analysis of spontaneous abortion in the current study follows the design of a published large-scale study (Rosa 1987), with a drug exposure period of 120 days before index date (where index date is the date of spontaneous abortion in *cases*, and a corresponding date with a similar gestational age in *controls* – for details, please see Section 9.7.2). For the analysis of teratogenic effects, separate analyses for the 1st month, 2nd month, 3rd month, 2nd + 3rd month are also included. Risk of low birthweight will be evaluated for first trimester, second trimester, third trimester, and during pregnancy drug exposures. For more details and justifications, please see Section 9.7 and Protocol Amendment 1 Annex 3.2.

### 9.4.3. Investigated drugs

- butoconazole (test drug)
- clotrimazole, miconazole, nystatin, metronidazole (therapeutic controls)
- diclofenac, naproxen, celecoxib, ibuprofen, rofecoxib, indomethacin (confounding factors and active controls in the spontaneous abortion case-control study);
- isotretinoin, carbamazepine, lithium, valproic acid (confounding factors and active controls in the teratogenicity case-control study).

Note that the current analysis of the OEP database is technically limited to medicinal products with available patient-level records (i.e. non-prescription drugs are not analysed). For the discussion of this limitation, please see Section 9.9.

Two of the therapeutic control drugs (metronidazole, nystatin) are available both in locally administered and systemic formulations (e.g. as oral tablet or as i.v. infusion). In this study, local and systemic formulations will be analysed separately.

Some of the active control drugs are also available both in locally administered and systemic formulations (diclofenac, naproxen, ibuprofen, indomethacin, isotretinoin), which were also analysed separately.

#### 9.4.4. Investigated confounding factors

According to a recent review on the problem of confounding in studies of the effect of maternal drug use on pregnancy outcome (18), several confounding factors shall also be considered when the effect of maternal drug use on pregnancy outcome is investigated. Confounding factors are partly different for all pregnancy outcomes (e.g. spontaneous abortion, teratogenic effect, ectopic pregnancy). To include a larger number of independent variables in the statistical models, most confounding factors will not be analysed separately but will be integrated into appropriate propensity scores. For more details, please see Section 9.7.

#### 9.4.5. Drug exposure

According to the Original Protocol and Protocol Amendment 1, drug exposure was analysed as a binary parameter (yes/no) based on the evidence of at least one filled prescription in the OEP database in the relevant time periods.

In contrast, the analyses of Protocol Amendment 2 consider drug exposure as a quantitative parameter (filled prescriptions calculated in DOTs, i.e. days of therapy as declared for all medicinal products in Hungary in the PUPHA (Public Database of Reimbursable Medicines in Hungary) list by the OEP). However, it has been realized during data analysis that the recommended length of therapy is variable across and within acive ingredients (e.g. butoconazole is administered for 1 day, while clotrimazole is administered for 3 or 6 days, depending on the selected intravaginal formulation). Accordingly, it would not be clinically meaningful to compare the risk of one day of butoconazole therapy to one day of clotrimazole therapy. Instead, the risk linked to one completed cure is the clinically relevant parameter to be compared across the therapeutic alternatives. For this reason, the approved Summary of Product Characteristics of all gynecology anti-infectives have been searched for recommendations on treatment duration, and these pieces of information, together with data on the drug content per package, were used to calculate the ratio of completed cures per package for all gynecology anti-infective products. The calculated ratios showed that for all of the included gynecology anti-infective products, the number of prescribed packages was equal to the number of completed cures (except for a metronidazole solution for infusion, where the prescription of any number of infusion bottles within 7 calendar days were considered to be part of a single cure).

For active controls, drug exposure has not been expressed in number of cures, due to the high number of the relevant products and also due to their less specific treatment duration. Accordingly, exposure to active controls is expressed in DOTs in all Amendment 2 analyses.

# 9.5. Data sources and measurements

Several high-quality nested case-control analyses have been published previously on the potential teratogenic effects of various drugs and conditions in the Hungarian Case-Control Surveillance of Congenital Abnormalities (HCCSCA, 1980 - 1996) (Acs et al., 2009a; Acs et al., 2009b; Acs et al., 2010; Banhidy et al., 2007; Banhidy et al., 2011a; Banhidy et al., 2011b; Banhidy et al., 2011c; Czeizel et al., 2004). Drug exposure in these analyses was assessed based on prenatal maternal care logbooks, other medical records, and retrospective self-reported maternal information. Confounding factors of maternal age, employment status, birth order, fever-related influenza or common cold and acute maternal disease, in addition to some drug treatment (e.g. folic acid) were also carefully considered.

In the present study, HCCSCA 1980 – 1996 records are unfortunately not relevant due to the late appearance of butoconazole on the Hungarian market (2004). In the relevant years (2005 - 2013) the available datasets of the case-control surveillance of congenital anomalies (HCCSCA database) do not contain any case with recorded butoconazole exposure (official statement from

NIHD based on current HCAR / HCCSCA data search (National\_Institute\_for\_Health\_Development, 2013a)).

Therefore, the current study is based on the National Health Insurance Fund Administration Database (OEP database). The OEP database contains individual data on the insured Hungarian population regarding their (obligatory) national health insurance funded medical service use, including outpatient prescription medicine claims (note that inpatient prescription medicine claims are hardly reported to OEP), and all inpatient and outpatients visits and investigations (except for general practitioner visits). The medical validity of a payer's database may be compromised by financial aspects whenever the reports are compiled by service providers. Nevertheless, the investigated eight pregnancy outcomes were considered to be hard endpoints which are clearly distinguishable and are reliably reported in the clinical practice, according to the expert opinion of the Principal Investigator (Nándor Ács MD PhD med habil). Regarding the validity of reports on diabetes (a confounding factor in the analyses), the reports of repeated service use in a sufficiently long period are also considered to be a valid indicator of the disease. Maternal age, another important confounding factor is considered to be reliable in the OEP database. Prescription claims in the database are also considered sufficiently valid, given that the prescriptions clearly identify the type of drug prescribed, and that patient co-payment level is significant. The question is of course the gap between a claimed prescription and a medicine taken. Another limitation is the lack of information on non-prescription drug use.

It is important to mention that the OEP database does not contain data on the date of the last menstrual period before the pregnancy outcome, therefore the gestational age in this database is determined indirectly, based on the reported date of obligatory gynecology investigations (for details, please see Section 9.8.2).

# 9.6. Bias

See at study limitations in Section 11.2.

# 9.7. Study size

According to national statistics provided by Hungarian Central Statistical Office, numbers of pregnancy outcomes occurring in the relevant time period are shown in Table 9.J.

Table 9.J. Expected study size based on KSH data on pregnancy outcomes in the investigated period.

	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	2010	2011	Total
Live birth	97 496	99 871	97 613	99 149	96 442	90 335	88 049	668 955
Foetal death* 17 5		17 847	17 247	17 714	17 885	16 710	17 220	122 151
Termination of pregnancy	48 689	46 324	43 870	44 089	43 181	40 449	38 443	305 045
Total pregnancy	163	164	158	160	157	147	143	1 006 151
outcomes	713	042	730	952	508	494	712	1 090 131

\*Foetal death in the KSH (Hungarian Central Statistical Office) statistics include: ectopic pregnancy, spontaneous abortion, stillbirth.

Altogether almost 1 100 000 pregnancy outcomes occurred in the evaluated time period (of these, 668 955 live births). The total number of foetal deaths was around 122 000 (including ectopic pregnancy, spontaneous abortion, and stillbirth cases). It was expected that most of these cases were included in the OEP database. Accordingly, the size of the current study was planned to be similar to a recently published population-based analysis in Denmark (1 221 546 pregnancy

outcomes, (5)) and about one order of magnitude larger than the largest published study on other gynecology anti-infectives before (104 339 pregnancies, (3). The single published human study on butoconazole investigated 229 101 completed pregnancies and found no increased risk in women with first-trimester butoconazole exposure (38).

No formal sample size calculation was performed for this study. To maximize the power and to avoid selection bias, all pregnancies in the relevant time period were intended to be included (where the mother-children TAJ number pairs could be established in the database). The expected size of the study was considered to be adequate, i.e. similar or larger than previous published studies on adverse drug effects on pregnancy.

In the congenital anomaly case-control study, code groups to be analysed in Amendment 2 were determined based on the expected power of the planned analyses. For details, please see Protocol Amendment 2 Annex 3.1.4. Based on the observed patient numbers and exposure data applying the selected 35 alternative definitions of congenital anomalies, exact statistical power calculations have been conducted using the Whitemore (1981) and Hsieh (1989) approach discussed in {Hosmer Jr, 2004 #64} (Section 8.5, equations 8.45 - 8.47 on page 363). Calculated powers and the necessary input data are included in the Tabular summary of Amendment 2 results on congenital anomaly risks (see at Section 5.1).

# 9.8. Data transformation

### 9.8.1. Estimation of maternal socioeconomic status

Micro-regions of Hungary were systematically characterised and ranked by a complex indicator of socioeconomic status in 2007, based on 31 parameters in 5 major groups (economic, infrastructural, societal, social, and employment characteristics)(39, 40). Based on this ranking, 94 of the 174 micro-regions were identified as deprived, of which 47 were classified as "most deprived" and among those, 33 were classified as "most deprived, needing complex intervention".

In 2011, the number of micro-regions increased to 175 when the "Ajkai" micro-region was divided to the "Devecseri" and "Ajkai" micro-regions after an industrial disaster (spill at the alumina plant Magyar Alumínium Zrt. (MAL Zrt.) Ajkai Timfoldgyar, destroying or damaging ~300 houses). The new, "Devecseri" micro-region covered the damaged area and has been classified as "most deprived, needing complex intervention" from 2011.

In the OEP database, postal code is available for the residence of all patients. Maternal residence postal codes were linked to village / town names by the postal code database of Magyar Posta (downloaded from <u>http://www.posta.hu/ugyfelszolgalat/iranyitoszam\_kereso</u>, version 19 June 2015).

Village/town names were linked to micro-regions as listed in Appendix 1 of Act XXI of 1996, and Act CXLIX of 2010 (the latter established the newly formed "Devecseri"micro-region). Socioeconomic status of micro-regions was determined as listed in the 311/2007(17<sup>th</sup> November) Decree of the Hungarian Government. For the time period 2011-2012, the socioeconomic status of the newly formed "Devecseri" micro-region was set to "most deprived, needing complex interventions", along the 116/2011 (7<sup>th</sup> July) Decree of the Hungarian Government. This isolated minor change could have marginal relevance in the present study, therefore the socioeconomic status of the micro-regions have been determined based on the 311/2007(17<sup>th</sup> November) Decree of the Hungarian Government.

Micro-regional socioeconomic status of maternal residence is categorized as NH (Nem hátrányos helyzetű / not deprived), HH (hátrányos helyzetű / deprived), LHH (leghátrányosabb helyzetű / most deprived), and LHH-K (leghátrányosabb helyzetű, complex beavatkozást igénylő / most

deprived requiring complex intervention). The corresponding binary variables (dummies) handle these categories as mutually exclusive ones:

Binary	Micro-region categories			
variables	NH	HH	LHH	LHH-K
S <sub>HH</sub>	no	yes	no	no
SLHH	no	no	yes	no
S <sub>LHH-K</sub>	no	no	no	yes

S<sub>HH</sub>, S<sub>LHH</sub>, and S<sub>LHH-K</sub> were introduced into the regression models by the following ways:

- Spontaneous abortion models: S<sub>HH</sub>, S<sub>LHH</sub>, and S<sub>LHH-K</sub> included in the propensity score in the adjusted(2) models;
- Congenital anomaly models: S<sub>HH</sub>, S<sub>LHH</sub>, and S<sub>LHH-K</sub> included in the propensity score in the adjusted(2) models;
- Birthweight analyses: S<sub>HH</sub>, S<sub>LHH</sub>, and S<sub>LHH-K</sub> directly included in the regression models as indicated in Section 9.1.3.

#### 9.8.2. Determination of gestational age in the OEP database

#### 9.8.2.1. Calculation of Day 1 of pregnancy

The first day of pregnancy is defined as the first day of the last menstrual period (LMP). This date is not included in the OEP database, therefore the first day of pregnancy is calculated from the reported date of an obligatory investigation in pregnant women (AFP screening test after 16 completed weeks of pregnancy).

AFP screening test is reported to the OEP database as follows:

OENO code	Description (in Hungarian)
OENO 2662G	AFP meghatározása szérumban
OENO 26670	Alfa-fetoprotein meghatározása szérumban (terhes)

Based on clinical recommendations and expert consultations, biological sample collection for the AFP test in pregnancy and reporting practice to the OEP database show the following temporal pattern:

- typical period of blood sample collection for AFP screening in clinical practice: from Day 106 to Day 136 of pregnancy.
- median day of blood sample collection for AFP screening in clinical practice: Day 120 of pregnancy.
- typical delay between blood sample collection for AFP screening and reported date to OEP in a pilot analysis of 21 pregnancies across Hungary: range -2 to +30 days, mean 2.5 days, median 0 days, interquartile range 0 to +2 days. Accordingly, a 1-day delay will be assumed in the calculations.

Therefore, calculating the first day of pregnancy from the reported date of AFP screening allows a mean estimate of about 120+1=121 days with an inherent uncertainty of about  $\pm 2$  weeks.

Late reports of AFP sampling were noticed in some cases (up to 30 days in a small-scale pilot analysis). Therefore, the gestational age calculated from the reported AFP date are overwritten with an *alternative estimate* as follows.

## 9.8.2.2. <u>Criteria of "late AFP reporting"</u>

The reported AFP date is 97 - 150 days later than the earliest report of any pregnancy-specific condition code (BNO) or intervention code (OENO).

#### 9.8.2.3. <u>Calculation of Day 1 in cases / controls with late AFP reporting</u>

**First day of pregnancy** = the date of the earliest report of any "pregnancy-specific" condition/intervention, minus 30 days (the latter is the minimal gestational age at diagnosis of pregnancy).

In this context, all of the following condition and intervention codes are considered to be "pregnancy-specific":

- all HBCS, BNO and OENO codes listed in Protocol Amendment 1 Annex 3.1.1. and Annex 3.1.2.
- pregnancy-related BNO and OENO codes not specific to pregnancy outcome (see Table 9.K).

#### Table 9.K. Pregnancy-related BNO and OENO codes not specific to pregnancy outcome

BNO	Description (in Hungarian)
N9400	Középidős fájdalom (Mittelschmerz)
	any BNO code starting with "O" and not listed as outcome-specific
0	codes in Protocol Amendment 1 Annex 3.1.2.
P9630	Az újszülött tág koponyavarratai
P9640	A terhesség befejeződése, magzat és újszülött
P9650	Méhen belüli beavatkozások szövődményei, m.n.o.
P9680	A perinatális időszakban keletkező egyéb meghatározott állapotok
P9690	A perinatális időszakban keletkező állapot, k.m.n.
S3762	Terhes méh sérülése
S3767	Placenta sérülése
Z3210	Terhesség, bizonyított
Z33H0	Véletlen észlelt terhes állapot
Z3400	Terhesgondozás első terhesség esetén
Z3410	Egyéb egészségügyi ellátás terhes személynél
Z3480	Terhesgondozás egyéb normális terhességben
Z3490	Terhesgondozás, k.m.n.
Z3500	Terhesgondozás korábbi terméketlenséget követően
Z3510	Terhesgondozás korábbi vetélést követően
Z3520	Terhesség problematikus és terhelő szülészeti előzményt követően
Z3540	Terhesgondozás sokat szült nőnél
Z3550	Terhesgondozás idős (késői) elsőszülőnél
Z3560	Terhesgondozás igen fiatal elsőszülőnél
Z3570	Terhesgondozás szociálisan veszélyeztetett terhesnél
Z3580	Terhesgondozás egyéb veszélyeztetett terhesnél
Z3590	Terhesgondozás k.m.n. veszélyeztetett terhesség esetében
Z3600	Chromosoma rendellenesség szűrése születés előtt
Z3610	Szülés előtti AFP szűrés

72620	Születés előtti szűrés magzatyízből
73630	Születés előtti IIH és egyéb fiz módszerű szűrés fail rendell iránt
Z3640	Magzati növekedési elmaradás eszközös, ultrahangos szűrése
Z3650	Magzati hovekedesi eliharadas eszkozos, ultrahangos szürese
Z3680	Születés előtti szűrés, egyéb
Z3600	Születés előtti szűrésjegélet k m n
Z3090	Szülés uténi ellétés és vizsgélet
<b>DENO</b>	Description (in Hungarian)
UENU	
14780	Chorion biopsia
14781	Chorion biopsia, transvaginalis, UH vezérelt
14782	Chorion biopsia, transabdominalis, UH vezérelt
36140	Terhességi transabdominalis UH vizsgálat
36141	Terhességi transvaginalis UH vizsgálat
44811	Pathológiás terhes folyamatos kórházi gondozása
46010	Első trimesteri terhesgondozói vizit
46020	Második trimesteri terhesgondozói vizit
46030	Harmadik trimesteri terhesgondozói vizit
57200	Kimeneti fogó műtét, episiotomia nélkül
57210	Kimeneti fogó műtét, episiotomiaval
57220	Üregi fogó műtét
57240	Magzati fej forgatása, fogóval
57250	Medencevégű magzat extractioja
57251	Extendalt lábak kifejtése
57252	Felcsapott karok kifejtése
57254	Fej kifejtése
57255	Belső lábrafordítás és extractio
57256	Külső fordítás, extractio nélkül
57260	Fogó alkalmazása a hátul jövő fejre
57270	Egyszerű fartartásos szülés vezetése
57271	Kettőzött fartartásos szülés vezetése
57280	Fej vacuum-extractio
57300	Burokrepesztés
57320	Belső fordítás és extractio
57380	Episiotomia és ellátása
57530	Amniocentesis
57540	Intrauterin transfusio
57551	Magzati vérvétel
57560	Lepényleválasztás
57561	Lepény retentio manuális kiürítése
57580	Resutura dehiscentiae episiotomiae
57581	Gátsérülés ellátása - szülés után
57582	Másodlagosan gyógyuló episiotomia ellátása
57591	Méhűri betapintás szülés után (Bumm kanál)
57593	Uterus űr tamponálása (szülészeti)
82510	Külső fordítás hosszfekvésbe, harántfekvésű magzat
82511	Külső fejrefordítás, medencevégű magzat
82520	Retroflectált terhes uterus kiemelése
82530	Tartási v. forgási rendellenesség korrekció

89610	CTG szülés alatt
89611	CTG terhesség alatt (NST)
89612	CTG terheléses
	Diabeteses gravidák, illetve a gestatios diabetesesek időszakos
91318	ellenőrzése
92250	Immunglobulin pótlás (1 egység = $20 \text{ ml}$ ) újszülöttek ellátása esetén
92501	Szülésindítás intraut. gyógyszer adagolással
92510	Szülésindítás iv. gyógyszer adagolással
92530	Szülésindítás im. gyógyszer adagolással
92540	Szülésindítás burokrepesztéssel
92600	Szülés levezetése
92604	Praeeclampsias terhes szülés vezetése, észlelése
94750	Terhesség alatti torna

Note that many of the above conditions / interventions occur in late-stage pregnancy or around childbirth. However, assuming a maximum 60 days delay of late AFP sampling reports in the OEP database, the calculation formula of the alternative Day 1 estimate relies only on those BNO/OENO/HBCS pregnancy codes which have been reported in the first trimester.

By the introduction of the alternative estimate in late AFP reporting pregnancies, the uncertainty of AFP-based calculation of day 1 is expected to be lowered. Nevertheless, pregnancies fulfilling the criteria of "late AFP reporting" were excluded from a sensitivity analysis of congenital anomaly risk (sensitivity analysis 9 in Amendment 1 analyses). As an additional measure against the remaining uncertainty, two further sensitivity analyses are included in Protocol Amendment 1 with alternative definitions of Day 1 of pregnancy:

analysis ID	First day of pregnancy
main analysis	{AFP reported date} minus 121 days
CA_sensitivity analysis_1	{AFP reported date} minus (121+14) days
CA_sensitivity_2	{AFP reported date} minus (121-14) days

#### 9.8.2.4. <u>Relevant time period of AFP screening tests</u>

AFP screening tests reported after the pregnancy outcome are not considered to be related to the current pregnancy. AFP screening tests reported more than 26 weeks before the pregnancy outcome are not considered to be related to the current pregnancy. The rationale for the 26-week time period is that most births occur until the completion of gestation week 42 (i.e. not more than 26 weeks later than the earliest recommended time of AFP test).

#### 9.8.2.5. Pregnancy outcomes with 2 or more reported "AFP date" in the relevant time period

In cases with two or more reported AFP screening tests in the relevant time period, the date of the first AFP test will be taken into account (the second screening test in this time period is interpreted as a confirmatory examination).

#### 9.8.2.6. <u>Pregnancy outcomes without reported AFP screening test in the relevant time period</u>

Ectopic pregnancy, spontaneous abortion, elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown): gestational age is not calculated from AFP screening test dates, because these outcomes most frequently precede the completed 16 weeks of gestation. The assumed mean gestational age in these cases is described in Section 9.7.1, together with the planned sensitivity analyses. <u>Elective termination due to foetal defects</u>: In cases without a reported AFP screening test in the relevant

time period, the gestational age at elective termination will be assumed to be 14 weeks. Rationale: in Hungary, an obligatory ultrasound investigation of pregnant women is scheduled on the 12-13th weeks of pregnancy with the aim of early diagnosis of congenital anomalies. The earliest recommended time of AFP screening test is at the completion of gestational week 16. The assumed gestational age of 14 weeks is a mean estimate of cases with diagnosed anomalies before AFP screening. Late pregnancy outcomes (stillbirth and live birth): cases without reported AFP screening tests in the relevant time period will be assumed to have the average gestational age of cases belonging to the same pregnancy outcome with reported AFP screening test dates. Foetal defect / congenital abnormality cases and healthy controls without reported AFP screening test in the last 26 weeks before pregnancy outcome are excluded from a sensitivity analysis (CA\_sensitivity\_4) of the teratogenicity case-control study.

#### 9.8.3. Cure numbers as exposition units for gynecology anti-infective drugs

Exposure in DOTs were determined as declared for all medicinal products in Hungary in the PUPHA list by the OEP. Exposure in cure numbers was determined based on recommended treatment duration, daily dose, and package size for the particular products as specified in the relevant Summary of Product Characteristics. Accordingly, the number of treatment cures was found to be one for each prescribed package of the investigated gynecology anti-infective drugs, except for a systemic metronidazole product of 1x100ml solution in a bottle containing 500 mg metronidazole. For this product, any number of bottles within 7 days were considered to belong to the same treatment cure. Products with contraindication for gynecology infections (Candibeneratiofarm 1% spray; Canesten solutions; and metronidazole gels approved for rosacea, not for mucosal application) were excluded both from Amendment 1 and Amendment 2 analyses.

# 9.9. Statistical methods

#### 9.9.1. Main summary measures

Counts, percentages, means, and standard deviations were calculated as indicated on the corresponding figures / tables in Sections 10.1 - 10.3.

#### 9.9.2. Main statistical methods

In logistic regression models, odds ratios with 95% confidence intervals were estimated (both as crude and adjusted values). For adjustment factors, please see the sections on study design (Section 9.1). In linear regression models on birthweight as a continuous variable, the regression coefficients with their 95% confidence intervals were calculated, adjusted to pre-defined potential confounders as shown in Section 15.4. For statistical tests of low birthweight data in Amendment 1 analyses, Fischer's and Chi-square tests were applied as shown in Section 10.2.5.

### 9.9.3. Missing values

Pregnancies where maternal and offspring permanent social security IDs could not be matched were excluded from all analyses. Pregnancies with unknown pregnancy outcomes were also excluded from all analyses, except for sensitivity analysis 6 of the spontaneous abortion case-control study where all pregnancies with missing outcomes were assumed to be spontaneous abortions.

In live birth and stillbirth without an AFP screening test in the relevant time period, gestational age at outcome was assumed to be the average gestational age of cases belonging to the same pregnancy outcome with reported AFP screening test dates. In elective termination due to foetal defects without a reported AFP screening test in the relevant time period, the gestational age at elective termination was assumed to be 14 weeks. Rationale: in Hungary, an obligatory ultrasound investigation of pregnant women is scheduled on the 12-13th weeks of pregnancy with the aim of early diagnosis of congenital anomalies. The earliest recommended time of AFP screening test is at the completion of gestational week 16. The assumed gestational age of 14 weeks is a mean estimate of cases with diagnosed anomalies before AFP screening. Foetal defect / congenital abnormality cases and healthy controls without reported AFP screening test in the last 26 weeks before pregnancy outcome were excluded from a sensitivity analysis (CA\_sensitivity\_4) of the Amendment 1 teratogenicity case-control study.

# 9.9.4. Sensitivity analyses

Sensitivity analyses in the sponatenous abortion, congenital anomaly, and low birthweight models are detailed in Section 9.1.1.2, Section 9.1.2.3.3, and Section 9.1.3, respectively.

# 9.9.5. Amendments to the statistical plan

Protocol Amendment 2 analyses were planned to capture all investigated drug exposure on a continuous scale, in the units of "days of therapy" (DOTs). However, comparison of risks associated with a treatment cure is more meaningful clinically than comparison of risks associated with one treatment day. Note that butoconazole requires a single administration while clotrimazole treatment takes 3 or 6 days, depending on the selected product. To compare the congenital anomaly risks associated with one treatment cure, separate models were developed as post-hoc statistical analyses. For the determination of treatment cure numbers, please see section 9.8.3. Note that birthweight effects were pre-planned to be conducted by treatment cure numbers, as specified in Protocol Amendment 2.

# 9.10. Quality control

The study protocol and both amendments have been submitted to the competent National Authority (GYEMSZI) for review and approval. Ethical review is included in the GYEMSZI approval process according to the Hungarian law. The study has been registered in the EU PAS (ENCEPP) register before the start of data collection (registration number: EUPAS4282).

Quality control of data management at OEP, i.e. at the site of data analysis have been ensured by the qualified personnel and the regulated workflows at OEP. Data output tables received from OEP are presented in the report or attached as separate files (see Section 15.1).

# 10. Results

All study analyses have been conducted in two ways: according to Protocol Amendment 2 (main analysis); and according to Protocol Amendment 1 (ancillary analysis).

# 10.1. Participants

The study population is the same in the Amendment 2 and Amendment 1 analyses. Flowchart of mother and offspring enrollment is shown in Figure 10.A. In total, the analyses cover 790,592 women with 1,098,789 identified pregnancies, including 493 535 live births.

Figure 10.A. Women and children enrollment flowchart



# 10.2. Descriptive data

This was the first study with the intention to determine pregnancy outcomes, pregnancy periods, drug exposure, pregnancy risks and confounding factors solely from the OEP database. In this pioneering exercise, the original study protocol failed to identify most mother – offspring pairs, since it did not match the transient and permanent social security numbers of the investigated children, resulting in the loss of medical follow-up of about 440 000 live births. Moreover, the exact hierarchy of rules for redundant and conflicting pregnancy outcome codes has not been defined in the original protocol, making pregnancy outcomes ambiguous in cases with multiple outcome records. Accordingly, as justified in Protocol Amendment 2, the study has not been analysed as planned in the original protocol. Instead, all descriptive statistics are provided according to Protocol Amendment 2 and Protocol Amendment 1.

### 10.2.1. Study population characteristics

The study investigated 1,098,789 pregnancies in 790,592 women in the relevant time period. Pregnancy outcomes according to the main and ancillary analyses are shown in **Table 10.A**. Maternal age distributions are shown on **Figure 10.B** for live births and spontaneous abortions.

Table 10.A. Pregnancy outcomes in Amendment 1 and 2 analys
--

Outcome	No. of pregnancies			
	main analyses	ancillary		
	(Amendment 2)	analyses		
		(Amendment 1)		
Ectopic pregnancy	10,554	10,554		
Spontaneous abortion	128,156	128,104		
Elective termination (no foetal defects or	301,093	300,958		
unknown)				
Elective termination (foetal defects)	0	187		
Stillbirth without foetal defects	3376	3,338		
Stillbirth with foetal defects	0	38		
Live birth without congenital anomaly	342,260	301,407		
Live birth with congenital anomaly	151,275	192,128		
Unidentified / unknown outcome	162,075	162,075		



#### Figure 10.B. Maternal age histogram for spontaneous abortions and live births (Amendment 1).

LB, live births; SA, spontaneous abortions.

To determine the first day of pregnancy, a relevant AFP screening date was found in 4.2% of spontaneous abortions and in 89.5% of live births with at least 180-day long OEP history. The calculated pregnancy durations along the alternative assumptions on the typical day of AFP screening are shown in **Table 10.B**. The Day 121 estimate of typical day for AFP screening records was the most consistent estimate when compared with the typical 40-week  $\pm$  2 weeks duration of pregnancy.

Analysis	Assumption on pregnancy day of AFP screening	Calculated mean pregnancy duration	Calculated SD of pregnancy duration
Control group in the	Day 107	264.8 days	
congenital anomaly	Day 121	278.8 days	13.3 days
analyses	Day 135	292.8 days	
Control group in the	Day 107	267.0 days	
al100 congenital	Day 121	281.0 days	9.5 days
anomaly analysis	Day 135	295.0 days	
Control group in the	Day 107	264.7 days	
RG04 congenital	Day 121	278.7 days	13.37 days
anomaly analysis	Day 135	292.7 days	

Table 10.B. Calculated pregnancy duration by alternative assumptions on the timing of AFPscreening

### 10.2.2. Geographic pattern of congenital anomaly diagnoses

Descriptive statistics along the Amendment 1 pregnancy outcome definitions are provided in **Table 10.C** by counties and by urban / rural classification of maternal residences according to their postcodes, including live births without congenital anomaly, live births with congenital anomaly, stillbirth with foetal defects, and elective termination due to foetal defects (altogether 493,760 pregnancies).

	Foetal defect / congenital anomaly							
Region	NO				YES			
	Urban	Rural	n.a.	Total	Urban	Rural	n.a.	Total
Budapest	51,142			51,142	30,886			30,886
Counties								
Bács-Kiskun	10,582	4,130		14,712	7,773	3,157		10,930
Baranya	3,262	1,635		4,897	8,927	3,796		12,723
Békés	7,154	2,268		9,422	3,450	1,086		4,536
Borsod-Abaúj- Zemplén	7,718	4,907		12,625	8,659	5,733		14,392
Csongrád	9,496	3,124		12,620	8,088	2,207		10,295
Fejér	10,079	7,684		17,763	3,422	2,760		6,182
Győr-Moson- Sopron	9,245	6,458		15,703	5,394	3,894		9,288
Hajdú-Bihar	14,219	3,631		17,850	8,121	1,801		9,922
Heves	5,233	6,268		11,501	1,987	2,018		4,005
Jász-Nagykun- Szolnok	9,171	4,135		13,306	2,373	1,179		3,552
Komárom- Esztergom	5,345	2,645		7,990	5,330	2,536		7,866
Nógrád	2,886	3,906		6,792	1,129	1,557		2,686
Pest	31,737	17,782		49,519	15,950	8,061		24,011
Somogy	5,343	4,542		9,885	2,133	1,949		4,082

Table 10.C. Geographic pattern of congenital anomaly cases in Hungary
	Foetal defect / congenital anomaly							
Region	NO				YES			
	Urban	Rural	n.a.	Total	Urban	Rural	n.a.	Total
Szabolcs-Szatmár-	0 100	7 580		16 799	5 404	5 1 5 6		10.650
Bereg	9,199	7,389		10,788	5,494	5,150		10,050
Tolna	2,255	1,680		3,935	3,458	2,514		5,972
Vas	5,499	3,400		8,899	2,099	1,519		3,618
Veszprém	3,826	2,894		6,720	6,776	4,069		10,845
Zala	4,706	3,325		8,031	3,075	2,116		5,191
Unknown			1,307	1,307			721	721
TOTAL	208,097	92,003	1,307	301,407	134,524	57,108	721	192,353

#### 10.2.3. Time profile of first congenital anomaly diagnoses

The time profile of reporting congenital anomalies after birth has been investigated in a cohort of pregnancies with a live birth outcome in 2005. The intention of this analysis was to explore the proportion of cases with late diagnoses (beyond the age of 1 year), and to overview the relevant BNO and OENO codes corresponding to late diagnoses. For this reason, only BNO and OENO codes reported in the life year of first congenital anomaly diagnosis were investigated. **Table 10.D** and **Table 10.E** summarize the temporal pattern of first congenital anomaly diagnoses together with the corresponding BNO and OENO codes in the Amendment 2 and Amendment 1 analyses, respectively.

### *Table 10.D. Temporal pattern of CA codes in cases born in 2005 (Amendment 2). The total number of evaluable live births was 77,026 in 2005. Only those anomalies reported in the life year of first congenital anomaly report are included.*

Time periods	No. of children with	Relevant BNO / OENO codes in children with first report in this time period
	first report	
Up to 365 days after pregnancy outcome	24,960	<b>BNO:</b> Q6580 (N=11924); Q6590 (N=4090); Q2110 (N=2104); Q6500 (N=1647); Q0480 (N=1483); Q6390 (N=1407); Q3830 (N=847); Q2100 (N=792); Q2500 (N=709); Q6230 (N=705); Q6490 (N=680); Q6510 (N=415); Q6380 (N=380); Q6520 (N= 321); Q2490 (N=320); Q8280 (N=277); Q6210 (N=243); Q6200 (N=239); Q6600 (N=238); Q0460 (N=214); Q2210 (N= 185); Q5400 (N=176); Q5490 (N=165); Q3230 (N=161); Q5410 (N=135); Q0490 (N=131); Q0390 (N=104); Q8970 (N= 96); Q5520 (N=96); Q2560 (N=93); Q2120 (N=85); Q6880 (N=81); Q7500 (N=81); Q6000 (N=80); Q6480 (N=79); Q7750 (N=76); Q7420 (N=75); Q3210 (N=67); Q6280 (N= 67); Q6610 (N=65); Q02H0 (N=64); Q2480 (N=62); Q8290 (N=59); Q6990 (N=56); P3710 (N=55); Q8420 (N=53); Q2090 (N=53); Q6900 (N=50); Q3560 (N=49); Q2510 (N=48); Q7590 (N=47); Q3690 (N=46); Q7020 (N=44); Q8980 (N= 44); Q6190 (N=41); Q7000 (N=40); Q2300 (N=40); Q2130 (N=39); Q2230 (N=38); Q2790 (N=37); Q7090 (N=36); Q1200 (N=36); Q3750 (N=36); Q4390 (N=35); Q0400 (N= 34); Q1060 (N=34); Q4310 (N=30); Q2280 (N=30); Q8220 (N=29); Q6250 (N=29); Q6320 (N=28); Q2310 (N=28);

Time	No. of	Relevant BNO / OENO codes in children with first report in this
periods	children with	time period
	first report	
		O5480 (N= 27); O0300 (N= 27); O3790 (N= 27); O6310 (N=
		27): O6140 (N= 26): O3240 (N= 26): O7490 (N= 26): O1880
		(N= 26); O6300 $(N= 25)$ ; O3360 $(N= 25)$ ; O7130 $(N= 25)$ ;
		$O_{3000} (N = 24)$ $O_{4380} (N = 24)$ $O_{4470} (N = 23)$ $O_{3800} (N = 24)$
		23): $O2880$ (N= 23): $O6020$ (N= 22): $O6050$ (N= 21): $O6130$
		(N=21); 06030 $(N=21)$ ; 03860 $(N=21)$ ; 07950 $(N=21)$ ;
		$O_{5010}$ (N= 21); O_{3180} (N= 20); O_{2190} (N= 20); O_{2030} (N=
		19): O3910 (N= 19): O1320 (N= 19): O4210 (N= 19): O7030
		(N = 18); O0590 (N = 18); O2200 (N = 18); O5560 (N = 18);
		Q4200 (N= 18); Q1690 (N= 18); Q6180 (N= 17); Q6810 (N=
		17); Q6110 (N= 17); Q2540 (N= 17); Q2330 (N= 17); Q3540
		(N=17); Q4100 (N=17); Q1780 (N=17); Q4220 (N=17);
		Q8310 (N= 16); Q1000 (N= 16); Q3600 (N= 16); Q3710 (N=
		16); Q3780 (N= 16); Q1580 (N= 16); Q8480 (N= 16); Q7010
		(N= 15); Q7900 (N= 15); Q5500 (N= 15); Q3900 (N= 15);
		Q3700 (N= 15); Q3740 (N= 15); Q1300 (N= 14); Q6220 (N=
		14); Q3120 (N= 14); D1810 (N= 14); Q2570 (N= 14); Q7480
		(N= 14); Q4230 (N= 14); Q7040 (N= 13); Q7510 (N= 13);
		Q3590 (N= 13); Q3880 (N= 13); Q7180 (N= 13); Q3850 (N=
		13); Q8490 (N= 13); Q2580 (N= 13); Q2890 (N= 13); Q2080
		(N= 13); Q6400 (N= 12); Q8500 (N= 12); Q3380 (N= 12);
		Q7580 (N= 12); Q8700 (N= 12); Q2400 (N= 11); Q4420 (N=
		11); Q6910 (N= 11); Q2050 (N= 11); Q2430 (N= 11); Q3190
		(N= 11); Q7280 (N= 11); Q2220 (N= 11); Q5290 (N= 11);
		Q7980 (N= 11); Q6920 (N= 10); Q3300 (N= 10); Q2340 (N=
		10); Q8380 (N= 10); Q1500 (N= 10); Q3980 (N= 10); Q2180
		(N=10); Q0570 (N=10); Q3550 (N=10); Q0680 (N=10);
		Q4180 (N= 10). <b>DENO:</b> -
In the 2nd		<b>BNO:</b> Q2110 Pitvari sövényhiány (N= 81); Q6580 A csípő egyéb
year after		veleszületett deformitásai (N= 68); Q3830 A nyelv egyéb
pregnancy		veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 46); Q5520 A here és
outcome		herezacskó egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 42); Q6490
		A húgyrendszer rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N= 41); Q6390 A vese
		veleszületett rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N= 38); Q6590 A csípő
		veleszületett deformitása, k.m.n. (N= 29); Q3230 Veleszületett
	763	hörgőszűkület (N= 27); Q5560 A hímvessző egyéb veleszületett
	(cumulative)	rendellenességei (N= 20); Q6500 A csípő veleszületett egyoldali
	25 723)	dislocatiója (N= 16); Q8220 Mastocytosis (N= 15); Q2100
	20,120)	Kamrai sövényhiány (N= 14); Q6380 A vese egyéb
		meghatározott veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 14); Q5410
		Hypospadiasis a penisen (N= 13); Q6600 Dongaláb (pes
		equinovarus) (N= 13); Q6230 A vesemedence és húgyvezeték
		egyéb, elzáródással járó rendellenességei (N= 12); Q7410 A térd
		veleszületett rendellenessége (N= 11); Q3240 A hörgő egyéb
		veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 11); Q3210 A légcső egyéb
		veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 11); Q2500 Nyitott ductus

Time periods	No. of children with first report	Relevant BNO / OENO codes in children with first report in this time period		
		arteriosus (N= 10); <b>OENO:</b> 55340 Hernioplastica umbilicalis (N= 25); 55350 Reconstructio parietis abdominis (N= 13).		
In the 3rd year after pregnancy outcome	421 (cumulative: 26,144)	<b>BNO:</b> Q2110 Pitvari sövényhiány (N= 38); Q6390 A vese veleszületett rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N= 25); Q6580 A csípő egyéb veleszületett deformitásai (N=24); Q6490 A húgyrendszer rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N= 21); Q3830 A nyelv egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 18); Q5520 A here és herezacskó egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 16); Q5560 A hímvessző egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 16); Q5560 A hímvessző egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 12); Q3230 Veleszületett hörgőszűkület (N= 11); <b>OENO:</b> 55350 Reconstructio parietis abdominis (N= 34); 55340 Hernioplastica umbilicalis (N= 31).		
In the 4th year after pregnancy outcome	392 (cumulative: 26,536)	<b>BNO:</b> Q2110 Pitvari sövényhiány (N= 46); Q3830 A nyelv egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 29); Q5560 A hímvessző egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 26); Q6490 A húgyrendszer rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N= 15); Q6390 A vese veleszületett rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N= 13); Q5520 A here és herezacskó egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 11); <b>OENO:</b> 55350 Reconstructio parietis abdominis (N= 58); 55340 Hernioplastica umbilicalis (N= 47).		
In the 5th year after pregnancy outcome	310 (cumulative: 26,846)	<b>BNO:</b> Q2110 Pitvari sövényhiány (N= 31); Q3830 A nyelv egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 21); Q6390 A vese veleszületett rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N= 17); Q5520 A here és herezacskó egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 16); Q6590 A csípő veleszületett deformitása, k.m.n. (N= 14); Q6490 A húgyrendszer rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N= 12); Q8980 Egyéb meghatározott veleszületett rendellenességek (N= 10); <b>OENO:</b> 55350 Reconstructio parietis abdominis (N= 37); 55340 Hernioplastica umbilicalis (N= 30).		
In the 6th year after pregnancy outcome	297 (cumulative: 27,143)	<b>BNO:</b> Q3830 A nyelv egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 38); Q5560 A hímvessző egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 20); Q2110 Pitvari sövényhiány (N= 15); Q6390 A vese veleszületett rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N= 14); Q6580 A csípő egyéb veleszületett deformitásai (N= 13); Q6590 A csípő veleszületett deformitása, k.m.n. (N= 11); Q7410 A térd veleszületett rendellenessége (N= 10); <b>OENO:</b> 55340 Hernioplastica umbilicalis (N= 35); 55350 Reconstructio parietis abdominis (N= 32).		
In the 7th year after pregnancy outcome	305 (cumulative: 27,448)	<b>BNO:</b> Q3830 A nyelv egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 37); Q5560 A hímvessző egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 19); Q2110 Pitvari sövényhiány (N= 15); Q6390 A vese veleszületett rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N= 14); Q5520 A here és herezacskó egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N= 13);		

Time periods	No. of children with first report	Relevant BNO / OENO codes in children with first report in this time period
		<b>OENO:</b> 55340 Hernioplastica umbilicalis (N= 42); 55350 Reconstructio parietis abdominis (N= 34).
In the 8th year after pregnancy outcome	158 (cumulative: 27,606)	<b>BNO:</b> Q2110 Pitvari sövényhiány (N= 17); Q6390 A vese veleszületett rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N= 15); <b>OENO:</b> -
In the 9th year after pregnancy outcome	96 (cumulative: 27,702)	BNO: Q2110 Pitvari sövényhiány (N=13); OENO: -

#### Table 10.E. Temporal pattern of CA codes in cases born in 2005 (Amendment 1).

The total number of evaluable live births was 77,026 in 2005. Only those anomalies reported in the life year of first congenital anomaly report are included.

Time	No. of	Relevant BNO / OENO codes in children
periods	children with first <u>report</u>	with first report in this time period
Up to 365		<b>BNO:</b> Q6580 (N=11924); Q6590 (N=4090); Q6560 (N=2914);
days after		Q1050 (N=2200); Q2110 (N=2104); Q6500 (N=1647); Q0480
pregnancy		(N=1483); Q6390 (N=1407); Q3810 (N=1043); Q8990 (N=945);
outcome		Q6550 (N=941); Q3830 (N=847); Q2100 (N=792); Q2500
		(N=709); Q6230 (N=705); Q6490 (N=680); Q6800 (N=508);
		Q6620 (N=487); Q8250 (N=438); Q6510 (N=415); Q6380
		(N=380); Q5310 (N=348); Q6520 (N=321); Q2490 (N=320);
		Q6690 (N=291); Q8280 (N=277); Q6210 (N=243); Q6200
		(N=239); Q6600 (N=238); Q3140 (N=236); Q0460 (N=214);
		Q6680 (N=211); Q6530 (N=201); Q2210 (N=185); Q5400
		(N=176); Q4000 (N=169); Q5490 (N=165); O3500 (N=165);
	31,791	Q6640 (N=162); Q3230 (N=161); Q5410 (N=135); Q1030
		(N=134); Q0490 (N=131); Q5250 (N=126); Q8330 (N=121);
		Q6760 (N=105); Q0390 (N=104); Q5320 (N=102); Q5520
		(N=96); Q8970 (N=96); Q2560 (N=93); Q6270 (N=91); Q6540
		(N=89); Q2120 (N=85); Q6880 (N=81); Q7500 (N=81); Q6000
		(N=80); Q6480 (N=79); Q7530 (N=78); Q7750 (N=76); Q7420
		(N=75); Q5390 (N=74); Q3210 (N=67); Q6280 (N=67); Q6660
		(N=66); Q6610 (N=65); Q02H0 (N=64); Q2480 (N=62); Q8290
		(N=59); Q1810 (N=59); Q6990 (N=56); Q8420 (N=53); Q2090
		(N=53); Q6900 (N=50); Q3560 (N=49); Q1700 (N=48); Q2510
		(N=48); Q/590 (N=47); Q1/40 (N=46); Q3690 (N=46); Q8980
		(N=44); Q/020 (N=44); Q1800 (N=42); Q6/40 (N=42); Q6630
		(N=42); Q6190 (N=41); Q/000 (N=40); Q2300 (N=40); Q2130
		(N=39); Q2230 (N=38); Q1790 (N=38); Q2790 (N=37); Q1200

Time	No. of	Relevant BNO / OENO codes in children
periods	children with first <u>report</u>	with first report in this time period
	-	$(A_1-2c)$ ; $(A_2-2c)$ ; $(A_2-2c)$ ; $(A_2-2c)$ ; $(A_2-2c)$ ; $(A_2-2c)$ ; $(A_1-2c)$ ; $(A_2-2c)$ ; $(A_2$
		(N=36); Q/090 (N=36); Q3/50 (N=36); Q4390 (N=35); Q0400
		(N=34); Q1060 (N=34); Q3200 (N=32); Q4310 (N=30); Q2280
		(N=30); Q1890 (N=30); Q8220 (N=29); Q6250 (N=29); Q6320
		(N=28); Q3820 (N=28); Q2310 (N=28); Q5480 (N=27); Q6310
		(N=27); Q0300 (N=27); Q3790 (N=27); Q7490 (N=26); Q3240
		(N=26); Q6140 (N=26); Q1880 (N=26); Q3360 (N=25); Q6300
		(N=25); Q7130 (N=25); Q4380 (N=24); Q3000 (N=24); Q3800
		(N=23); Q4470 (N=23); Q2880 (N=23); Q6020 (N=22); Q7950
		(N=21); Q6130 (N=21); Q5010 (N=21); Q6030 (N=21); Q6050
		(N=21); Q3860 (N=21); Q7600 (N=20); Q3180 (N=20); Q6700
		(N=20): 02190 (N=20): 03910 (N=19): 04210 (N=19): 01320
		(N=19)· O2030 $(N=19)$ · O6650 $(N=18)$ · O5560 $(N=18)$ · O0590
		(N=18); 01690 $(N=18)$ ; 02200 $(N=18)$ ; 06100 $(N=18)$ ; 04200
		$(N=18)$ ; $(O_{10})$ ; $(N=18)$ ; $(O_{11})$ ; $(N=17)$ ; $(O_{12})$ ; $(N=17)$ ; $(O_{11})$ ;
		(N=17); $(0.100)$ ; $(0.100)$ ; $(0.100)$ ; $(0.110)$ ;
		(N-17); Q2340 $(N-17)$ ; Q4220 $(N-17)$ ; Q2340 $(N-17)$ ; Q1700 $(N-17)$ ; Q1000
		(N-16); Q2550 $(N-17)$ , Q0180 $(N-17)$ , Q0750 $(N-17)$ , Q1000 $(N-16)$ ; Q2600 $(N-16)$ ; Q2780 $(N-16)$ ; Q2210
		(N-10), Q5000 (N-10), Q5500 (N-10), Q5780 (N-10), Q8510
		(N-10); Q1580 (N-10); Q8480 (N-10); Q3710 (N-10); Q7900 (N-15); Q7900
		(N=15); Q3/00 (N=15); Q/010 (N=15); Q3900 (N=15); Q5500
		(N=15); Q3/40 (N=15); Q6220 (N=14); Q25/0 (N=14); Q1300
		(N=14); Q/480 (N=14); Q3120 (N=14); Q4230 (N=14); Q3880
		(N=13); Q2890 (N=13); Q3590 (N=13); Q2580 (N=13); Q7510
		(N=13); Q8490 (N=13); Q7180 (N=13); Q3850 (N=13); Q2080
		(N=13); Q7040 (N=13); Q7580 (N=12); Q3380 (N=12); Q6400
		(N=12); Q8700 (N=12); Q8500 (N=12); Q2430 (N=11); Q4420
		(N=11); Q3190 (N=11); Q7980 (N=11); Q6910 (N=11); Q2050
		(N=11); Q2220 (N=11); Q5290 (N=11); Q7280 (N=11); Q4320
		(N=11); Q2400 (N=11); Q3980 (N=10); Q0680 (N=10); Q6920
		(N=10); Q1500 (N=10); Q8380 (N=10); Q2340 (N=10); Q0570
		(N=10): O3550 (N=10): O4180 (N=10): O2180 (N=10): O3300
		(N=10): <b>OENO:</b> 12730 (N=88): 55570 (N=47): 50100 (N=30):
		58985 (N=25): 12751 (N=22): 5567B (N=19): 50240 (N=17):
		53114 (N=17): 58983 (N=16): 56240 (N=14): 55650 (N=13):
		54273 (N=13): 58981 (N=12): 5567A (N=12): 57550 (N=11):
		53829 (N=11): $58982$ (N=11): $54541$ (N=11): $52752$ (N=10):
		53029 (1(11), $50502$ (1(11), $54541$ (1(11), $52752$ (1(10), $54864$ (N=10)
In the 2nd		BNO: Q6640 Pes calcaneovalgus (N=240); Q6690 A lábak
year after		rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N=120); Q5310 Nem descendált here,
pregnancy		egyoldali (N=77); Q2110 Pitvari sövényhiány (N=69); Q5250 A
outcome	1 452	szeméremajkak összenövése (N=58); Q6580 A csípő egyéb
	(cumulative	veleszületett deformitásai (N=55); Q5390 Nem descendált here,
	33 243)	k.m.n. (N=46); Q3810 Ankyloglossia (N=45): O3830 A nvelv
	55,2+57	egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N=37): 08250
		Veleszületett, nem daganatos anvaiegy (N=34). O6660 A láb
		egyéb veleszületett valgus jellegű deformitásai (N=34). 06490
		A húgvrendszer rendellenessége k m n $(N=33)$ . O5320 Nem

Time	No. of	Relevant BNO / OENO codes in children			
periods	children with	with first report in this time period			
	first <u>report</u>	with first report in this time period			
		descendált here, kétoldali (N=31); Q6390 A vese veleszületett			
		rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N=30); Q1050 A könnycsatorna			
		veleszületett elzáródása és szűkülete (N=29); Q6680 A láb egyéb			
		veleszületett deformitásai (N=27); Q6590 A csipő veleszületett			
		deformitasa, k.m.n. $(N=26)$ ; Q6/60 Pectus excavatum $(N=26)$ ;			
		(N=23): $O(5560$ Instabil $csips$ $(N=22)$ : $O(3230)$ Valaszülatett			
		hörgőszűkület (N=21): $O6620$ A lábközéncsontok varus állása			
		(N=19); O5560 A hímvessző egyéb veleszületett			
		rendellenességei (N=18); Q6650 Veleszületett lúdtalp (N=16);			
		Q6380 A vese egyéb meghatározott veleszületett			
		rendellenességei (N=13); Q8220 Mastocytosis (N=13); Q6500 A			
		csípő veleszületett egyoldali dislocatiója (N=12); Q2100 Kamrai			
		sovenyhiany (N=12); Q6850 A lab hosszu csontjainak valaszülatatt $k = n$ cörbülata (N=12); Q6600 Dongoláh (nos			
		equinovarus) (N=11): $O3210$ A légeső egyéb veleszületett			
		rendellenességei (N=11): O2500 Nvitott ductus arteriosus			
		(N=10); Q5410 Hypospadiasis a penisen (N=10). <b>OENO:</b> 56240			
		Orchidopexia (N=27); 55340 Hernioplastica umbilicalis (N=24);			
		55350 Reconstructio parietis abdominis (N=13).			
In the 3rd		BNO: Q6640 Pes calcaneovalgus (N=350); Q5310 Nem			
year after		descendált here, egyoldali (N=64); Q5390 Nem descendált here,			
pregnancy		k.m.n. $(N=49)$ ; Q6690 A lábak rendellenessége, k.m.n. $(N=42)$ ;			
outcome		$Q_{3230}$ A szemeremajkak összenövése (N-42), Q0000 A lab egyéb veleszületett valgus jellegű deformításai (N=37): Q2110			
		Pitvari sövényhiány (N=30): O6650 Veleszületett lúdtalp			
		(N=27); Q6760 Pectus excavatum (N=24); Q3810 Ankyloglossia			
	1 047	(N=22); Q5320 Nem descendált here, kétoldali (N=22); Q3830			
	(cumulative:	A nyelv egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N=17); Q6390 A			
	34,290)	vese veleszületett rendellenessege, k.m.n. $(N=1/)$ ; Q6580 A			
		csipo egyeb veleszületett deformitasai $(N=10)$ , Q0490 A húgyrendszer rendellenessége kmn $(N=15)$ . O8250			
		Veleszületett. nem daganatos anvaiegy (N=10); O5520 A here és			
		herezacskó egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N=10); Q3230			
		Veleszületett hörgőszűkület (N=10); Q5560 A hímvessző egyéb			
		veleszületett rendellenességei (N=10). <b>OENO:</b> 56240			
		Orchidopexia (N=29); 55350 Reconstructio parietis abdominis $(N=28)$ ; 55240 Hernionlastica umbilicalis (N=25)			
<b>T</b> 1 1 1					
In the 4th		<b>BNU:</b> Q6640 Pes calcaneovalgus (N=522); Q6660 A láb egyéb			
pregnancy	1 120	szeméremaikak összenövése (N=46): O2110 Pitvari sövénybiány			
outcome	1,120	(N=36): O6760 Pectus excavatum $(N=34)$ : O5310 Nem			
	(cumulative. 35 410)	descendált here, egyoldali (N=33); Q6650 Veleszületett lúdtalp			
		(N=27); Q3810 Ankyloglossia (N=21); Q5560 A hímvessző			
		egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N=21); Q3830 A nyelv			
		egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N=20); Q5390 Nem			

Time	No. of	Relevant BNO / OENO codes in children			
periods	children with first <u>report</u>	with first report in this time period			
		descendált here, k.m.n. (N=18); Q6690 A lábak rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N=18); Q8250 Veleszületett, nem daganatos anyajegy (N=13); Q6490 A húgyrendszer rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N=12); Q6390 A vese veleszületett rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N=11); Q5320 Nem descendált here, kétoldali (N=10); Q1800 Kopoltyúív eredetű üreg, sipoly, tömlő (N=10). <b>OENO:</b> 55350 Reconstructio parietis abdominis (N=44); 55340 Hernioplastica umbilicalis (N=36); 56240 Orchidopexia (N=15).			
In the 5th year after pregnancy outcome	795 (cumulative: 36,205)	<b>BNO:</b> Q6640 Pes calcaneovalgus (N=343); Q6660 A láb egyéb veleszületett, valgus jellegű deformitásai (N=38); Q6760 Pectus excavatum (N=31); Q2110 Pitvari sövényhiány (N=27); Q5310 Nem descendált here, egyoldali (N=23); Q5250 A szeméremajkak összenövése (N=19); Q3830 A nyelv egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N=18); Q3810 Ankyloglossia (N=17); Q6650 Veleszületett lúdtalp (N=16); Q6390 A vese veleszületett rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N=16); Q6690 A lábak rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N=13); Q8250 Veleszületett, nem daganatos anyajegy (N=12); Q5520 A here és herezacskó egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N=12); Q5390 Nem descendált here, k.m.n. (N=11); Q6590 A csípő veleszületett deformitása, k.m.n. (N=10). <b>OENO:</b> 55350 Reconstructio parietis abdominis (N=29); 55340 Hernioplastica umbilicalis (N=24); 56240 Orchidopexia (N=10).			
In the 6th year after pregnancy outcome	829 (cumulative: 37,034)	<b>BNO:</b> Q6640 Pes calcaneovalgus (N=421); Q6660 A láb egyéb veleszületett, valgus jellegű deformitásai (N=43); Q6760 Pectus excavatum (N=40); Q3810 Ankyloglossia (N=35); Q3830 A nyelv egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N=25); Q6690 A lábak rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N=20); Q6770 Pectus carinatum (N=18); Q5310 Nem descendált here, egyoldali (N=17); Q6650 Veleszületett lúdtalp (N=16); Q2110 Pitvari sövényhiány (N=13); Q5560 A hímvessző egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N=13); Q8250 Veleszületett, nem daganatos anyajegy (N=10); Q5390 Nem descendált here, k.m.n. (N=10). <b>OENO:</b> 55350 Reconstructio parietis abdominis (N=24); 55340 Hernioplastica umbilicalis (N=24).			
In the 7th year after pregnancy outcome	807 (cumulative: 37,841)	<b>BNO:</b> Q6640 Pes calcaneovalgus (N=397); Q6760 Pectus excavatum (N=45); Q3830 A nyelv egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N=33); Q6660 A láb egyéb veleszületett, valgus jellegű deformitásai (N=23); Q5310 Nem descendált here, egyoldali (N=22); Q3810 Ankyloglossia (N=19); Q2110 Pitvari sövényhiány (N=14); Q6770 Pectus carinatum (N=13); Q5250 A szeméremajkak összenövése (N=12); Q5560 A hímvessző egyéb veleszületett rendellenességei (N=10). <b>OENO:</b> 55340 Hernioplastica umbilicalis (N=32); 55350 Reconstructio parietis abdominis (N=24); 56240 Orchidopexia (N=11).			

Time periods	No. of children with first report	Relevant BNO / OENO codes in children with first report in this time period
In the 8th year after pregnancy outcome	523 (cumulative: 38,364)	<b>BNO:</b> Q6640 Pes calcaneovalgus (N=285); Q6760 Pectus excavatum (N=32); Q5310 Nem descendált here, egyoldali (N=17); Q2110 Pitvari sövényhiány (N=17); Q8250 Veleszületett, nem daganatos anyajegy (N=16); Q6390 A vese veleszületett rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N=12); Q6660 A láb egyéb veleszületett, valgus jellegű deformitásai (N=11); Q6690 A lábak rendellenessége, k.m.n. (N=11); Q3810 Ankyloglossia (N=10).
In the 9th year after pregnancy outcome	390 (cumulative: 38,754)	<b>BNO:</b> Q6640 Pes calcaneovalgus (N=210); Q6760 Pectus excavatum (N=18); Q5390 Nem descendált here, k.m.n. (N=14); Q5310 Nem descendált here, egyoldali (N=13); Q2110 Pitvari sövényhiány (N=11).

#### 10.2.4. Time thresholds for redundant reporting of pregnancy outcomes

At study planning, it was recognized that pregnancy outcomes would be detected in a redundant way in most pregnancies, due to multiple relevant code reports with different coding dates but belonging to the same pregnancy outcome. Therefore, redundance removing rules were specified in Protocol Amendment 1, based on biologically plausible intervals between two consecutive pregnancy outcomes of the same kind. The relevance of these biological considerations are visually checked below. It is assumed that redundant codes are temporally closer to each other, while the independent pregnancy outcomes are temporally not related beyond an initial "recovery" period. Accordingly, the inflexion points of the distribution plots are compared with the pre-specified redundance removing thresholds defined in Protocol Amendment 1 (**Figures 10.C - 10.J**). Note that in these figures, data for N<10 groups was aggregated along the horizontal axis – hence, the number of consecutive pregnancy outcome reports is not necessarily integer, and may be below 1 for some time lag periods.

*Figure 10.C. Time threshold for redundant reporting of the same ectopic pregnancy outcome. EP, ectopic pregnancy.* 



*Figure 10.D. Time threshold for redundant reporting of the same spontaneous abortion. SA, spontaneous abortion.* 



*Figure 10.E. Time threshold for redundant reporting of the same ET. ET, elective termination (no foetal defect or unknown).* 



Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016 CONFIDENTIAL

## *Figure 10.F. Time threshold for redundant reporting of the same ET\_FD. ET\_FD, elective termination (foetal defect).*



*Figure 10.G. Time threshold for redundant reporting of the same SB without foetal defects. SA, spontaneous abortion; SB, stillbirth without foetal defect.* 







Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016 CONFIDENTIAL





*Figure 10.J. Time threshold for redundant reporting of the same LB\_FD. LB\_FD, live birth with congenital anomalies.* 



#### 10.2.5. Descriptive analysis of birth weight data (Amendment 1)

#### 10.2.5.1. Low birthweight (< 2500g) by first trimester drug exposure

Absolute numbers and proportions of low birth-weight cases in drug-exposed and unexposed pregnancies are presented in contingency tables, with pre-planned statistical comparisons (Chi-square test or Fisher's exact test; **Table 10.F**). Birthweight was considered to be <2500g for HBCS codes 15 7110, 15 7120, 15 7130, 15 7140, 15 715Z, 15 7160, 15 7171, 15 7180, 15 719Z, 15 7200, 15 7210, and 15 7220; and at least 2500g for HBCS codes 15 7230, 15 7240, 15 7260, 15 7270, 15 7280, 15 734Z, 15 735Z. Please see Section 9.7.11. of study protocol for the meaning of these HBCS codes. Live births with multiple drug exposures are included.

Table 10.F. Low birthweight rates by first trimester drug exposure	(Amendment 1 analysis).
Nystatin(local) and miconazole (systemic) are missing from the tab	le due to lack of relevant
exposure (see Section 10.3.1).	

Drug	Low birthweight	Normal birthweight	Total	Р	Р	
exposure	(<2500g)	(≥2500g)		$(\chi^2)$	(Fischer)	
in first						
trimester						
		Drug = BUTOCO	NAZOLE			
All	33,493 (6.83%)	456,549 (93.17%)	490,042 (100%)			
No	33,215 (6.82%)	454,154 (93.18%)	487,369 (100%)	< 10 <sup>-6</sup>	< 10 <sup>-6</sup>	
Yes	278 (10.40%)	2,395 (89.60%)	2,673 (100%)			
		Drug = CLOTRIN	MAZOLE			
All	33,493 (6.83%)	456,549 (93.17%)	490,042 (100%)			
No	32,823 (6.86%)	445,325 (93.14%)	478,148 (100%)	< 10 <sup>-6</sup>	< 10 <sup>-6</sup>	
Yes	670 (5.63%)	11,224 (94.37%)	11,894 (100%)			
	Γ	Drug = METRONIDA	ZOLE (local)			
All	33,493 (6.83%)	456,549 (93.17%)	490,042 (100%)			
No	32,829 (6.81%)	449,411 (93.19%)	482,240 (100%)	< 10 <sup>-6</sup>	< 10 <sup>-6</sup>	
Yes	664 (8.51%)	7,138 (91.49%)	7,802 (100%)			
	Dru	ug = METRONIDAZ	COLE (systemic)			
All	33,493 (6.83%)	456,549 (93.17%)	490,042 (100%)			
No	33,332 (6.83%)	454,513 (93.17%)	487,845 (100%)	0.358	0.351	
Yes	161 (7.33%)	2,036 (92.67%)	2,197 (100%)			
		Drug = MICONAZ	OLE (local)			
All	33,493 (6.83%)	456,549 (93.17%)	490,042 (100%)			
No	32,848 (6.81%)	449,600 (93.19%)	482,448 (100%)	< 10 <sup>-6</sup>	< 10 <sup>-6</sup>	
Yes	645 (8.49%)	6,949 (91.51%)	7,594 (100%)			
	Drug = NYSTATIN (systemic)					
All	33,493 (6.83%)	456,549 (93.17%)	490,042 (100%)			
No	33,490 (6.83%)	456,527 (93.17%)	490,017 (100%)	0.306	0.242	
Yes	3 (12.00%)	22 (88.00%)	25 (100%)			

#### 10.2.5.2. Low birthweight HBCS sub-categories by first trimester drug exposure

Absolute and relative proportions of various low birth-weight cases in drug-exposed and unexposed pregnancies in first trimester are presented in contingency tables, with pre-planned statistical comparisons (Chi-square test; **Table 10.G**). Birthweight was considered to be 0-1000g for HBCS 157110; 1000-1499g for HBCS 157120 and 157130; 1500-1999g for HBCS 157140,

15715Z, 157160, 157170; 2000-2499g for HBCS 157180, 15719Z, 157200, 157210, 15 7220; and >2500g for HBCS codes 157230, 157240, 157260, 157270, 157280, 15734Z, and 15735Z, respectively. Please see Section 9.7.11. of study protocol for the meaning of these HBCS codes. Live births with multiple drug exposures are included.

Table 10.G. Low birthweight sub-category rates by first trimester drug exposure (Amendment 1 analysis). Nystatin(local) and miconazole (systemic) are missing from the table due to lack of relevant exposure (see Section 10.3.1).

Drug exposure in Birthweight based on the reported HBCS codes									
first trimester	0-1000g	1000-	1500-	2000-	2500g-	Total	$\gamma^2$ P		
	0	1499g	1999g	2499g	8		value		
		Drug =	BUTOCC	NAZOLE					
All	1,806	3,262	7,307	21,118	456,549	490,042			
	(0.37%)	(0.67%)	(1.49%)	(4.31%)	(93.17%)	(100.00%)			
No	1,795	3,234	7,224	20,962	454,154	487,369	<10-6		
	(0.37%)	(0.66%)	(1.48%)	(4.30%)	(93.18%)	(100.00%)	<10 °		
Yes	11	28	83	156	2,395	2,673			
	(0.41%)	(1.05%)	(3.11%)	(5.84%)	(89.60%)	(100.00%)			
	• · · ·	Drug =	CLOTRI	MAZOLE			·		
All	1,806	3,262	7,307	21,118	456,549	490,042			
	(0.37%)	(0.67%)	(1.49%)	(4.31%)	(93.17%)	(100.00%)			
No	1,774	3,185	7,169	20,695	445,325	478,148	<10-5		
	(0.37%)	(0.67%)	(1.50%)	(4.33%)	(93.14%)	(100.00%)	<10 -		
Yes	32	77	138	423	11,224	11,894			
	(0.27%)	(0.65%)	(1.16%)	(3.56%)	(94.37%)	(100.00%)			
	D	rug = ME	TRONIDA	AZOLE (lo	cal)		·		
All	1,806	3,262	7,307	21,118	456,549	490,042			
	(0.37%)	(0.67%)	(1.49%)	(4.31%)	(93.17%)	(100.00%)			
No	1,784	3,178	7,148	20,719	449,411	482,240	<10-6		
	(0.37%)	(0.66%)	(1.48%)	(4.30%)	(93.19%)	(100.00%)	<10 °		
Yes	22	84	159	399	7,138	7,802			
	(0.28%)	(1.08%)	(2.04%)	(5.11%)	(91.49%)	(100.00%)			
	Dru	g = METI	RONIDAZ	ZOLE (syst	emic)	·			
All	1,806	3,262	7,307	21,118	456,549	490,042			
	(0.37%)	(0.67%)	(1.49%)	(4.31%)	(93.17%)	(100.00%)			
No	1,799	3,249	7,278	21,006	454,513	487,845	0.420		
	(0.37%)	(0.67%)	(1.49%)	(4.31%)	(93.17%)	(100.00%)	0.426		
Yes	0	13	29	112	2,036	2,197			
	(0.00%)	(0.59%)	(1.32%)	(5.10%)	(92.67%)	(100.00%)			
	• · · ·	Drug = M	IICONAZ	OLE (loca	l)		·		
All	1,806	3,262	7,307	21,118	456,549	490,042			
	(0.37%)	(0.67%)	(1.49%)	(4.31%)	(93.17%)	(100.00%)			
No	1,785	3,180	7,151	20,732	449,600	482,448	<10-6		
	(0.37%)	(0.66%)	(1.48%)	(4.30%)	(93.19%)	(100.00%)	<10 °		
Yes	21	82	156	386	6,949	7,594			
	(0.28%)	(1.08%)	(2.05%)	(5.08%)	(91.51%)	(100.00%)			
		Drug = N	YSTATI	N (systemic	c)				
All	1,806	3,262	7,307	21,118	456,549	490,042	<10-6		
	(0.37%)	(0.67%)	(1.49%)	(4.31%)	(93.17%)	(100.00%)	<u><u></u> \10 °</u>		

No	1,804	3,262	7,307	21,117	456,527	490,017	
	(0.37%)	(0.67%)	(1.49%)	(4.31%)	(93.17%)	(100.00%)	
Yes	2	0	0	1	22	25	
	(8.00%)	(0.00%)	(0.00%)	(4.00%)	(88.00%)	(100.00%)	

#### 10.2.5.3. <u>Reported exact birth-weight data by first trimester drug exposure</u>

Exact birthweight data was reported for 99.37% of all live births included in this study, and for at least 99% of births in all subgroups with various first trimester drug exposures. Mean birthweight data in grams with it's 95% confidence interval is shown in **Table 10.H**.

Table 10.H. Reported birthweight by drug exposure in first trimester (Amendment 1 analysis). Nystatin(local) and miconazole (systemic) are missing from the table due to lack of relevant exposure (see Section 10.3.1).

		Individual birth weight data in the OEP database							
		Not reported Reported		Mean	95% CI				
Drug exposure	butoconazole	23 (0.85%)	2680 (99.15%)	3,259 g	3,235 – 3,282 g				
in first trimester	clotrimazole	105 (0.87%)	11,908 (99.13%)	3,343 g	3,333 – 3,352 g				
	miconazole (local)	40 (0.52%)	7,608 (99.48%)	3,272 g	3,259 – 3,286 g				
	metronidazole (local)	42 (0.53%)	7818 (99.47%)	3,271 g	3,257 – 3,284 g				
	metronidazole (systemic)	18 (0.81%)	2,200 (99.19%)	3,278 g	3,255 – 3,302 g				
	nystatin (systemic)	0 (0.00%)	25 (100.00%)	3,285 g	2,919 - 3,651 g				
	none	2,952 (0.63%)	467,074 (99.37%)	3,311 g	3,310 – 3,313 g				
	total	3,120 (0.63%)	490,415 (99.37%)	3,311 g	3,309 – 3,313 g				

For discussion of findings, please see Section 11.

#### 10.2.6. Descriptive comparison of butoconazole and clotrimazole exposed pregnancies in Amendment 2 regression models on low birthweight

Due to the quasi-randomized design of these analyses, butoconazole and clotrimazole exposed pregnancies of identical micro-regional socioeconomic status are expected to be similar in all measured and unmeasured variables. For a descriptive comparison of selected measurable predictors of low birthweight, please see Table 10.I. For study design details, please see Section 9.1.3. No clear trends were observed in these descriptive analyses, butoconazole and clotrimazole exposed pregnancies were similar in general.

	<b>B</b> <sub>11+</sub> =	C <sub>11+</sub> =	<b>B</b> <sub>D1+</sub> =	C <sub>D1+</sub> =	B <sub>D1+</sub> and
	yes	yes	yes	yes	$C_{D1+} = no$
Maternal residence: rural, in mo	ost deprive	d areas re	quiring col	mplex inte	rvention
number of live births (N)	10	74	42	390	23 818
maternal age (mean: SD)	28.35	27.33	27.88	27.01	26.29
maternar age (mean, 5D)	4.38	5.64	5.33	5.56	5.9
infant soy: mala (N %)	<10	43	21	199	12 450
mant sex. mare (N, 70)	~10	58.11%	50%	51.03%	52.27%
evidence of miscarriage in the last 4	<10	<10	<10	52	2 929
years* (N, %)	<10	<10	<10	13.33%	12.3%
evidence of at least 1 prior birth in		14	13	101	8 869
the last 4 years* (N. %)	<10	18.92%	30.95%	25.9%	37.24%
evidence of at least 1 low					
birthweight ( $< 2500 g$ ) infant in the	<10	<10	<10	<10	362
last $1$ years (N %)	~10	10	10	\$10	1.52%
last 4 years (11, 70)				20	1 090
history of maternal diabetes* (N, %)	<10	<10	<10	20 7 100/	1 009
	2.4	2.42	2.52	7.18%	4.3/70
number of maternal gynecology	3.4	2.43	2.52	2.35	1.98
visits in first trimester** (mean, SD,	2.32	1.66	2.3	1.8/	1.81
median, IOR)	3	2	2	2	2
	1.75	2	2	2	2
Maternal residence: <b>urban, in m</b>	ost deprive	ed areas re	equiring co	mplex inte	rvention
number of live births (N)	<10	38	34	229	11 162
matamal aga (maan; SD)	28.31	27.89	27.94	28.28	27.93
maternal age (mean, SD)	4.43	4.68	4.9	4.62	5.29
	<10	23	19	124	5 791
infant sex: male (N, %)	<10	60.53%	55.88%	54.15%	51.88%
evidence of miscarriage in the last 4	.10	.10	.10	26	1 282
vears* (N, %)	<10	<10	<10	11.35%	11.49%
evidence of at least 1 prior birth in				53	3 230
the last 4 years* (N $\%$ )	<10	<10	<10	23 14%	28 94%
avidance of at least 1 low				23.1470	20.7470
birthweight (2500g) infant in the	<10	<10	<10	<10	109
$1 \text{ last } 4 \text{ warra} (N_{2} \theta)$	~10	×10	<10	<10	0.98%
last 4 years (N, %)				11	544
history of maternal diabetes* (N, %)	<10	<10	<10	11	566
5				4.8%	5.07%

### Table 10.I. Comparison of butoconazole and clotrimazole exposed pregnancies in Amendment 2 models on low birthweight.

number of maternal gynecology	3	3.03	2.59	2.53	2.52					
visits in first trimester** (mean SD	2.31	1.65	2.16	2.06	2.13					
median IOR)	3	3	2	2	2					
	3	2	2	3	3					
Maternal residence: rural, in most	deprived	areas not i	requiring c	complex in	tervention					
number of live births (N)	<10	33	24	200	9 034					
maternal age (mean: SD)	28.98	25.17	28.38	26.71	26.88					
	4.31	4.44	5.87	5.44	5.81					
infant sex: male (N, %)	<10	17 51.52%	13 54.17%	109 54.5%	4 686 51.87%					
evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %)	<10	<10	<10	13 6.5%	1 063 11.77%					
evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %)	<10	<10	<10	42 21%	3 352 37.1%					
evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %)	<10	<10	<10	<10	112 1.24%					
history of maternal diabetes* (N, %)	<10	<10	<10	13 6.5%	582 6.44%					
number of meternal surposeless.	2.83	2.85	2.38	2.49	2.22					
number of maternal gynecology	0.75	1.87	1.64	2.01	1.98					
visits in first trimester <sup>**</sup> (mean, SD,	3	2	2	2	2					
median, IQR)	0.75	3	2.25	2.25	2					
Maternal residence: urban, in most deprived areas not requiring complex intervention										
		1								
number of live births (N)	10	54	51	318	11 724					
number of live births (N)	10 30.28	54 28.8	51 29.37	318 28.33	11 724 27.79					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD)	10 30.28 3.7	54 28.8 4.97	51 29.37 3.98	318 28.33 4.63	11 724 27.79 5.42					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD)	10 30.28 3.7	54 28.8 4.97 29	51 29.37 3.98 26	318 28.33 4.63 153	11 724         27.79         5.42         6       230					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD) infant sex: male (N, %)	10 30.28 3.7 <10	54 28.8 4.97 29 53.7%	51 29.37 3.98 26 50.98%	318 28.33 4.63 153 48.11%	11 724 27.79 5.42 6 230 53.14%					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD) infant sex: male (N, %) evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %)	10 30.28 3.7 <10 <10	54         28.8         4.97         29         53.7%         <10	51 29.37 3.98 26 50.98% <10	318 28.33 4.63 153 48.11% 40 12.58%	11 724         27.79         5.42         6       230         53.14%         1       338         11.41%					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD) infant sex: male (N, %) evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 prior birth in	10 30.28 3.7 <10 <10	54 28.8 4.97 29 53.7% <10 20	51 29.37 3.98 26 50.98% <10 12	318 28.33 4.63 153 48.11% 40 12.58% 98	11 724         27.79         5.42         6       230         53.14%         1       338         11.41%       3         3       752					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD) infant sex: male (N, %) evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %)	10 30.28 3.7 <10 <10 <10	54 28.8 4.97 29 53.7% <10 20 37.04%	51 29.37 3.98 26 50.98% <10 12 23.53%	318 28.33 4.63 153 48.11% 40 12.58% 98 30.82%	11 724         27.79         5.42         6       230         53.14%         1       338         11.41%         3       752         32%					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD) infant sex: male (N, %) evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %)	10         30.28         3.7         <10	54         28.8         4.97         29         53.7%         <10	51 29.37 3.98 26 50.98% <10 12 23.53% <10	318         28.33         4.63         153         48.11%         40         12.58%         98         30.82%         <10	11 724         27.79         5.42         6       230         53.14%         1       338         11.41%       3         3       752         32%       101         0.86%       101					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD) infant sex: male (N, %) evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %) history of maternal diabetes* (N, %)	10 30.28 3.7 <10 <10 <10 <10 <10	54         28.8         4.97         29         53.7%         <10	51 29.37 3.98 26 50.98% <10 12 23.53% <10 <10	318         28.33         4.63         153         48.11%         40         12.58%         98         30.82%         <10	11 724         27.79         5.42         6       230         53.14%         1       338         11.41%         3       752         32%         101         0.86%         666         5.68%					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD) infant sex: male (N, %) evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %) history of maternal diabetes* (N, %)	10 30.28 3.7 <10 <10 <10 <10 <10 2.5	54 28.8 4.97 29 53.7% <10 20 37.04% <10 <10 4.28	51 29.37 3.98 26 50.98% <10 12 23.53% <10 <10 3.43	318         28.33         4.63         153         48.11%         40         12.58%         98         30.82%         <10	11 724         27.79         5.42         6       230         53.14%         1       338         11.41%         3       752         32%         101         0.86%         666         5.68%         2.77					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD) infant sex: male (N, %) evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %) history of maternal diabetes* (N, %)	10 30.28 3.7 <10 <10 <10 <10 <10 <10 2.5 1.9	54 28.8 4.97 29 53.7% <10 20 37.04% <10 <10 4.28 2.96	51 29.37 3.98 26 50.98% <10 12 23.53% <10 <10 3.43 2.65	318         28.33         4.63         153         48.11%         40         12.58%         98         30.82%         <10	11 724         27.79         5.42         6       230         53.14%         1       338         11.41%         3       752         32%         101         0.86%         666         5.68%         2.77         2.5					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD) infant sex: male (N, %) evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %) history of maternal diabetes* (N, %) number of maternal gynecology visits in first trimester** (mean, SD,	$ \begin{array}{r} 10 \\ 30.28 \\ 3.7 \\ <10 \\ <10 \\ <10 \\ <10 \\ <10 \\ <10 \\ <10 \\ 2.5 \\ 1.9 \\ 2.5 \\ \end{array} $	54 $28.8$ $4.97$ $29$ $53.7%$ $<10$ $20$ $37.04%$ $<10$ $<10$ $4.28$ $2.96$ $4$	51 $29.37$ $3.98$ $26$ $50.98%$ $<10$ $12$ $23.53%$ $<10$ $<10$ $3.43$ $2.65$ $3$	318         28.33         4.63         153         48.11%         40         12.58%         98         30.82%         <10	11 724         27.79         5.42         6       230         53.14%         1       338         11.41%         3       752         32%         101         0.86%         666         5.68%         2.77         2.5         2					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD) infant sex: male (N, %) evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %) history of maternal diabetes* (N, %) number of maternal gynecology visits in first trimester** (mean, SD, median, IQR)	$ \begin{array}{r} 10\\ 30.28\\ 3.7\\ <10\\ <10\\ <10\\ <10\\ <10\\ <10\\ 2.5\\ 1.9\\ 2.5\\ 2\\ \end{array} $	54 $28.8$ $4.97$ $29$ $53.7%$ $<10$ $20$ $37.04%$ $<10$ $<10$ $4.28$ $2.96$ $4$ $2$	51 $29.37$ $3.98$ $26$ $50.98%$ $<10$ $12$ $23.53%$ $<10$ $<10$ $3.43$ $2.65$ $3$ $3$	318         28.33         4.63         153         48.11%         40         12.58%         98         30.82%         <10	11 724         27.79         5.42         6       230         53.14%         1       338         11.41%         3       752         32%         101         0.86%         666         5.68%         2.77         2.5         2         3					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD) infant sex: male (N, %) evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %) history of maternal diabetes* (N, %) number of maternal gynecology visits in first trimester** (mean, SD, median, IQR) Maternal residence: <b>rural, in dep</b>	10 30.28 3.7 <10 <10 <10 <10 <10 <10 2.5 1.9 2.5 2 rived areas	54 28.8 4.97 29 53.7% <10 20 37.04% <10 <10 4.28 2.96 4 2 <b>s (not inclu</b>	51 29.37 3.98 26 50.98% <10 12 23.53% <10 <10 3.43 2.65 3 3 uding the n	318 28.33 4.63 153 48.11% 40 12.58% 98 30.82% <10 20 6.29% 3.09 2.55 3 3 Host depriv	11 724         27.79         5.42         6       230         53.14%         1       338         11.41%         3       752         32%         101         0.86%         666         5.68%         2.77         2.5         2         3         Yed areas)					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD) infant sex: male (N, %) evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %) history of maternal diabetes* (N, %) number of maternal gynecology visits in first trimester** (mean, SD, median, IQR) Maternal residence: <b>rural, in dep</b> i number of live births (N)	10 30.28 3.7 <10 <10 <10 <10 <10 2.5 1.9 2.5 2 rived areas 24	54         28.8         4.97         29         53.7%         <10	51         29.37         3.98         26         50.98%         <10	318         28.33         4.63         153         48.11%         40         12.58%         98         30.82%         <10	11 724         27.79         5.42         6       230         53.14%         1       338         11.41%         3       752         32%         101         0.86%         666         5.68%         2.77         2.5         2         3         7/ed areas)         31 633					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD) infant sex: male (N, %) evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %) history of maternal diabetes* (N, %) number of maternal gynecology visits in first trimester** (mean, SD, median, IQR) Maternal residence: <b>rural, in dep</b> number of live births (N)	10 30.28 3.7 <10 <10 <10 <10 <10 <10 2.5 1.9 2.5 2 rived areas 24 28.38	54         28.8         4.97         29         53.7%         <10	51         29.37         3.98         26         50.98%         <10	318         28.33         4.63         153         48.11%         40         12.58%         98         30.82%         <10	11 724         27.79         5.42         6       230         53.14%         1       338         11.41%         3       752         32%         101         0.86%         666         5.68%         2.77         2.5         2         3         7/ed areas)         31 633         27.72					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD) infant sex: male (N, %) evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %) history of maternal diabetes* (N, %) number of maternal gynecology visits in first trimester** (mean, SD, median, IQR) Maternal residence: <b>rural, in dep</b> number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD)	10 30.28 3.7 <10 <10 <10 <10 <10 <10 2.5 1.9 2.5 2 rived areas 24 28.38 4.36	54         28.8         4.97         29         53.7%         <10	51 29.37 3.98 26 50.98% <10 12 23.53% <10 <10 3.43 2.65 3 3 <b>ding the n</b> 157 28.05 4.31	318         28.33         4.63         153         48.11%         40         12.58%         98         30.82%         <10	11 724         27.79         5.42         6       230         53.14%         1       338         11.41%         3       752         32%         101         0.86%         666         5.68%         2.77         2.5         2         3         77         2.5         2         3 <b>Ved areas)</b> 31 633         27.72         5.45					
number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD) infant sex: male (N, %) evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %) evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %) history of maternal diabetes* (N, %) number of maternal gynecology visits in first trimester** (mean, SD, median, IQR) Maternal residence: <b>rural, in dep</b> number of live births (N) maternal age (mean; SD)	10         30.28         3.7         <10	54         28.8         4.97         29         53.7%         <10	51         29.37         3.98         26         50.98%         <10	318         28.33         4.63         153         48.11%         40         12.58%         98         30.82%         <10	11 724         27.79         5.42         6       230         53.14%         1       338         11.41%         3       752         32%         101         0.86%         666         5.68%         2.77         2.5         2         3         7/ed areas)         31 633         27.72         5.45         16       449					

evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %)	<10	<10	13 8.28%	64 10.31%	3 675 11.62%					
evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %)	<10	19 22.35%	62 39.49%	174 28.02%	9 763 30.86%					
evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %)	<10	<10	<10	<10	223 0.7%					
history of maternal diabetes* (N, %)	<10	<10	14 8.92%	25 4.03%	2 010 6.35%					
number of maternal gynecology visits in first trimester** (mean, SD, median, IQR)	3.13 2.27 3 3.25	2.99 1.81 3 2	2.56 2.27 2 3	2.36 1.93 2 2	2.3 1.91 2 2					
Maternal residence: urban, in deprived areas (not including the most deprived areas)										
number of live births (N)	51	115	301	660	29 758					
maternal age (mean; SD)	28.35 4.72	28.1 3.78	28.2 5.25	28.54 4.59	28.72 5.08					
infant sex: male (N, %)	22 43.14%	62 53.91%	156 51.83%	342 51.82%	15 438 51.88%					
evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %)	<10	14 12.17%	32 10.63%	92 13.94%	3 563 11.97%					
evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %)	12 23.53%	20 17.39%	71 23.59%	168 25.45%	8 578 28.83%					
evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %)	<10	<10	<10	<10	151 0.51%					
history of maternal diabetes* (N, %)	<10	<10	23 7.64%	44 6.67%	1 975 6.64%					
number of maternal gynecology visits in first trimester** (mean, SD, median, IQR)	4.43 2.51 4 3	3.68 2.74 3 3.5	3.54 2.51 3 3	2.99 2.46 3 3	2.95 2.32 3 3					
Maternal reside	ence: rural	, in not de	prived area	as						
number of live births (N)	118	336	520	2 1 1 9	82 161					
maternal age (mean; SD)	29.58 4.2	28.95 4.35	29.6 4.41	29.08 4.76	29.02 4.92					
infant sex: male (N, %)	55 46.61%	193 57.44%	261 50.19%	1 105 52.15%	42 619 51.87%					
evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %)	20 16.95%	42 12.5%	62 11.92%	250 11.8%	9 915 12.07%					
evidence of at least 1 prior birth in the last 4 years* (N, %)	38 32.2%	89 26.49%	156 30%	650 30.67%	26 988 32.85%					
evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %)	<10	<10	<10	<10	385 0.47%					
history of maternal diabetes* (N, %)	12 10.17%	13 3.87%	40 7.69%	143 6.75%	6 510 7.92%					

number of maternal gynecology visits in first trimester** (mean, SD, median, IQR)	2.81 2.35 2 3	2.73 2.12 2 3	2.29 2.01 2 2	2.2 2.05 2 2	2.19 1.93 2 2
Maternal reside	nce: urbar	n, in not de	prived are	eas	
number of live births (N)	371	1 141	1 684	7 130	226 190
maternal age (mean; SD)	30.59	30.03	30.12	30.05	30.03
	4.14	4.03	4.3	4.42	4.62
infant sex: male (N, %)	192	603	898	3 683	116 872
	51.75%	52.85%	53.33%	51.65%	51.67%
evidence of miscarriage in the last 4 years* (N, %)	43	147	215	821	27 374
	11.59%	12.88%	12.77%	11.51%	12.1%
evidence of at least 1 prior birth in	87	303	480	2 033	67 584
the last 4 years* (N, %)	23.45%	26.56%	28.5%	28.51%	29.88%
evidence of at least 1 low birthweight (<2500g) infant in the last 4 years (N, %)	<10	<10	<10	28 0.39%	937 0.41%
history of maternal diabetes* (N, %)	36	80	125	511	17 439
	9.7%	7.01%	7.42%	7.17%	7.71%
number of maternal gynecology visits in first trimester** (mean, SD, median, IQR)	3.2 2.41 3 4	3.1 2.42 3 4	2.58 2.22 2 3	2.74 2.3 2 3	2.45 2.14 2 3

\*criteria: see at Protocol Amendment 2 Annex 3.4.2. IQR, interquartile range. \*\* Definition of maternal gynecology visits: outpatient visit at a gynaecologist; or outpatient visit due to pregnancy-related disease/condition (as specified in Section 9.8.2); or hospitalization due to pregnancy-related disease/condition. Hospitalization is calculated as a single gynecology visit, irrespective of hospitalization duration. The maximal number of calculated gynecology visits per day is 1. B11+, at least one butroconazole prescription in the first trimester. C11+, at least one clotrimazole prescription in the first trimester. BD1+, at least one butroconazole prescription during pregnancy. CD1+, at least one clotrimazole prescription during pregnancy.

#### 10.3. Outcome data

This was the first study with the intention to determine pregnancy outcomes, pregnancy periods, drug exposure, pregnancy risks and confounding factors solely from the OEP database. In this pioneering exercise, the original study protocol failed to identify most mother – offspring pairs, since it did not match the transient and permanent social security numbers of the investigated children, resulting in the loss of medical follow-up of about 440 000 live births. Moreover, the exact hierarchy of rules for redundant and conflicting pregnancy outcome codes has not been defined in the original protocol, making pregnancy outcomes ambiguous in cases with multiple outcome records. Accordingly, as justified in Protocol Amendment 2, the study has not been analysed as planned in the original protocol. Instead, all descriptive statistics and statistical analyses (including the sensitivity analyses) are conducted according to Protocol Amendment 2 and Protocol Amendment 1.

#### 10.3.1. Summary table of pregnancy outcomes: Amendment 2 analysis

Definition of outcome categories and drug exposure periods follow the relevant CHMP recommendations {EMEA/CHMP, 2005 #17}. In Amendment 2 analyses, "Elective termination (foetal defects)" and "Stillbirth with foetal defects" pregnancy outcomes were not found, due to the applied EUROCAT definitions (which focused on codes typically reported after live birth). Amendment 2 outcomes by drug exposure are shown in **Tables 10.J -10.M**.

In OEP database analysis results, all values are missing for N<10 patient groups. In the presented tables below, missing values of exposed sample sizes ("E" columns) were calculated as the number of unexposed pregnancies substracted from the total number of pregnancies with the same outcome. It is apparent that none of the pregnancies was exposed to systemic miconazole, local nystatin, or local naproxen in this study. All together, 7 pregnancies were exposed to rofecoxib (2 elective terminations without known foetal defects, 1 live birth with congenital anomaly, 4 live births without congenital anomaly); and 6 pregnancies were exposed to local ibuprophen (2 spontaneous abortions, 1 elective termination without known foetal defects, 1 live birth without congenital anomaly, and 2 unidentified / unknown outcomes).

	Timing of butoconazole exposure in pregnancy								
Pregnancy outcomes	В	T1	T2- T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All	
Ectopic pregnancy					52	52	10,502	10,554	
Spontaneous abortion					1,109	1,109	127,047	128,156	
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					1,734	1,734	299,359	301,093	
Stillbirth without foetal defects		14	18			36	3,340	3,376	
Live birth with congenital anomaly	557	823	2,428	81		3,697	147,578	151,275	
Live birth without congenital anomaly	1,060	1,879	5,529	226		8,136	334,124	342,260	
Unidentified / unknown outcome					2,178	2,178	159,897	162,075	

 Table 10.J. Pregnancy outcomes by butoconazole exposure (Amendment 2 analysis).

 P. Before mean The first trimestern T2 T2

Table 10.K. Pregnancy outcomes by exposure to therapeutic controls (Amendment 2 analysis)
B, Before pregnancy; T1, first trimester; T2-T3, after first trimester; D, during all pregnancy; U
unknown; E, all exposed cases; N, non-exposed cases; All, all cases.

Pregnancy outcomes		Timing of clotrimazole exposure in pregnancy								
r regnancy outcomes	В	T1	Т2-Т3	D	U	E	N	All		
Ectopic pregnancy					62	62	10,492	10,554		
Spontaneous abortion					2,402	2,402	125,754	128,156		
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					4,083	4,083	297,010	301,093		
Stillbirth without foetal defects		55	232	18		275	3,101	3,376		
Live birth with congenital anomaly	703	3,789	17,274	1,163		20,364	130,911	151,275		
Live birth without congenital anomaly	1,390	8,230	38,633	2,655		45,130	297,130	342,260		
Unidentified / unknown outcome					4,006	4,006	158,069	162,075		
Pregnancy outcomes	Timing of metronidazole_local exposure in pregnancy									
	1 111111	5 01 110	cu oniua		cai caj	Josui e n	n pregnan	icy		
Pregnancy outcomes	B	T1	Т2-Т3	D	U	E	N	All		
Pregnancy outcomes Ectopic pregnancy	B	T1	T2-T3	D	U 149	E 149	N 10,405	All 10,554		
Pregnancy outcomes Ectopic pregnancy Spontaneous abortion	B	T1	T2-T3	D	U 149 3,333	E 149 3,333	N 10,405 124,823	All 10,554 128,156		
Pregnancy outcomes Ectopic pregnancy Spontaneous abortion Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)	B	T1	T2-T3	D	U 149 3,333 8,047	E 149 3,333 8,047	N 10,405 124,823 293,046	All 10,554 128,156 301,093		
Pregnancy outcomes Ectopic pregnancy Spontaneous abortion Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown) Stillbirth without foetal defects	<b>B</b> 15	T1 53	<b>T2-T3</b> 255	D	U 149 3,333 8,047	E 149 3,333 8,047 313	N 10,405 124,823 293,046 3,063	All 10,554 128,156 301,093 3,376		
Pregnancy outcomes Ectopic pregnancy Spontaneous abortion Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown) Stillbirth without foetal defects Live birth with congenital anomaly	B 15 1,076	<b>T1</b> 53 2,489	<b>T2-T3</b> 255 19,379	<b>D</b> 608	U 149 3,333 8,047	E 149 3,333 8,047 313 22,080	N 10,405 124,823 293,046 3,063 129,195	All 10,554 128,156 301,093 3,376 151,275		
Pregnancy outcomes Ectopic pregnancy Spontaneous abortion Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown) Stillbirth without foetal defects Live birth with congenital anomaly Live birth without congenital anomaly	<b>B</b> 15 1,076 2,297	<b>T1</b> 53 2,489 5,370	<b>T2-T3</b> 255 19,379 43,495	<b>D</b> 608 1,348	U 149 3,333 8,047	E 149 3,333 8,047 313 22,080 49,317	N 10,405 124,823 293,046 3,063 129,195 292,943	All           10,554           128,156           301,093           3,376           151,275           342,260		

Pregnancy outcomes		Timing of metronidazole_systemic exposure in pregnancy								
		T1	T2-T3	D	U	E	Ν	All		
Ectopic pregnancy					140	140	10,414	10,554		
Spontaneous abortion					1,775	1,775	126,381	128,156		
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					4,964	4,964	296,129	301,093		
Stillbirth without foetal defects		17	35			56	3,320	3,376		
Live birth with congenital anomaly	567	714	2,103	43		3,304	147,971	151,275		
Live birth without congenital anomaly	1,174	1,506	4,383	81		6,913	335,347	342,260		
Unidentified / unknown outcome					3,895	3,895	158,180	162,075		

Pregnancy outcomes		Timing of miconazole_local exposure in pregnancy								
		T1	Т2-Т3	D	U	E	N	All		
Ectopic pregnancy					142	142	10,412	10,554		
Spontaneous abortion					3,176	3,176	124,980	128,156		
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					7,599	7,599	293,494	301,093		
Stillbirth without foetal defects	15	52	241			300	3,076	3,376		
Live birth with congenital anomaly	1,034	2,440	18,417	578		21,068	130,207	151,275		
Live birth without congenital anomaly	2,230	5,207	41,855	1,273		47,538	294,722	342,260		
Unidentified / unknown outcome					6,089	6,089	155,986	162,075		

D	Tim	ing of	miconazo	le_sys	temic	expos	ure in pregna	ancy			
rregnancy outcomes	B	<b>T1</b>	Т2-Т3	D	U	E	Ν	All			
Ectopic pregnancy						0	10,554	10,554			
Spontaneous abortion						0	128,156	128,156			
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)						0	301,093	301,093			
Stillbirth without foetal defects						0	3,376	3,376			
Live birth with congenital anomaly						0	151,275	151,275			
Live birth without congenital anomaly						0	342,260	342,260			
Unidentified / unknown outcome						0	162,075	162,075			
Programary outcomes	Timing of nystatin_local exposure in pregnancy										
r regnancy outcomes	B	T1	Т2-Т3	D	U	E	Ν	All			
Ectopic pregnancy						0	10,554	10,554			
Spontaneous abortion						0	128,156	128,156			
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)						0	301,093	301,093			
Stillbirth without foetal defects						0	3,376	3,376			
Live birth with congenital anomaly						0	151,275	151,275			
Live birth without congenital anomaly						0	242 260	242 260			
						0	542,260	542,200			

Prognancy outcomes		Timing of nystatin_systemic exposure in pregnancy											
r regnancy outcomes	В	T1	Т2-Т3	D	U	E	N	All					
Ectopic pregnancy						0	10,554	10,554					
Spontaneous abortion					15	15	128,141	128,156					
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					23	23	301,070	301,093					
Stillbirth without foetal defects						0	3,376	3,376					
Live birth with congenital anomaly		11	11			25	151,250	151,275					
Live birth without congenital anomaly	10	14	30			52	342,208	342,260					
Unidentified / unknown outcome					26	26	162,049	162,075					

### Table 10.L. Pregnancy outcomes by exposure to active controls in spontaneous abortion models (Amendment 2 analysis).

Prognancy outcomes	Timing of celecoxib exposure in pregnancy											
r regnancy outcomes	В	T1	T2-T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy						0	10,554	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion						3	128,153	128,156				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					11	11	301,082	301,093				
Stillbirth without foetal defects						0	3,376	3,376				
Live birth with congenital anomaly						7	151,268	151,275				
Live birth without congenital anomaly						9	342,251	342,260				
Unidentified / unknown outcome					32	32	162,043	162,075				

Programary outcomes	Timing of diclofenac_local exposure in pregnancy												
r regnancy outcomes	B	T1	Т2-Т3	D	U	E	Ν	All					
Ectopic pregnancy					18	18	10,536	10,554					
Spontaneous abortion					428	428	127,728	128,156					
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					1,177	1,177	299,916	301,093					
Stillbirth without foetal defects		10				14	3,362	3,376					
Live birth with congenital anomaly	107	194	295	37		531	150,744	151,275					
Live birth without congenital anomaly	229	472	624	89		1,180	341,080	342,260					
Unidentified / unknown outcome					1,564	1,564	160,511	162,075					

Drognonov outcomos	Timing of diclofenac_systemic exposure in pregnancy											
rregnancy outcomes	B	T1	T2-T3	D	U	E	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy					406	406	10,148	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion					6,139	6,139	122,017	128,156				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					15,698	15,698	285,395	301,093				
Stillbirth without foetal defects	37	96	48			166	3,210	3,376				
Live birth with congenital anomaly	2,609	3,616	2,006	301		7,543	143,732	151,275				
Live birth without congenital anomaly	5,731	7,966	4,617	634		16,794	325,466	342,260				
Unidentified / unknown outcome					13,341	13,341	148,734	162,075				

Dreaman av autoamas	Timing of ibuprofen_local exposure in pregnancy											
rregnancy outcomes	B	T1	T2-T3	D	U	E	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy						0	10,554	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion						2	128,154	128,156				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)						1	301,092	301,093				
Stillbirth without foetal defects						0	3,376	3,376				
Live birth with congenital anomaly						0	151,275	151,275				
Live birth without congenital anomaly						1	342,259	342,260				
Unidentified / unknown outcome						2	162,073	162,075				

Pregnancy outcomes		Timing of ibuprofen_systemic exposure in pregnancy											
Fregnancy outcomes	В	T1	T2-T3	D	U	E	Ν	All					
Ectopic pregnancy						2	10,552	10,554					
Spontaneous abortion					30	30	128,126	128,156					
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					75	75	301,018	301,093					
Stillbirth without foetal defects						1	3,375	3,376					
Live birth with congenital anomaly	20	24				47	151,228	151,275					
Live birth without congenital anomaly	29	48	22			99	342,161	342,260					
Unidentified / unknown outcome					61	61	162,014	162,075					

			Timing of indomethacin_local exposure in pregnancy										
Pregnancy outcomes		B	T 1	•	Т2-Т	3	D	τ	JE		N	All	
Ectopic pregnancy									1	1	10,553	10,554	
Spontaneous abortion									2	1	28,154	128,156	
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknow	m)								4	3	301,089	301,093	
Stillbirth without foetal defects									0	3	3,376	3,376	
Live birth with congenital anomaly									3	1	151,272	151,275	
Live birth without congenital anomaly					12				2	0 3	342,240	342,260	
Unidentified / unknown outcome									7	1	62,068	162,075	
Ti			f in	do	metha	cin	_sy	sten	nic	expo	sure in p	regnancy	
Pregnancy outcomes	В	Т 1	<b>.</b>	Т	<b>2-T3</b>	D		U		E	N	All	
Ectopic pregnancy										4	10,550	10,554	
Spontaneous abortion							,	76		76	128,080	128,15 6	
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)								175		17 5	300,918	301,09 3	
Stillbirth without foetal defects										2	3,374	3,376	
Live birth with congenital anomaly	20	3	4	4	2					90	151,185	151,27 5	
Live birth without congenital anomaly	52	6	6	8	4					19 6	342,064	342,26 0	
Unidentified / unknown outcome								253		25 3	161,822	162,07 5	

Dragmanary autoomog	Timing of naproxen_local exposure in pregnancy											
r regnancy outcomes	B	T1	Т2-Т3	D	U	E	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy						0	10,554	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion						0	128,156	128,156				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)						0	301,093	301,093				
Stillbirth without foetal defects						0	3,376	3,376				
Live birth with congenital anomaly						0	151,275	151,275				
Live birth without congenital anomaly						0	342,260	342,260				
Unidentified / unknown outcome						0	162,075	162,075				

Pregnancy outcomes		Timing of naproxen_systemic exposure in pregnancy											
r regnancy outcomes	B	T1	T2-T3	D	U	E	Ν	All					
Ectopic pregnancy					158	158	10,396	10,554					
Spontaneous abortion					1,242	1,242	126,914	128,156					
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					2,830	2,830	298,263	301,093					
Stillbirth without foetal defects		15				27	3,349	3,376					
Live birth with congenital anomaly	451	599	193	32		1,161	150,114	151,275					
Live birth without congenital anomaly	873	1,144	409	70		2,270	339,990	342,260					
Unidentified / unknown outcome					3,707	3,707	158,368	162,075					

Duognanay autoomoo	Timing of rofecoxib exposure in pregnancy											
Fregnancy outcomes	B	T1	Т2-Т3	D	U	E	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy						0	10,554	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion						0	128,156	128,156				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)						2	301,091	301,093				
Stillbirth without foetal defects						0	3,376	3,376				
Live birth with congenital anomaly						1	151,274	151,275				
Live birth without congenital anomaly						4	342,256	342,260				
Unidentified / unknown outcome						0	162,075	162,075				

### Table 10.M. Pregnancy outcomes by exposure to active controls in congenital anomaly models (Amendment 2 analysis).

Prognancy outcomes		Timing of carbamazepine_systemic exposure in pregnancy												
r regnancy outcomes	В	T1	Т2-Т3	D	U	E	N	All						
Ectopic pregnancy					17	17	10,537	10,554						
Spontaneous abortion					320	320	127,836	128,156						
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					1,021	1,021	300,072	301,093						
Stillbirth without foetal defects						8	3,368	3,376						
Live birth with congenital anomaly	110	168	146	106		228	151,047	151,275						
Live birth without congenital anomaly	224	350	328	227		504	341,756	342,260						
Unidentified / unknown outcome					1,150	1,150	160,925	162,075						

Pregnancy outcomes		Timing of isotretinoin_local exposure in pregnancy										
r regnancy outcomes	B	T1	Т2-Т3	D	U	E	N	All				
Ectopic pregnancy						4	10,550	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion					102	102	128,054	128,156				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					268	268	300,825	301,093				
Stillbirth without foetal defects						2	3,374	3,376				
Live birth with congenital anomaly	54	74	24			142	151,133	151,275				
Live birth without congenital anomaly	99	150	55			290	341,970	342,260				
Unidentified / unknown outcome					189	189	161,886	162,075				

Study code: RGD-77425

Pregnancy outcomes		Timing of isotretinoin_systemic exposure in pregnancy										
r regnancy outcomes	B	T1	Т2-Т3	D	U	E	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy						4	10,550	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion					48	48	128,108	128,156				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					365	365	300,728	301,093				
Stillbirth without foetal defects						1	3,375	3,376				
Live birth with congenital anomaly		13				26	151,249	151,275				
Live birth without congenital anomaly	30	32	20			72	342,188	342,260				
Unidentified / unknown outcome					224	224	161,851	162,075				

Pregnancy outcomes		Timing of lithium_systemic exposure in pregnancy										
r regnancy outcomes	B	T1	Т2-Т3	D	U	Е	N	All				
Ectopic pregnancy						1	10,553	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion						9	128,147	128,156				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					58	58	301,035	301,093				
Stillbirth without foetal defects						0	3,376	3,376				
Live birth with congenital anomaly						13	151,262	151,275				
Live birth without congenital anomaly		10				11	342,249	342,260				
Unidentified / unknown outcome					82	82	161,993	162,075				

Pregnancy outcomes		Timing of valproic_acid_systemic exposure in pregnancy										
rregnancy outcomes	B	T1	Т2-Т3	D	U	E	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy						8	10,546	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion					172	172	127,984	128,156				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					555	555	300,538	301,093				
Stillbirth without foetal defects						8	3,368	3,376				
Live birth with congenital anomaly	63	130	146	106		182	151,093	151,275				
Live birth without congenital anomaly	147	268	286	205		361	341,899	342,260				
Unidentified / unknown outcome					499	499	161,576	162,075				

#### 10.3.2. Summary table of pregnancy outcomes (Amendment 1)

Definition of outcome categories and drug exposure periods follow the relevant CHMP recommendations {EMEA/CHMP, 2005 #17}. Summary tables of pregnancy outcomes by exposure to butoconazole, therapeutic controls, or active controls are shown in Table 10.N - Table 10.Q.

#### Table 10.N. Pregnancy outcomes by butoconazole exposure (Amendment 1 analysis).

Pregnancy Outcomes		Timing of butoconazole exposure in pregnancy (Amendment 1 definitions)										
	B	T1	T2-T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy					52	52	10,502	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion					1,109	1,109	126,995	128,104				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					1,734	1,734	299,224	300,958				
Elective termination (foetal defects)						1	186	187				
Stillbirth with foetal defects						1	37	38				
Stillbirth without foetal defects		14	18			35	3,303	3,338				
Live birth with congenital anomaly	729	1,096	3,083	108		4,759	187,369	192,128				
Live birth without congenital anomaly	885	1,607	4,875	199		7,074	294,333	301,407				
Unidentified / unknown outcome					2,178	2,178	159,897	162,075				

Table 10.0. Pregnancy outcomes by exposure to therapeutic controls (Amendment 1 analysis).
B, Before pregnancy; T1, first trimester; T2-T3, after first trimester; D, during all pregnancy; U,
unknown; E, all exposed cases; N, non-exposed cases; All, all cases.

Pregnancy Outcomes	Timing of clotrimazole exposure in pregnancy (Amendment 1 definitions)											
	В	T1	T2-T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy					62	62	10,492	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion					2,396	2,396	125,708	128,104				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					4,079	4,079	296,879	300,958				
Elective termination (foetal defects)						10	177	187				
Stillbirth with foetal defects						1	37	38				
Stillbirth without foetal defects		55	231	18		274	3,064	3,338				
Live birth with congenital anomaly	869	4,778	21,924	1,483		25,801	166,327	192,128				
Live birth without congenital anomaly	1,223	7,235	33,987	2,334		39,692	261,715	301,407				
Unidentified / unknown outcome					4,006	4,006	158,069	162,075				

Pregnancy Outcomes	Timing of metronidazole_local exposure in pregnancy (Amendment 1 definitions)											
g,	В	T1	Т2-Т3	D	U	Е	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy					149	149	10,405	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion					3,332	3,332	124,772	128,104				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					8,045	8,045	292,913	300,958				
Elective termination (foetal defects)						4	183	187				
Stillbirth with foetal defects						3	35	38				
Stillbirth without foetal defects	15	52	253			310	3,028	3,338				
Live birth with congenital anomaly	1,365	3,128	24,453	770		27,859	164,269	192,128				
Live birth without congenital anomaly	2,006	4,732	38,424	1,185		43,540	257,867	301,407				
Unidentified / unknown outcome					6,685	6,685	155,390	162,075				

	Timing	g of 1	netronid	azole_s	ystemic	exposu	re in p	oregnancy			
Pregnancy Outcomes	(Amendment 1 definitions)										
	В	T1	Т2-Т3	D	U	Ε	Ν	All			
Ectopic pregnancy					140	140	10,414	10,554			
Spontaneous abortion					1,774	1,774	126,330	128,104			
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					4,963	4,963	295,995	300,958			
Elective termination (foetal defects)							185	187			
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38			
Stillbirth without foetal defects		17	35			56	3,282	3,338			
Live birth with congenital anomaly	718	905	2,647	56		4,167	187,961	192,128			
Live birth without congenital anomaly	1,023	1,313	3,841	68		6,050	295,357	301,407			
Unidentified / unknown outcome					3,895	3,895	158,180	162,075			

Pregnancy Outcomes	Timing of miconazole_local exposure in pregnancy (Amendment 1 definitions)										
	B	T1	T2-T3	D	U	Ε	Ν	All			
Ectopic pregnancy					142	142	10,412	10,554			
Spontaneous abortion					3,175	3,175	124,929	128,104			
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					7,597	7,597	293,361	300,958			
Elective termination (foetal defects)							183	187			
Stillbirth with foetal defects							35	38			
Stillbirth without foetal defects	15	51	239			297	3,041	3,338			
Live birth with congenital anomaly	1,321	3,057	23,291	727		26,638	165,490	192,128			
Live birth without congenital anomaly	1,942	4,591	36,983	1,123		41,970	259,437	301,407			
Unidentified / unknown outcome					6,089	6,089	155,986	162,075			

Pregnancy Outcomes	Timing of miconazole_systemic exposure in pregnancy (Amendment 1 definitions)										
	B	T1	T2-T3	D	U	E	Ν	All			
Ectopic pregnancy							10,554	10,554			
Spontaneous abortion							128,104	128,104			
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)							300,958	300,958			
Elective termination (foetal defects)							187	187			
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38			
Stillbirth without foetal defects							3,338	3,338			
Live birth with congenital anomaly							192,128	192,128			
Live birth without congenital anomaly							301,407	301,407			
Unidentified / unknown outcome							162,075	162,075			

Pregnancy Outcomes		Timing of nystatin_local exposure in pregnancy (Amendment 1 definitions)										
	B	T1	T2-T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy							10,554	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion							128,104	128,104				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)							300,958	300,958				
Elective termination (foetal defects)							187	187				
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38				
Stillbirth without foetal defects							3,338	3,338				
Live birth with congenital anomaly							192,128	192,128				
Live birth without congenital anomaly							301,407	301,407				
Unidentified / unknown outcome							162,075	162,075				

Pregnancy Outcomes	Tim (Am	ing ( endme	of nyst ent 1 defi	atin_sys initions)	temic	exposu	re in j	pregnancy
	B	T1	T2-T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All
Ectopic pregnancy							10,554	10,554
Spontaneous abortion					15	15	128,089	128,104
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					23	23	300,935	300,958
Elective termination (foetal defects)							187	187
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38
Stillbirth without foetal defects							3,338	3,338
Live birth with congenital anomaly		11	15			30	192,098	192,128
Live birth without congenital anomaly		14	26			47	301,360	301,407
Unidentified / unknown outcome					26	26	162,049	162,075

### Table 10.P. Pregnancy outcomes by exposure to active controls in spontaneous abortion models (Amendment 1 analysis).

Pregnancy Outcomes	Tin defi	ning of nitions)	celecoxi	oxib exposure in pregnancy (Amendment 1							
	B	T1	T2-T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All			
Ectopic pregnancy							10,554	10,554			
Spontaneous abortion							128,101	128,104			
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					11	11	300,947	300,958			
Elective termination (foetal defects)							187	187			
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38			
Stillbirth without foetal defects							3,338	3,338			
Live birth with congenital anomaly							192,119	192,128			
Live birth without congenital anomaly							301,400	301,407			
Unidentified / unknown outcome					32	32	162,043	162,075			

Pregnancy Outcomes	Timir defini	ng of d itions)	iclofenac_	local	exposure	in pregn	ancy (Am	endment 1
Ŭ,	В	T1	T2-T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All
Ectopic pregnancy					18	18	10,536	10,554
Spontaneous abortion					428	428	127,676	128,104
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					1,177	1,177	299,781	300,958
Elective termination (foetal defects)							187	187
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38
Stillbirth without foetal defects		10				14	3,324	3,338
Live birth with congenital anomaly	132	246	362	43		668	191,460	192,128
Live birth without congenital anomaly	204	420	557	83		1,043	300,364	301,407
Unidentified / unknown outcome					1,564	1,564	160,511	162,075

Pregnancy Outcomes	Timing 1defin	g of dicle itions)	ofenac_s	systen	nic exposi	ure in pre	gnancy (Ai	nendment
rregnancy Outcomes	В	T1	T2- T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All
Ectopic pregnancy					406	406	10,148	10,554
Spontaneous abortion					6,138	6,138	121,966	128,104
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					15,696	15,696	285,262	300,958
Elective termination (foetal defects)							180	187
Stillbirth with foetal defects							36	38
Stillbirth without foetal defects	37	94	48			164	3,174	3,338
Live birth with congenital anomaly	3,384	4,683	2,588	372		9,773	182,355	192,128
Live birth without congenital anomaly	4,958	6,902	4,035	562		14,568	286,839	301,407
Unidentified / unknown outcome					13,341	13,341	148,734	162,075

Pregnancy Outcomes	Timir defini	ng of ibu itions)	profen_	local e	exposure	in pregna	ancy (Amendment 1					
	В	T1	T2-T3	D	U	Ε	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy							10,554	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion							128,102	128,104				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)							300,957	300,958				
Elective termination (foetal defects)							187	187				
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38				
Stillbirth without foetal defects							3,338	3,338				
Live birth with congenital anomaly							192,128	192,128				
Live birth without congenital anomaly							301,406	301,407				
Unidentified / unknown outcome							162,073	162,075				

Pregnancy Outcomes		ing 1endn	of ibu nent 1 de	profen <u></u> finitio	_systemic 1s)	e expos	ure in p	oregnancy
	B	T1	T2-T3	D	U	E	Ν	All
Ectopic pregnancy							10,552	10,554
Spontaneous abortion					30	30	128,074	128,104
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					75	75	300,883	300,958
Elective termination (foetal defects)							187	187
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38
Stillbirth without foetal defects							3,337	3,338
Live birth with congenital anomaly	24	31				61	192,067	192,128
Live birth without congenital anomaly	25	41	19			85	301,322	301,407
Unidentified / unknown outcome					61	61	162,014	162,075

Pregnancy Outcomes		ing 1endn	of ind nent 1 de	ometha efinitior	cin_loca 1s)	l expos	sure in pregnancy					
	B	<b>T1</b>	T2-T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy							10,553	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion							128,102	128,104				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)							300,954	300,958				
Elective termination (foetal defects)							187	187				
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38				
Stillbirth without foetal defects							3,338	3,338				
Live birth with congenital anomaly							192,121	192,128				
Live birth without congenital anomaly			11			16	301,391	301,407				
Unidentified / unknown outcome							162,068	162,075				

Pregnancy Outcomes		ing 1endr	of indo nent 1 de	methac efinition	in_syste ns)	emic expo	oosure in pregnancy					
	B	T1	T2-T3	D	U	Ε	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy							10,550	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion					76	76	128,028	128,104				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					175	175	300,783	300,958				
Elective termination (foetal defects)							187	187				
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38				
Stillbirth without foetal defects							3,336	3,338				
Live birth with congenital anomaly	26	43	57			119	192,009	192,128				
Live birth without congenital anomaly	46	57	69			167	301,240	301,407				
Unidentified / unknown outcome					253	253	161,822	162,075				

Pregnancy Outcomes	Timing definiti	g of naj ions)	proxen_l	local	exposure	in pregn	nancy (Amendment 1				
· ·	В	T1	T2-T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All			
Ectopic pregnancy							10,554	10,554			
Spontaneous abortion							128,104	128,104			
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)							300,958	300,958			
Elective termination (foetal defects)							187	187			
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38			
Stillbirth without foetal defects							3,338	3,338			
Live birth with congenital anomaly							192,128	192,128			
Live birth without congenital anomaly							301,407	301,407			
Unidentified / unknown outcome							162,075	162,075			

Pregnancy Outcomes	Timi 1 defi	ng of nap initions)	oroxen_s	ysten	nic expos	ure in preg	egnancy (Amendment					
	B	T1	T2-T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy					158	158	10,396	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion					1,241	1,241	126,863	128,104				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					2,830	2,830	298,128	300,958				
Elective termination (foetal defects)							186	187				
Stillbirth with foetal defects							37	38				
Stillbirth without foetal defects		15				26	3,312	3,338				
Live birth with congenital anomaly	554	734	240	40		1,431	190,697	192,128				
Live birth without congenital anomaly	772	1,009	362	62		2,002	299,405	301,407				
Unidentified / unknown outcome					3,707	3,707	158,368	162,075				

Pregnancy Outcomes	Timir defini	ng of r itions)	ofecoxib	expo	sure in	pregnan	regnancy (Amendment 1					
	В	T1	T2-T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All				
Ectopic pregnancy							10,554	10,554				
Spontaneous abortion							128,104	128,104				
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)							300,956	300,958				
Elective termination (foetal defects)							187	187				
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38				
Stillbirth without foetal defects							3,338	3,338				
Live birth with congenital anomaly							192,127	192,128				
Live birth without congenital anomaly							301,403	301,407				
Unidentified / unknown outcome							162,075	162,075				

# Table 10.Q. Pregnancy outcomes by exposure to active controls in congenital anomaly models (Amendment 1 analysis).

Pregnancy Outcomes	Timir (Ame	ig of ndmen	carbaı t 1 defin	nazepir itions)	ne_syster	nic expo	sure in	e in pregnancy					
	В	T1	T2-T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All					
Ectopic pregnancy					17	17	10,537	10,554					
Spontaneous abortion					320	320	127,784	128,104					
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					1,021	1,021	299,937	300,958					
Elective termination (foetal defects)							187	187					
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38					
Stillbirth without foetal defects							3,330	3,338					
Live birth with congenital anomaly	144	217	195	140		298	191,830	192,128					
Live birth without congenital anomaly	190	301	279	193		434	300,973	301,407					
Unidentified / unknown outcome					1,150	1,150	160,925	162,075					

Pregnancy Outcomes	Timing of isotretinoin_local exposure in pregnancy (Amendment 1 definitions)							
0 V		T1	T2-T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All
Ectopic pregnancy							10,550	10,554
Spontaneous abortion					102	102	128,002	128,104
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					268	268	300,690	300,958
Elective termination (foetal defects)							187	187
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38
Stillbirth without foetal defects							3,336	3,338
Live birth with congenital anomaly	73	94	32			189	191,939	192,128
Live birth without congenital anomaly	80	130	47			243	301,164	301,407
Unidentified / unknown outcome					189	189	161,886	162,075

	Timing of isotretinoin_systemic exposure in pregnancy									
Pregnancy Outcomes	(Amendment 1 definitions)									
		T1	T2-T3	D	U	Е	Ν	All		
Ectopic pregnancy					4	4	10,550	10,554		
Spontaneous abortion					48	48	128,056	128,104		
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					365	365	300,593	300,958		
Elective termination (foetal defects)							187	187		
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38		
Stillbirth without foetal defects						1	3,337	3,338		
Live birth with congenital anomaly	10	16	10			30	192,098	192,128		
Live birth without congenital anomaly	28	29	19			68	301,339	301,407		
Unidentified / unknown outcome					224	224	161,851	162,075		

Pregnancy Outcomes		Timing of lithium_systemic exposure in pregnancy (Amendment 1 definitions)								
		T1	T2-T3	D	U	E	Ν	All		
Ectopic pregnancy							10,553	10,554		
Spontaneous abortion							128,095	128,104		
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					58	58	300,900	300,958		
Elective termination (foetal defects)							187	187		
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38		
Stillbirth without foetal defects							3,338	3,338		
Live birth with congenital anomaly						13	192,115	192,128		
Live birth without congenital anomaly		10				11	301,396	301,407		
Unidentified / unknown outcome					82	82	161,993	162,075		

Pregnancy Outcomes	Timing of valproic_acid_systemic exposure in pregnancy (Amendment 1 definitions)								
		T1	T2-T3	D	U	E	Ν	All	
Ectopic pregnancy							10,546	10,554	
Spontaneous abortion					171	171	127,933	128,104	
Elective termination (no foetal defects or unknown)					554	554	300,404	300,958	
Elective termination (foetal defects)							185	187	
Stillbirth with foetal defects							38	38	
Stillbirth without foetal defects							3,330	3,338	
Live birth with congenital anomaly	79	159	178	129		221	191,907	192,128	
Live birth without congenital anomaly	131	240	254	182		322	301,085	301,407	
Unidentified / unknown outcome					499	499	161,576	162,075	

Note that missing numbers in the above tables can refer to any value between 0 and 9, as the OEP database does not provide analysis results in patient groups below N=10. However, the difference between the number of not exposed cases and all cases (the "N" and "All" columns) give a hint on the exact value of exposed cases (column E) for all rows of Tables 10.4.2.A-D. Accordingly, no pregnancy was exposed to systemic miconazole, local nystatin, or local naproxen. Considering local ibuprophen, all together 6 pregnancies were exposed: 2 spontaneous abortions, 1 elective termination without foetal defects, 1 live birth without congenital anomaly, and 2 pregnancies were exposed: 2 elective terminations without foetal defects, 1 live birth with congenital anomaly, and 4 live births without congenital anomaly.

#### 10.3.3. Rate of congenital anomalies / foetal malformations in Amendment 1 analyses

According to the applied criteria of Protocol Amendment 1, about ~40% of the evaluated births were classified as congenital anomaly cases (irrespective of drug exposure) in all analyses not restricted to certain code subgroups as shown in Table 10.3.3.A. This rate is about ten times higher than the previously published 3-5% malformation rates in Hungary {Acs, 2010 #4} {National\_Institute\_for\_Health\_Development, 2013 #43}. This strong dilution of true cases by false positive records would prevent the detection of drug-related teratogenicity risk signals, therefore it was decided to restrict the criteria for the identification of malformations in Protocol Amendment 2. The restriction of malformation definitions was approached in three ways: a) exclusion of mild anomalies from all analyses; b) exclusion of outpatient reports in sensitivity analyses; and c) analyses by code subgroups. For details, please see Protocol Amendment 2, ANNEX 3.1.4. Expected and observed rates of cases with congenital anomaly code subgroups in Amendment 2 analyses are shown in Sections 10.4.2.1-10.4.2.35.

#### Table 10.R. Observed rate of congenital anomalies in Amendment 1 analyses.

### CA, congenital anomaly; FD, foetal defect; LB, live birth; M, main analysis; S, sensitivity analysis.

Analysis	Definition of Cases	Definition of Controls	Cases / (Cases + Controls)
M S1 S2	Elective termination with FD, Stillbirth with FD, Live birth with	Live birth without CA	38.96%
S3	CA	live births without CA, stillbirths without FD	38.70%
S4	Elective termination with FD, Stillbirth with FD, Live birth with CA; AFP report in 26 weeks before outcome.	Live birth without CA; AFP report in 26 weeks before outcome.	39.26%
S5	Stillbirth with FD, Live birth with CA.		38.93%
S6	Elective termination with FD, Stillbirth with FD, Live birth with CA; restricted to cases with any anomaly indicative of cleft lip/palate (see details in Section 10.4.2).	Live birth without CA	0.17%
S7	Elective termination with FD, Stillbirth with FD, Live birth with CA; restricted to cases with any anomaly indicative of abdominal wall defects (see details in Section 10.4.2).		0.09%
S8	Live birth in 2005, with FD / CA reported until the end of 2012.	Live birth in 2005, with FD / CA not reported until the end of 2012.	48.09%

	Elective termination with FD,		
	Stillbirth with FD, Live birth with	Live birth without CA; controls	
50	CA;	fulfilling the criteria of any	20.040/
39	cases fulfilling the criteria of any	alternative estimation of Day1 of	38.94%
	alternative estimation of Day1 of	pregnancy are excluded.	
	pregnancy are excluded.		
### 10.4. Main results

This was the first study with the intention to determine pregnancy outcomes, pregnancy periods, drug exposure, pregnancy risks and confounding factors solely from the OEP database. In this pioneering exercise, the original study protocol failed to identify most mother – offspring pairs, since it did not match the transient and permanent social security numbers of the investigated children, resulting in the loss of medical follow-up of about 440 000 live births. Moreover, the exact hierarchy of rules for redundant and conflicting pregnancy outcome codes has not been defined in the original protocol, making pregnancy outcomes ambiguous in cases with multiple outcome records. Accordingly, as justified in Protocol Amendment 2, the study has not been analysed as planned in the original protocol. Instead, all descriptive statistics and statistical analyses (including the sensitivity analyses) are conducted according to Protocol Amendment 2 and Protocol Amendment 1.

#### 10.4.1. Logistic regression models on spontaneous abortions

#### 10.4.1.1. <u>Co-primary analyses on SA risk</u>

In Protocol Amendment 1, altered risk of spontaneous abortion is inferred if the 95% confidence interval of the adjusted odds ratio of spontaneous abortion in pregnancies exposed to butoconazole (vs. not exposed pregnancies) does not include the value 1.00 in the main analysis of spontaneous abortion risk. In this analysis, the "adjusted(2)" odds ratios were considered, i.e. odds ratios adjusted for maternal age, local miconazole / systemic miconazole / clotrimazole / local nystatin / systemic nystatin / local metronidazole / systemic netronidazole and/or local diclofenac / systemic diclofenac / local naproxen / systemic naproxen / celecoxib / local ibuprofen / systemic ibuprofen / rofecoxib / local indomethacin / systemic indomethacin exposure in the same time period; and a propensity score of the following: evidence of previous live birth, spontaneous abortion, elective termination, infertility treatment, and/or maternal diabetes in the last 4 years, evidence of more than one foetus in the current pregnancy; calendar effect (year and month). In Amendment 1 analyses, all drug exposure parameters were binary (yes / no).

In the Amendment 2 co-primary analysis of SA risk, all drug exposure parameters were continuous variables expressed in days of therapy (DOTs). Alternatively, in a post-hoc analysis, exposure to gynecology anti-infective drugs was expressed in number of cures (since treatment duration is heterogenous across gynecology anti-infective drugs). In all Amendment 2 analyses, the propensity score also included the socioeconomic status of the maternal residence at micro-region level, and urban/rural status, beyond the Amendment 1 defined variables.

Results of the co-primary analyses on SA risk are summarized in Table 10.S.

Analysis	Drug exposure unit	"Adjusted(2)" OR (95%CI)
		for butoconazole
		in the main analysis
Amendment 1	Binary	1.0517
co-primary		(0.9825 - 1.1259)
Amendment 2	Continuous	1.0493
co-primary	(all in DOTs)	(0.9833 - 1.1198)
Amendment 2	Continuous	1.0511
post hoc	(active controls in DOTs; gynecology	(0.9893 – 1.1168)
	anti-infectives in number of cures)	

#### Table 10.S. Results of the co-primary analyses on SA risk of butoconazole.

Study code: RGD-77425

These analyses did not provide evidence for butoconazole exposure to increase the risk of SA.

#### 10.4.1.2. Sensitivity analyses of butoconazole and therapeutic controls

Odds Ratios for the investigated gynecology anti-infective drugs as adjusted to all investigated confounders are shown in **Figure 10.K** and **Figure 10.L** for Amendment 2 and Amendment 1 analyses, respectively. For all spontaneous abortion risk results in tabular format, please see Section 15.2. For discussion of findings, please see Section 11.1.1.

# *Figure 10.K. Odds Ratios for spontaneous abortion by gynecology anti-infective drug exposure: Amendment 2 results.*

Upper panel: gynecology drug exposure unit = number of cures; Bottom panel: gynecology drug exposure unit = days of therapy (DOTs). The unit of exposure to active controls was DOT in both panels. Analysis version codes M and S1 - S6 stand for the main analysis and sensitivity analyses 1 to 6, respectively. BUTO, butoconazole; CLOTR, clotrimazole; METR, metronidazole; MICO, miconazole; NYST, nystatin; OR, odds ratio; syst, systemic administration.



# *Figure 10.L. Odds Ratios for spontaneous abortion by gynecology anti-infective drug exposure: Amendment 1 results.*

All drug exposure parameters were binary (yes / no). Analysis version codes M and S1 – S6 stand for the main analysis and sensitivity analyses 1 to 6, respectively. BUTO, butoconazole; CLOTR, clotrimazole; METR, metronidazole; MICO, miconazole; NYST, nystatin; OR, odds ratio; syst, systemic administration.



### 10.4.1.3. <u>Active controls and SA risk</u>

Odds Ratios for the investigated active control drugs as adjusted to all investigated confounders are shown in **Figure 10.M** and **Figure 10.N** for Amendment 2 and Amendment 1 analyses, respectively. For all spontaneous abortion risk results in tabular format, please see Section 15.2. For discussion of findings, please see Section 11.1.1.

# Figure 10.M. Odds Ratios for spontaneous abortion by exposure to active controls: Amendment 2 results, adjusted to all measured confounders.

Upper panel: gynecology drug exposure unit = number of cures; Bottom panel: gynecology drug exposure unit = days of therapy (DOTs). The unit of exposure to active controls was DOT in both panels. Analysis version codes M and S1 - S6 stand for the main analysis and sensitivity analyses 1 to 6, respectively. CELECXB, celecoxib; DICLOF, diclofenac; IBUPR, ibuprofen; INDOM, indomethacin; NAPR, naproxen; OR, odds ratio; syst, systemic administration.



# Figure 10.N. Odds Ratios for spontaneous abortion by exposure to active controls: Amendment 1 results, adjusted to all measured confounders.

All drug exposure parameters were binary (yes / no). Analysis version codes M and S1 – S6 stand for the main analysis and sensitivity analyses 1 to 6, respectively. CELECXB, celecoxib; DICLOF, diclofenac; IBUPR, ibuprofen; INDOM, indomethacin; NAPR, naproxen; OR, odds ratio; syst, systemic administration.



#### 10.4.1.4. <u>Maternal age and SA risk</u>

Odds Ratios for maternal age groups as adjusted to all investigated confounders are shown in **Figure 10.O** and **Figure 10.P** for Amendment 2 and Amendment 1 analyses, respectively. For all spontaneous abortion risk results in tabular format, please see Section 15.2. For discussion of findings, please see Section 11.1.1.

# Figure 10.0. Odds Ratios for spontaneous abortion by maternal age: Amendment 2 results adjusted to all measured confounders.

Upper panel: gynecology drug exposure unit = number of cures; Bottom panel: gynecology drug exposure unit = days of therapy (DOTs). The unit of exposure to active controls was DOT in both panels. Analysis version codes M and S1 - S6 stand for the main analysis and sensitivity analyses 1 to 6, respectively. Horizontal facets by maternal age in years, reference age group: 25-29 years.



# Figure 10.P. Odds Ratios for spontaneous abortion by maternal age: Amendment 1 results, adjusted to all measured confounders.

All drug exposure parameters were binary (yes / no). Analysis version codes M and S1 - S6 stand for the main analysis and sensitivity analyses 1 to 6, respectively. Horizontal facets by maternal age in years, reference age group: 25-29 years.



#### 10.4.2. Logistic regression model on congenital anomalies

#### 10.4.2.1. <u>Co-primary analyses on CA risk</u>

In Protocol Amendment 1, altered risk of congenital anomalies is inferred if the 95% confidence interval of the adjusted odds ratio of foetal defect/congenital abnormality in pregnancies exposed to butoconazole in the first trimester (vs. not exposed pregnancies) does not include the value 1.00 in the main analysis of teratogenicity risk. In this analysis, the "adjusted(2)" odds ratios were considered, i.e. odds ratios adjusted for maternal age, local miconazole / systemic miconazole / clotrimazole / local nystatin /systemic nystatin / local metronidazole / systemic metronidazole and/or systemic carbamazepine / systemic isotretinoin / local isotretionin / systemic lithium / systemic valproic acid exposure in the first trimester; and a propensity score of the following: evidence of previous live birth, spontaneous abortion, and/or maternal diabetes in the last 4 years, calendar effect (year and month). In Amendment 1 analyses, all drug exposure parameters were binary (yes / no). Due to the unexpectedly high number of congenital anomaly cases, Amendment 1 co-primary analysis of congenital anomaly risk is considered to be not relevant (of every 10 identified pregnancies with congenital anomaly, roughly 9 were most probably false positive cases in the Amendment 1 main analysis).

In Amendment 2 co-primary analyses, the relevant co-primary endpoint refers to the "all" EUROCAT definition of congenital anomalies, and the propensity score also includes the socioeconomic status of the maternal residence at micro-region level, and urban /rural status, beyond the previously included variables. In the Amendment 2 co-primary analysis of CA risk, all drug exposure parameters were continuous variables expressed in days of therapy (DOTs). Alternatively, in a post-hoc analysis, exposure to gynecology anti-infective drugs was expressed in number of cures (since treatment duration was heterogenous across gynecology anti-infective drugs, and the risk associated to one treatment cure is clinically more relevant than the risk associated to one day of therapy). Due to the unexpectedly high number of congenital anomaly cases, the main Amendment 2 co-primary analysis of congenital anomaly risk is considered to be not relevant (of 10 identified pregnancies with congenital anomaly, roughly 8 were most probably false positive cases in the Amendment 2 main analysis: see Section 15.3.35). However, in sensitivity analyses S6-S8 where only inpatient records were analysed, the overall rate of "all" anomalies was very similar to the rate observed in the Hungarian Congenital Anomaly Registry (55.34 per 1,000 live births in our study, and 53.1 per 1,000 live births in the registry). Of these, S7 sensitivity analyses are of outmost relevance since the estimation of first day of pregnancy was identical to that in the main analysis, and this estimate was confirmed by descriptive analyses (see Section 10.2.1).

Results of the co-primary analyses and most relevant secondary / post hoc analyses on CA risk are summarized in **Table 10.T**.

Analysis	Drug exposure unit	"Adjusted(2)" OR	Comment
		(95%CI) for first	
		trimester	
		butoconazole	
		exposure	
Amendment 1, co-primary	Binary	1.0602	Not relevant
main analysis		(0.9816 - 1.1452)	(high rate of
Amendment 2, co-primary	Continuous	1.0063	false positive
main analysis	(all in DOTs)	(0.9324 - 1.0859)	cases)
Amendment 2, post hoc	Continuous (active	1.0059	
change in main analysis	controls in DOTs;	(0.9322 – 1.0856)	
(gynecology exposure in	gynecology drugs in		
cure numbers)	number of cures)		
Amendment 2, most	Continuous	0.9715	No increased
relevant pre-planned	(all in DOTs)	(0.8318 - 1.1347)	risk with
secondary analysis (all S7)			butoconazole
Amendment 2, most	Continuous (active	0.9729	
relevant post-hoc sensitivity	controls in DOTs;	(0.8331 – 1.1363)	
analysis (all S7, gynecology dru			
gynecology exposure in	number of cures)		
cure numbers)			

Table 10.T. Results of co-primary analyses and most relevant secondary / post hoc analyses on
the congenital anomaly risk associated to first trimester butoconazole exposure.

These analyses did not provide evidence for butoconazole exposure to increase the risk of congenital anomalies in general.

#### 10.4.2.2. <u>Human data on preclinical safety signals of butoconazole</u>

In preclinical safety studies, butoconazole nitrate had no apparent adverse effect when administered orally to pregnant rats throughout organogenesis, at dose levels up to 50 mg/kg/day (5 times the human dose based on mg/m2). However, daily oral doses of 100, 200, 300 or 750 mg/kg/day (10, 30 or 75 times the human dose based on mg/m2, respectively) resulted in foetal malformations (abdominal wall defects, cleft palate), but maternal stress was evident at these higher dose levels (FDA, 2003). There were no adverse effects on litters of rabbits receiving butoconazole nitrate orally, even at maternally stressful dose levels (e. g. 150 mg/kg, 24 times the human dose based on mg/m2).

In our study, dedicated case-control analyses were focusing on the risk of cleft lip/palate and abdominal wall defects in human pregnancies. Main results of these analyses are summarized in Sections 10.4.2.2.1. and 10.4.2.2.2.

#### 10.4.2.2.1. Case-control analyses on cleft lip/palate

Main results of dedicated analyses on the risk of cleft lip/palate associated to butoconazole exposure in human pregnancy are summarized in **Table 10.U.** The results are mixed, three analyses suggest an increased risk of cleft lip/palate while several others (with adequate statistical power) do not.

#### Table 10.U. Cleft lip/palate associated to butoconazole exposure in human pregnancy.

Crude and not fully adjusted odds ratios, and results for second or third trimester exposure are not included. Sensitivity analyses with irrelevant number of cases are omitted (see Section 9.1.2.3.3 and Section 15.3.11 for details and justification). GYN, gynecology anti-infective drugs; M1, M2, and M3, first, second, and third month of pregnancy; M23, second and third month of pregnancy; T1, first trimester; S(index), sensitivity analysis (index number). Note that less than 10 cases were exposed to butoconazole in the first trimester.

Analysis	Statistically significant findings (OR 95%CI not including 1)	Comment
Amendment 1,	none	none
sensitivity analysis 6		
Amendment 2, al101	T1S3: 1.8750 (1.0245 – 3.4313)	42 relevant models with non-significant
definition,	T1S7: 1.8074 (1.0115 – 3.2296)	results, 16 powered for OR 1.1 and 26
GYN expsoure in	M23S3: 2.1196 (1.0565 – 4.2526)	powered for OR 1.25 (power at least
DOTs		80%)
Amendment 2, al101	T1S3: 1.8757 (1.0250 – 3.4325)	42 relevant models with non-significant
definition,	T1S7: 1.8076 (1.0118 – 3.2295)	results, 19 powered for OR 1.1 and 23
GYN expsoure in	M23S3: 2.1211 (1.0571 – 4.2558)	powered for OR 1.25 (power at least
treatment cures		80%)

#### 10.4.2.2.2. Case-control analyses on abdominal wall defects

Main results of dedicated analyses on the risk of abdominal wall defects associated with butoconazole exposure in human pregnancy are summarized in Table 10.V. The results are mixed, two analyses on exposure in the third month suggest an increased risk of abdominal wall defects while several others (with adequate statistical power) do not.

**Table 10.V. Abdominal wall defects associated to butoconazole exposure in human pregnancy.** Crude and not fully adjusted odds ratios, and results for second or third trimester exposure are not included. Sensitivity analyses with irrelevant number of cases are omitted (see Section 9.1.2.3.3, Section 15.3.15, and Section 15.3.16 for details and justification). GYN, gynecology anti-infective drugs; M1, M2, and M3, first, second, and third month of pregnancy; M23, second and third month of pregnancy; T1, first trimester; S(index), sensitivity analysis (index number). Note that less than 10 cases were exposed to butoconazole in the first trimester.

Analysis	Statistically significant findings	Comment
	(OR 95%CI not including 1)	
Amendment 1, sensitivity analysis 7	none	none
Amendment 2, al49 definition, GYN expsoure in DOTs	none	30 relevant models with non- significant results, 29 powered for OR 1.25 (power at least 80%).
Amendment2,RG04 definition,GYN expsoure inDOTs	M3S6: 2.4829 (1.1245 – 5.4821)	11 relevant models with non- significant results, all powered for OR 1.1 (power at least 80%)
Amendment 2, al49 definition, GYN expsoure in treatment cures	none	30 relevant models with non- significant results, all powered for OR 1.25 (power at least 80%).
Amendment2,RG04 definition,GYN expsoure intreatment curesin	M3S6: 2.4930 (1.1302 – 5.4991)	11 relevant models with non- significant results, all powered for OR 1.1 (power at least 80%)

#### 10.4.2.3. <u>Risk associated to therapeutic and active controls in Amendment 2 CA models</u>

All of the investigated drugs showed statistically significant increase in the risk of some congenital anomalies – which is not surprising if we consider the chances for false positive signals due to the high number of models. However, by chance, a similar number of significant findings for increased and reduced risk would be expected, which was not the case for any investigated drug in our study. Table 10.W summarizes the number of statistically significant changes in congenital anomaly risk by the direction of change (increased or reduced risk), for the various gynecology anti-infective and active control drugs (all exposure in DOTs). It is apparent that findings of decreased risk are outnumbered by findings of increased risk when gynecology anti-infective drugs are considered. Moreover, for active controls, all significant findings indicated increased risk associated with drug exposure. Similar results were found when gynecology drug exposure was captured in the number of treatment cures (not shown). Note that only sensitivity analyses with relevant number of cases are included, as discussed in Section 9.1.2.3.3.

# Table 10.W. Statistically significant changes in CA risk, by direction of change and by exposure to drugs (all drug exposures in DOTs).

Crude and not fully adjusted odds ratios, and results for second or third trimester exposure are not included. Sensitivity analyses with irrelevant number of cases are omitted (see Section 9.1.2.3.3 for details and justification).

Drug	Congenital anomaly code groups		Ratio of code groups and models
	(No. 01 models) where drug		factor / a protective factor
	risk factor	protective	
		factor	
Gynecology an	ti-infective drugs	•	
butoconazole	al2 (2), al10 (6),	al1 (2), al52	CA code groups: 9 with significant
	al40 (5), al58 (2),	(1), al58 (1),	risk / 6 with significant protection.
	al59 (2), al66 (2),	al61 (2), al67	
	al101 (3), RG03	(1), RG12 (1)	Models: 42 with significant risk / 8
	(19), RG04 (1)		with significant protection.
clotrimazole	al1 (5), al2 (1), al10	al17 (3), al22	CA code groups: 13 with significant
	(4), al49 (3), al52	(2), RG13 (5)	risk / 3 with significant protection.
	(2), al58 (16), al59		
	(4), al67 (4), Q383		Models: 64 with significant risk / 10
	(5), Q639 (9),		with significant protection.
	Q649 (2), RG11		
	(8), RG12 (1)		
metronidazole	all (5), all7 (2),	al10 (1), al34	CA code groups: 15 with significant
(local)	al22 (1), al40 (2),	(2), al58 (1),	risk / 9 with significant protection.
	al55 (3), al58 (2),	al59 (1), al97	
	al59 (2), al61 (8),	(4), Q623 (2),	Models: 50 with significant risk / 15
	al97 (6), Q383 (2),	RG01 (1),	with significant protection.
	RG01 (4), RG10	RG10 (2),	
	(1), RG11 (1),	RG14 (1)	
	RG12 (6), RG13		
	(5)		
metronidazole	all (5), all 5 (2), all 5 (2)	-	CA code groups: 8 with significant
(systemic)	al21 (4), al81 (16),		risk / 0 with significant protection.

	107 (() 0202 (2)		
	a197(6), Q383(3), a197(6), Q383(3), a197(6), a		
	Q623 (3), Q639 (1)		Models: 40 with significant risk / 0
			with significant protection.
miconazole	al10 (4), al34 (7),	al1 (1), al58	CA code groups: 9 with significant
(local)	al58 (3), al59 (3),	(1), al61 (5),	risk / 8 with significant protection.
	al97 (4), Q638 (5),	al97 (4), RG01	
	RG01 (1), RG10	(5), RG03 (2),	Models: 30 with significant risk / 29
	(2), RG14 (1)	RG10 (1),	with significant protection.
		RG13 (10)	
nystatin	al1 (14), al17 (8),	-	CA code groups: 6 with significant
(systemic)	al21 (8), al22 (7),		risk / 0 with significant protection.
	al40 (16). RG03		
	(24)		Models: 77 with significant risk / 0
	()		with significant protection
Active controls			
carbamazenine	al1 (4) al17 (2)	_	CA code groups: 12 with significant
curounuzepnie	a134(2) $a155(3)$		risk / 0 with significant protection
	a158 (4) a159 (10)		hisk / o with significant protoction.
	0623 (2) $0638$		Models: 55 with significant risk $/ 0$
	(4) RG01 (1)		with significant protection
	RG03 (16) $RG10$		with significant protoction.
	(5) RG13(2)		
isotretinoin	(3), 1013 (2) al40 (2) al66 (1)	_	CA code groups: 5 with significant
(local)	(2), (100 (1), (100 (1), (100 (1), (100 (1), (100 (1)))))		risk / 0 with significant protection
(local)	(3) RG10(8)		nsk / 0 with significant protection.
	(5), ROTO (0)		Models: 16 with significant risk $/0$
			with significant protection
isotratinain	$a^{12}(10) a^{115}(20)$		CA and groups: 3 with significant
(systemia)	a12 (10), a113 (20), a121 (1)	-	risk / 0 with significant protection
(systemic)	a121 (1)		lisk / 0 with significant protection.
			Madala, 20 with significant risk / 0
			with significant protection
1:41.:			with significant protection.
	-	-	-
valproic acid	all $(25)$ , al2 $(6)$ ,	-	CA code groups: 10 with significant
	a117(13), a121(3),		risk / 0 with significant protection.
	al22 (9), al34 (10),		
	a149 (9), a159 (4),		Models: 90 with significant risk / 0
	RG12 (4), RG14		with significant protection.
	(7)		

The above comparisons suggest that all investigated gynecology anti-infective drugs were associated with significant increase in the rate of some congenitaly anomalies in our study, in a higher extent than expected by chance; and it was particularly the case for active controls where no any protective effect but several signals of increased risk were found (except for lithium, probably due to low number of exposed pregnancies). The identified positive signals are heterogeneous across gynecology anti-infective drugs, which could allow their safety ranking in terms of the associated risk of congenital anomalies. However, the number of anomaly definitions or the number of regression models with positive findings alone is not a relevant basis for this purpose, for the following reasons: 1) the different congenital anomaly definitions reflect different

disease groups of various severity (e.g. severe congenital heart defects, versus congenital anomaly of the tongue; 2) a statistically significant signal may reflect a numerically small or large increase in the odds ratio, with high or low uncertainty; and 3) the baseline odds (what is multiplied by the odds ratio in the exposed population) is highly heterogenous across the various anomalies.

Therefore, to allow more relevant comparisons across gynecology drugs, we calculated the 95% CI range for the expected number of extra congenital anomaly cases in a hypothetical cohort of 10,000 women with first trimester exposure to one treatment cure (for gynecology anti-infectives) or for a 28-day treatment (for active controls), for all anomaly definitions separately (**Figures 10.Q. and 10.R**). Only statistically significant results from the fully adjusted "adjusted(2)" models from sensitivity analyses with relevant number of cases were used for this experiment, and all models for exposure after the first trimester were omitted (drug exposure after organogenesis is most probably not relevant). In models where the exposition window was shorter than 3 month, a proportional fraction of the 10,000 hypopthetical women were considered to be exposed (i.e. in models of second month exposure, only 3,333 women were considered to be exposed, in contrast to models where the exposition window covered the full first trimester). Tabular results for this hypothetical cohort are provided in **Table 10.X**.

#### Study code: RGD-77425

#### Gedeon Richter Plc. PASS final report

*Figure 10.Q. Number of extra anomaly cases in 10,000 hypothetical women with first trimester exposure to 1 treatment cure (various duration). Triangles, point estimates of statistically significant findings; lines, 95% confidence interval of statistically significant findings. BUTO, butoconazole; CLOTR, clotrimazole; METR, metronidazole; MICO, miconazole; NYST, nystatin.* 



Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016 CONFIDENTIAL

Page 123 / 271

#### Figure 10.R. Number of extra anomaly cases in 10,000 hypothetical women with first trimester exposure to a 28-day treatment.

Triangles, point estimates of statistically significant findings; lines, 95% confidence interval of statistically significant findings. All exposures in DOTs. CARB, carbamazepine; ISOTR, isotretinoin; syst, systemic; VALPR, valproic acid.



Number of extra cases in 10,000 women with first trimester exposure to a 28-day treatment

Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016 CONFIDENTIAL

Page 124 / 271

Table 10.X. Point estimates for expected additional congenital anomaly cases in a hypothetical cohort of 10,000 pregnant women exposed in the first trimester to a single treatment course of gynecology anti-infectives or to 28-day treatment with active control drugs.

Range of point estimates (with the number of models with significant findings). Only results from models with relevant case numbers and statistically significant findings are included. Significant findings from 5 or more models are typed in bold. Extra cases and prevented cases are highlighted in red and green, respectively. Gynecology drug exposure is expressed in cure numbers in all of these analyses.

GYNECOLOGY ANTI-INFECTIVE DRUGS		
Butoconazole (1 treatment course)	_	
other digestive system anomaly (RG03)	9 to 33 extra cases (19 models)	
digestive system (al40)	10 to 31 extra cases (5 models)	
eye anomaly (al10)	4 to 7 extra cases (7 models)	
orofacial clefts (al101)	12 to 14 extra cases (3 models)	
abdominal wall defects incl. interventions (RG04)	12 extra cases (1 model)	
club foot – talipes equinovarus (al66)	10 extra cases (2 models)	
nervous system (al2)	6 to 16 extra cases (2 models)	
hypospadia (al59)	7 extra cases (2 models)	
genital (al58)	9 extra cases (2 models)	
	or 29 prevented cases (1 model)	
all anomalies (al1)	87 to 127 prevented cases (2 models)	
urinary (al52)	40 prevented cases (1 model)	
al67 or "congenital deformity of hip, unspecified"	35 prevented cases (1 model)	
(RG12)		
limb (al61)	17 to 44 prevented cases (2 models)	
hip dislocation or dysplasia (al67)	26 prevented cases (1 model)	
Clotrimazole (1 treatment course)		
all anomalies (al1)	27 to 51 extra cases (5 models)	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (O639)	4 to 14 extra cases (8 models)	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639) other congenital malformations of tongue (O383)	4 to 14 extra cases (8 models) 3 to 9 extra cases (7 models)	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639) other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383) genital (al58)	4 to 14 extra cases (8 models) 3 to 9 extra cases (7 models) 3 to 8 extra cases (13 models)	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639) other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383) genital (al58) other genital anomaly (RG11)	4 to 14 extra cases (8 models) 3 to 9 extra cases (7 models) 3 to 8 extra cases (13 models) 2 to 4 extra cases: 10 models)	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639)other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383) genital (al58)other genital anomaly (RG11) urinary (al52)	4 to 14 extra cases (8 models) 3 to 9 extra cases (7 models) 3 to 8 extra cases (13 models) 2 to 4 extra cases; 10 models) 15 extra cases (2 models)	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639)other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383) genital (al58)other genital anomaly (RG11) urinary (al52)	4 to 14 extra cases (8 models)3 to 9 extra cases (7 models)3 to 8 extra cases (13 models)2 to 4 extra cases; 10 models)15 extra cases (2 models)or 6.7 prevented cases (1 model)	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639)other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383)genital (al58)other genital anomaly (RG11)urinary (al52)congenital malformation of urinary system, unspecified	4 to 14 extra cases (8 models) 3 to 9 extra cases (7 models) 3 to 8 extra cases (13 models) 2 to 4 extra cases; 10 models) 15 extra cases (2 models) or 6.7 prevented cases (1 model) 6 extra cases (2 models)	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639)other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383) genital (al58)other genital anomaly (RG11) urinary (al52)congenital malformation of urinary system, unspecified (Q649)	4 to 14 extra cases (8 models)3 to 9 extra cases (7 models)3 to 8 extra cases (13 models)2 to 4 extra cases; 10 models)15 extra cases (2 models)or 6.7 prevented cases (1 model)6 extra cases (2 models)	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639)other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383)genital (al58)other genital anomaly (RG11)urinary (al52)congenital malformation of urinary system, unspecified (Q649)hip dislocation or dysplasia (al67)	4 to 14 extra cases (8 models) 3 to 9 extra cases (7 models) 3 to 8 extra cases (13 models) 2 to 4 extra cases; 10 models) 15 extra cases (2 models) or 6.7 prevented cases (1 model) 6 extra cases (2 models) 6 to 9 extra cases (4 models)	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639)other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383)genital (al58)other genital anomaly (RG11)urinary (al52)congenital malformation of urinary system, unspecified (Q649)hip dislocation or dysplasia (al67)	4 to 14 extra cases (8 models)3 to 9 extra cases (7 models)3 to 8 extra cases (13 models)2 to 4 extra cases; 10 models)15 extra cases (2 models)or 6.7 prevented cases (1 model)6 extra cases (2 models)6 to 9 extra cases (4 models)or 5 prevented cases (1 model)	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639)other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383) genital (al58)other genital anomaly (RG11)urinary (al52)congenital malformation of urinary system, unspecified (Q649)hip dislocation or dysplasia (al67)nervous system (al2)	4 to 14 extra cases (8 models)3 to 9 extra cases (7 models)3 to 8 extra cases (13 models)2 to 4 extra cases; 10 models)15 extra cases (2 models)or 6.7 prevented cases (1 model)6 extra cases (2 models)6 to 9 extra cases (4 models)or 5 prevented cases (1 model)4 extra cases (1 model)4 extra cases (1 model)	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639)other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383)genital (al58)other genital anomaly (RG11)urinary (al52)congenital malformation of urinary system, unspecified (Q649)hip dislocation or dysplasia (al67)nervous system (al2) abdominal wall defects (al49)	4 to 14 extra cases (8 models) 3 to 9 extra cases (7 models) 3 to 8 extra cases (13 models) 2 to 4 extra cases; 10 models) 15 extra cases (2 models) or 6.7 prevented cases (1 model) 6 extra cases (2 models) 6 to 9 extra cases (4 models) or 5 prevented cases (1 model) 4 extra cases (1 model) 1 to 2 extra cases (3 models)	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639)other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383) genital (al58)other genital anomaly (RG11)urinary (al52)congenital malformation of urinary system, unspecified (Q649)hip dislocation or dysplasia (al67)nervous system (al2) abdominal wall defects (al49) eye anomaly (al10)	4 to 14 extra cases (8 models)3 to 9 extra cases (7 models)3 to 8 extra cases (13 models)2 to 4 extra cases (13 models)15 extra cases (2 models)or 6.7 prevented cases (1 model)6 extra cases (2 models)6 to 9 extra cases (4 models)or 5 prevented cases (1 model)4 extra cases (1 model)4 extra cases (1 model)1 to 2 extra cases (3 models)1 to 3 extra cases (4 models)	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639)other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383)genital (al58)other genital anomaly (RG11)urinary (al52)congenital malformation of urinary system, unspecified (Q649)hip dislocation or dysplasia (al67)nervous system (al2) abdominal wall defects (al49) eye anomaly (al10) congenital heart defects (al17)	<ul> <li>4 to 14 extra cases (8 models)</li> <li>3 to 9 extra cases (7 models)</li> <li>3 to 8 extra cases (13 models)</li> <li>2 to 4 extra cases; 10 models)</li> <li>15 extra cases (2 models)</li> <li>or 6.7 prevented cases (1 model)</li> <li>6 extra cases (2 models)</li> <li>6 to 9 extra cases (4 models)</li> <li>or 5 prevented cases (1 model)</li> <li>4 extra cases (1 model)</li> <li>1 to 2 extra cases (3 models)</li> <li>1 to 3 extra cases (4 models)</li> <li>10 to 23 prevented cases (3 models)</li> </ul>	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639)other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383)genital (al58)other genital anomaly (RG11)urinary (al52)congenital malformation of urinary system, unspecified (Q649)hip dislocation or dysplasia (al67)nervous system (al2) abdominal wall defects (al49) eye anomaly (al10) congenital heart defects (al17) atrial septum defect (al22)	<ul> <li>4 to 14 extra cases (8 models)</li> <li>3 to 9 extra cases (7 models)</li> <li>3 to 8 extra cases (13 models)</li> <li>2 to 4 extra cases (13 models)</li> <li>15 extra cases (2 models)</li> <li>or 6.7 prevented cases (1 model)</li> <li>6 extra cases (2 models)</li> <li>6 to 9 extra cases (2 models)</li> <li>6 to 9 extra cases (4 models)</li> <li>or 5 prevented cases (1 model)</li> <li>4 extra cases (1 model)</li> <li>1 to 2 extra cases (3 models)</li> <li>1 to 3 extra cases (4 models)</li> <li>10 to 23 prevented cases (3 models)</li> <li>9 to 16 prevented cases (3 models)</li> </ul>	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639)other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383) genital (al58)other genital anomaly (RG11)urinary (al52)congenital malformation of urinary system, unspecified (Q649)hip dislocation or dysplasia (al67)nervous system (al2) abdominal wall defects (al49) eye anomaly (al10) congenital heart defects (al17) atrial septum defect (al22) other limb anomaly (RG13)	<ul> <li>4 to 14 extra cases (8 models)</li> <li>3 to 9 extra cases (7 models)</li> <li>3 to 8 extra cases (13 models)</li> <li>2 to 4 extra cases (13 models)</li> <li>15 extra cases (2 models)</li> <li>or 6.7 prevented cases (1 model)</li> <li>6 extra cases (2 models)</li> <li>6 to 9 extra cases (4 models)</li> <li>or 5 prevented cases (1 model)</li> <li>4 extra cases (1 model)</li> <li>1 to 2 extra cases (3 models)</li> <li>1 to 3 extra cases (4 models)</li> <li>10 to 23 prevented cases (3 models)</li> <li>9 to 16 prevented cases (4 models)</li> <li>4 to 9 prevented cases (4 models)</li> </ul>	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639)other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383)genital (al58)other genital anomaly (RG11)urinary (al52)congenital malformation of urinary system, unspecified (Q649)hip dislocation or dysplasia (al67)nervous system (al2) abdominal wall defects (al49) eye anomaly (al10) congenital heart defects (al17) atrial septum defect (al22) other limb anomaly (RG13) respiratory (al34)	<ul> <li>4 to 14 extra cases (8 models)</li> <li>3 to 9 extra cases (7 models)</li> <li>3 to 8 extra cases (13 models)</li> <li>2 to 4 extra cases; 10 models)</li> <li>15 extra cases (2 models)</li> <li>or 6.7 prevented cases (1 model)</li> <li>6 extra cases (2 models)</li> <li>6 to 9 extra cases (2 models)</li> <li>6 to 9 extra cases (4 models)</li> <li>or 5 prevented cases (1 model)</li> <li>4 extra cases (1 model)</li> <li>1 to 2 extra cases (3 models)</li> <li>1 to 3 extra cases (4 models)</li> <li>10 to 23 prevented cases (3 models)</li> <li>9 to 16 prevented cases (4 models)</li> <li>4 to 9 prevented cases (4 models)</li> <li>5 prevented cases (1 model)</li> </ul>	
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639)other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383)genital (al58)other genital anomaly (RG11)urinary (al52)congenital malformation of urinary system, unspecified (Q649)hip dislocation or dysplasia (al67)nervous system (al2)abdominal wall defects (al49)eye anomaly (al10)congenital heart defects (al17)atrial septum defect (al22)other limb anomaly (RG13)respiratory (al34)Miconazole (1 treatment course, local formulations only	<ul> <li>4 to 14 extra cases (8 models)</li> <li>3 to 9 extra cases (7 models)</li> <li>3 to 8 extra cases (13 models)</li> <li>2 to 4 extra cases (13 models)</li> <li>15 extra cases (2 models)</li> <li>or 6.7 prevented cases (1 model)</li> <li>6 extra cases (2 models)</li> <li>6 to 9 extra cases (4 models)</li> <li>or 5 prevented cases (1 model)</li> <li>4 extra cases (1 model)</li> <li>1 to 2 extra cases (3 models)</li> <li>1 to 3 extra cases (4 models)</li> <li>10 to 23 prevented cases (3 models)</li> <li>9 to 16 prevented cases (4 models)</li> <li>4 to 9 prevented cases (1 model)</li> <li>5 prevented cases (1 model)</li> </ul>	

other specified congenital malformations of kidney (Q638)	21 to 37 extra cases (5 models)
other "other anomaly" (RG14)	23 extra cases (1 model)
hypospadia (al59)	20 to 21 extra cases (3 models)
eye anomaly (al10)	11 to 14 extra cases (4 models)
other congenital heart defects (RG01)	10 to 24 prevented cases (5 models)
	or 35 extra cases (1 model)
other urinary anomaly (RG10)	25 to 34 extra cases (2 models)
	or 7 prevented cases (1 model)
Severe congenital heart defect (al97)	23 to 25 extra cases (4 models)
	or 7 to 13 prevented cases (4 models)
genital (al58)	23 to 24 extra cases (3 models)
	or 7.6 prevented cases (1 model)
limb (al61)	18 to 50 prevented cases (5 models)
other limb anomaly (RG13)	6 to 39 prevented cases (10 models)
all anomalies (al1)	130 prevented cases (1 model)
other digestive system anomaly (RG03)	10 prevented cases (2 models)
other genital anomaly (RG11)	7 prevented cases (1 model)
Nystatin (1 treatment course, systemic formulations only	()
all anomalies (al1)	139 to 396 extra cases (14 models)
congenital heart defects (al17)	38 to 240 extra cases (8 models)
atrial septum defect (al22)	44 to 110 extra cases (7 models)
ventricular septum defect (al21)	12 to 85 extra cases (8 models)
digestive system (al40)	14 to 95 extra cases (16 models)
other digestive system anomaly (RG03)	9 to 105 extra cases (24 models)
Metronidazole (1 treatment course, local formulations of	nly)
all anomalies (al1)	165 to 216 extra cases (5 models)
limb (al61)	39 to 111 extra cases (8 models)
al67 or "congenital deformity of hip, unspecified" (RG12)	43 to 56 extra cases (6 models)
other limb anomaly (RG13)	31 to 59 extra cases (7 models)
congenital heart defects (al17)	61 to 114 extra cases (2 models)
atrial septum defect (al22)	45 extra cases (1 model)
digestive system (al40)	42 extra cases (2 models)
other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383)	27 extra cases (2 models)
congenital hydronephrosis (al55)	17 to 22 extra cases (3 models)
other genital anomaly (RG11)	14 to 18 extra cases (3 models)
Severe congenital heart defect (al97)	23 to 50 extra cases (7 models)
	or 6 prevented cases (2 models)
other congenital heart defects (RG01)	35 to 57 extra cases (4 models)
-	or 14 prevented cases (1 model)
genital (al58)	31 to 32 extra cases (2 models)
	or 10 prevented cases (1 model)
hypospadia (al59)	24 to 26 extra cases (2 models)
	or 7 prevented cases (1 model)
other urinary anomaly (RG10)	6 to 7 prevented cases (2 models)
	or 31 extra cases (1 model)
$n_{12}$	6 to 13 prevented cases (3 models)

other obstructive defects of renal pelvis and ureter $(O623)$	5 prevented cases (2 models)
other "other anomaly" (RG14)	5 prevented cases (1 model)
eve anomaly (al10)	2 to 5 prevented cases (2 models)
Metronidazole (1 treatment course, systemic formulation	ns only)
all anomalies (all)	42 to 117 extra cases (5 models)
congenital skin disorders (al81)	8 to 23 extra cases (14 models)
ventricular septum defect (al21)	18 extra cases (1 model)
Severe congenital heart defect (al97)	12 extra cases (1 model)
ear, face and neck (al15)	10 extra cases (1 model)
other obstructive defects of renal pelvis and ureter	8 to 10 extra cases (3 models)
(Q623)	
other congenital malformations of tongue (Q383)	7 extra cases (2 models)
ACTIVE CONTROLS	
Carbamazepine (28-day treatment)	
all anomalies (al1)	155 to 260 extra cases (10 models)
digestive system (al40)	44 to 58 extra cases (6 models)
other digestive system anomaly (RG03)	32 to 61 extra cases (23 models)
other specified congenital malformations of kidney	30 to 64 extra cases (9 models)
(Q638)	
other obstructive defects of renal pelvis and ureter	29 to 35 extra cases (5 models)
(Q623)	
abdominal wall defects (al49)	9 to 37 cases (6 models)
congenital heart defects (al17)	114 to 137 extra cases (3 models)
urinary (al52)	88 extra cases (1 model)
atrial septum defect (al22)	71 to 99 extra cases (4 models)
other urinary anomaly (RG10)	46 extra cases (2 models)
respiratory (al34)	44 extra cases (2 models)
congenital hydronephrosis (al55)	30 to 33 extra cases (3 models)
club foot – talipes equinovarus (al66)	19 to 20 extra cases (2 models)
Isotretinoin (28-day treatment, local formulations only)	
other urinary anomaly (RGI0)	62 to 91 cases (9 models)
digestive system (al40)	1/3 to $1/9$ extra cases (2 models)
other congenital mailformations of tongue (Q383)	$\frac{86 \text{ to } 8}{2 \text{ models}}$
other digestive system anomaly (RG03)	74 to 164 extra cases (4 models)
Club 1001 – talipės equinovarus (albo)	
isotretinoin (28-day treatment, systemic formulations on	(9 to 1905 outro cosos (12 models)
nervous system (al2)	68 to 1895 extra cases (15 models)
Valproia agid (28 day treatment)	54 to 279 extra cases (19 models)
all anomalies (al1)	106 to 185 outro assas (28 models)
an anomanes (all)	190 to 405 extra cases (26 models)
congenital neart defects (all 7)	81 to 112 ovtra cases (5 models)
all fai septum uciect (a122)	62 to $78$ over a cases (5 models)
(RG12)	02 to 78 extra cases (3 models)
respiratory (al34)	39 to 55 extra cases (13 models)
nervous system (al2)	33 to 64 extra cases (10 models)
abdominal wall defects (al49)	13 to 28 extra cases (18 models)
ventricular septum defect (al21)	47 to 54 extra cases (3 models)

hip dislocation or dysplasia (al67)	70 extra cases (1 model)
congenital skin disorders (al81)	43 to 73 extra cases (3 models)
congenital malformation of kidney, unspecified (Q639)	52 to 65 extra cases (4 models)
abdominal wall defects incl. interventions (RG04)	43 extra cases (1 model)
other "other anomaly" (RG14)	27 to 33 extra cases (3 models)

For detailed visual overview of all "adjusted(2)" model results on congenital anomaly risks associated to drug exposure , please see Sections 15.3.1 - 15.3.35 and Sections 15.3.36 - 15.3.45 for Amendment 2 and Amendment 1 results, respectively, with separate sub-sections by various alternative definitions / subgroups of malformations. For justifications of the evaluated malformation subgroups, please see Annex 3.1.4. of Protocol Amendment 2; and also Annex 3.1 of Protocol Amendment 1. A full tabular summary of all Amendment 2 and Amendment 1 logistic regression models on congenital anomalies is available in separate files (see Section 15.1).

#### 10.4.3. Regression models on low birtweight

These analyses have been introduced into the study by Protocol Amendment 2. Effects on birthweight were analysed using three alternative indicators: birthweight below 2500g (binary analysis), birthweight below 2000g (binary analysis), or numeric birthweight data in grams. For binary and numeric outcomes, a set of logistic and linear regression models has been pre-specified in the protocol, respectively. Drug exposure is expressed in treatment cure numbers, as pre-specified in Protocol Amendment 2. For details, please see Section 9.8.3. All results of univariate and multivariate regression models are tabulated in Section 15.4. Main findings from fully adjusted models are summarized below.

#### 10.4.3.1. Low birthweight defined as birthweight below 2,500g

Maternal residence was a strong predictor of low birthweight in all analyses, with increased odds of low birthweight in micro-regions of low socioeconomic status "Deprived" (OR 1.28, 95%CI 1.23 - 1.32 in the main analysis) and "Most deprived" (OR 1.70, 95%CI 1.62 - 1.78 in the main analysis). The socioeconomic status of "Most deprived requiring complex intervention" was associated with a risk similar to the latter one (OR 1.69, 95%CI 1.62 - 1.75). Urban residence of the mother was a protective factor (OR 0.89, 95%CI 0.87 - 0.91).

In the first trimester, butoconazole tended to be associated with increased risk of low birthweight: in the main analysis, the odds ratio for low birthweight after first butoconazole treatment was 1.35 (95%CI 0.997 – 1.83). Even though this finding did not reach statistical significance, the trend was notable and this effect could be statistically significant in a larger sample size. An increase in the risk of low birthweight was consistently observed in all sensitivity analyses on first trimester butoconazole exposure. In contrast, a statistically significant protective effect was observed for clotrimazole in the first trimester either in the main analysis (first clotrimazole treatment: OR 0.73, 95%CI 0.57 – 0.93) and in sensitivity analyses 1 (clotrimazole exposure: OR 0.72, 95%CI 0.58 – 0.88)) and 2 (first clotrimazole exposure: OR 0.69, 95%CI 0.54 – 0.87).

No significant drug effects were observed in the second trimester. In the third trimester, a significant protective effect was found both for butoconazole and clotrimazole, (main analysis, first treatment: butoconazole OR 0.45 (95%CI 0.31 - 0.65) vs. clotrimazole OR 0.61 (0.52 - 0.71); second treatment: butoconazole OR 0.22 (95%CI 0.06 - 0.90) vs. clotrimazole OR 0.60 (0.44 - 0.82). Accordingly, only sensitivity analyses where third trimester exposure were included in the models are considered relevant.

#### 10.4.3.2. Low birthweight defined as birthweight below 2,000g

Low socioeconomic status of the microregion of maternal residence, and it's rural status were associated with increased risk of low birthweight below 2,000 gram. Non-significant trends for increased risk with butoconazole and decreased risk with clotrimazole were observed in the first trimester. No significant drug effects were observed in the second trimester. In the third trimester, a significant protective effect was found both for butoconazole and clotrimazole (sensitivity analysis 4, first treatment: butoconazole OR 0.32 (95%CI 0.16 - 0.65) vs. clotrimazole OR 0.44 (0.32 - 0.60).

#### 10.4.3.3. Linear regression models on birthweight

In sensitivity analysis 8, "Deprived", "Most deprived", and "Most deprived requiring complex interventions" micro-regional socioeconomic indicators of maternal residence were associated with 48 gram (95%CI 43 – 53g), 110 gram (95%CI 102 – 118g), and 140 gram (133 - 146g) lower average birthweight than "normal" socioeconomic status of maternal residence, respectively. In addition, rural residence accounted for an additional 25g average decrease (95%CI 21 – 29g).

First trimester butoconazole exposure was associated with a non-significant decrease in birthweight (first treatment: 40 gram average decrease, 95%CI 88g decrease to 7g increase). First trimester clotrimazole exposure was statistically significantly associated with increased birthweight (first treatment: 33g average increase in birthweight, 95%CI 3 - 62 g). No significant drug effects were observed in the second trimester. In the third trimester, a significant increase in birthweight was found both for butoconazole and clotrimazole exposed pregnancies, with nominal advantage of butoconazole (sensitivity analysis 8, first treatment: butoconazole +82g (95%CI 46 - 118g) vs. clotrimazole +55g (95%CI 37 - 74g); second treatment: butoconazole +126g (95%CI 28 - 224g) vs. clotrimazole +73g (95%CI 38 - 108g)). The third dose of clotrimazole was associated with an increase in birthweight (+163g, 95%CI 67 - 259g) whereas the additional effect of the third butoconazole dose was not significant (+125g, 95%CI -150 - 401g).

### 10.5. Other analyses

Several sensitivity analyses were planned and conducted for the spontaneous abortion, congenital anomaly, and low birthweight models. To support the complex interpretation of main and sensitivity analyses on the same pregnancy risk, all sensitivity analyses together with their results are described in those sections describing the main analyses.

### 10.6. Adverse events / adverse reactions

The Sponsor encouraged the OEP and NIHD/OEFI to report any noticed adverse reaction, drug exposure during pregnancy, or congenital anomaly case to the competent authority, as long as this reporting procedure conforms to their data management standards and regulations.

The results provided to the Sponsor and other parties have contained group statistics and results only, without individual data. Therefore, the Sponsor can not generate new cases in the Company safety database, and hence, can not report new cases to the competent authorities from this study. Nevertheless, the final report of the study containing the results of all pre-planned analyses is made available to the competent authorities.

## 11. Discussion

This was the first study with the intention to determine pregnancy outcomes, pregnancy periods, drug exposure, pregnancy risks and confounding factors solely from the OEP database. In this pioneering exercise, the original study protocol failed to identify most mother – offspring pairs, since it did not match the transient and permanent social security numbers of the investigated children, resulting in the loss of medical follow-up of about 440 000 live births. Moreover, the exact hierarchy of rules for redundant and conflicting pregnancy outcome codes has not been defined in the original protocol, making pregnancy outcomes ambiguous in cases with multiple outcome records. Accordingly, as justified in Protocol Amendment 2, the study has not been analysed as planned in the original protocol. Instead, all descriptive statistics and statistical analyses (including the sensitivity analyses) are conducted according to Protocol Amendment 2 and Protocol Amendment 1.

## 11.1. Key results

#### 11.1.1. Key results on spontaneous abortion risk

This study identified 128,156 spontaneous abortions in Amendment 2 analyses and 128,104 spontaneous abortions in Amendment 1 analyses – the difference between these numbers was minimal (<0.05%) and could be explained by Amendment 2 changes in the definition of pregnancies with congenital anomalies (due to the application of pre-specified hierarchy rules in cases with conflicting pregnancy outcome indicators).

For comparison, the Hungarian Central Statistical Office recorded 122,151 foetal deaths in the study time period (2005-2011), where foetal death included spontaneous abortion, ectopic pregnancy, and stillbirth. The aggregated number of these pregnancy outcomes was 142,086 and 142,034 in our Amendment 2 and Amendment 1 analyses, respectively. The slightly higher than expected number of "foetal death" in our study may be explained by incomplete reporting of medically identified and coded spontaneous abortions to the Hungarian Central Statistical Office. The potential impact of redundant reporting to the OEP database (i.e. multiple relevant codes submitted for the same pregnancy outcome in the same pregnancy) was visually assessed as shown in Figures 10.2.4.A, 10.2.4.B, and 10.2.4.E. Accordingly, the pre-specified threshold of 84 days for redundant reporting of the same spontaneous abortion was most probably adequate (assuming minimum 4 weeks for regeneration + 8 weeks to detect a second spontaneous abortion in the same mother).

Interestingly, a high number of pregnancies with unknown outcomes have been identified in our study (162,075 pregnancies both in the Amendment 1 and Amendment 2 analyses). These unknown pregnancy outcomes were most probably not live births or stillbirths as they relate to mothers without evidence of either a live birth (in the previous 12 weeks or in the next 32 weeks) or a still birth (in the previous 12 weeks or in the next 26 weeks compared to the date of the unknown pregnancy outcome). In a pre-specified sensitivity analysis of spontaneous abortion risk (S6), it was assumed that all unknown pregnancy outcomes were spontaneous abortions. This assumption implies that the true number of spontaneous abortions was 290,179 in our study, which is more than twice higher than the number of foetal deaths registered at the Hungarian Central Statistical Office in the investigated time period (122,151 recorded cases). Such an extent of under-reporting of spontaneous abortions to the Hungarian Central Statistical Office would be surprising but might be explained by the methodology of data collection (a dedicated data form must be filled and submitted by the relevant hospital personnel to the Hungarian Central Statistical Office on each of the spontaneous abortion cases – see section "Magzati halálozási lap" at https://www.ksh.hu/2016\_torveny\_altal\_elrendelt\_adatgyujtesek}). Furthermore, we cannot

exclude that a few thousands of unknown pregnancy outcomes may have resulted in live births or stillbirths in non-OEP financed private clinic settings in Hungary, as collection of such data exceeds the scope of the OEP database and this study.

The results of the co-primary analyses on SA risk are summarized in **Table 10.S**. (Section 10.4.1), these analyses did not provide evidence for butoconazole exposure to increase the risk of spontaneous abortions.

Similarly, butoconazole was not associated with increased risk of spontaneous abortion in either of the pre-planned Amendment 1 and Amendment 2 sensitivity analyses - except for Sensitivity analyses 6, where an adjusted(2) odds ratio of 1.36 (95%CI 1.30-1.43) was associated with at least one butoconazole dose (Amendment 1) and an adjusted(2) odds ratio of 1.32 (95%CI 1.27-1.38) was associated with one butoconazole cure (Amendment 2). In these S6 analyses, all unidentified pregnancy outcomes were assumed to be spontaneous abortions, which was a pessimistic approach as discussed above. On the other hand, butoconazole was shown to be associated with a significantly lowered risk of spontaneous abortion in sensitivity analyses 2 (where the exposure window was narrowed to the last 30 days before spontaneous abortions): the adjusted(2) odds ratio of a spontaneous abortion associated with at least one butoconazole dose and with one butoconazole cure was 0.836 (95%CI 0.72-0.97) and 0.864 (95%CI 0.75-0.99) in these analyses, respectively. Similarly, butoconazole was associated with a significantly lowered risk of spontaneous abortion in sensitivity analysis 5 (where only late spontaneous abortions with reported AFP screening tests were considered): the adjusted(2) odds ratio of a spontaneous abortion associated with at least one butoconazole dose or associated with one butoconazole cure was 0.6375 (95%CI 0.43-0.94), and 0.643 (95%CI 0.45-0.92) in these analyses, respectively.

Maternal age is a recognized risk factor for spontaneous abortion, with a characteristic U-shape, i.e. slightly increased risk in ages younger than 20 years and a steep increase in risk above 35-40 years as described in a previous population-based study in Denmark investigating ~1,200,000 pregnancies (Figure 11.1.1.A, {Nybo Andersen, 2000 # 30}). Reading the plotted values, the odds to spontaneous abortion were about 20/80 = 0.25 in ages before 20, 10/90 = 0.1 in the 20-30 years age group, and 60/40= 1.5 in the 40-45 age group in that study, respectively. Accordingly, selecting the 20-30 years age group as reference, the odds ratio of spontaneous abortion was 0.25/0.1 = 2.5 in ages before 20 years, and 1.5/0.1 = 15 in the 40-45 years age group. Our study found a similar U-shaped risk function for maternal age, with odds ratios of ~2 and ~8 in the 15-19 years and 40-45 years age groups, respectively (for details, see section 10.4.1.4). This finding is reinforcing the appropriateness of pregnancy outcome determination in the OEP database.

Figure 11.A. Risk of spontaneous abortion according to maternal age at conception, stratified according to calendar period in a previous population based study in Denmark.

Source: {Nybo Andersen, 2000 #30}.



Our study included active controls, i.e. drugs reported to be associated with increased risk of spontaneous abortion. Maternal exposure to non-aspirin NSAIDs have been reported to be associated with increased risk of spontaneous abortion {Li, 2003 #62} {Nielsen, 2004 #61} {Nakhai-Pour, 2011 #27}. Specifically, use of diclofenac (OR 3.09, 95% CI 1.96-4.87), naproxen (OR 2.64, 95% CI 2.13-3.28), celecoxib (OR 2.21, 95% CI 1.42-3.45), ibuprofen (OR 2.19, 95% CI 1.61-2.96) and rofecoxib (OR 1.83, 95% CI 1.24-2.70) alone, and combinations thereof (OR 2.64, 95% CI 1.59-4.39), were all associated with increased risk of spontaneous abortion in the Nakhai-Pour study. These results have been previously criticized claiming that a filled prescription does not always mean drug exposure; and that important risk factors were neglected / not captured in the analyses {Clark, 2011 #11} {Schiavetti, 2004 #63}. Clark requested to add maternal and paternal smoking and maternal BMI to the Nakhai model, referring to a study {Blanco-Munoz, 2009 #42} that did not show a significant effect of maternal or paternal smoking on miscarriage risk (with a borderline significance only when both parents were smoker) and did not include maternal BMI in its adjusted odds ratio calculations on smoking effect. Sciavetti {Schiavetti, 2004 #63} requested to add magnetic field exposure and the number of drugs during pregnancy to the Li model {Li, 2003 #62}, as known confounders. It seems that none of the published spontaneous abortion case-control studies succeeded to integrate all of the identified confounders so far. Maternal BMI was neither included e.g. in the Schiavetti paper; and neither Schiavetti nor Clark included e.g. paternal age as a potential confounder {de la Rochebrochard, 2002 #41} in their analyses. Although Schiavetti stressed its importance in 2004, exposure to magnetic fields continues to be hardly included in miscarriage studies as a confounding factor and studies with negative findings have never been criticised yet on this occasion. Since we lack an "ideal" model integrating all known confounders into a single equation, we argue that the "realistic" approach (i.e. case-control studies considering only a limited, practically feasible set of potential confounders) is an accepted, widely used, and valuable way of risk factor evaluation and evidence generation. Furthermore, by definition only those independent risk factors are confounders of the association of a certain drug intake and spontaneous abortion, which are also associated with the drug intake itself. Thus the possibility of confounding needs to be carefully assessed in each specific case. Instead of a technocratic rejection of any positive findings in these less-than-ideal studies, the generated new pieces of evidence shall be carefully integrated into the current knowledge – not forgetting their intrinsic limitations.

Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016 CONFIDENTIAL

Our study showed a statistically significant association of spontaneous abortions to previous exposure to systemic ibuprofen, systemic indomethacin, systemic naproxen, systemic diclofenac, and also to local diclofenac. Similarly to previous studies, this association was stronger when a shorter drug exposure period was evaluated before spontaneous abortion (or a comparable index date in controls) in sensitivity analyses 1 and 2. Note that in the main analysis a 120-day exposure window was analysed, whereas the exposure period was narrowed to 60 days and to 30 days in sensitivity analyses 1 and 2, respectively. Odds ratios for spontaneous abortion were consistently higher in these sensitivity analyses than in the main analysis, except for local diclofenac. For details, please see Section 10.4.1.3. These positive findings with active controls are reinforcing the validity of our study to evaluate the spontaneous abortion risks associated with drug exposure based on the OEP database.

Of the investigated gynaecology anti-infective drugs, we have found a significant association of systemic metronidazole exposure to increased risk of spontaneous abortion, while locally administered metronidazole was found to be associated with a decreased risk of spontaneous abortion. This apparent contradiction in our findings may be explained by differences in the ratio of therapeutic benefits and systemic exposure across locally and systemically administered metronidazole products. Surprisingly, a statistically significant protective effect was found for clotrimazole, albeit clotrimazole has been reported to be associated with increased risk of spontaneous abortion in a previous case-control study {Rosa, 1987 #35}.

Sensitivity analysis 5 (S5) may have a specific relevance since this analysis is limited to pregnancies with a valid AFP screening test, an obligatory pregnancy investigation in Hungary scheduled after 16 completed weeks of pregnancy. Accordingly, this sensitivity analysis informs on the risk of late spontaneous abortions (beyond 16 weeks of pregnancy). In S5, an increased risk of spontaneous abortion was found to be associated with systemic diclofenac (Amendment 2, OR 95%CI 1.0031 – 1.0216 by DOTs) and with systemic metronidazole (Amendment 2, OR 95%CI 1.002 – 1.192 by DOTs). A consistently decreased risk of spontaneous abortion was found in S5 sensitivity analyses for butoconazole (Amendment 1 OR 95%CI 0.4328 – 0.9390; Amendment 2 OR 95%CI 0.4292 – 0.9148 by DOTs and 0.4486 – 0.9216 by treatment cures). Clotrimazole was associated with a decreased risk of spontaneous abortion in S5 analysis per Protocol Amendment 1 (OR 95%CI 0.7566 – 0.9945), but not per Protocol Amendment 2 (OR 95%CI 0.88-1.05).

#### 11.1.2. Key results on congenital anomaly risk

Our study initially planned to evaluate the overall rate of congenital anomalies, and the rate of two specific anomaly groups with preclinical safety concerns for butoconazole (cleft palate and abdominal wall defects), in relation to drug exposure in all relevant exposition windows as recommended by the relevant CHMP guidance {EMEA/CHMP, 2005 #17}: first month, second month, third month, second and third month pooled, first trimester, and after first trimester. For this purpose, the first day of pregnancy (defined as the first day of last menses) was to be determined. The first day of pregnancy is not recorded in the OEP database, but it could be reliably tracked back from the date of an obligatory investigation in Hungary at week 16 (see Sections 9.1.2. and 10.2.1). Accordingly, the relevant exposition windows could be identified for the vast majority of the pregnancies.

The greatest challenge in our study was to separate the congenital anomaly cases from healthy live births based on solely the OEP database records. In Protocol Amendment 1, an extensive list of relevant interventions, diseases, and diagnosis related group codes was applied, to identify as

many congenital anomaly cases as possible. In Amendment 1 analyses, 39 - 48% of live births were identified as congenital anomaly cases, which rate was about one order of magnitude higher than expected from the national registry (see Section 10.3.3). Due to the high number of false positive cases, no conclusions could be drawn from Amendment 1 analyses about overall anomaly rates. In sensitivity analyses of specific code groups on cleft palate (sensitivity analysis 6) and abdominal wall defects (sensitivity analysis 7), neither of the investigated gynecology anti-infective drugs was associated with an increased risk, whereas active controls carbamazepine and systemic isotretinoin were associated with a statistically increased risk of abdominal wall defects in various exposure windows in the first trimester (see Section 15.3.43).

In Protocol Amendment 2, a more sophisticated approach was developed for the identification of true positive congenital anomaly cases: 1) a shortened anomaly code list was adapted from EUROCAT; 2) mild anomalies (as specified by EUROCAT) were excluded from all analyses; 3) outpatient reports were excluded from sensitivity analyses; and 4) beyond the analysis of overall anomaly rate, EUROCAT-specified and custom code subgroups have been investigated (similarly to Protocol Amendment 1 CA sensitivity analyses 6 and 7). For the selection of custom code subgroups, the expected study power was considered as detailed in Protocol Amendment 2 Annex 3.1.4. Given that cases were defined in 35 alternative ways; 1 main + 8 sensitivity analyses applied to all definitions; 6 exposure windows for 13 drug groups were investigated; 3 levels of model adjustment were applied; and gynecology drug exposure unit was either the days of therapy (DOTs) or the number of treatment cures, all together  $35 \times 9 \times 6 \times 13 \times 3 \times 2 = 147,420$  pieces of logistic regression models were composed on the risk of drug esposure in Amendment 2 analyses. To reduce this complexity, only results of the fully adjusted models are used for study conclusions, and sensitivity analyses with irrealistic number of cases are neglected (see Sections 15.3.1 -15.3.35). The pre-defined co-primary analysis did not show an increased risk of congenital anomalies with butoconazole. No formal correction to multiple comparisons have been done in the secondary / post-hoc analyses. Accordingly, any positive finding must be interpreted carefully, considering the number and the strength of positive / negative signals across multiple sensitivity analyses / exposure periods for a certain drug/malformation association. In the secondary analyses focusing on either cleft lip/palate or abdominal wall defects, butoconazole showed statistically significant positive signals in some sensitivity analyses in some time periods, while not in several others with relevant statistical power, as detailed in Section 10.4.2.2. Importantly, all of the investigated gynecology drugs showed statistically significant increase in the risk of some congenital anomalies – which is not surprising if we consider the chances for false positive signals due to the high number of models. However, by chance, a similar number of significant findings for increased and reduced risk would be expected, which was not the case for any investigated drug in our study. It was apparent that findings of decreased risk were outnumbered by findings of increased risk when gynecology anti-infective drugs were considered. Moreover, for active controls, none of the significant findings indicated a decreased risk associated with drug exposure. To rank the identified gynecology anti-infective drugs in terms of their safety, the number of anomaly definitions or the number of regression models with positive findings alone is not a relevant basis, for the following reasons: 1) the different congenital anomaly definitions reflect different disease groups of various severity; 2) a statistically significant signal may reflect a numerically small or large increase in the odds ratio, with high or low uncertainty; and 3) the baseline odds (what is multiplied by the odds ratio in the exposed population) is highly heterogenous across the various anomalies. Therefore, to allow more relevant comparisons across gynecology anti-infective drugs, we calculated the 95% CI range for the expected number of extra congenital anomaly cases in a hypothetical cohort of 10,000 women with first trimester exposure to one treatment cure (for gynecology anti-infectives) or for a 28-day treatment (for active controls), for all anomaly definitions separately. Only statistically significant results from the fully adjusted "adjusted(2)" models from sensitivity analyses with relevant number of cases were used

Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016 CONFIDENTIAL

for this experiment, and all models for exposure after the first trimester were omitted (drug exposure after organogenesis is less relevant {Papp, 1999 #32} {EMEA/CHMP, 2006 #18}). In this hypothetical cohort, the overall rate of congenital anomalies was increased by clotrimazole, by systemic nystatin, by local and systemic metronidazole, by carbamazepine, and by valproic acid; while local miconazole and butoconazole showed a significant protective effect in some models. When only the mean odds ratio estimates of those anomalies with significant findings in at least 5 models were considered, 9-33 digestive anomalies and 4-7 eye anomalies could be attributed to butoconazole in this hypothetical cohort. For comparison, 4-14 kidney malformations, 3-8 genital anomalies, and 3-9 congenital tongue malformations could be attributed to clotrimazole; 22-34 respiratory anomalies, 21-37 kidney anomalies, and the prevention of 18-50 limb anomalies could be attributed to local miconazole; 38-240 congenital heart defects (including 44-110 atrial and 12-85 ventricular septum defects) and 14-95 digestive anomalies could be attributed to systemic nystatin; 39 to 111 limb anomalies (including 43-56 hip deformity) could be attributed to local metronidazole; and 8-23 congenital skin disorders could be attributed to systemic metronidazole. Regarding the active controls, when a 28-day cure was considered, 44-58 digestive anomalies, 30-64 kidney anomalies, and 9-37 abdominal wall defects could be attributed to carbamazepine treatment; 62-91 urinary anomalies were attributable to local isotretinoin; 68-1895 nervous system anomalies and 54-279 ear, face, and neck anomalies were attributable to systemic isotretinoin; and 87-201 congenital heart defects (including 81-112 atrial septum defects), 62-78 hip deformities, 39-55 respiratory anomalies, 33-64 nervous system anomalies, and 13-28 abdominal wall defects could be attributed to valproic acid, respectively.

The signals found for the active controls show partial overlap with their known congenital anomaly risks. Carbamazepine is known to be associated primarily with neural tube defects, and valproic acid is known to be associated with heart defect, cleft lip, neural tube defects, and also facial features (thin upper lip, flat face, and upturned nose). Epilepsy may itself be a risk factor for various congenital anomalies {Artama, 2006 #65}. Our findings confirmed a positive association of valproic acid with cardiovascular and nervous system anomalies, but did not show increased risk for cleft lip, and found additional risks in multiple models e.g. for respiratory anomalies (13 models) and abdominal wall defects (18 models). The number of pregnancies exposed to valproic acid and carbamazepine in the first trimester were 397 and 517, respectively. This low number of exposed pregnancies could prevent the detection of some anomaly risks in our study. Note that the number of first trimester butoconazole and clotrimazole exposed pregnancies was 2,699 and 12,015, respectively.

All together, first trimester exposure to one treatment with a locally administered gynecology antiinfective drug seems to be associated with an up to 0.5% increase in the risk of having a congenital anomaly, without a clearly proven safety advantage of one product over another. The additional risk associated with one treatment with systemic nystatin or metronidazole is higher (1.4 - 4%)and 0.5 - 1.2%, respectively). For comparison, a 28-day treatment with carbamazepine, local isotretinoin, systemic isotretinoin, and valproic acid in the first trimester is associated with an additional congenital anomaly risk of 1.6 - 2.6%, 0.6 - 0.9%, 0.7 - 19%, and 2 - 4.9%, respectively (see Table 10.X).

#### 11.1.3. Key results on low birthweight risk

Both numeric and categorical (categories of <2,000 g, <2,5000 g, etc) birthweight data was available for the vast majority of live births in the OEP database, allowing the analysis of low

birthweight risk. In Protocol Amendment 1 analyses, both the categorical and the continuous scale analyses suggested a significant increase in the risk of low birthweight with butoconazole, whereas a significant protective, birthweight increasing effect was observed for clotrimazole. However, these analyses did not consider potential confounders therefore must be interpreted with caution.

Protocol Amendment 2 introduced regression models for birthweight analyses, including a set of potential confounders. However, most of the known confounders in birthweight analyses can not be captured in the OEP database (for details, please see Section 9.1.3). To overcome this limitation, a quasi-randomization design was applied in Protocol Amendment 2, excluding pregnancies exposed to the prescriptions of gynecologists with non-homogeneous prescription patterns (see Section 9.1.3). Any difference between practices of gynaecologists preferring butoconazole or clotrimazole were surrogated by measurable micro-regional socioeconomic indicators. Butoconazole and clotrimazole exposed patient populations after quasi-randomization were similar to each other within socioeconomic strata as shown in Section 10.2.6, without any clear trend by drug exposure. The results of Protocol Amendment 2 analyses showed a non-significant trend for increased risk of treatment with butoconazole in the first trimester and a significant protective effect for clotrimazole. In the third trimester, a significant protective effect was found both for butoconazole and clotrimazole. In the second trimester, no statisticaly significant effects were observed.

## 11.2. Limitations

Although the randomised and double blinded prospective study design represents the highest standard in human health related evidence generation on efficacy and safety of medications, such studies in pregnant women are feasible only in exceptional cases (where the study serves the best interest of both mother and infant), due to ethical considerations {EMEA/CHMP, 2005 #17}. Furthermore, safety of meadications cannot be completely investigated in trials because of the sample size limitations. Observational epidemiological studies in the form of past authorization safety studies have an important role in phamacovigilance. The case-control study design is an accepted and recommended approach for the investigation of drug effects on pregnancy outcomes in the postmarketing phase {EMEA/CHMP, 2005 #17}. For our study, a retrospective analysis was planned to avoid the time-consuming process of building a pregnancy registry prospectively. To ensure and check the validity of the study design, multiple active control drugs were included in the spontaneous abortion case-control study and in the teratogenicity case-control study.

Case control studies identify individuals with a specific outcome (e.g. a congenital malformation), against a control group and assess both groups with respect to previous exposure. The source data of case-control studies in pregnancy can be a birth defect registry or a pregnancy registry. Different types of registries exist with respect to the timing of data collection: note that retrospective data collection is subject to recall bias. Some registries are set up and coordinated centrally by government agencies with obligatory reporting, while other registries (e.g. some industry or academia initiated registries) are based on voluntary reporting. Note that voluntary reporting is subject to selection bias.

Regarding a potential recall bias in our study: records on drug exposure and the investigated confounders in the OEP database accumulated continuously, preceding the pregnancy outcome and hence, they were not affected by increased awareness in cases vs. controls. All filled prescriptions were recorded in the database prospectively, i.e. there was no retrospective data collection on drug exposure. However, the database was incomplete in terms of inpatient drug use, and did not contain data on non-prescription drugs. Therefore the study was not informed about these types of drug exposure. Inpatient drug use is hardly recorded in the OEP database. However, fungal gynecologic infections are treated in the outpatient setting in most of the cases. Confounding factors e.g. diabetes or in vitro fertilisation were also looked for at the level of ICD, OENO and HBCS codes. All butoconazole, miconazole, nystatin, and metronidazole containing products, as well as active controls in the congenital anomaly models are prescription drugs in Hungary therefore patient exposure to these compounds is recorded in the OEP database (note that products not insured by OEP are less reliably documented in the database). However, some pharmaceutical formulations of clotrimazole are non-prescription products, with the consequent lack of available patient-level exposure records in the OEP database. Accordingly, the exposure to clotrimazole will probably be underestimated both in cases and in controls. Note that all of the authorized clotrimazole products are locally administered (which do not suggest significant differences in their bioavailability). Moreover, the extent of underestimation of their use is not expected to be different across cases and controls. Non-prescription (OTC) drugs are not supposed to have teratogenic / abortive effects, and their use is expected to be balanced between groups. However, a protective effect of some OTC drugs can not be ruled out (e.g. folic acid).

To minimize selection bias, all recognized pregnancy outcomes with identified mother-offspring pairs (where relevant) were included in our study. In Hungary, almost all women are insured and even the uninsured women receive free healthcare services related to their pregnancy. Lack of insurance is a theoretical selection bias in general, however, in practical aspects it has marginal relevance in Hungary. Private healthcare services are neither included in the OEP database. The

use of private healthcare services is restricted to a small fraction of the population in Hungary in general, however, the use of private gynecology services is more frequent.

Data source of the current study was the OEP database. Key features and limitations of this database are summarized in Table 11.A.

Table 11.A. Key features and limitations of the OEP database in the context of drug safety studies in pregnancy.

Key features	Limitations
Coverage: The full insured population in Hungary. Covers all national health insurance funded medical service use, including prescription medicine claims, inpatient and outpatient visits and investigations (except for general practitioner visits).	No coverage for patients with lack of insurance, or use of private healthcare services.
Pregnancy outcomes: The investigated eight pregnancy outcome categories are hard endpoints which are reliably reported to the payer's database. Recall bias is low due to the lack of retrospective data collection.	Not reported or undiagnosed (minor or major) malformations; not detected early spontaneous abortions; dilution by high numbers of minor congenital anomalies.
Birthweight data: Is routinely collected, allowing the investigation of potential drug effects on risk of low birthweight.	Important confounders (e.g. maternal BMI, smoking, etc) are not captured in the OEP database
First day of pregnancy: Not included in the database. May be estimated from the reported date of AFP screening test (obligatory screening test in pregnancy after the completion of week 16)	Uncertainty of the calculated Day1 of pregnancy. Nevertheless, the calculated pregnancy duration of ~280 days was highly consistent with the typical duration of 40 weeks.
Exposure data: All filled prescriptions are recorded in the database in real time, , i.e. there is no retrospective data collection on drug exposure. Therefore, recall bias is low.	Non-prescription drugs are not included in the database; inpatient drug use is not recorded in the database; filled prescriptions do not always mean medicine intake.
Confounding factors: Several confounding factors included (maternal age, confounding drug use, maternal diabetes, in vitro fertilisation, previous pregnancy outcomes in the last 4 years, etc.).	No data on some potential confounders (e.g. maternal smoking, acute fever, employment status, pregnancy outcomes more than 4 years before).

It is acknowledged that a filled prescription does not always mean medicine intake. However, analysis of filled prescriptions is an acknowledged and frequently applied approach to monitor patient drug use in the real-life clinical setting.

Potential confounders without relevant data in the OEP database (e.g. maternal BMI and smoking, fever-related influenza or common cold, employment status, use of selected OTC drugs) were not included in the logistic regression models. It is not expected that these factors show correlations both with the pregnancy outcomes and with the exposure to gynecology anti-infectives. Thus they are not likely to be confounders in our case. The effect of random error was kept low by the large sample size (around 1 100 000 pregnancy outcomes in the OEP database).

Pregnancy outcomes are diagnosed and reported to the OEP by medical professionals. The investigated eight pregnancy outcome categories are hard endpoints which are reliably reported to the payer's database. To avoid the dilution of congenital anomalies of particular interest, targeted sensitivity analyses were planned on concerns raised by preclinical butoconazole studies; and the over-inclusive definitions of malformations were refined by Protocol Amendment 2.

To deal with the uncertainty of the first day of pregnancy, sensitivity analyses with alternative Day 1 estimates ( $\pm 2$  weeks) were conducted. The original estimate was highly consistent with the expected duration of pregnancy. Note also that several time periods of pregnancy were investigated in parallel in the congenital anomaly and low birthweight analyses.

All together, the planned approach is considered to be suitable to give relevant answers to the research questions. A wider range of confounding factors is considered in the conducted analyses than in most published studies in this field, and the pre-planned sensitivity analyses are considered to be adequate to ensure the robustness of the study findings.

Note that all of the statistical analyses, including sensitivity analyses and confounding factors are prospectivly defined in the protocol; that the study protocol has been approved by GYEMSZI and registered in the EU PAS Register before the start date of data collection; and that no pilot study was conducted on the reported pregnancy outcomes during the planning of the current study.

In the risk assessment of medicinal products on human pregnancy, there are known difficulties with the accurate documentation and validation of cases. Acknowledging the usual uncertainties in the source data, the requested number of pregnancies with prospectively collected, first trimester exposure in the relevant guideline has been inflated to 300 (to exclude a 10x risk of malformations) and to 1000 (to exclude a 2-fold risk of malformations) [EMEA/CHMP, 2008]. The current study included almost 1 100 000 pregnancy outcomes, of which 2716 pregnancies were exposed to butoconazole in the first trimester: 14 stillbirths without foetal defects; and 2702 or 2703 live births in Amendment 2 and Amendment 1 analyses, respectively.

### 11.3. Interpretation

This was the first study with the intention to determine pregnancy outcomes, pregnancy periods, drug exposure, and confounding factors solely from the OEP database. The presented OEP-based approach may be useful also for the investigation of other drugs authorised after 1996.

#### **11.3.1.** Interpretation of findings on spontaneous abortion risk

We have conducted dedicated case-control analyses on the risk of spontaneous abortion in butoconazole-exposed pregnancies (first human data in this respect). The study has investigated multiple anti-infective gynaecology products in the same setting, allowing a comparative assessment of the butoconazole results. Maternal age and NSAIDs as active control drugs were shown to be associated with increased risk of spontaneous abortion as expected, confirming the validity of the design of our study. Butoconazole exposure was not associated with increased risk of spontaneous abortion in any of the Amendment 2 and Amendment 1 analyses, except for sensitivity analyses 6 when all unidentified pregnancy outcomes were assumed to be spontaneous abortions. On the other hand, a significant decrease in SA risk was associated with butoconazole when the exposure period was narrowed to 30 days before outcome (sensitivity analyses 2) and when only late spontaneous abortions were considered (sensitivity analyses 5). Altogether, first trimester exposure to butoconazole seems to be not associated with an increased risk of spontaneous abortion.

Of the investigated gynaecological anti-infective drugs, systemic metronidazole exposure was associated with increased risk of spontaneous abortion, while locally administered metronidazole was associated with a decreased risk of spontaneous abortion. This apparent contradiction in our findings may be explained by different ratio of therapeutic benefits and systemic exposure by locally and systemically administered metronidazole products.

Surprisingly, a statistically significant protective effect was found for clotrimazole in the main analysis and in sensitivity analyses S1, S2, S3, S4, and S6, albeit clotrimazole has been reported to be associated with increased risk of spontaneous abortion in a previous case-control study {Rosa, 1987 #35}.

#### 11.3.2. Interpretation of findings on congenital anomaly risk

We found that the OEP database is suitable for the identification of the relevant pregnancy periods / exposure windows for population-level pregnancy safety studies. Moreover, our study established technical definitions for 35 alternative EUROCAT congenital anomaly subgroups, yielding anomaly rates from the OEP database which were consistent with official rates reported to the Hungarian Congenital Anomaly Registry in the selected sensitivity analyses. Clear positive signals were identified for most investigated active controls, suggesting that the study is sensitive enough to investigate the increased risk of congenital anomalies associated with certain drug exposures – as long as sufficient drug exposure occurred in the study period. The developed methodology can be used for the safety investigation of prescription pharmaceuticals in pregnant women in Hungary.

This study focused on the safety of butoconazole and therapeutic controls (other gynecology antiinfective drugs). The pre-specified co-primary analyses did not show any increased risk with butoconazole. A wide range of pre-planned secondary and post-hoc analyses were conducted focusing on the combination of various anomalies, sensitivity analyses, exposure windows, drugs, exposure units, and model adjustment levels. No multiplicity correction was applied to these analyses. Not surprisingly, some of the models showed statistically significant drug effects. If these findings were false signals by chance, a similar proportion of increased and decreased risk signals would be expected. However, signals of increased risk dominated across all investigated gynecology anti-infective drugs, showing that some increase in congenital anomaly rates can be associated with the use of all investigated products. To rank these products by their safety in terms of congenital anomaly rates, a hypothetical cohort of 10,000 pregnant women was generated with first trimester exposure, and anomaly rates were calculated for this cohort for all investigated Gedeon Richter Plc.

drugs. Our results suggest that first trimester exposure to one treatment cycle with a locally administered gynecology anti-infective drug is associated with an up to 0.5% increase in the risk of having a congenital anomaly, without a clearly proven safety advantage of one product over another. The additional risk associated to one treatment with systemic nystatin or metronidazole is higher (1.4 - 4% and 0.5 - 1.2%, respectively). For comparison, a 28-day treatment with carbamazepine, local isotretinoin, systemic isotretinoin, and valproic acid in the first trimester is associated with an additional congenital anomaly risk of 1.6 - 2.6%, 0.6 - 0.9%, 0.7 - 19%, and 2 - 4.9%, respectively.

In summary, our study could not exclude the risk of increased congenital anomaly rates with butoconazole, but found that a similar amount of increased risk is apparently present when locally administered butoconazole, clotrimazole, miconazole, or metronidazole products are applied for vaginal infections in pregnant women in the first trimester. This apparent increase in the risk of congenital anomalies is up to 0.5% with these products.

#### 11.3.3. Interpretation of findings on low birthweight

A low birthweight preventive effect of clotrimazole treatment against vaginal candidiasis have been described previously (Banhidy et al., 2009; Czeizel et al., 2004; Czeizel et al., 2007). This was the first study comparing butoconazole and clotrimazole in this respect. Our study showed a statistically significant birthweight decrease and increase in pregnancies exposed to butoconazole and clotrimazole in the first trimester, respectively, in the descriptive analyses in Amendment 1. The Amendment 2 analyses introduced a quasi-randomization design and the protective effect of clotrimazole was confirmed, showing an almost statistically significant trend for increasing risk for low birthweight with butoconazole in the first trimester. However, in the third trimester, a significant protective effect was found both for butoconazole and clotrimazole. In the second trimester, no statistically significant effects were observed.

### 11.4. Generalisability

The study findings are intended to be generalized to the European population.

## **12.** Other information

Not applicable.

# 13. Conclusion

This study was the first to identify pregnancy outcomes, pregnancy time periods, and drug safety in pregnancy in a population-level study in Hungary, solely based on the healthcare payer OEP database records. The developed methodology was validated with active controls in the spontaneous abortion and congenital anomaly analyses. Our study reinforced the results of previous studies showing that various NSAID drugs significantly increase the risk of spontaneous abortions when administered in early pregnancy (systemic diclofenac, ibuprophen, indomethacin, and naproxen). Maternal age was also be shown to be a risk factor for spontaneous abortion as expected. Among the active controls in the congenital anomaly models, carbamazepine and valproic acid exposures were associated with obviously increased overall rate of congenital anomalies, and several positive findings were observed in sensitivity analyses with all of the included active controls when specific types of congenital anomalies were considered (see Section 10.4.2).

Our results suggest that first trimester exposure to butoconazole is not associated with an increased risk of spontaneous abortion, but most probably can be a risk factor for low birthweight, and a slight increase in the risk of congenital anomalies can not be excluded. In comparison, first trimester clotrimazole exposure was shown to be significantly protective both against spontaneous abortions and low birthweight. Clotrimazole may also slightly increase the risk of congenital anomalies. Topical miconazole products are also available in Hungary as another locally administered treatment alternative for vaginal candidiasis. In our study, first trimester local miconazole exposure was not associated with a significant effect on spontaneous abortions, but the Amendment 1 descriptive analyses showed a statistically significant association with low birthweight. Local miconazole may also slightly increase the risk of congenital anomalies.

After the first trimester, butoconazole was found to be as safe as clotrimazole in terms of low birthweight, and it was the only gynecology anti-infective drug showing a statistically significant protective effect against spontaneous abortion in pregnancies after AFP screening (week 16) in the Amendment 2 analyses.

Due to reproductive toxicity in animals, butoconazole is currently contraindicated in Hungary in the first trimester of pregnancy and also in women of childbearing potential, unless adequate contraception is used. In light of the results of our study, this strict limitation of use reflects a careful and conservative approach in favour of patient safety.

The developed methodology of this study may support further research on the investigation of drug safety research questions in pregnancy.

## 14. References

1. EMEA/CHMP. Guideline on the exposure to medicinal products during pregnancy: need for post-authorisation data. EMEA/CHMP/313666/2005. 2005:1-21.

2. Papp Z. A szülészet-nőgyógyászat tankönyve, ISBN 963 8154 79 9. Budapest: Semmelweis Kiadó; 1999.

3. Rosa FW, Baum C, Shaw M. Pregnancy outcomes after first-trimester vaginitis drug therapy. Obstetrics and gynecology. 1987 May;69(5):751-5. PubMed PMID: 3574801. Epub 1987/05/01. eng.

4. Chan RL, Olshan AF, Savitz DA, Herring AH, Daniels JL, Peterson HB, et al. Severity and duration of nausea and vomiting symptoms in pregnancy and spontaneous abortion. Human reproduction (Oxford, England). 2010 Nov;25(11):2907-12. PubMed PMID: 20861299. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC3140259. Epub 2010/09/24. eng.

5. Nybo Andersen AM, Wohlfahrt J, Christens P, Olsen J, Melbye M. Maternal age and fetal loss: population based register linkage study. BMJ (Clinical research ed). 2000 Jun 24;320(7251):1708-12. PubMed PMID: 10864550. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC27416. Epub 2000/06/23. eng.

6. Sozio J, Ness RB. Chlamydial lower genital tract infection and spontaneous abortion. Infectious diseases in obstetrics and gynecology. 1998;6(1):8-12. PubMed PMID: 9678141. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC1784775. Epub 1998/07/25. eng.

7. Davanzo J, Hale L, Rahman M. How long after a miscarriage should women wait before becoming pregnant again? Multivariate analysis of cohort data from Matlab, Bangladesh. BMJ open. 2012;2(4). PubMed PMID: 22907047. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC3425891. Epub 2012/08/22. eng.

8. Gray RH, Wu LY. Subfertility and risk of spontaneous abortion. American journal of public health. 2000 Sep;90(9):1452-4. PubMed PMID: 10983206. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC1447624. Epub 2000/09/13. eng.

9. Roman E, Beral V, Pelerin M, Hermon C. Spontaneous abortion and work with visual display units. British journal of industrial medicine. 1992 Jul;49(7):507-12. PubMed PMID: 1637711. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC1039273. Epub 1992/07/01. eng.

10. Gissler M, Artama M, Ritvanen A, Wahlbeck K. Use of psychotropic drugs before pregnancy and the risk for induced abortion: population-based register-data from Finland 1996-2006. BMC public health. 2010;10:383. PubMed PMID: 20591182. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC2914778. Epub 2010/07/02. eng.

11. Nakhai-Pour HR, Broy P, Sheehy O, Berard A. Use of nonaspirin nonsteroidal antiinflammatory drugs during pregnancy and the risk of spontaneous abortion. CMAJ : Canadian Medical Association journal = journal de l'Association medicale canadienne. 2011 Oct 18;183(15):1713-20. PubMed PMID: 21896698. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC3193112. Epub 2011/09/08. eng.

12. Nakhai-Pour HR, Broy P, Berard A. Use of antidepressants during pregnancy and the risk of spontaneous abortion. CMAJ : Canadian Medical Association journal = journal de l'Association medicale canadienne. 2010 Jul 13;182(10):1031-7. PubMed PMID: 20513781. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC2900326. Epub 2010/06/02. eng.
13. Howards PP, Hertz-Picciotto I, Bech BH, Nohr EA, Andersen AM, Poole C, et al. Spontaneous abortion and a diet drug containing caffeine and ephedrine: a study within the Danish national birth cohort. PloS one. 2012;7(11):e50372. PubMed PMID: 23166844. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC3500353. Epub 2012/11/21. eng.

14. Small CM, Cheslack-Postava K, Terrell M, Blanck HM, Tolbert P, Rubin C, et al. Risk of spontaneous abortion among women exposed to polybrominated biphenyls. Environmental research. 2007 Oct;105(2):247-55. PubMed PMID: 17239850. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC2237897. Epub 2007/01/24. eng.

15. Clark CA, Spitzer KA, Laskin CA, Koren G. Spontaneous abortion and NSAIDs. CMAJ : Canadian Medical Association journal = journal de l'Association medicale canadienne. 2011 Dec 13;183(18):2145; author reply -6. PubMed PMID: 22159358. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC3255136. Epub 2011/12/14. eng.

16. de la Rochebrochard E, Thonneau P. Paternal age and maternal age are risk factors for miscarriage; results of a multicentre European study. Human reproduction (Oxford, England). 2002 Jun;17(6):1649-56. PubMed PMID: 12042293. Epub 2002/06/04. eng.

17. Blanco-Munoz J, Torres-Sanchez L, Lopez-Carrillo L. Exposure to maternal and paternal tobacco consumption and risk of spontaneous abortion. Public health reports (Washington, DC : 1974). 2009 Mar-Apr;124(2):317-22. PubMed PMID: 19320374. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC2646489. Epub 2009/03/27. eng.

18. Kallen B. The problem of confounding in studies of the effect of maternal drug use on pregnancy outcome. Obstetrics and gynecology international. 2012;2012:148616. PubMed PMID: 22190949. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC3236404. Epub 2011/12/23. eng.

19. Nelson MM, Forfar JO. Associations between drugs administered during pregnancy and congenital abnormalities of the fetus. British medical journal. 1971 Mar 6;1(5748):523-7. PubMed PMID: 4396080. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC1795296. Epub 1971/03/06. eng.

20. Czeizel AE, Rockenbauer M. A population based case-control teratologic study of oral metronidazole treatment during pregnancy. British journal of obstetrics and gynaecology. 1998 Mar;105(3):322-7. PubMed PMID: 9532994. Epub 1998/04/09. eng.

21. Kazy Z, Puho E, Czeizel AE. The possible association between the combination of vaginal metronidazole and miconazole treatment and poly-syndactyly Population-based case-control teratologic study. Reproductive toxicology (Elmsford, NY). 2005 May-Jun;20(1):89-94. PubMed PMID: 15808791. Epub 2005/04/06. eng.

22. Acs N, Banhidy F, Puho EH, Czeizel AE. No association between severe constipation with related drug treatment in pregnant women and congenital abnormalities in their offspring: A population-based case-control study. Congenital anomalies. 2010 Mar;50(1):15-20. PubMed PMID: 20201964. Epub 2010/03/06. eng.

23. Acs N, Banhidy F, Puho EH, Czeizel AE. Senna treatment in pregnant women and congenital abnormalities in their offspring--a population-based case-control study. Reproductive toxicology (Elmsford, NY). 2009 Jul;28(1):100-4. PubMed PMID: 19491001. Epub 2009/06/06. eng.

24. FDA. Gynazole-1 approved label. FDA Application Number (NDA) 019881. 2003:1-4.

25. van Gelder MM, Roeleveld N, Nordeng H. Exposure to non-steroidal anti-inflammatory drugs during pregnancy and the risk of selected birth defects: a prospective cohort study. PloS one. 2011;6(7):e22174. PubMed PMID: 21789231. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC3138772. Epub 2011/07/27. eng.

26. Acs N, Banhidy F, Puho EH, Czeizel AE. Possible association between symptomatic cholelithiasis-complicated cholecystitis in pregnant women and congenital abnormalities in their offspring--a population-based case-control study. European journal of obstetrics, gynecology, and reproductive biology. 2009 Oct;146(2):152-5. PubMed PMID: 19427092. Epub 2009/05/12. eng.

27. Czeizel AE, Toth M, Rockenbauer M. No teratogenic effect after clotrimazole therapy during pregnancy. Epidemiology (Cambridge, Mass). 1999 Jul;10(4):437-40. PubMed PMID: 10401880. Epub 1999/07/13. eng.

28. Banhidy F, Acs N, Puho E, Czeizel AE. A population-based case-control teratologic study of oral dipyrone treatment during pregnancy. Drug safety. 2007;30(1):59-70. PubMed PMID: 17194171. Epub 2006/12/30. eng.

29. Czeizel AE, Metneki J, Kazy Z, Puho E. A population-based case-control study of oral griseofulvin treatment during pregnancy. Acta obstetricia et gynecologica Scandinavica. 2004 Sep;83(9):827-31. PubMed PMID: 15315593. Epub 2004/08/19. eng.

30. Czeizel AE, Puho EH, Kazy Z. The use of data set of the Hungarian case-control surveillance of congenital abnormalities for evaluation of birth outcomes beyond birth defects. Central European journal of public health. 2007 Dec;15(4):147-53. PubMed PMID: 18251229. Epub 2008/02/07. eng.

31. Banhidy F, Acs N, Puho EH, Czeizel AE. Rate of preterm births in pregnant women with common lower genital tract infection: a population-based study based on the clinical practice. The journal of maternal-fetal & neonatal medicine : the official journal of the European Association of Perinatal Medicine, the Federation of Asia and Oceania Perinatal Societies, the International Society of Perinatal Obstet. 2009 May;22(5):410-8. PubMed PMID: 19529998. Epub 2009/06/17. eng.

32. Kramer MS. Determinants of low birth weight: methodological assessment and metaanalysis. Bulletin of the World Health Organization. 1987;65(5):663-737. PubMed PMID: 3322602.

33. Valero De Bernabe J, Soriano T, Albaladejo R, Juarranz M, Calle ME, Martinez D, et al. Risk factors for low birth weight: a review. European journal of obstetrics, gynecology, and reproductive biology. 2004 Sep 10;116(1):3-15. PubMed PMID: 15294360. Epub 2004/08/06. eng.

34. Ota E, Ganchimeg T, Morisaki N, Vogel JP, Pileggi C, Ortiz-Panozo E, et al. Risk factors and adverse perinatal outcomes among term and preterm infants born small-for-gestational-age: secondary analyses of the WHO Multi-Country Survey on Maternal and Newborn Health. PloS one. 2014;9(8):e105155. PubMed PMID: 25119107. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC4132094. Epub 2014/08/15. eng.

35. Banhidy F, Acs N, Puho EH, Czeizel AE. Hypotension in pregnant women: a populationbased case-control study of pregnancy complications and birth outcomes. Hypertension research : official journal of the Japanese Society of Hypertension. 2011 Jan;34(1):55-61. PubMed PMID: 20882028. Epub 2010/10/01. eng.

36. Bulut G, Olukman O, Calkavur S. Is there a relationship between maternal periodontitis and pre-term birth? A prospective hospital-based case-control study. Acta odontologica Scandinavica. 2014 Nov;72(8):866-73. PubMed PMID: 24850505. Epub 2014/05/23. eng.

37. Bashore CJ, Geer LA, He X, Puett R, Parsons PJ, Palmer CD, et al. Maternal mercury exposure, season of conception and adverse birth outcomes in an urban immigrant community in Brooklyn, New York, U.S.A. International journal of environmental research and public health.

2014 Aug;11(8):8414-42. PubMed PMID: 25153469. Pubmed Central PMCID: PMC4143869. Epub 2014/08/26. eng.

38. Briggs. Butoconazole. Drugs in pregnancy and lactation: a reference guide to fetal and neonatal risk ISBN-13 :978-1-60831-708-02011.

39.Pénzes J. A területfejlesztés kedvezményezett térségei és települései Magyarországon.DebreceniEgyetem, elektronikus oktatási segédanyag(http://humangeoscienceunidebhu/sites/default/files/Kedvezm%C3%A9nyezett%20t%C3%A9rs%C3%A9gek%20%C3%A9s%20telep%C3%BCl%C3%A9sekpdf).2014.

40. 311/2007 Kormányrendelet a kedvezményezett térségek besorolásáról. Magyar Közlöny. 2007;156:11170-80.

## 15. Appendices

### 15.1. List of stand-alone documents

Number	Document content	Filename and location
1	Study protocol (original)	15_1_1.pdf, uploaded to ENCEPP
2	Study protocol (Amendment 1) clean and tracked in MS Word / PDF	15_1_2.zip, available from the Sponsor upon request. The clean pdf file is uploaded to ENCEPP.
3	Study protocol (Amendment 2) clean and tracked in MS Word / PDF	15_1_3.zip, available from the Sponsor upon request. The clean pdf file is uploaded to ENCEPP.
4	Tabular summary of Amendment 1 results on congenital anomaly risks (MS Excel)	15_1_4.xlsx, available from the Sponsor upon request.
5.	Tabular summary of Amendment 2 results on congenital anomaly risks (MS Excel)	15_1_5.xlsx, available from the Sponsor upon request.
6.	Analysis package for spontaneous abortions (R scripts and input files)	15_1_6.zip, available from the Sponsor upon request.
7.	Analysis package for congenital anomalies (R scripts, input and output files)	15_1_7.zip, available from the Sponsor upon request.
8.	English proofread translation of the description of all included BNO/ICD, OENO, and HBCS codes	15_1_8.pdf, uploaded to ENCEPP site

### 15.2. Detailed results on spontaneous abortion

#### 15.2.1. Detailed results on spontaneous abortion (Amendment 2, by number of cures)

Table.15.A. Main analysis of spontaneous abortions	s (Amendment 2, gynecology anti-infective
exposure expressed in cure numbers)	

	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*				
Variable	N =	N =	amada	a diverse d (1)	adjusted (2)		
	492 424	127 079	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)		
Type of gynecology ar	nti-infectives						
	453 768	119 345	1 (426242422)	1 (2010-202)	1 (40 for 20 0 0)		
none	(79.18%)	(20.82%)	I (reference)	I (reference)	1 (reference)		
1 , 1	4 549	1 105	0.9487	0.9687	1.0511		
butoconazole	(80.46%)	(19.54%)	(0.8942-1.0065)	(0.9115-1.0294)	(0.9893-1.1168)		
· 1 (1 1)	14 042	3 153	0.8727	0.9187	0.9599		
miconazole (local)	(81.66%)	(18.34%)	(0.8415-0.905)	(0.8228-1.0259)	(0.8584-1.0734)		
miconazole							
(systemic)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA		
	18 652	2 391	0.6173	0.6472	0.6923		
clotrimazole	(88.64%)	(11.36%)	(0.598 - 0.6372)	(0.6268 - 0.6682)	(0.6705 - 0.7148)		
nystatin (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA		
	36	14	1 0578	1 1015	1 1 3 5 5		
nystatin (systemic)	(72%)	(28%)	(0.8889-1.2589)	(0.9247-1.3122)	(0.954-1.3515)		
	14 603	3 311	0.883	0.9304	0.9388		
metronidazole (local)	(81 52%)	(18 48%)	(0.8519 - 0.9152)	(0.834 - 1.0379)	(0.8404 - 1.0488)		
metronidazole	3 883	1 761	1 4034	1 4994	1 5284		
(systemic)	(68.8%)	(31.2%)	(1 3491 - 1 4599)	(1 438 - 1 5634)	(1.4654-1.5941)		
Type of non-aspirin N	$(5350000) (51.270) (1.5491^{-1.4}599) (1.456^{-1.5}054) (1.4054^{-1.5}941)$						
	A71 778	119.6/11					
none	(79,77%)	(20, 23%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)		
	023	(20.2370)	1 0131	1.0028	1 003		
diclofenac (local)	(68 83%)	(31, 170)	(1,0000,1,0164)	(0.0023)	$(0.0004 \ 1.0065)$		
	(00.0370)	6.062	1.0204	1.018	(0.3334-1.0003)		
diclofenac (systemic)	(74.120/)	(25.88%)	(1.0204)	(1.0161 1.02)	(1.021) $(1.0108 \ 1.0237)$		
nonrovan (lagal)	(74.1270)	(23.8870) NA	(1.0100 - 1.0222)	(1.0101-1.02)	(1.0196 - 1.0237)		
naproxen (local)	NA 2 (20	INA 1.221	NA 1.0172	INA 1.0146	NA 1.0146		
naproxen (systemic)	2039	1 221	1.01/2	1.0140	1.0140		
	(08.3770)	(31.03%)	(1.0132-1.0192)	(1.0120-1.0107)	(1.0123-1.0107)		
celecoxib	10	(00/)	1.019/	1.0101	1.0119		
	(100%)	(0%)	(0.9879-1.0526)	(0.9/34-1.0481)	(0.9768-1.0483)		
ibuprofen (local)	NA	NA	3.8/5	2.7043	2.4105		
	26		(0.5458-27.5091)	(0.319-22.9251)	(0.251-23.1497)		
ibuprofen (systemic)	26	(0%)	0.9959	1.0094	1.0283		
1 (5 )	(100%)	( )	(0.9034-1.0978)	(0.9134-1.1154)	(0.9306-1.1362)		
rofecoxib			0.3969	0.4039	0.4263		
	NA	NA	(0.001 - 156.8777)	(0.0009-	(0.0009 - 193.3399)		
				1/4.1/49)			
indomethacin (local)	NA	NA	0.0066	0.0014	0.002		
			(0->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)		
indomethacin	155	73	1.0813	1.0584	1.0693		
(systemic)	(67.98%)	(32.02%)	(1.0454-1.1184)	(1.0195-1.0987)	(1.0294-1.1108)		
Maternal age at index date							

15 10	20 629	7 350	2.0435	2.0301	1.917
13-19	(73.73%)	(26.27%)	(1.9846-2.1041)	(1.9715-2.0904)	(1.8613-1.9743)
20.24	66 199	15 839	1.3723	1.3671	1.3193
20-24	(80.69%)	(19.31%)	(1.3436-1.4015)	(1.3385-1.3963)	(1.2916-1.3477)
25-29	177 749	30 992	1 (rafaranca)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
	(85.15%)	(14.85%)	r (reference)		
20.24	166 639	36 857	1.2685	1.2656	1.2284
30-34	(81.89%)	(18.11%)	(1.2477-1.2897)	(1.2448-1.2867)	(1.2081-1.249)
35-39	53 774	24 613	2.6251	2.6089	2.549
	(68.6%)	(31.4%)	(2.5749-2.6763)	(2.5589-2.6599)	(2.4998-2.5992)
40-45	7 434	11 428	8.8167	8.6737	8.5031
	(39.41%)	(60.59%)	(8.5424-9.0997)	(8.4033-8.9528)	(8.236-8.7789)

Table 15.B. Sensitivity analysis 1 of spontaneous abortions: drug exposure period narrowed to
60 days before index date (Amendment 2, gynecology anti-infective exposure expressed in cure
numbers).

	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*		
Variable	N =	N =	amada	a divista d (1)	a diverte d (2)
	492 424	127 079	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)
Type of gynecology an	nti-infectives				
	466 732	122 605	1 (10 former of)	1 (mafamamaa)	1 (426242422)
none	(79.2%)	(20.8%)	I (Telefence)	1 (Telefence)	I (Tererence)
hutaaanazala	1 866	476	0.9921	1.0347	1.0475
butoconazore	(79.68%)	(20.32%)	(0.9058-1.0866)	(0.9424-1.136)	(0.9537-1.1506)
miconazala (lacal)	8 588	1 716	0.7752	0.9887	1.0407
miconazore (local)	(83.35%)	(16.65%)	(0.7379-0.8145)	(0.8503-1.1498)	(0.892-1.2143)
miconazole	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
(systemic)	INA	INA	INA	INA	INA
alotrimazola	14 870	1 578	0.5232	0.5552	0.599
ciotimazoie	(90.41%)	(9.59%)	(0.5023-0.5449)	(0.5329-0.5784)	(0.5749-0.624)
nystatin (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
nuclatin (quatamia)	11		1.1982	1.2677	1.3151
nystatin (systemic)	(100%)	(0%)	(0.8976-1.5994)	(0.9409-1.7078)	(0.9692-1.7843)
matranidazala (lagal)	8 996	1 804	0.7795	0.758	0.7426
metromdazoie (local)	(83.3%)	(16.7%)	(0.7426-0.8183)	(0.6527-0.8803)	(0.6374-0.8652)
metronidazole	1 224	936	2.071	2.3002	2.3891
(systemic)	(56.67%)	(43.33%)	(1.9395-2.2115)	(2.1455-2.4662)	(2.2269-2.5631)
Type of non-aspirin N	SAIDs				
	487 333	123 688	1 (nofemen as)	1 (mafamamaa)	1 (100 forman a.a.)
none	(79.76%)	(20.24%)	I (Telefence)	1 (Telefence)	I (Telefence)
dialofona (local)	404	221	1.0188	1	1.001
diciolenac (local)	(64.64%)	(35.36%)	(1.0134-1.0242)	(0.9936-1.0064)	(0.9945-1.0075)
dialafanaa (gygtamia)	4 227	2 681	1.0568	1.0512	1.0566
diciolenac (systemic)	(61.19%)	(38.81%)	(1.053-1.0605)	(1.0474-1.0551)	(1.0527-1.0606)
naproxen (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
	527	577	1.0416	1.0365	1.036
naproxen (systemic)	(47.74%)	(52.26%)	(1.0375-1.0457)	(1.0322-1.0408)	(1.0317-1.0404)
		NIA	1.0732	1.0535	1.0622
celecoxid	INA	INA	(0.9821-1.1728)	(0.9468-1.1723)	(0.9564-1.1797)
ihuma fan (la aal)	NIA	NIA	7.75	4.6015	3.6197
ibuproten (local)	NA	NA	(0.7027-85.4691)	(0.3471-61.0081)	(0.2502-52.3779)

ibuprofen (systemic)	NA	NA	1.4319 (0.5918-3.4648)	1.4274 (0.5843-3.4875)	1.5886 (0.6482-3.8934)		
rofecoxib	NA	NA	0.4803 (0.0061-37.7064)	0.4899 (0.0061-39.3402)	0.4529 (0.0003- 599.5412)		
indomethacin (local)	NA	NA	0.0448 (0->1000)	0.0182 (0->1000)	0.0113 (0->1000)		
indomethacin	26	30	1.2166	1.1784	1.1937		
(systemic)	(46.43%)	(53.57%)	(1.1274-1.3129)	(1.0804-1.2853)	(1.0939-1.3026)		
Maternal age at index date							
17.10	20 629	7 350	2.0435	2.0263	1.9553		
15-19	(73.73%)	(26.27%)	(1.9846-2.1041)	(1.9678-2.0866)	(1.8985-2.0139)		
20.24	66 199	15 839	1.3723	1.3669	1.336		
20-24	(80.69%)	(19.31%)	(1.3436-1.4015)	(1.3383-1.3962)	(1.3078-1.3648)		
25-29	177 749 (85.15%)	30 992 (14.85%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)		
20.24	166 639	36 857	1.2685	1.2639	1.2043		
30-34	(81.89%)	(18.11%)	(1.2477-1.2897)	(1.2431-1.285)	(1.1844-1.2246)		
35-39	53 774	24 613	2.6251	2.6007	2.4545		
	(68.6%)	(31.4%)	(2.5749-2.6763)	(2.5508-2.6515)	(2.4069-2.5029)		
40.45	7 434	11 428	8.8167	8.6402	8.2189		
40-43	(39.41%)	(60.59%)	(8.5424-9.0997)	(8.3706-8.9185)	(7.9601-8.4861)		

Table 15.C. Sensitivity analysis 2 of spontaneous abortions: drug exposure period narrowed to 30 days before index date (Amendment 2, gynecology anti-infective exposure expressed in cure numbers).

	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*			
Variable	N =	N =	aruda	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)	
	492 424	127 079	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted $(2)$	
Type of gynecology ar	ti-infectives					
nono	475 428	124 205	1 (	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	
none	(79.29%)	(20.71%)	I (Telefence)	I (Telefence)	I (Telefence)	
hutaaanazala	1 086	222	0.8162	0.8624	0.864	
butoconazore	(83.03%)	(16.97%)	(0.7143-0.9326)	(0.7526-0.9883)	(0.7533-0.9908)	
miaanazala (laad)	6 066	1 033	0.6649	1.0903	1.1448	
miconazore (local)	(85.45%)	(14.55%)	(0.6241-0.7084)	(0.8987-1.3228)	(0.9386-1.3961)	
miconazole	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	
(systemic)	INA	INA	INA	INA	INA	
alatrimazala	9 436	1 071	0.5338	0.5653	0.6135	
cioumnazore	(89.81%)	(10.19%)	(0.5074-0.5615)	(0.5371-0.5951)	(0.5828-0.6458)	
nystatin (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	
nystatin (systemic)	NA	NA	0.8472	0.8988	0.9578	
			(0.4134-1.7361)	(0.4334-1.8638)	(0.4578-2.0038)	
metronidazole (local)	6 424	1 089	0.6623	0.5741	0.5636	
	(85.51%)	(14.49%)	(0.6225-0.7047)	(0.4739-0.6954)	(0.463-0.6861)	
metronidazole	741	654	2.3167	2.7435	2.8623	
(systemic)	(53.12%)	(46.88%)	(2.128-2.5222)	(2.5064-3.0029)	(2.6127-3.1357)	
Type of non-aspirin NSAIDs						
	490 465	125 528	1 (rafaranaa)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	
none	(79.62%)	(20.38%)	l (reterence)	(reference)	(reference)	

diclofenac (local)	210	121	1.0224	0.9953	0.996
	(63.44%)	(36.56%)	(1.0138-1.031)	(0.985-1.0057)	(0.9856-1.0066)
diclofenac (systemic)	1 602	1 175	1.0701	1.0625	1.0678
diciolenac (systemic)	(57.69%)	(42.31%)	(1.0638-1.0764)	(1.056-1.0689)	(1.0612-1.0745)
naproxen (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
naproven (systemic)	176	290	1.0581	1.0511	1.0506
naproxen (systemic)	(37.77%)	(62.23%)	(1.0512-1.0651)	(1.0438-1.0583)	(1.0433-1.0579)
celecoxib	NA	NA	1.0701	1.0334	1.0463
			(0.9310-1.2291)	(0.8811-1.2119)	(0.9002-1.2101)
ihumaafan (laasl)	NTA	NTA	7.75	4.59	3.6218
ibupioien (iocai)	INA	INA	(0.7027-85.4691)	(0.3438-	(0.25-52.4724)
			52,4148	64.8655	68.3798
ibuprofen (systemic)	NA	NA	(0->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)
rofoonib	NA	NA	0.9112	0.8859	0.8942
rolecoxid			(0.5172-1.6053)	(0.3484-2.2525)	(0.3517-2.2736)
indomethesin (less)	NIA	NIA	0.0739	0.0483	0.0492
indomethacin (local)	INA	INA	(0->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)
indomethacin	10	19	1.3563	1.2886	1.3051
(systemic)	(34.48%)	(65.52%)	(1.1979-1.5355)	(1.1284-1.4715)	(1.1431-1.4902)
Maternal age at index of	date				
15 10	20 629	7 350	2.0435	2.0316	1.9678
15-19	(73.73%)	(26.27%)	(1.9846-2.1041)	(1.973-2.092)	(1.9105-2.0267)
20.24	66 199	15 839	1.3723	1.3687	1.3417
20-24	(80.69%)	(19.31%)	(1.3436-1.4015)	(1.34-1.3979)	(1.3134-1.3706)
25.20	177 749	30 992	1 ( ( )		
25-29	(85.15%)	(14.85%)	I (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
20.24	166 639	36 857	1.2685	1.2653	1.199
30-34	(81.89%)	(18.11%)	(1.2477-1.2897)	(1.2446-1.2864)	(1.1792-1.2192)
25.20	53 774	24 613	2.6251	2.608	2.4323
33-39	(68.6%)	(31.4%)	(2.5749-2.6763)	(2.558-2.6589)	(2.3851-2.4803)
40.45	7 434	11 428	8.8167	8.698	8.196
40-40	(39.41%)	(60.59%)	(8.5424-9.0997)	(8.4268-8.9779)	(7.938-8.4625)

Table 15.D. Sensitivity analysis 3 of spontaneous abortions: controls include all live births and stillbirths (Amendment 2, gynecology anti-infective exposure expressed in cure numbers).

	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*	OR (95% CI)*		
Variable	N = 496 204	N = 127 079	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)	
Type of gynecology anti-infectives						
none	457 366 (79.31%)	119 345 (20.69%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	
butoconazole	4 572 (80.54%)	1 105 (19.46%)	0.9508 (0.8963-1.0087)	0.971 (0.9138-1.0319)	1.0538 (0.9919-1.1196)	
miconazole (local)	14 113 (81.74%)	3 153 (18.26%)	0.8749 (0.8436-0.9073)	0.9221 (0.8258-1.0295)	0.963 (0.8612-1.0768)	
miconazole (systemic)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	
clotrimazole	18 715 (88.67%)	2 391 (11.33%)	0.6192 (0.5999-0.6392)	0.6491 (0.6287-0.6702)	0.694 (0.6722-0.7165)	
nystatin (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	

	36	14	1 0593	1 1028	1 1365		
nystatin (systemic)	(72%)	(28%)	(0.8902-1.2606)	(0.9259-1.3137)	(0.9549-1.3526)		
matura i da mala (la cal)	14 678	3 311	0.8851	0.9298	0.9386		
metronidazoie (local)	(81.59%)	(18.41%)	(0.854-0.9174)	(0.8335-1.0372)	(0.8403-1.0485)		
metronidazole	3 917	1 761	1.4017	1.4959	1.5233		
(systemic)	(68.99%)	(31.01%)	(1.3475-1.458)	(1.4348-1.5596)	(1.4607-1.5886)		
Type of non-aspirin N	SAIDs		-		-		
none	475 342	119 641	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)		
	(79.89%)	(20.11%)	1.0120	1.002(	1.000		
diclofenac (local)	934	418	1.0129	1.0026	1.0026 (0.9992-1.0061)		
	17 542	6.062	1 0202	1 0178	1 0214		
diclofenac (systemic)	(74.32%)	(25.68%)	(1.0183-1.022)	(1.0159-1.0197)	(1.0195 - 1.0234)		
naproxen (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA		
	2 669	1 221	1.017	1.0144	1.0143		
naproxen (systemic)	(68.61%)	(31.39%)	(1.015-1.0189)	(1.0123-1.0165)	(1.0122-1.0164)		
1	11		1.0192	1.0096	1.0116		
celecoxib	(100%)	(0%)	(0.9876-1.0519)	(0.9734-1.0472)	(0.9767-1.0477)		
ibuprofen (local)	NA	NA	3.9047	2.7298	2.4304		
iouproteii (iocai)	INA	INA	(0.55-27.7203)	(0.3226-23.1001)	(0.2537-23.2811)		
ibuprofen (systemic)	26		0.9964	1.01	1.0286		
iouproteii (systemie)	(100%)	(0%)	(0.904-1.0984)	(0.9141-1.116)	(0.931-1.1365)		
	NA	NA	0 3973	0.4042	0 4265		
rofecoxib			(0.001-157.3789)	(0.0009-	(0.0009-193.57)		
				174.6693)			
indomethacin (local)	NA	NA	0.0067	0.0014	0.002		
· 1 .1 ·	1.57	72	(0->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)		
indomethacin	15/	(21, 740/)	1.0806	1.05/6	1.0686		
(systemic)	(08.20%)	(31./4%)	(1.0449-1.11/0)	(1.019-1.0978)	(1.0289-1.1099)		
Iviaternal age at index date							
15-19	20.953	(25.070/)	2.0234	2.0102 (1.0522.2.0608)	1.89/3 (1.8422 1.054)		
	(74.0370)	(23.9770)	(1.9052-2.0655)	(1.9525-2.0098)	(1.0423 - 1.934) 1 2124		
20-24	(80.84%)	(10, 16%)	$(1,300)^{9}$	(1,3017) (1,3332,1,3008)	(1.3134)		
	(30.3770)	30.992	(1.550+-1.5701)	(1.5552-1.5700)	(1.2030-1.3+17)		
25-29	(85 23%)	(1477%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)		
	167 744	36 857	1.2674	1.2645	1.2273		
30-34	(81.99%)	(18.01%)	(1.2467-1.2885)	(1.2437-1.2855)	(1.2071 - 1.2479)		
25.20	54 329	24 613	2.6132	2.5969	2.5376		
35-39	(68.82%)	(31.18%)	(2.5633-2.6641)	(2.5472-2.6476)	(2.4887-2.5875)		
40.45	7 569	11 428	8.7092	8.5678	8.4		
40-43	(39.84%)	(60.16%)	(8.4395-8.9874)	(8.302-8.8422)	(8.1374-8.6711)		

Table 15.E. Sensitivity analysis 4 of spontaneous abortions: replication of the published sensitivity analysis of the Rosa study. (Amendment 2, gynecology anti-infective exposure expressed in cure numbers).

Variable   N = 393 823   N = 87 449   crude   adjusted (1)   adjusted (2)     Type of gynecology anti-infectives   none   364 736 (81.82%)   81 047 (18.18%)   1 (reference)   1 (reference)   1 (reference)     butoconazole   4385 (81.81%)   (18.18%)   1 (reference)   1 (reference)   1 (reference)     miconazole (local)   10 555 (80.06%)   2 629   1.1035 (1.0604-1.1484)   0.9201 (0.8169-1.0364)   0.9378-1.1126)     miconazole (local)   10 555 (80.06%)   2 629   1.1035 (1.0604-1.1484)   0.8373 (0.8169-1.0364)   0.83748 (0.8456-0.9051)     miconazole (local)   NA   NA   NA   NA   NA     systemic)   12 159   1.946   0.8037 (0.8472-1.2165)   0.8373 (0.8426-0.9051)   0.8426-0.9051)     nystatin (local)   NA   NA   NA   NA   NA     nystatin (systemic)   (75.47%)   (24.53%)   (0.8722-1.2165)   (0.8963-1.2523)   (0.9183-1.28)     metronidazole   10 891   2 754   1.1277   1.1859   1.1893     (local)   (75.18%)		Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*			
393 823   87 449   Creat   Jagustet (1)   Jagustet (2)     Type of gynecology anti-infectives	Variable	N =	N =	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)	
Type of gynecology anti-infectives     none   364 736 (81.82%)   81 047 (18.18%)   1 (reference)   1 (reference)   1 (reference)     butoconazole   4385 (81.81%)   975 (18.19%)   1.0014 (0.941-1.0657)   1.003 (0.9407-1.0693)   1.09787-1.1126)     miconazole (local)   10 555 (80.06%)   2 629 (19.94%)   1.1035   0.9201 (0.8169-1.0364)   0.9452     miconazole (systemic)   NA   NA   NA   NA   NA   NA     systain (local)   NA   NA   NA   NA   NA   NA     nystatin (local)   NA   NA   NA   NA   NA   NA     nystatin (systemic)   10 891 (75.47%)   12 754 (24.53%)   1.1277   1.1859 (1.0851-1.3348)   1.0553-1.3402)     metronidazole (local)   (79.82%)   (20.18%)   1.1277   1.1859   1.12603 (1.0957-1.3348)   1.0253-1.3402)     metronidazole (systemic)   (75.18%)   (24.82%)   1.1177   1.1859   1.2071-1.3159)     Type of non-aspirin NSAIDs   1.0065   1.0055   1.0056   1.0022+1.0091)   1.0022+1.		393 823	87 449	crude	adjusted (1)	aujustea (2)	
$\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	Type of gynecology a	nti-infectives		1	1	I	
butoconazole $4\ 385$ (81.81%)975 (18.19%)1.0014 (0.941-1.0657)1.003 (0.9407-1.0693)1.0435 (0.9787-1.1126)miconazole (local)10 555 (80.06%)2 629 (19.94%)1.1035 (1.0604-1.1484)0.9201 (0.8169-1.0364)0.9452 (0.8169-1.0364)miconazole (systemic)NANANANANAclotrimazole12 159 (86.2%)1 946 (13.8%)0.8037 (0.777-0.8314)0.8373 (0.8092-0.8663)0.8748 (0.8456-0.9051)nystatin (local)NANANANANAnystatin (systemic)(75.47%) (75.47%)(24.53%)(0.8722-1.2165) (0.8963-1.2523)(0.9183-1.28) (0.9183-1.28)metronidazole (local)10 891 (79.82%)2.754 (20.18%)(1.944-1.1731)(1.0537-1.3348) (1.0537-1.3348)(1.0553-1.3402) (1.0537-1.3348)metronidazole (systemic)4 320 (75.18%)1 426 (1.1948-1.296)(1.1926-1.2994) (1.1926-1.2994)(1.2071-1.3159)Type of non-aspirin NSAIDs $77$ (26.93%)1 (reference)1 (reference)1 (reference)diclofenac (local)977 (3.07%)360 (26.93%)1.0017 (1.0021-1.0089)1.0022-1.0091)diclofenac (systemic)(81.24%) (1.307%)(1.007 (1.0024-1.0063)1.0065 (1.0025-1.0087)diclofenac (local)NANANANAnaproxen (local)NANANANAnaproxen (local)NANANANAnaproxen (local)NANANA	none	364 736 (81.82%)	81 047 (18.18%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	
Dutocondzole   (81.81%)   (18.19%)   (0.941-1.0657)   (0.9407-1.0693)   (0.9787-1.1126)     miconazole (local)   10 555   2 629   1.1035   0.9201   0.9452     miconazole (systemic)   NA   NA   NA   NA   NA   NA     clotrimazole   12 159   1946   0.8037   0.8373   0.8748     clotrimazole   (86.2%)   (13.8%)   (0.777-0.8314)   0.8092-0.8663)   (0.8456-0.9051)     nystatin (local)   NA   NA   NA   NA   NA   NA     nystatin (systemic)   40   13   1.0301   1.0595   1.0842     (local)   (79.82%)   (20.18%)   (1.9841-1.1731)   (1.0537-1.3348)   (1.0531-1.28)     metronidazole   (4 320   1.426   1.2444   1.2449   1.2603     (systemic)   (75.18%)   (24.82%)   (1.1948-1.296)   (1.1926-1.2994)   (1.2071-1.3159)     Type of non-aspirin NSAIDs   (1.0084-1.0151)   (1.0022-1.0089)   (1.0022-1.0091)   (1.0022-1.0091)   (1.0056   (1.0056<	1	4 385	975	1.0014	1.003	1.0435	
$\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	butoconazole	(81.81%)	(18.19%)	(0.941-1.0657)	(0.9407-1.0693)	(0.9787-1.1126)	
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	· 1 (1 1)	10 555	2 629	1.1035	0.9201	0.9452	
$\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	miconazole (local)	(80.06%)	(19.94%)	(1.0604-1.1484)	(0.8169-1.0364)	(0.8381-1.066)	
$\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	miconazole	NIA	NIA	NIA	NTA	NIA	
$\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	(systemic)	NA	NA	INA	INA	NA	
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	-1-+	12 159	1 946	0.8037	0.8373	0.8748	
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	ciotrimazole	(86.2%)	(13.8%)	(0.777-0.8314)	(0.8092-0.8663)	(0.8456-0.9051)	
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	nystatin (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $		40	13	1.0301	1.0595	1.0842	
metronidazole10 8912 7541.12771.18591.1893(local)(79.82%)(20.18%)(1.0841-1.1731)(1.0537-1.3348)(1.0553-1.3402)metronidazole4 3201 4261.24441.24491.2603(systemic)(75.18%)(24.82%)(1.1948-1.296)(1.1926-1.2994)(1.2071-1.3159)Type of non-aspirin NSAIDsnone $369 144$ $81 532$ (1 (reference))1 (reference)1 (reference)diclofenac (local)977 $360$ 1.01181.00551.0056(12078)(26.93%)(1.0086-1.0151)(1.0021-1.0089)(1.0022-1.0091)diclofenac20 7864 8001.00681.00441.0069(systemic)(81.24%)(18.76%)(1.0051.0087)(1.0024-1.0063)(1.0051.0089)naproxen (local)NANANANANAnaproxen (systemic)3 3189901.01071.00861.0082(100%)(0%)(0.9881-1.0459)(0.3997-71.9143)(0.2947-67.0103)ibuprofen (local)NANA9.00725.36154.444(systemic)(100%)(0%)(0.784-1.069)(0.7906-1.0763)(0.8043-1.0884)ibuprofen410.91550.92250.93560.9356(systemic)(100%)(0%)(0.784-1.069)(0.7906-1.0763)(0.8043-1.0884)	nystatin (systemic)	(75.47%)	(24.53%)	(0.8722-1.2165)	(0.8963-1.2523)	(0.9183-1.28)	
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	metronidazole	10 891	2 754	1.1277	1.1859	1.1893	
$\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	(local)	(79.82%)	(20.18%)	(1.0841-1.1731)	(1.0537-1.3348)	(1.0553 - 1.3402)	
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	metronidazole	4 320	1 426	1.2444	1.2449	1.2603	
Type of non-aspirin NSAIDsnone $369\ 144$ ( $(81.91\%)$ ) $81\ 532$ ( $18.09\%)$ 1 (reference)1 (reference)diclofenac (local) $977$ ( $73.07\%)$ $360$ ( $26.93\%)$ $1.0118$ ( $1.0086-1.0151$ ) $1.0055$ ( $1.0021-1.0089$ ) $1.0022-1.0091$ )diclofenac (systemic) $20\ 786$ ( $81.24\%$ ) $4\ 800$ 	(systemic)	(75.18%)	(24.82%)	(1.1948-1.296)	(1.1926-1.2994)	(1.2071-1.3159)	
$01$ $12$ $369\ 144$ (81.91%) $81\ 532$ (18.09%)1 (reference)1 (reference)1 (reference)diclofenac (local) $977$ (73.07%) $360$ (26.93%)1.0118 (1.0086-1.0151)1.0055 (1.0021-1.0089)1.0056 (1.0022-1.0091)diclofenac (systemic) $20\ 786$ (81.24%) $4\ 800$ (18.76%)1.0068 (1.005-1.0087)1.0044 (1.0024-1.0063)1.0069 (1.005-1.0089)naproxen (local)NANANANANAnaproxen (local)NANANANAnaproxen (systemic) $3\ 318$ (77.02%) $990$ (22.98%)1.0107 (1.0088-1.0127)1.0086 (1.0065-1.0106)1.0082 (1.0065-1.0106)celecoxib13 (100%) $0\%$ (0%) $0.9881-1.0459$ ) $0.975-1.0404$ (0.975-1.0404) $(0.2947-67.0103)$ ibuprofen (local)NANA $9.0072$ (0.8167-99.3343) $5.3615$ (0.3997-71.9143) $0.4247-67.0103$ ibuprofen (systemic) $41$ (100%) $0\%$ (0%) $0.784-1.069$ ) $0.7906-1.0763$ ) $0.4483$ (0.8043-1.0884)	Type of non-aspirin N	SAIDs					
none $(81.91\%)$ $(18.09\%)$ I (reference)I (reference)I (reference)diclofenac (local)9773601.01181.00551.0056 $(73.07\%)$ $(26.93\%)$ $(1.0086-1.0151)$ $(1.0021-1.0089)$ $(1.0022-1.0091)$ diclofenac20 7864 8001.00681.00441.0069(systemic) $(81.24\%)$ $(18.76\%)$ $(1.005-1.0087)$ $(1.0024-1.0063)$ $(1.005-1.0089)$ naproxen (local)NANANANANAnaproxen (systemic)3 3189901.01071.00861.0082 $(77.02\%)$ $(22.98\%)$ $(1.0088-1.0127)$ $(1.0065-1.0106)$ $(1.0062-1.0103)$ celecoxib131.01661.00721.0077 $(100\%)$ $(0\%)$ $(0.9881-1.0459)$ $(0.3997-71.9143)$ $(0.2947-67.0103)$ ibuprofen (local)NANA $0.9155$ $0.9225$ $0.9356$ (systemic) $(100\%)$ $(0\%)$ $(0.784-1.069)$ $(0.7906-1.0763)$ $(0.8043-1.0884)$ rafaporihNANA $0.4345$ $0.4443$ $0.4583$		369 144	81 532	1 ( 2 )			
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	none	(81.91%)	(18.09%)	l (reference)	l (reference)	l (reference)	
diclofenac (local) $(73.07\%)$ $(26.93\%)$ $(1.0086-1.0151)$ $(1.0021-1.0089)$ $(1.0022-1.0091)$ diclofenac20 7864 8001.00681.00441.0069 $(systemic)$ $(81.24\%)$ $(18.76\%)$ $(1.005-1.0087)$ $(1.0024-1.0063)$ $(1.005-1.0089)$ naproxen (local)NANANANANAnaproxen (systemic) $3 318$ 990 $1.0107$ $1.0086$ $1.0082$ $(77.02\%)$ $(22.98\%)$ $(1.0088-1.0127)$ $(1.0065-1.0106)$ $(1.0062-1.0103)$ celecoxib13 $1.0166$ $1.0072$ $1.0077$ $(100\%)$ $(0\%)$ $(0.9881-1.0459)$ $(0.975-1.0404)$ $(0.9759-1.0406)$ ibuprofen (local)NANA9.0072 $5.3615$ $4.444$ $(0.8167-99.3343)$ $(0.3997-71.9143)$ $(0.2947-67.0103)$ ibuprofen41 $0.9155$ $0.9225$ $0.9356$ $(systemic)$ $(100\%)$ $(0\%)$ $(0.784-1.069)$ $(0.7906-1.0763)$ $(0.8043-1.0884)$ $rofegovib$ NANA $0.4345$ $0.4443$ $(0.40077)$		977	360	1.0118	1.0055	1.0056	
diclofenac (systemic) $20,786$ (81.24%) $4,800$ (18.76%) $1.0068$ (1.005-1.0087) $1.0044$ (1.0024-1.0063) $1.0069$ (1.005-1.0089)naproxen (local)NANANANANAnaproxen (systemic) $3,318$ (77.02%)990 (22.98%) $1.0107$ (1.0088-1.0127) $1.0086$ (1.0065-1.0106) $1.0082$ (1.0062-1.0103)celecoxib $13$ (100%) $(0\%)$ $(0.9881-1.0459)$ (0.9881-1.0459) $1.0077$ (0.975-1.0404) $(0.9759-1.0406)$ (0.9759-1.0406)ibuprofen (local)NANA9.0072 (0.8167-99.3343) $5.3615$ (0.3997-71.9143) $4.444$ (0.2947-67.0103)ibuprofen41 (100%) $0.9155$ (0.784-1.069) $0.9225$ (0.7906-1.0763) $0.9356$ (0.8043-1.0884)referencipNANA $0.4345$ $0.4443$ $0.4583$ (0.9007	diclotenac (local)	(73.07%)	(26.93%)	(1.0086 - 1.0151)	(1.0021 - 1.0089)	(1.0022 - 1.0091)	
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	diclofenac	20 786	4 800	1.0068	1.0044	1.0069	
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	(systemic)	(81.24%)	(18.76%)	(1.005 - 1.0087)	(1.0024 - 1.0063)	(1.005 - 1.0089)	
naproxen (systemic) $3 \ 318$ (77.02%)990 (22.98%)1.0107 (1.0088-1.0127)1.0086 (1.0065-1.0106)1.0082 (1.0062-1.0103)celecoxib13 (100%)1.0166 (0%)1.0072 (0.9881-1.0459)1.0072 (0.975-1.0404)1.0077 (0.9759-1.0406)ibuprofen (local)NANA9.0072 (0.8167-99.3343)5.3615 (0.3997-71.9143)4.444 (0.2947-67.0103)ibuprofen (systemic)41 (100%)0.9155 (0.784-1.069)0.9225 (0.7906-1.0763)0.9356 (0.8043-1.0884)referencial (systemic)NANA0.43450.44430.4583 (0.0007	naproxen (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $		3 318	990	1.0107	1.0086	1.0082	
celecoxib13 $(100\%)$ 1.0166 $(0\%)$ 1.0072 $(0.9881-1.0459)$ 1.0072 $(0.975-1.0404)$ 1.0077 $(0.9759-1.0406)$ ibuprofen (local)NANA9.0072 $(0.8167-99.3343)$ 5.3615 $(0.3997-71.9143)$ 4.444 $(0.2947-67.0103)$ ibuprofen41 $(100\%)$ 0.9155 $(0.784-1.069)$ 0.9225 $(0.7906-1.0763)$ 0.9356 $(0.8043-1.0884)$ referenzibNANA0.43450.44430.4583 $(0.0007)$	naproxen (systemic)	(77.02%)	(22.98%)	(1.0088 - 1.0127)	(1.0065 - 1.0106)	(1.0062 - 1.0103)	
celecoxib $(100\%)$ $(0\%)$ $(0.9881-1.0459)$ $(0.975-1.0404)$ $(0.9759-1.0406)$ ibuprofen (local)NANA $9.0072$ $5.3615$ $4.444$ $(0.3997-71.9143)$ $(0.2947-67.0103)$ ibuprofen41 $0.9155$ $0.9225$ $0.9356$ $(systemic)$ $(100\%)$ $(0\%)$ $(0.784-1.069)$ $(0.7906-1.0763)$ $(0.8043-1.0884)$ referenzibNANA $0.4345$ $0.4443$ $(0.9007)$	1 1	13		1.0166	1.0072	1.0077	
ibuprofen (local) NA 9.0072 (0.8167-99.3343) 5.3615 (0.3997-71.9143) 4.444 (0.2947-67.0103)   ibuprofen (systemic) 41 (100%) 0.9155 (0%) 0.9225 (0.784-1.069) 0.9225 (0.7906-1.0763) 0.9356 (0.8043-1.0884)   referenzib NA 0.4345 0.4443 0.4583 (0.0007	celecox1b	(100%)	(0%)	(0.9881 - 1.0459)	(0.975 - 1.0404)	(0.9759-1.0406)	
Ibuprofen (local)   NA   NA   (0.8167-99.3343)   (0.3997-71.9143)   (0.2947-67.0103)     ibuprofen (systemic)   41   0.9155   0.9225   0.9356     (0.8067-99.3343)   (0.7906-1.0763)   (0.8043-1.0884)     vofecovib   0.4345   0.4443   0.4583				9.0072	5.3615	4.444	
ibuprofen (systemic)   41 (100%)   0.9155 (0%)   0.9225 (0.784-1.069)   0.9356 (0.7906-1.0763)     referenzib   NA   0.4345   0.4443   0.4583 (0.0007	ibuprofen (local)	NA	NA	(0.8167-99.3343)	(0.3997-71.9143)	(0.2947-67.0103)	
(systemic)   (100%)   (0%)   (0.784-1.069)   (0.7906-1.0763)   (0.8043-1.0884)     referenzib   NA   0.4345   0.4443   0.4583	ibuprofen	41		0.9155	0.9225	0.9356	
referenzia NA 0.4345 0.4443 0.4583	(systemic)	(100%)	(0%)	(0.784-1.069)	(0.7906-1.0763)	(0.8043 - 1.0884)	
rofecovib   NA   NA   0.4345   0.4443   (0.0007)	/			0 42 45	0.4442	0.4583	
101000010 $10A$ $10A$ $1000000000000000000000000000000000000$	rofecoxib	NA	NA	0.4345	0.4443	(0.0007-	
(0.0006-294.6425) (0.0007-296.8996) 306.3025)				(0.0006-294.6425)	(0.0007-296.8996)	306.3025)	
indomethacin NA 0.0012 0.0014 0.0016	indomethacin	NTA	NT A	0.0012	0.0014	0.0016	
(local) NA $(0->1000)$ $(0->1000)$ $(0->1000)$	(local)	NA	NA	(0->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)	
indomethacin 190 64 1.0524 1.0358 1.0436	indomethacin	190	64	1.0524	1.0358	1.0436	
(systemic) (74.8%) (25.2%) (1.0167-1.0892) (0.9982-1.0749) (1.0053-1.0833)	(systemic)	(74.8%)	(25.2%)	(1.0167-1.0892)	(0.9982-1.0749)	(1.0053-1.0833)	
Maternal age at index date	Maternal age at index	date	/	•		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
15 10 15 870 5 031 2.1478 2.1419 2.0551	15 10	15 870	5 031	2.1478	2.1419	2.0551	
(75.93%) (24.07%) (2.0743-2.2239) (2.0686-2.2179) (1.9842-2.1286)	13-19	(75.93%)	(24.07%)	(2.0743-2.2239)	(2.0686-2.2179)	(1.9842-2.1286)	
52 331 10 767 1.394 1.3909 1.3596	20.24	52 331	10 767	1.394	1.3909	1.3596	
(82.94%) (17.06%) (1.3592-1.4296) (1.3562-1.4264) (1.3255-1.3945)	20-24	(82.94%)	(17.06%)	(1.3592-1.4296)	(1.3562-1.4264)	(1.3255-1.3945)	

25-29	144 475 (87.14%)	21 324 (12.86%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
30-34	133 023	25 508	1.2992	1.2985	1.2631
	(83.91%)	(16.09%)	(1.2739-1.325)	(1.2732-1.3243)	(1.2384-1.2883)
35-39	42 413	16 934	2.7051	2.6996	2.6239
	(71.47%)	(28.53%)	(2.6439-2.7678)	(2.6385-2.7622)	(2.5642-2.6851)
40-45	5 711	7 884	9.3532	9.2882	9.128
	(42.01%)	(57.99%)	(9.0137-9.7054)	(8.9507-9.6383)	(8.7944-9.4742)

Table 15.F. Sensitivity analysis 5 of spontaneous abortions: cases and controls restricted to pregnancies with reported AFP screening test, drug exposure in the last 16 weeks before reported date of AFP screening test. (Amendment 2, gynecology anti-infective exposure expressed in cure numbers).

	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*		
Variable	N =	N =	amida	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)
	440 917	5391	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted $(2)$
Type of gynecology an	ti-infectives				
	398 108	4 919	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
none	(98.78%)	(1.22%)	I (Telefence)	(reference)	(reference)
butacanazala	3 438	26	0.6281	0.6408	0.643
butoconazore	(99.25%)	(0.75%)	(0.438-0.9006)	(0.4468-0.919)	(0.4486-0.9216)
missensels (lessl)	16 201	220	1.1171	1.0774	1.1007
miconazole (local)	(98.66%)	(1.34%)	(0.9883-1.2626)	(0.7312-1.5876)	(0.7434-1.6297)
miconazole (systemic)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
alatrimanala	22 663	222	0.9044	0.9292	0.9618
ciotrimazole	(99.03%)	(0.97%)	(0.8271-0.9889)	(0.8505-1.0153)	(0.8804-1.0507)
nystatin (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
	26		0	0	0
nystatin (systemic)	(100%)	(0%)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)
	17 020	229	1.1194	1.069	1.0641
metronidazole (local)	(98.67%)	(1.33%)	(0.9924-1.2627)	(0.7281-1.5696)	(0.7214-1.5697)
metronidazole	3 049	46	1.1848	1.1758	1.1963
(systemic)	(98.51%)	(1.49%)	(0.9773-1.4364)	(0.9647-1.4332)	(0.9821-1.4573)
Type of non-aspirin NS	SAIDs				
nono	429 293	5 225	1 (rafaranaa)	1 (rafaranaa)	1 (reference)
none	(98.8%)	(1.2%)	1 (reference)	(reference)	1 (reference)
dialafanaa (laasl)	654	14	1.0099	1.0066	1.0065
diciolenac (local)	(97.9%)	(2.1%)	(0.9959-1.0241)	(0.9914-1.0221)	(0.9917-1.0215)
dialafanaa (austamia)	9 756	136	1.0128	1.0101	1.0123
diciolenac (systemic)	(98.63%)	(1.37%)	(1.0034-1.0224)	(1.0007-1.0196)	(1.0031-1.0216)
naproxen (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
nonnovan (avatamia)	1 321	21	1.0078	1.0049	1.0047
naproxen (systemic)	(98.44%)	(1.56%)	(0.9962-1.0196)	(0.9933-1.0168)	(0.9931-1.0165)
aalaaawib	NIA	NIA	0.608	0.2493	0.2541
celecoxib	NA	NA	(0.0001->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)
ibuprofen (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
:1	19		0.0031	0	0
iouproien (systemic)	(100%)	(0%)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)
rofocovib	NIA	NIA	0.4686	0.1133	0.117
TOTECOXID	INA	INA	(0->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)

indomethacin (local)	NA	NA	0.0128 (0->1000)	0 (0->1000)	0 (0->1000)
indomethacin	93		1.0002	0.9911	1.0042
(systemic)	(100%)	(0%)	(0.7653-1.3071)	(0.7547-1.3016)	(0.7652-1.3178)
Maternal age at index of	late				
15 10	16 206	279	2.0563	2.0479	2.0204
13-19	(98.31%)	(1.69%)	(1.806-2.3412)	(1.7986-2.3318)	(1.7744-2.3006)
20.24	58 546	620	1.2649	1.2624	1.2547
20-24	(98.95%)	(1.05%)	(1.1498-1.3915)	(1.1475-1.3887)	(1.1405-1.3803)
25.20	163 158	1 366	1 (rafaranaa)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
23-29	(99.17%)	(0.83%)	I (IEIEIEIEE)	I (IEIEIEIEE)	I (IEIEIEIICE)
20.24	151 745	1 764	1.3885	1.3891	1.3532
50-54	(98.85%)	(1.15%)	(1.2933-1.4906)	(1.2939-1.4913)	(1.2603-1.4531)
25.20	45 408	1 079	2.8382	2.8368	2.7573
55-57	(97.68%)	(2.32%)	(2.6187-3.0762)	(2.6173-3.0748)	(2.5434-2.9893)
40.45	5 854	283	5.7742	5.7459	5.5729
40-45	(95.39%)	(4.61%)	(5.0671-6.58)	(5.0418-6.5485)	(4.8886-6.353)

Table 15.G. Sensitivity analysis 6 of spontaneous abortions: cases also include pregnancies without identified pregnancy outcome. (Amendment 2, gynecology anti-infective exposure expressed in cure numbers).

	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*		
Variable	N =	N =	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)
	492 424	268 671	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)
Type of gynecology an	ti-infectives				
none	453 768	247 332	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
none	(64.72%)	(35.28%)	r (reference)	r (reference)	r (reference)
butoconazola	4 549	3 1 5 2	1.2401	1.2603	1.3246
butoconazore	(59.07%)	(40.93%)	(1.1909-1.2914)	(1.2084-1.3143)	(1.27-1.3817)
miconazola (local)	14 042	8 786	1.1401	0.7751	0.7984
miconazore (rocar)	(61.51%)	(38.49%)	(1.1122-1.1687)	(0.7181-0.8366)	(0.7394-0.8622)
miconazole	NA	NA	ΝΑ	NA	NA
(systemic)	INA	INA	INA	INA	INA
alotrimozola	18 652	6 1 3 4	0.7164	0.7315	0.763
cioumiazoie	(75.25%)	(24.75%)	(0.7017-0.7314)	(0.7161-0.7472)	(0.747-0.7794)
nystatin (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
nystatin (systemia)	36	38	1.1196	1.1212	1.1448
nystatin (systemic)	(48.65%)	(51.35%)	(0.9838-1.2742)	(0.9766-1.2872)	(0.9967-1.3149)
matronidazala (lagal)	14 603	9 535	1.1958	1.422	1.4184
metromuazore (rocar)	(60.5%)	(39.5%)	(1.1673-1.2251)	(1.3195-1.5326)	(1.3155-1.5294)
metronidazole	3 883	5 179	1.7898	1.7003	1.7233
(systemic)	(42.85%)	(57.15%)	(1.7367-1.8445)	(1.6472-1.7552)	(1.6692-1.7791)
Type of non-aspirin N	SAIDs				
	471 778	247 596	1 (4262424 22)	1 (100 forman a)	1 (100 former a.a.)
none	(65.58%)	(34.42%)	I (reference)	I (reference)	1 (reference)
1: -1 - f (1 1)	923	1 286	1.0246	1.0098	1.0101
diciotenac (local)	(41.78%)	(58.22%)	(1.0217-1.0275)	(1.0069-1.0127)	(1.0073-1.013)
dialafanaa (avata	17 364	16 562	1.038	1.0332	1.0364
diciotenac (systemic)	(51.18%)	(48.82%)	(1.0365-1.0395)	(1.0317-1.0348)	(1.0349-1.038)
naproxen (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA

	2 639	4 288	1.0323	1.027	1.0271
naproxen (systemic)	(38.1%)	(61.9%)	(1.0306-1.034)	(1.0252-1.0287)	(1.0254-1.0289)
aalaaawib	10	21	1.0533	1.0437	1.0421
celecoxid	(32.26%)	(67.74%)	(1.0155-1.0926)	(1.0076-1.081)	(1.0063-1.0791)
ibuprofen (local)	NA	NA	2.7492 (0.4594-16.4533)	2.1091 (0.3146- 14.1404)	1.9493 (0.279-13.6182)
ibuprofen (systemic)	26 (68.42%)	12 (31.58%)	1.0338 (0.9766-1.0943)	1.035 (0.9745-1.0993)	1.045 (0.9836-1.1102)
rofecoxib	NA	NA	0.417 (0.0131-13.2247)	0.4286 (0.0124- 14.7936)	0.4379 (0.0125- 15.3205)
indomethacin (local)	NA	NA	0.4528 (0.0866-2.3679)	0.4828 (0.0961-2.4255)	0.5251 (0.106-2.6016)
indomethacin	155	243	1.1411	1.114	1.1239
(systemic)	(38.94%)	(61.06%)	(1.1098-1.1733)	(1.0822-1.1467)	(1.0915-1.1572)
Maternal age at index of	late				
15-19	20 629 (50.38%)	20 320 (49.62%)	2.7358 (2.678-2.7949)	2.7345 (2.6764-2.7938)	2.6712 (2.6142-2.7294)
20-24	66 199 (63.19%)	38 566 (36.81%)	1.6181 (1.5932-1.6433)	1.614 (1.5891-1.6392)	1.5854 (1.5609-1.6104)
25-29	177 749 (73.53%)	63 998 (26.47%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
30-34	166 639 (69.44%)	73 336 (30.56%)	1.2223 (1.2071-1.2377)	1.2217 (1.2065-1.2372)	1.1963 (1.1813-1.2115)
35-39	53 774 (53.43%)	46 873 (46.57%)	2.421 (2.3841-2.4584)	2.4032 (2.3665-2.4405)	2.3627 (2.3264-2.3995)
40-45	7 434 (22.52%)	25 578 (77.48%)	9.5562 (9.2983-9.8213)	9.2761 (9.0247-9.5345)	9.2447 (8.9935-9.503)

#### 15.2.2. Detailed results on spontaneous abortion (Amendment 2, by DOTs)

Table 15.H. Main analysis of spontaneous abortions (Amendment 2, all drug exposure expressed in DOTs)

	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*		
Variable	N =	N =	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)
	492 424	127 079	crude	aujusicu (1)	aujusicu (2)
Type of gynecology an	nti-infectives				
none	453 768	119 345	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
none	(79.18%)	(20.82%)	T (Tereference)		I (Itelefelice)
butaconazola	4 549	1 105	0.9425	0.9579	1.0493
outoconazore	(80.46%)	(19.54%)	(0.885-1.0039)	(0.8976-1.0221)	(0.9833-1.1198)
missnarols (loss)	14 042	3 153	0.987	0.9927	0.9972
miconazole (local)	(81.66%)	(18.34%)	(0.9833-0.9907)	(0.9806-1.0049)	(0.9848-1.0096)
miconazole					
(systemic)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
1,	18 652	2 391	0.9206	0.9281	0.9394
clotrimazole	(88.64%)	(11.36%)	(0.9154-0.9258)	(0.9229-0.9334)	(0.9341-0.9447)
nystatin (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
	36	14	1 0126	1 0176	1 0224
nystatin (systemic)	(72%)	(28%)	(0.991-1.0345)	(0.9957-1.0401)	(1,0003-1,0449)
	14 603	3 311	0.988	0.9917	0.9928
metronidazole (local)	(81.52%)	(18/18%)	$(0.98/3_0.9916)$	$(0.9799_{-1}0037)$	(0.9920) $(0.9807_1.00/9)$
matranidazala	(01.5270)	(10.4070)	1 1756	1 2085	(0.9007-1.00+9)
(avatamia)	3 883	(21, 20/)	1.1/30 (1.1559 1.1057)	(1.2003)	(1,2143) (1,1027,1,2262)
(Systemic)	$\frac{(00.070)}{CAID}$	(31.270)	(1.1336-1.1937)	(1.10/1-1.2302)	(1.1927-1.2303)
Type of non-aspirin N	SAIDS	110 (41			
none	4/1//8	119 641	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
	(/9.//%)	(20.23%)	1 0101	1 0020	1.0000
diclofenac (local)	923	418	1.0131	1.0028	1.0029
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(68.83%)	(31.1%)	(1.0099-1.0164)	(0.9993-1.0062)	(0.9994-1.0064)
diclofenac (systemic)	17 364	6 062	1.0204	1.018	1.0216
	(74.12%)	(25.88%)	(1.0186-1.0222)	(1.0161-1.0199)	(1.0197-1.0236)
naproxen (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
naproxen (systemic)	2 639	1 221	1.0172	1.0146	1.0145
naproxen (systemic)	(68.37%)	(31.63%)	(1.0152-1.0192)	(1.0125-1.0166)	(1.0124-1.0166)
calacovib	10		1.0197	1.0101	1.0119
CEIECOXID	(100%)	(0%)	(0.9879-1.0526)	(0.9734-1.0482)	(0.9768-1.0483)
iburrator (lacel)	NIA	NIA	3.875	2.7069	2.4094
Ibuproten (local)	INA	INA	(0.5458-27.5091)	(0.3193-22.9497)	(0.2508-23.1437)
	26		0.9959	1.007	1.0249
ibuproten (systemic)	(100%)	(0%)	(0.9034-1.0978)	(0.9121-1.1117)	(0.9285-1.1314)
a 11			0.3969	0.404	0.4263
rofecoxib	NA	NA	(0.001 - 156.8777)	(0.0009 - 174.2449)	(0.0009-193.2488)
			0.0066	0.0014	0.002
indomethacin (local)	NA	NA	(0 > 1000)	(0 - > 1000)	(0 > 1000)
indomethacin	155	73	1 0813	1.0585	1 0694
(systemic)	(67.98%)	(32 02%)	(1.0454 - 1.1184)	(1.0196-1.0988)	(1.0294 - 1.1109)
Maternal age at index		(32.0270)	(1.01311.1104)	(1.01)0 1.0)00)	(1.02) (1.110))
	20.620	7 250	2 0 4 2 5	2 0216	1 0192
15-19	20 029	(26.270/)	(1.0846.2.1041)	(1.073.2.002)	(1.9103)
	(13.1370)	(20.2770)	(1.9640-2.1041)	(1.975-2.092)	(1.0023-1.9737)
20-24	00 199	13 839	1.3/23	1.3070	1.5199
	(80.69%)	(19.31%)	(1.3436-1.4015)	(1.339-1.3969)	(1.2921-1.3482)

25-29	177 749 (85.15%)	30 992 (14.85%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
30-34	166 639	36 857	1.2685	1.2656	1.2282
	(81.89%)	(18.11%)	(1.2477-1.2897)	(1.2448-1.2867)	(1.208-1.2488)
35-39	53 774	24 613	2.6251	2.6095	2.5492
	(68.6%)	(31.4%)	(2.5749-2.6763)	(2.5595-2.6605)	(2.5-2.5994)
40-45	7 434	11 428	8.8167	8.6794	8.5101
	(39.41%)	(60.59%)	(8.5424-9.0997)	(8.4088-8.9587)	(8.2428-8.7861)

Table 15.I. Sensitivity analysis 1 of spontaneous abortions: drug exposure period narrowed to
60 days before index date (Amendment 2, all drug exposure expressed in DOTs).

	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*					
Variable	N =	N =	<b>1</b> -	adjusted (1)	- dimente d (2)			
	492 424	127 079	crude		adjusted (2)			
Type of gynecology anti-infectives								
	466 732	122 605 (20.8%)	1 (	1 (	1 (			
none	(79.2%)		1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)			
1 4 1	1 866	476	0.9841	1.0193	1.0333			
butoconazole	(79.68%)	(20.32%)	(0.8926-1.085)	(0.9218-1.1271)	(0.934-1.1432)			
· 1 (1 1)	8 588	1 716	0.975	1.0016	1.0066			
miconazole (local)	(83.35%)	(16.65%)	(0.97-0.98)	(0.9851-1.0184)	(0.9896-1.0238)			
miconazole (systemic)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA			
alatimanala	14 870	1 578	0.8921	0.9015	0.9141			
ciotrimazole	(90.41%)	(9.59%)	(0.8856-0.8986)	(0.8949-0.9082)	(0.9074-0.9209)			
nystatin (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA			
	11		1.0208	1.0268	1.0319			
nystatin (systemic)	(100%)	(0%)	(0.9849-1.0581)	(0.9896-1.0653)	(0.9941-1.0711)			
	8 996	1 804	0.9754	0.9694	0.9677			
metronidazole (local)	(83.3%)	(16.7%)	(0.9705 - 0.9803)	(0.9538-0.9854)	(0.9517-0.984)			
metronidazole	1 224	936	1.3931	1.4553	1.4729			
(systemic)	(56.67%)	(43.33%)	(1.3553-1.4319)	(1.4136-1.4983)	(1.4302-1.5169)			
Type of non-aspirin N	SAIDs		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	• • • / · · /				
none	487 333 (79.76%)	123 688 (20.24%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)			
	404	221	1.0188	0.9999	1.0009			
diclotenac (local)	(64.64%)	(35.36%)	(1.0134 - 1.0242)	(0.9935 - 1.0063)	(0.9944 - 1.0074)			
	4 227	2 681	1.0568	1.0512	1.0566			
diclotenac (systemic)	(61.19%)	(38.81%)	(1.053-1.0605)	(1.0474-1.0551)	(1.0527-1.0606)			
naproxen (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA			
	527	577	1.0416	1.0365	1.036			
naproxen (systemic)	(47.74%)	(52.26%)	(1.0375-1.0457)	(1.0322-1.0407)	(1.0317-1.0403)			
aalaaawib	NIA	NIA	1.0732	1.0536	1.0623			
celecoxio	INA	INA	(0.9821-1.1728)	(0.9468-1.1724)	(0.9564-1.1799)			
iburratar (lacal)	NA	NIA	7.75	4.6041	3.6108			
ibupioten (local)	INA	INA	(0.7027-85.4691)	(0.3472-61.0462)	(0.2493-52.3006)			
ibuprofen (systemia)	NA	NA	1.4319	1.443	1.607			
ibupioien (systemie)	INA	INA	(0.5918-3.4648)	(0.5896-3.5318)	(0.6545-3.9454)			
rofecovib	NA	NΔ	0.4803	0.4899	0.4529			
		11/1	(0.0061-37.7064)	(0.0061-39.3437)	(0.0003-599.5739)			
indomethacin (local)	NA	NΔ	0.0448	0.0182	0.0113			
muomemacin (iocal)	INA	INA	(0->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)			

indomethacin	26	30	1.2166	1.1806	1.196			
(systemic)	(46.43%)	(53.57%)	(1.1274-1.3129)	(1.0824-1.2876)	(1.0961-1.305)			
Maternal age at index date								
15 10	20 629	7 350	2.0435	2.0268	1.9541			
13-19	(73.73%)	(26.27%)	(1.9846-2.1041)	(1.9683-2.0871)	(1.8972-2.0126)			
20.24	66 199	15 839	1.3723	1.3672	1.3358			
20-24	(80.69%)	(19.31%)	(1.3436-1.4015)	(1.3385-1.3964)	(1.3076-1.3645)			
25.20	177 749	30 992	1 (rafaranaa)	1 (rafaranca)	1 (reference)			
23-29	(85.15%)	(14.85%)	I (IEIEIEIEE)	I (IEIEIEIEE)				
30.34	166 639	36 857	1.2685	1.2642	1.2042			
50-54	(81.89%)	(18.11%)	(1.2477-1.2897)	(1.2434-1.2853)	(1.1843-1.2245)			
35-39	53 774	24 613	2.6251	2.6012	2.4543			
	(68.6%)	(31.4%)	(2.5749-2.6763)	(2.5513-2.652)	(2.4068-2.5028)			
40.45	7 434	11 428	8.8167	8.6434	8.2265			
40-45	(39.41%)	(60.59%)	(8.5424-9.0997)	(8.3737-8.9218)	(7.9675-8.4939)			

	-		-		
	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*		
Variable	N = 492.424	N = 127.079	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)
Type of gynecology ar	ti-infectives	12/ 0/2			
<u> </u>	475 428	124 205			
none	(79.29%)	(20.71%)	1	1	1
butoconazola	1 086	222	0.7905	0.834	0.8358
butoconazoic	(83.03%)	(16.97%)	(0.6851-0.912)	(0.7201-0.9658)	(0.7211-0.9687)
miconazole (local)	6 066 (85.45%)	1 033 (14.55%)	0.9592 (0.9529-0.9656)	1.0133 (0.9915-1.0356)	1.0177 (0.9953-1.0406)
miconazole (systemic)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
clotrimazole	9 436 (89.81%)	1 071 (10.19%)	0.898 (0.8898-0.9062)	0.9071 (0.8988-0.9154)	0.9208 (0.9124-0.9294)
nystatin (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
nystatin (systemic)	NA	NA	0.9691	0.9759	0.983
	( 101	1.000	(0.8844-1.0619)	(0.8893-1.0709)	(0.8944-1.0805)
metronidazole (local)	6 424 (85.51%)	1 089 (14.49%)	0.9589 (0.9527-0.965)	0.9404 (0.9206-0.9606)	0.9394 (0.9191-0.96)
metronidazole	741	654	1.4733	1.5787	1.5988
(systemic)	(53.12%)	(46.88%)	(1.4224-1.526)	(1.5204 - 1.6392)	(1.5388-1.6611)
Type of non-aspirin N	SAIDs				
	490 465	125 528			
none	(79.62%)	(20.38%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
diclofenac (local)	210	121	1.0224	0.9952	0.9959
dicioicnac (local)	(63.44%)	(36.56%)	(1.0138-1.031)	(0.9849-1.0056)	(0.9855-1.0065)
diclofenac (systemic)	1 602	1 175	1.0701	1.0625	1.0679
dicionenae (systemic)	(57.69%)	(42.31%)	(1.0638-1.0764)	(1.0561-1.0689)	(1.0613-1.0745)
naproxen (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
nonrovon (systemia)	176	290	1.0581	1.0511	1.0506
naproxen (systemic)	(37.77%)	(62.23%)	(1.0512-1.0651)	(1.0439-1.0583)	(1.0433-1.058)
calacovib	NA	NA	1.0701	1.0334	1.0462
CERCOXIO	INA	INA	(0.9316-1.2291)	(0.8812-1.2119)	(0.9001-1.2161)
			7 75	1 5931	3.6226
ibuprofen (local)	NA	NA	(0.7027-85.4691)	(0.3461-60.9637)	(0.2501-
			(0.7027 05.1091)	(0.5101 00.9057)	52.4673)
ibunrofen (systemic)	NA	NA	52.4148	64.8806	68.4129
iouproteii (systemie)	1 1 1 1	1 1 1	(0->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)
rofecovib	NΔ	NΔ	0.9112	0.8859	0.8941
TOTECONIO	142 1	1 1 1 1	(0.5172-1.6053)	(0.3484-2.2526)	(0.3516-2.2735)
indomethacin (local)	NA	NA	0.0739	0.0483	0.0492
Indomethaein (local)	142 1	1 1 1 1	(0->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)
indomethacin	10	19	1.3563	1.2931	1.3097
(systemic)	(34.48%)	(65.52%)	(1.1979-1.5355)	(1.1325-1.4766)	(1.1472-1.4952)
Maternal age at index	date				
15-19	20 629	7 350	2.0435	2.0325	1.9702
1,5=1.7	(73.73%)	(26.27%)	(1.9846-2.1041)	(1.9738-2.0929)	(1.9129-2.0292)
20-24	66 199	15 839	1.3723	1.369	1.3423
20-27	(80.69%)	(19.31%)	(1.3436-1.4015)	(1.3404-1.3983)	(1.314-1.3712)

Table 15.J. Sensitivity analysis 2 of spontaneous abortions: drug exposure period narrowed to30 days before index date (Amendment 2, all drug exposure expressed in DOTs).

25-29	177 749 (85.15%)	30 992 (14.85%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
30-34	166 639	36 857	1.2685	1.2658	1.1995
	(81.89%)	(18.11%)	(1.2477-1.2897)	(1.245-1.2869)	(1.1796-1.2197)
35-39	53 774	24 613	2.6251	2.6092	2.4334
	(68.6%)	(31.4%)	(2.5749-2.6763)	(2.5592-2.6602)	(2.3863-2.4815)
40-45	7 434	11 428	8.8167	8.7017	8.1999
	(39.41%)	(60.59%)	(8.5424-9.0997)	(8.4304-8.9818)	(7.9417-8.4665)

Table 15.K. Sensitivity analysis 3 of spontaneous abortions: controls include all live births and
stillbirths (Amendment 2, all drug exposure expressed in DOTs).

	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*			
Variable	N =	N =	1	1' ( 1 (1)	1. (1(2))	
	496 204	127 079	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)	
Type of gynecology ar	ti-infectives					
	457 366	119 345	1 (426242422)	1 (2006-2000-00)	1 (426242422)	
none	(79.31%)	(20.69%)	I (reference)	I (reference)	I (reference)	
hute concercio	4 572	1 105	0.945	0.9605	1.0527	
butoconazole	(80.54%)	(19.46%)	(0.8873-1.0065)	(0.9002-1.0249)	(0.9865-1.1233)	
miconazola (local)	14 113	3 1 5 3	0.9873	0.9931	0.9976	
miconazole (local)	(81.74%)	(18.26%)	(0.9835-0.991)	(0.981-1.0054)	(0.9853-1.01)	
miconazole	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	
(systemic)	INA	INA	INA	INA	INA	
alotrimozola	18 715	2 391	0.9211	0.9286	0.9398	
ciotimiazoie	(88.67%)	(11.33%)	(0.9159-0.9263)	(0.9234-0.9339)	(0.9345-0.9451)	
nystatin (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	
nustatin (sustamia)	36	14	1.0128	1.0179	1.0226	
nystatin (systemic)	(72%)	(28%)	(0.9913-1.0348)	(0.9959-1.0403)	(1.0005-1.0451)	
matranidazala (la sal)	14 678	3 311	0.9882	0.9916	0.9926	
metromdazole (local)	(81.59%)	(18.41%)	(0.9846-0.9919)	(0.9797-1.0036)	(0.9806-1.0048)	
metronidazole	3 917	1 761	1.1752	1.2075	1.213	
(systemic)	(68.99%)	(31.01%)	(1.1555-1.1953)	(1.1862-1.2291)	(1.1915-1.2349)	
Type of non-aspirin N	SAIDs					
nono	475 342	119 641	1 (reference)	1 (rafaranaa)	1 (reference)	
none	(79.89%)	(20.11%)	I (lelelence)	I (Telefence)	I (reference)	
dialafanaa (laaal)	934	418	1.0129	1.0026	1.0026	
uiciotellac (local)	(69.08%)	(30.92%)	(1.0097-1.0161)	(0.9991-1.006)	(0.9991-1.0061)	
dialafanaa (systemia)	17 542	6 062	1.0202	1.0177	1.0214	
ulciotellac (systellinc)	(74.32%)	(25.68%)	(1.0183-1.022)	(1.0158-1.0196)	(1.0194-1.0233)	
naproxen (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA	
nanrovan (systemia)	2 669	1 221	1.017	1.0143	1.0142	
naproxen (systemic)	(68.61%)	(31.39%)	(1.015-1.0189)	(1.0122-1.0164)	(1.0121-1.0163)	
calacovib	11		1.0192	1.0097	1.0116	
celecoxio	(100%)	(0%)	(0.9876-1.0519)	(0.9734-1.0473)	(0.9767-1.0478)	
iburrafan (lagal)	NA	NA	3.9047	2.7325	2.4296	
ibupioien (local)	INA	INA	(0.55-27.7203)	(0.3229-23.125)	(0.2537-23.2707)	
iburrafan (gustamia)	26		0.9964	1.0076	1.0254	
iouproten (systemic)	(100%)	(0%)	(0.904-1.0984)	(0.9127-1.1123)	(0.929-1.1318)	
			0 3073	0.4043	0 4263	
rofecoxib	NA	NA	(0.001_157.3780)	(0.0009-	(0.0009 103 1877)	
			(0.001 - 137.3709)	174,739)	(0.0007-195.4077)	

PASS final report

indomethacin (local)	NA	NA	0.0067 (0->1000)	0.0014 (0->1000)	0.002 (0->1000)
indomethacin	157	73	1.0806	1.0577	1.0687
(systemic)	(68.26%)	(31.74%)	(1.0449-1.1176)	(1.0191-1.0979)	(1.0289-1.11)
Maternal age at index of	date				
15 10	20 953	7 350	2.0234	2.0117	1.8993
15-19	(74.03%)	(25.97%)	(1.9652-2.0833)	(1.9537-2.0714)	(1.8442-1.956)
20.24	66 839	15 839	1.3669	1.3622	1.3141
20-24	(80.84%)	(19.16%)	(1.3384-1.3961)	(1.3337-1.3913)	(1.2864-1.3423)
25.20	178 770	30 992	1 (reference)	1 (1262100000)	1 (
25-29	(85.23%)	(14.77%)	I (lelelence)	(reference)	I (Telefence)
20.24	167 744	36 857	1.2674	1.2644	1.2274
30-34	(81.99%)	(18.01%)	(1.2467-1.2885)	(1.2437-1.2855)	(1.2072-1.248)
25.20	54 329	24 613	2.6132	2.5975	2.5386
35-39	(68.82%)	(31.18%)	(2.5633-2.6641)	(2.5477-2.6482)	(2.4897-2.5885)
10.45	7 569	11 428	8.7092	8.5733	8.4073
40-45	(39.84%)	(60.16%)	(8.4395-8.9874)	(8.3072-8.8478)	(8.1445-8.6787)

	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*				
Variable	N =	N =	crude adjusted (1)		adjusted $(2)$		
393823 87 448		87 448	crude	aujusteu (1)	aujusicu (2)		
Type of gynecology anti-infectives							
none	364 736 (81.82%)	81 047 (18.18%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)		
butoconazole	4 385 (81.81%)	975 (18.19%)	0.9993 (0.9349-1.0681)	0.9958 (0.9298-1.0664)	1.0421 (0.9728-1.1163)		
miconazole (local)	10 555 (80.06%)	2 629 (19.94%)	1.0113 (1.0072-1.0155)	0.9919 (0.9787-1.0053)	0.9943 (0.9809-1.0079)		
miconazole (systemic)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA		
clotrimazole	12 159 (86.2%)	1 946 (13.8%)	0.9639 (0.9583-0.9695)	0.9706 (0.9649-0.9763)	0.9782 (0.9725-0.984)		
nystatin (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA		
nystatin (systemic)	40 (75.47%)	13 (24.53%)	1.0087 (0.9887-1.0291)	1.0122 (0.9919-1.033)	1.0155 (0.9952-1.0362)		
metronidazole (local)	10 891 (79.82%)	2 754 (20.18%)	1.013 (1.0089-1.0171)	1.0173 (1.0039-1.0308)	1.0181 (1.0045-1.0317)		
metronidazole	4 320	1 426	1.1172	1.1201	1.1237		
(systemic)	(75.18%)	(24.82%)	(1.0975-1.1373)	(1.0994-1.1412)	(1.1028-1.1449)		
Type of non-aspirin N	SAIDs	1					
none	369 144 (81.91%)	81 532 (18.09%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)		
diclofenac (local)	977 (73.07%)	360 (26.93%)	1.0118 (1.0086-1.0151)	1.0055 (1.0021-1.0089)	1.0056 (1.0022-1.0091)		
diclofenac (systemic)	20 786 (81.24%)	4 800 (18.76%)	1.0068 (1.005-1.0087)	1.0043 (1.0024-1.0063)	1.0069 (1.0049-1.0088)		
naproxen (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA		
naproxen (systemic)	3 318 (77.02%)	990 (22.98%)	1.0107 (1.0088-1.0127)	1.0085 (1.0065-1.0105)	1.0082 (1.0061-1.0102)		
celecoxib	13 (100%)	(0%)	1.0166 (0.9881-1.0459)	1.0072 (0.975-1.0405)	1.0078 (0.9759-1.0406)		
ibuprofen (local)	NA	NA	9.0072 (0.8167-99.3343)	5.3667 (0.4001-71.9881)	4.4512 (0.2951-67.1357)		
ibuprofen (systemic)	41 (100%)	(0%)	0.9155 (0.784-1.069)	0.9213 (0.79-1.0744)	0.9339 (0.803-1.086)		
rofecoxib	NA	NA	0.4345 (0.0006-294.6425)	0.4444 (0.0007-296.9344)	0.4582 (0.0007-306.2043)		
indomethacin (local)	NA	NA	0.0012 (0->1000)	0.0014 (0->1000)	0.0016 (0->1000)		
indomethacin	190	64	1.0524	1.0358	1.0436		
(systemic)	(74.8%)	(25.2%)	(1.0167-1.0892)	(0.9982-1.0748)	(1.0054-1.0833)		
Maternal age at index	date						
15-19	15 870 (75.93%)	5 031 (24.07%)	2.1478 (2.0743-2.2239)	2.1429 (2.0695-2.2189)	2.055 (1.9841-2.1285)		
20-24	52 331 (82.94%)	10 767 (17.06%)	1.394 (1.3592-1.4296)	1.3911 (1.3565-1.4267)	1.3594 (1.3253-1.3943)		
25-29	144 475 (87.14%)	21 324 (12.86%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)		

Table 15.L. Sensitivity analysis 4 of spontaneous abortions: replication of the published sensitivity analysis of the Rosa study. (Amendment 2, all drug exposure expressed in DOTs).

Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016 CONFIDENTIAL

30-34	133 023	25 508	1.2992	1.2985	1.2631
	(83.91%)	(16.09%)	(1.2739-1.325)	(1.2732-1.3243)	(1.2384-1.2883)
35-39	42 413	16 934	2.7051	2.6998	2.6242
	(71.47%)	(28.53%)	(2.6439-2.7678)	(2.6386-2.7624)	(2.5644-2.6854)
40-45	5 711	7 884	9.3532	9.2925	9.1328
	(42.01%)	(57.99%)	(9.0137-9.7054)	(8.9549-9.6428)	(8.7991-9.4793)

Table 15.M. Sensitivity analysis 5 of spontaneous abortions: cases and controls restricted to pregnancies with reported AFP screening test, drug exposure in the last 16 weeks before reported date of AFP screening test. (Amendment 2, all drug exposure expressed in DOTs).

	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*					
Variable	N =	N =	orude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)			
	440 917	5391	Clude	aujusicu (1)	aujusicu (2)			
Type of gynecology anti-infectives								
none	398 108	4 919	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)			
	(98.78%)	(1.22%)	1 (	1 (	1 (			
butoconazole	3 438	26	0.6114	0.6243	0.6266			
	(99.25%)	(0.75%)	(0.419-0.8922)	(0.4276-0.9114)	(0.4292-0.9148)			
miconazole (local)	16 201	220	1.0106	1.0106	1.0126			
······································	(98.66%)	(1.34%)	(0.9975-1.0238)	(0.9681-1.055)	(0.9695-1.0576)			
miconazole	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA			
(systemic)					0.000			
clotrimazole	22 663	222	0.9771	0.9827	0.9892			
	(99.03%)	(0.97%)	(0.9611-0.9932)	(0.9667-0.9989)	(0.9/31-1.0056)			
nystatin (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA			
nystatin (systemic)	26		0.6817	0.5894	0.5928			
nystatin (systemic)	(100%)	(0%)	(0.003-152.9635)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)			
metronidazole (local)	17 020	229	1.0104	1.0025	1.0023			
metromazore (rocar)	(98.67%)	(1.33%)	(0.9977-1.0234)	(0.961-1.0458)	(0.9604-1.0461)			
metronidazole	3 049	46	1.0857	1.0878	1.0928			
(systemic)	(98.51%)	(1.49%)	(0.9967-1.1827)	(0.9968-1.1872)	(1.002-1.192)			
Type of non-aspirin NS	SAIDs							
nona	429 293	5 225	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)			
	(98.8%)	(1.2%)						
dialofanaa (local)	654	14	1.0099	1.0066	1.0065			
	(97.9%)	(2.1%)	(0.9959-1.0241)	(0.9914-1.0221)	(0.9917-1.0215)			
dialafanaa (gystamia)	9 756	136	1.0128	1.0101	1.0123			
	(98.63%)	(1.37%)	(1.0034-1.0224)	(1.0007-1.0196)	(1.0031-1.0216)			
naproxen (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA			
nonnorran (avatamia)	1 321	21	1.0078	1.005	1.0048			
naproxen (systemic)	(98.44%)	(1.56%)	(0.9962-1.0196)	(0.9933-1.0168)	(0.9931-1.0165)			
aalaaawib			0.608	0.4111	0.4163			
celecoxib	INA	INA	(0.0001->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)			
ibuprofen (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA			
	19		0.0031	0.0015	0.0015			
ibuproten (systemic)	(100%)	(0%)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)			
C '1			0.4686	0.2313	0.2388			
rofecoxib	NA	NA	(0->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)			
			0.0128	0.0001	0.0002			
indomethacin (local)	NA	NA	(0->1000)	(0->1000)	(0->1000)			

indomethacin	93		1.0002	0.991	1.004		
(systemic)	(100%)	(0%)	(0.7653-1.3071)	(0.7546-1.3014)	(0.7651-1.3176)		
Maternal age at index date							
15 10	16 206	279	2.0563	2.0469	2.0194		
13-19	(98.31%)	(1.69%)	(1.806-2.3412)	(1.7977-2.3306)	(1.7734-2.2994)		
20.24	58 546	620	1.2649	1.2623	1.2547		
20-24	(98.95%)	(1.05%)	(1.1498-1.3915)	(1.1475-1.3886)	(1.1405-1.3803)		
25-29	163 158	1 366	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)		
25-27	(99.17%)	(0.83%)					
30.34	151 745	1 764	1.3885	1.3887	1.3533		
50-54	(98.85%)	(1.15%)	(1.2933-1.4906)	(1.2935-1.4909)	(1.2603-1.4531)		
25.20	45 408	1 079	2.8382	2.8351	2.7565		
55-59	(97.68%)	(2.32%)	(2.6187-3.0762)	(2.6157-3.0729)	(2.5426-2.9884)		
40-45	5 854	283	5.7742	5.74	5.5693		
	(95.39%)	(4.61%)	(5.0671-6.58)	(5.0365-6.5417)	(4.8854-6.3489)		

	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*				
Variable	N =	N =	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted $(2)$		
492 424 268		268 671	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)		
Type of gynecology anti-infectives							
none	453 768 (64.72%)	247 332 (35.28%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)		
butoconazole	4 549 (59.07%)	3 152 (40.93%)	1.263 (1.2096-1.3188)	1.2785 (1.2225-1.3372)	1.3508 (1.2914-1.4129)		
miconazole (local)	14 042 (61.51%)	8 786 (38.49%)	1.0151 (1.0124-1.0177)	0.9697 (0.9617-0.9777)	0.9725 (0.9644-0.9806)		
miconazole (systemic)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA		
clotrimazole	18 652 (75.25%)	6 134 (24.75%)	0.9472 (0.9438-0.9506)	0.9504 (0.9469-0.9539)	0.9576 (0.9541-0.9611)		
nystatin (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA		
nystatin (systemic)	36 (48.65%)	38 (51.35%)	1.0203 (1.0034-1.0375)	1.0219 (1.0045-1.0396)	1.0252 (1.0076-1.043)		
metronidazole (local)	14 603	9 535 (39 5%)	1.0198 (1.0173-1.0224)	1.0422	1.0421		
metronidazole	3 883	5 179	1.2998	1.2704	1.2758		
(systemic)	(42.85%)	(57.15%)	(1.2829-1.317)	(1.2531-1.2879)	(1.2583-1.2935)		
Type of non-aspirin N	SAIDs	•					
none	471 778 (65.58%)	247 596 (34.42%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)		
dialafanaa (laaal)	923	1 286	1.0246	1.0098	1.0101		
diciotenac (local)	(41.78%)	(58.22%)	(1.0217-1.0275)	(1.0069-1.0126)	(1.0072-1.013)		
diclofenac (systemic)	17 364 (51.18%)	16 562 (48.82%)	1.038 (1.0365-1.0395)	1.0332 (1.0317-1.0347)	1.0363 (1.0348-1.0379)		
naproxen (local)	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA		
naproxen (systemic)	2 639 (38.1%)	4 288 (61.9%)	1.0323 (1.0306-1.034)	1.0269 (1.0251-1.0286)	1.0271 (1.0253-1.0288)		
celecoxib	10 (32.26%)	21 (67.74%)	1.0533 (1.0155-1.0926)	1.0436 (1.0076-1.081)	1.0421 (1.0063-1.0791)		
ibuprofen (local)	NA	NA	2.7492 (0.4594-16.4533)	2.1128	1.9539 (0 2796-13 652)		
ibuprofen (systemic)	26 (68.42%)	12	1.0338	1.0325	1.0421		
rofecoxib	(NA)	(NA)	0.417	0.4288	0.4378		
indomethacin (local)	NA	NA	0.4528	0.4834	0.5246		
indomethacin	155	243	1.1411	1.1141	1.1239		
(systemic)	(38.94%)	(61.06%)	(1.1098-1.1733)	(1.0823-1.1468)	(1.0915-1.1573)		
Maternal age at index	date						
15-19	20 629 (50.38%)	20 320 (49.62%)	2.7358 (2.678-2.7949)	2.7367 (2.6786-2.7961)	2.6752 (2.6181-2.7335)		
20-24	66 199 (63,19%)	38 566 (36.81%)	1.6181 (1.5932-1.6433)	1.6149 (1.59-1.6402)	1.5868		
25-29	177 749 (73.53%)	63 998 (26.47%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)		

Table 15.N. Sensitivity analysis 6 of spontaneous abortions: cases also include pregnancies without identified pregnancy outcome. (Amendment 2, all drug exposure expressed in DOTs).

Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016 CONFIDENTIAL

30-34	166 639	73 336	1.2223	1.2217	1.1965
	(69.44%)	(30.56%)	(1.2071-1.2377)	(1.2064-1.2372)	(1.1815-1.2117)
35-39	53 774	46 873	2.421	2.4037	2.3632
	(53.43%)	(46.57%)	(2.3841-2.4584)	(2.3669-2.441)	(2.3269-2.4001)
40-45	7 434	25 578	9.5562	9.2805	9.2497
	(22.52%)	(77.48%)	(9.2983-9.8213)	(9.029-9.539)	(8.9983-9.5081)

# 15.2.3. Detailed results on spontaneous abortion (Amendment 1, binary exposure parameters)

Table 15.0. M	lain analysis a	f spontaneous	abortions	(Amendment)	l. binarv e	exposure).
1000 15.0.10	<i>uuu uuuysis 0</i>	j spontancous	uoonnons		., <i>omary</i> c	sposnicj.

Variahle	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*						
v ar fubic	N=493,112	N=128,104	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)				
Type of gynecology anti-infectives									
none	454 425 (79.06%)	120 327 (20.94%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)				
butoconazole	4 553 (80.41%)	1 109 (19.59%)	0.9371 (0.8773- 1.0009)	0.9535 (0.891-1.0205)	1.0517 (0.9825-1.1259)				
miconazole (local)	14 056 (81.57%)	3 175 (18.43%)	0.8662 (0.833-0.9006)	0.9334 (0.8202-1.0622)	0.9809 (0.8604-1.1182)				
miconazole (systemic)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA				
clotrimazole	18 663 (88.62%)	2 396 (11.38%)	0.4845 (0.4642- 0.5058)	0.5174 (0.4953-0.5405)	0.5655 (0.5411-0.5909)				
nystatin (local)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA				
nystatin (systemic)	36 (70.59%)	15 (29.41%)	1.6039 (0.8782- 2.9295)	1.7442 (0.9352-3.2531)	2.0438 (1.0955-3.8131)				
metronidazole (local)	14 618 (81.44%)	3 332 (18.56%)	0.8741 (0.8414- 0.9081)	0.8949 (0.7881-1.0161)	0.9045 (0.7952-1.0287)				
metronidazole (systemic)	3 889 (68.67%)	1 774 (31.33%)	1.7665 (1.6695- 1.8692)	1.9497 (1.8368-2.0695)	2.002 (1.8852-2.126)				
Type of non-aspiri	n NSAIDs								
none	472 357 (79.67%)	120 544 (20.33%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)				
diclofenac (local)	942 (68.76%)	428 (31.24%)	1.7515 (1.5621- 1.9638)	1.3218 (1.1703-1.4929)	1.3806 (1.2212-1.5608)				
diclofenac (systemic)	17 385 (73.91%)	6 138 (26.09%)	1.3771 (1.3367- 1.4187)	1.3452 (1.3043-1.3874)	1.4679 (1.4229-1.5144)				
naproxen (local)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA				
naproxen (systemic)	2 641 (68.03%)	1 241 (31.97%)	1.8167 (1.6977-1.944)	1.7176 (1.6005-1.8432)	1.7707 (1.6488-1.9016)				
celecoxib	10 (100%)	(0%)	1.1548 (0.3178- 4.1961)	0.9312 (0.2384-3.6372)	0.9208 (0.2409-3.5196)				
ibuprofen (local)	(NA)	(NA)	3.8494 (0.5422- 27.3271)	2.7112 (0.3197- 22.9911)	2.4559 (0.2533- 23.8104)				
ibuprofen (systemic)	108 (78.26%)	30 (21.74%)	1.0693 (0.7135- 1.6024)	0.9882 (0.6482-1.5066)	1.1435 (0.7475-1.7492)				

rofecoxib	(NA)	(NA)	0.0007 (0->1000)	0.0007 (0->1000)	0.0011 (0->1000)
indomethacin (local)	10 (100%)	(0%)	0.7699 (0.1687- 3.5136)	0.6696 (0.1362-3.2911)	0.8281 (0.1706-4.0197)
indomethacin (systemic)	155 (67.1%)	76 (32.9%)	1.8879 (1.4347- 2.4844)	1.6215 (1.214-2.1658)	1.7781 (1.328-2.3809)
Maternal age at in	dex date				
15-19	20 629 (73.74%)	7 346 (26.26%)	2.0431 (1.9843- 2.1038)	2.0309 (1.9723-2.0913)	1.981 (1.9234-2.0403)
20-24	66 199 (80.7%)	15 833 (19.3%)	1.3723 (1.3436- 1.4016)	1.3675 (1.3388-1.3967)	1.3361 (1.3079-1.3648)
25-29	177 749 (85.16%)	30 980 (14.84%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
30-34	166 639 (81.9%)	36 833 (18.1%)	1.2682 (1.2474- 1.2893)	1.2661 (1.2453-1.2872)	1.2215 (1.2013-1.242)
35-39	53 774 (68.61%)	24 607 (31.39%)	2.6255 (2.5753- 2.6767)	2.6115 (2.5614-2.6625)	2.5444 (2.4953-2.5945)
40-45	7 434 (39.41%)	11 428 (60.59%)	8.8201 (8.5457- 9.1033)	8.6929 (8.4219-8.9727)	8.516 (8.2483-8.7923)

Variable	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*	k	
v anabie	N=493,112	N=128,104	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)
Type of gynecology	anti-infectiv	es			
none	467 404 (79.09%)	123 601 (20.91%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
butoconazole	1 866 (79.61%)	478 (20.39%)	0.986 (0.8916- 1.0904)	1.0289 (0.9275-1.1414)	1.0361 (0.9335-1.1499)
miconazole (local)	8 596 (83.24%)	1 731 (16.76%)	0.7721 (0.7329- 0.8133)	1.0679 (0.8994-1.268)	1.1209 (0.9411-1.335)
miconazole (systemic)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
clotrimazole	14 877 (90.39%)	1 581 (9.61%)	0.4017 (0.3813- 0.4232)	0.4335 (0.4112-0.4572)	0.4789 (0.454-0.5051)
nystatin (local)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
nystatin (systemic)	11 (100%)	(0%)	1.7497 (0.6079- 5.0359)	2.157 (0.7309-6.3662)	2.5957 (0.8777-7.6767)
metronidazole (local)	9 004 (83.19%)	1 819 (16.81%)	0.7744 (0.7361- 0.8148)	0.6864 (0.5798-0.8127)	0.6768 (0.57-0.8037)
metronidazole (systemic)	1 226 (56.47%)	945 (43.53%)	2.9817 (2.7385- 3.2464)	3.461 (3.161-3.7894)	3.6452 (3.3265-3.9945)
Type of non-aspiri	n NSAIDs	•			
none	487 993 (79.65%)	124 645 (20.35%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
diclofenac (local)	409 (64.41%)	226 (35.59%)	2.129 (1.8096- 2.5048)	1.3146 (1.0994-1.5719)	1.3982 (1.167-1.6752)
diclofenac (systemic)	4 235 (60.87%)	2 723 (39.13%)	2.507 (2.3883- 2.6317)	2.3214 (2.2064-2.4424)	2.5647 (2.4368-2.6993)
naproxen (local)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
naproxen (systemic)	527 (47.35%)	586 (52.65%)	4.2953 (3.8179- 4.8324)	3.7132 (3.281-4.2022)	3.7757 (3.3317-4.2788)
celecoxib	(NA)	(NA)	2.5662 (0.4288- 15.3581)	1.7832 (0.2585- 12.3025)	2.2105 (0.3339- 14.6357)
ibuprofen (local)	(NA)	(NA)	7.6987 (0.6981- 84.9037)	4.6185 (0.3483- 61.2326)	3.6361 (0.2516- 52.5506)
ibuprofen (systemic)	18 (52.94%)	16 (47.06%)	3.4219 (1.745-6.7104)	2.8919 (1.4212-5.8846)	3.4318 (1.6797-7.0115)

Table 15.P. Sensitivity analysis 1 of spontaneous abortions: drug exposure period narrowed to 60 days before index date (Amendment 1, binary exposure).

rofecoxib	(NA)	(NA)	0.002 (0->1000)	0.0016 (0->1000)	0.0025 (0->1000)
indomethacin (local)	(NA)	(NA)	1.2831 (0.259-6.3573)	1.2157 (0.2202-6.7119)	1.4731 (0.2744-7.9072)
indomethacin (systemic)	26 (44.83%)	32 (55.17%)	4.7385 (2.8241- 7.9507)	3.683 (2.1072-6.4369)	4.0346 (2.3044-7.0639)
Maternal age at in	dex date				
15-19	20 629 (73.74%)	7 346 (26.26%)	2.0431 (1.9843- 2.1038)	2.0255 (1.9669-2.0858)	2.0098 (1.9513-2.0701)
20-24	66 199 (80.7%)	15 833 (19.3%)	1.3723 (1.3436- 1.4016)	1.3669 (1.3382-1.3962)	1.3503 (1.3218-1.3794)
25-29	177 749 (85.16%)	30 980 (14.84%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
30-34	166 639 (81.9%)	36 833 (18.1%)	1.2682 (1.2474- 1.2893)	1.2634 (1.2427-1.2845)	1.1968 (1.177-1.2169)
35-39	53 774 (68.61%)	24 607 (31.39%)	2.6255 (2.5753- 2.6767)	2.6003 (2.5503-2.6511)	2.4381 (2.3908-2.4863)
40-45	7 434 (39.41%)	11 428 (60.59%)	8.8201 (8.5457- 9.1033)	8.641 (8.3712-8.9196)	8.1684 (7.911-8.4343)

	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*		
Variable	N=493,112	N=128,104	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)
Type of gynecolo	gy anti-infe	ctives			
none	476 104 (79.18%)	125 210 (20.82%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
butoconazole	1 086 (82.9%)	224 (17.1%)	0.7936 (0.6872- 0.9165)	0.84 (0.7246- 0.9737)	0.8362 (0.7208-0.97)
miconazole (local)	6 071 (85.34%)	1 043 (14.66%)	0.6585 (0.6165- 0.7035)	1.2389 (0.993- 1.5457)	1.2912 (1.031- 1.6172)
miconazole (systemic)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
clotrimazole	9 442 (89.8%)	1 072 (10.2%)	0.4323 (0.4057- 0.4606)	0.4632 (0.4343- 0.4941)	0.5128 (0.4806- 0.5472)
nystatin (local)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
nystatin (systemic)	(NA)	(NA)	0.5499 (0.0677- 4.4695)	0.6549 (0.0793- 5.411)	0.8392 (0.102- 6.9016)
metronidazole (local)	6 429 (85.39%)	1 100 (14.61%)	0.6557 (0.6149- 0.6992)	0.4937 (0.3973- 0.6136)	0.4896 (0.3926- 0.6107)
metronidazole (systemic)	742 (52.92%)	660 (47.08%)	3.4365 (3.0938- 3.8171)	4.3261 (3.8646- 4.8426)	4.5462 (4.0564- 5.095)
Type of non-aspi	rin NSAIDs			•	
none	491 141 (79.52%)	126 516 (20.48%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
diclofenac (local)	214 (63.31%)	124 (36.69%)	2.2316 (1.7886- 2.7844)	1.1942 (0.9327- 1.529)	1.2724 (0.9909- 1.634)
diclofenac (systemic)	1 604 (57.29%)	1 196 (42.71%)	2.8878 (2.6788- 3.1131)	2.6157 (2.4176-2.83)	2.8824 (2.6625- 3.1205)
naproxen (local)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
naproxen (systemic)	176 (37.21%)	297 (62.79%)	6.5085 (5.4009- 7.8432)	5.3382 (4.3873- 6.4952)	5.3642 (4.401- 6.5382)
celecoxib	(NA)	(NA)	3.8493 (0.2408- 61.5416)	1.9319 (0.0798- 46.7865)	2.4927 (0.1233- 50.4041)
ibuprofen (local)	(NA)	(NA)	7.6987 (0.6981- 84.9037)	4.5991 (0.3465- 61.0392)	3.6378 (0.2509- 52.7544)
ibuprofen (systemic)	(NA)	(NA)	7.6989 (1.9255- 30.7841)	6.9534 (1.686- 28.6768)	8.121 (1.9639- 33.5813)

## Table 15.Q. Sensitivity analysis 2 of spontaneous abortions: drug exposure period narrowed to 30 days before index date (Amendment 1, binary exposure).

rofecoxib	(NA)	(NA)	0.0054 (0->1000)	0.0031 (0->1000)	0.0053 (0->1000)		
indomethacin (local)	(NA)	(NA)	0.9623 (0.1076- 8.6099)	0.6954 (0.064-7.551)	0.9636 (0.0934- 9.9361)		
indomethacin (systemic)	10 (33.33%)	20 (66.67%)	7.6997 (3.6041- 16.4495)	5.2642 (2.3197- 11.9466)	5.6856 (2.5081- 12.8883)		
Maternal age at i	Maternal age at index date						
15-19	20 629 (73.74%)	7 346 (26.26%)	2.0431 (1.9843- 2.1038)	2.0309 (1.9723- 2.0913)	2.0346 (1.9753- 2.0956)		
20-24	66 199 (80.7%)	15 833 (19.3%)	1.3723 (1.3436- 1.4016)	1.3689 (1.3402- 1.3981)	1.3592 (1.3305- 1.3884)		
25-29	177 749 (85.16%)	30 980 (14.84%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)		
30-34	166 639 (81.9%)	36 833 (18.1%)	1.2682 (1.2474- 1.2893)	1.265 (1.2442- 1.2861)	1.1903 (1.1706- 1.2104)		
35-39	53 774 (68.61%)	24 607 (31.39%)	2.6255 (2.5753- 2.6767)	2.6086 (2.5585- 2.6596)	2.417 (2.3701- 2.4648)		
40-45	7 434 (39.41%)	11 428 (60.59%)	8.8201 (8.5457- 9.1033)	8.698 (8.4267- 8.9781)	8.1783 (7.9206- 8.4444)		

Table 15.R. Sensitivity analysis 3	of spontaneous abortions:	controls include all liv	ve births and
stillbirths (Amendment 1, binary	exposure).		

	Controls	Casas	OR (95% CI)*		
Variable	N=496,911	N=128,104	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)
Type of gynecol	ogy anti-infec	tives		•	· · · ·
none	458 041 (79.2%)	120 327 (20.8%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
butoconazole	4 577 (80.5%)	1 109 (19.5%)	0.9393 (0.8794- 1.0033)	0.9555 (0.8928- 1.0225)	1.0545 (0.9851- 1.1288)
miconazole (local)	14 127 (81.65%)	3 175 (18.35%)	0.8685 (0.8353- 0.9031)	0.9366 (0.8232- 1.0657)	0.9834 (0.8627- 1.1209)
miconazole (systemic)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
clotrimazole	18 726 (88.66%)	2 396 (11.34%)	0.4867 (0.4662- 0.5081)	0.5197 (0.4975- 0.5429)	0.5677 (0.5433- 0.5932)
nystatin (local)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
nystatin (systemic)	36 (70.59%)	15 (29.41%)	1.6163 (0.885- 2.9521)	1.7575 (0.9425- 3.277)	2.0612 (1.1051- 3.8446)
metronidazole (local)	14 693 (81.51%)	3 332 (18.49%)	0.8764 (0.8437- 0.9105)	0.8946 (0.788- 1.0156)	0.9048 (0.7956- 1.029)
metronidazole (systemic)	3 923 (68.86%)	1 774 (31.14%)	1.7647 (1.6679- 1.8671)	1.9447 (1.8323- 2.064)	1.9963 (1.88- 2.1197)
Type of non-asp	oirin NSAIDs				
none	475 938 (79.79%)	120 544 (20.21%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
diclofenac (local)	953 (69.01%)	428 (30.99%)	1.7446 (1.5563- 1.9556)	1.319 (1.1681- 1.4893)	1.3779 (1.2191- 1.5573)
diclofenac (systemic)	17 563 (74.1%)	6 138 (25.9%)	1.3735 (1.3333- 1.415)	1.3409 (1.3002- 1.3829)	1.4611 (1.4164- 1.5073)
naproxen (local)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
naproxen (systemic)	2 671 (68.28%)	1 241 (31.72%)	1.8101 (1.6918- 1.9367)	1.7114 (1.595- 1.8363)	1.7637 (1.6426- 1.8937)
celecoxib	11 (100%)	(0%)	1.0579 (0.2951- 3.792)	0.8692 (0.227- 3.3277)	0.8823 (0.2342- 3.3245)
ibuprofen (local)	(NA)	(NA)	3.879 (0.5464- 27.5376)	2.7369 (0.3233- 23.1674)	2.4843 (0.2576- 23.9546)
ibuprofen (systemic)	110 (78.57%)	30 (21.43%)	1.0579 (0.7065- 1.5841)	0.9642 (0.6324- 1.4699)	1.1129 (0.7275- 1.7025)

rofecoxib	(NA)	(NA)	0.0007 (0->1000)	0.0008 (0->1000)	0.0011 (0->1000)
indomethacin (local)	10 (100%)	(0%)	0.7758 (0.17- 3.5407)	0.6761 (0.1377- 3.3195)	0.8343 (0.172- 4.0465)
indomethacin (systemic)	157 (67.38%)	76 (32.62%)	1.8782 (1.4281- 2.4702)	1.6126 (1.2084- 2.1522)	1.7677 (1.3211- 2.3653)
Maternal age at index date					
15-19	20 953 (74.04%)	7 346 (25.96%)	2.0231 (1.9649- 2.083)	2.011 (1.9531- 2.0707)	1.9617 (1.9048- 2.0203)
20-24	66 839 (80.85%)	15 833 (19.15%)	1.3669 (1.3384- 1.3961)	1.362 (1.3335- 1.3911)	1.3308 (1.3028- 1.3594)
25-29	178 770 (85.23%)	30 980 (14.77%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
30-34	167 744 (82%)	36 833 (18%)	1.2671 (1.2463- 1.2882)	1.2649 (1.2441- 1.286)	1.2207 (1.2005- 1.2412)
35-39	54 329 (68.83%)	24 607 (31.17%)	2.6136 (2.5637- 2.6645)	2.5995 (2.5497- 2.6503)	2.5339 (2.485- 2.5838)
40-45	7 569 (39.84%)	11 428 (60.16%)	8.7125 (8.4428- 8.9909)	8.5863 (8.3198- 8.8613)	8.4099 (8.1469- 8.6815)

	Controls	Cases N=88,176		* 		
Variable	N=394,327		crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)	
Type of gynecolo	gy anti-infe	ctives				
	365 217	81 738				
none	(81.71%)	(18.29%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	
	4 389	978	0.9965	0.9937	1.0412	
butoconazole	(81 78%)	(18 22%)	(0.9294-	(0.9249-	(0.9689-	
	(0111070)	(10:2270)	1.0684)	1.06/5)	1.1189)	
miconazole	10 565	2 648	1.1240	0.9233	0.9309	
(local)	(79.96%)	(20.04%)	1.1743)	1.0674)	1.1009)	
miconazole			,			
(systemic)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA	
· · ·	12 166	1 951	0.7108	0.7601	0.8128	
clotrimazole	(96 190/)	(12.920/)	(0.6772-	(0.7235-	(0.7735-	
	(80.18%)	(13.82%)	0.746)	0.7985)	0.8541)	
nystatin (local)			NA	NA	NA	
	(NA)	(NA)	1.5650	1.((2))		
nystatin	40	14	1.5653	1.6634	1.8581	
(systemic)	(74.07%)	(25.93%)	(0.8516 - 2.877)	(0.884 - 3.1301)	(0.987-3.498)	
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		2.877)	1 1811	1 1849	
metronidazole	10 902	2772	(1.0942-	(1.0244-	(1.0259-	
(local)	(79.73%)	(20.27%)	1.1909)	1.3619)	1.3686)	
metronidazole	4 3 2 6	1 437	1.4936	1.5104	1.5296	
(systemic)	(75.07%)	(24.03%)	(1.4064-	(1.4178-	(1.4353-	
(systemic)	(73.0776)	(24.9370)	1.5861)	1.6092)	1.6301)	
Type of non-aspi	rin NSAIDs					
none	369 517	82 155	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	
none	(81.81%)	(18.19%)	I (Telefence)	I (Ielefence)	I (Ielelence)	
diclofenac	997	369	1.6579	1.3777	1.4313	
(local)	(72,99%)	(27.01%)	(1.4709-	(1.2144-	(1.2608-	
(local)	(12:3370)	(27:0170)	1.8686)	1.563)	1.6249)	
diclofenac	20 813	4 867	1.0484	1.0268	1.095	
(systemic)	(81.05%)	(18.95%)	(1.0133-	(0.9933 - 1.0614)	(1.0391 - 1.1321)	
			1.0020)	1.0014)	1.1321)	
naproxen (local)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA	
		1.000	1 3629	1 3111	1 3199	
naproxen	3 321	1 009	(1.2697-	(1.2183-	(1.2259-	
(systemic)	(76.7%)	(23.3%)	1.4629)	1.411)	1.4212)	
	13		1.032	0.7804	0.7743	
celecoxib	(100%)	(0%)	(0.2941-	(0.2117-	(0.2118-	
	(10070)	(070)	3.6216)	2.876)	2.8312)	
ih			8.9443	5.3586	4.4823	
iouproten (local)	(NA)	(NA)	(0.811- 98.6403)	(0.3994- 71 800)	(0.2909-	
1 0		•	0 7243	0 7044	0 7874	
ıbuproten	142	23	(0.4662-	(0.4476-	(0.4994-	
(systemic)	(86.06%)	(13.94%)	1.1253)	1.1087)	1.2414)	

Table 15.S. Sensitivity analysis 4 of spontaneous abortions: replication of the published sensitivity analysis of the Rosa study (Amendment 1, binary exposure).

rofecoxib	(NA)	(NA)	0.0009 (0->1000)	0.0011 (0->1000)	0.0013 (0->1000)
indomethacin (local)	(NA)	(NA)	0.4969 (0.063- 3.9213)	0.377 (0.0435- 3.2629)	0.4256 (0.0492- 3.6845)
indomethacin (systemic)	190 (74.22%)	66 (25.78%)	1.5539 (1.1742- 2.0562)	1.4145 (1.0565- 1.8937)	1.5141 (1.13-2.0286)
Maternal age at i	ndex date				
15-19	15 870 (75.94%)	5 028 (24.06%)	2.1477 (2.0742- 2.2238)	2.1406 (2.0672- 2.2165)	2.0984 (2.0261- 2.1733)
20-24	52 331 (82.94%)	10 763 (17.06%)	1.3942 (1.3594- 1.4298)	1.3911 (1.3564- 1.4267)	1.3702 (1.3358- 1.4054)
25-29	144 475 (87.14%)	21 313 (12.86%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
30-34	133 023 (83.92%)	25 485 (16.08%)	1.2987 (1.2734- 1.3245)	1.2982 (1.273-1.324)	1.2562 (1.2316- 1.2813)
35-39	42 413 (71.47%)	16 929 (28.53%)	2.7057 (2.6445- 2.7684)	2.7012 (2.64-2.7638)	2.6101 (2.5506- 2.671)
40-45	5 711 (42.01%)	7 884 (57.99%)	9.358 (9.0183- 9.7104)	9.3099 (8.9717- 9.6609)	9.095 (8.7626-9.44)

Table 15.T. Sensitivity analysis 5 of spontaneous abortions: cases and controls restricted to pregnancies with reported AFP screening test, drug exposure in the last 16 weeks before reported date of AFP screening test (Amendment 1, binary exposure).

Variable	Controls	Cases N=5374	OR (95% CI)*		
variable	N=441,301		crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)
Type of gynecolo	gy anti-infec	tives			
none	398 468 (98.78%)	4 905 (1.22%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
butoconazole	3 438 (99.25%)	26 (0.75%)	0.6192 (0.4206- 0.9115)	0.6367 (0.4323- 0.9379)	0.6375 (0.4328-0.939)
miconazole (local)	16 215 (98.66%)	220 (1.34%)	1.119 (0.9769- 1.2818)	1.222 (0.7645- 1.9533)	1.2537 (0.7794- 2.0164)
miconazole (systemic)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
clotrimazole	22 673 (99.04%)	219 (0.96%)	0.7844 (0.6847- 0.8986)	0.8261 (0.7209- 0.9467)	0.8675 (0.7566- 0.9945)
nystatin (local)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
nystatin (systemic)	26 (100%)	(0%)	0.0003 (0->1000)	0.0003 (0->1000)	0.0004 (0->1000)
metronidazole (local)	17 034 (98.67%)	229 (1.33%)	1.1086 (0.9703- 1.2666)	0.9428 (0.5931- 1.4987)	0.9356 (0.5851- 1.4962)
metronidazole (systemic)	3 051 (98.55%)	45 (1.45%)	1.213 (0.9026- 1.6301)	1.236 (0.9121-1.675)	1.2701 (0.9372- 1.7213)
Type of non-aspi	rin NSAIDs	-			
none	429 631 (98.8%)	5 208 (1.2%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
diclofenac (local)	665 (97.94%)	14 (2.06%)	1.7307 (1.0187- 2.9403)	1.4825 (0.8693- 2.5285)	1.5519 (0.9097- 2.6477)
diclofenac (systemic)	9 761 (98.64%)	135 (1.36%)	1.1392 (0.9592- 1.3531)	1.1109 (0.9347- 1.3202)	1.1773 (0.9904- 1.3996)
naproxen (local)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
naproxen (systemic)	1 321 (98.44%)	21 (1.56%)	1.3066 (0.8483- 2.0125)	1.2293 (0.7959- 1.8986)	1.2385 (0.8017- 1.9134)
celecoxib	(NA)	(NA)	0.0021 (0->1000)	0.0002 (0->1000)	0.0003 (0->1000)
ibuprofen (local)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
ibuprofen (systemic)	57 (100%)	(0%)	1.4407 (0.1995- 10.4064)	1.4625 (0.2009- 10.6485)	1.6167 (0.222- 11.7707)
rofecoxib	(NA)	(NA)	0.0021 (0->1000)	0.0003 (0->1000)	0.0004 (0->1000)
----------------------------	---------------------	------------------	-------------------------------	-------------------------------	-------------------------------
indomethacin (local)	(NA)	(NA)	0.0008 (0->1000)	0.0003 (0->1000)	0.0003 (0->1000)
indomethacin (systemic)	93 (100%)	(0%)	0.883 (0.1231- 6.3356)	0.804 (0.1114- 5.7998)	0.8723 (0.1209- 6.2922)
Maternal age at i	ndex date				
15-19	16 206 (98.32%)	277 (1.68%)	2.0536 (1.8028- 2.3392)	2.0425 (1.7931- 2.3267)	2.0336 (1.7852- 2.3166)
20-24	58 546 (98.96%)	616 (1.04%)	1.2641 (1.1488- 1.3911)	1.2615 (1.1464- 1.3882)	1.2574 (1.1426- 1.3836)
25-29	163 158 (99.17%)	1 358 (0.83%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
30-34	151 745 (98.86%)	1 748 (1.14%)	1.384 (1.2888- 1.4862)	1.3837 (1.2886- 1.4859)	1.3468 (1.254-1.4466)
35-39	45 408 (97.69%)	1 075 (2.31%)	2.8444 (2.6239- 3.0834)	2.8391 (2.6189- 3.0779)	2.7572 (2.5427- 2.9897)
40-45	5 854 (95.39%)	283 (4.61%)	5.8082 (5.0966- 6.6192)	5.7713 (5.0637- 6.5778)	5.5933 (4.9061- 6.3766)

	Controls	Cases	OR (95% CI)*		
Variable	N=493,112	N=290,179	crude	adjusted (1)	adjusted (2)
Type of gynecology anti-infectives					
none	454 425 (62.94%)	267 573 (37.06%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
butoconazole	4 553 (58.07%)	3 287 (41.93%)	1.2294 (1.1752- 1.2861)	1.2858 (1.2263- 1.3483)	1.3654 (1.302-1.432)
miconazole (local)	14 056 (60.27%)	9 264 (39.73%)	1.124 (1.0944- 1.1543)	0.7412 (0.6787- 0.8094)	0.7628 (0.6982- 0.8334)
miconazole (systemic)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
clotrimazole	18 663 (74.46%)	6 402 (25.54%)	0.5735 (0.5573- 0.5903)	0.6097 (0.5916- 0.6284)	0.6483 (0.629- 0.6683)
nystatin (local)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
nystatin (systemic)	36 (46.75%)	41 (53.25%)	1.9355 (1.237- 3.0284)	1.996 (1.2427- 3.206)	2.1954 (1.3654- 3.5302)
metronidazole (local)	14 618 (59.34%)	10 017 (40.66%)	1.1704 (1.1405- 1.201)	1.462 (1.3418- 1.593)	1.4683 (1.3469- 1.6006)
metronidazole (systemic)	3 889 (40.69%)	5 669 (59.31%)	2.5066 (2.4057- 2.6116)	2.3003 (2.2006- 2.4046)	2.3414 (2.2394- 2.4479)
Type of non-aspi	rin NSAIDs				
none	472 357 (64.05%)	265 148 (35.95%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
diclofenac (local)	942 (32.11%)	1 992 (67.89%)	3.6114 (3.3417- 3.903)	1.6811 (1.5368- 1.839)	1.7308 (1.5815- 1.8941)
diclofenac (systemic)	17 385 (47.16%)	19 479 (52.84%)	1.9691 (1.9282- 2.0108)	1.6947 (1.6566- 1.7337)	1.7987 (1.758- 1.8403)
naproxen (local)	(NA)	(NA)	NA	NA	NA
naproxen (systemic)	2 641 (34.8%)	4 948 (65.2%)	3.2216 (3.0723- 3.3782)	2.5678 (2.4403- 2.702)	2.6168 (2.4862- 2.7543)
celecoxib	10 (22.22%)	35 (77.78%)	5.9483 (2.9456- 12.0119)	2.9459 (1.3307- 6.5216)	2.7805 (1.2575- 6.148)
ibuprofen (local)	(NA)	(NA)	3.3987 (0.6225- 18.5558)	2.1394 (0.3213- 14.2427)	1.8146 (0.2607- 12.6303)
ibuprofen (systemic)	108 (54.27%)	91 (45.73%)	1.432 (1.0834- 1.8927)	1.1035 (0.8106- 1.5023)	1.2208 (0.8963- 1.6627)

Table 15.U. Sensitivity analysis 6 of spontaneous abortions: cases also include pregnancies without identified pregnancy outcome (Amendment 1, binary exposure).

rofecoxib	(NA)	(NA)	0.0009 (0->1000)	0.001 (0->1000)	0.0013 (0->1000)
indomethacin (local)	10 (100%)	(0%)	1.5294 (0.6215- 3.7638)	0.9872 (0.33-2.953)	1.1452 (0.3811- 3.4412)
indomethacin (systemic)	155 (32.02%)	329 (67.98%)	3.6099 (2.9823- 4.3697)	2.3895 (1.9349- 2.951)	2.5696 (2.0793- 3.1755)
Maternal age at i	index date				
15-19	20 629 (50.38%)	20 316 (49.62%)	2.7358 (2.6779- 2.7949)	2.7349 (2.6768- 2.7943)	2.7183 (2.6603- 2.7776)
20-24	66 199 (63.19%)	38 560 (36.81%)	1.6181 (1.5933- 1.6433)	1.6143 (1.5893- 1.6395)	1.5967 (1.572- 1.6218)
25-29	177 749 (73.53%)	63 986 (26.47%)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)	1 (reference)
30-34	166 639 (69.45%)	73 312 (30.55%)	1.2221 (1.2069- 1.2376)	1.223 (1.2077- 1.2385)	1.1914 (1.1764- 1.2066)
35-39	53 774 (53.43%)	46 867 (46.57%)	2.4211 (2.3843- 2.4585)	2.4083 (2.3715- 2.4457)	2.3588 (2.3226- 2.3956)
40-45	7 434 (22.52%)	25 578 (77.48%)	9.558 (9.3-9.8231)	9.3052 (9.0531- 9.5644)	9.2633 (9.0115- 9.5222)

### 15.3. Detailed results on congenital anomalies

#### 15.3.1. Nervous system (EUROCAT al2)

The EUROCAT al2 code group has been defined as any reported ICD code in the Q00, Q01, Q02, Q03, Q04, Q05, Q06, Q07 code groups.

	No. of cases	Rate per 1,000 live births
All outpatient reports included (Main analysis, S1-	0/87	10.22 *
S2)	7407	17.22
Excluding single outpatient reports (S3-S5)	3003	6.08 *
Excluding all outpatient reports (S6-S8)	1268	2.57 *
2011 Annual Report of the Hungarian Congenital Abnormality		1.36 **
Registry		

\*Number of cases divided by 493,535 live births in the study; \*\*Sum of reported rates with individual codes – may overestimate the overall rate as multiple relevant codes could be reported from the same case {OEFI, 2013 #60}.

Based on the above numbers, outpatient reports may be unreliable for the analysis of congenital anomalies of the nervous system; hence, <u>sensitivity analyses **S6-S8** are the most relevant ones</u> for the analysis of this code group.

Confidence intervals of the fully adjusted odds ratios are shown in Figure 15.A. For a full tabular summary of all Amendment 2 congenital anomaly study results, please see Section 15.1.

### Figure 15.A. 95% confidence intervals of odds ratios of drug exposure in the al2 congenital anomaly group, adjusted to all confounders.





### 15.3.2. Eye (EUROCAT al10)

The EUROCAT al10 code group has been defined as any reported ICD code in the Q10-Q15 code groups.

	No. of cases	Rate per 1,000 live births
All outpatient reports included (Main analysis, S1-S2)	970	1.97 *
Excluding single outpatient reports (S3-S5)	348	0.71 *
Excluding all outpatient reports (S6-S8)	238	0.48 *
2011 Annual Report of the Hungarian Congenital Abnormality		0.66 **
Registry		

\*Number of cases divided by 493,535 live births in the study; \*\*Sum of reported rates with individual codes – may overestimate the overall rate as multiple relevant codes could be reported from the same case {OEFI, 2013 #60}.

Based on the above numbers, single outpatient reports my be unreliable for the analysis of congenital anomalies of the eye; hence, <u>sensitivity analyses S3-S8 are the most relevant ones</u> for the analysis of this code group.

Confidence intervals of the fully adjusted odds ratios are shown in Figure 15.B. For a full tabular summary of all Amendment 2 congenital anomaly study results, please see Section 15.1.

# Figure 15.B. 95% confidence intervals of odds ratios of drug exposure in the al10 congenital anomaly group, adjusted to all confounders.





### 15.3.3. Ear, face and neck (EUROCAT al15)

The EUROCAT al15 code group has been defined as any reported ICD code in the Q16-Q18 code groups.

	No. of cases	Rate per 1,000 live births
All outpatient reports included (Main analysis, S1-S2)	754	1.53 *
Excluding single outpatient reports (S3-S5)	605	1.23 *
Excluding all outpatient reports (S6-S8)	587	1.19 *
2011 Annual Report of the Hungarian Congenita Registry	al Abnormality	1.09 **

\*Number of cases divided by 493,535 live births in the study; \*\*Sum of reported rates with individual codes – may overestimate the overall rate as multiple relevant codes could be reported from the same case {OEFI, 2013 #60}.

Based on the above numbers, the exclusion of single or all outpatient reports did not meaningfully reduce the number of al15 cases in the study. The observed rate is consistent with the national statistics (assuming some underreporting of outpatient cases to the registry). Acordingly, the main and sensitivity analyses have similar relevance for the analysis of this code group.

Confidence intervals of the fully adjusted odds ratios are shown in Figure 15.C. For a full tabular summary of all Amendment 2 congenital anomaly study results, please see Section 15.1.

# Figure 15.C. 95% confidence intervals of odds ratios of drug exposure in the al15 congenital anomaly group, adjusted to all confounders.

Gynecology drug exposure is expressed in cure number (first panel) or in days of therapy (second panel). Exposure to active control drugs is expressed in days of therapy (third panel). BUTO, butoconazole; CLOTR, clotrimazole; METR, metronidazole; MICO, miconazole; NYST, nystatine; CARB, carbamazepine; ISOTR, isotretinoin; VALPR, valproic acid; syst, systemic; M1, M2 and M3, first, second and third month of pregnancy; T1, T2, T3, first, second and third trimester. M, main analysis; S1-S8, sensitivity analyses. Missing error bars indicate the lack of model results (insufficient exposure).



Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016



### 15.3.4. Congenital heart defects (EUROCAT al17)

The EUROCAT al17 code group has been defined as any reported ICD code in the Q20-Q26 code groups.

	No. of cases	Rate per 1,000 live births
All outpatient reports included (Main analysis, S1-S2)	20,102	40.73 *
Excluding single outpatient reports (S3-S5)	11,329	22.95 *
Excluding all outpatient reports (S6-S8)	9055	18.35 *
2011 Annual Report of the Hungarian Congenita Registry	al Abnormality	10.79 **

\*Number of cases divided by 493,535 live births in the study; \*\*Sum of reported rates with individual codes – may overestimate the overall rate as multiple relevant codes could be reported from the same case {OEFI, 2013 #60}.

Based on the above numbers, outpatient reports may be unreliable for the analysis of congenital anomalies of congenital heart defects; hence, <u>sensitivity analyses S6-S8 are the most relevant ones</u> for the analysis of this code group.

Confidence intervals of the fully adjusted odds ratios are shown in Figure 15.D. For a full tabular summary of all Amendment 2 congenital anomaly study results, please see Section 15.1.

# Figure 15.D. 95% confidence intervals of odds ratios of drug exposure in the al17 congenital anomaly group, adjusted to all confounders.

Gynecology drug exposure is expressed in cure number (first panel) or in days of therapy (second panel). Exposure to active control drugs is expressed in days of therapy (third panel). BUTO, butoconazole; CLOTR, clotrimazole; METR, metronidazole; MICO, miconazole; NYST, nystatine; CARB, carbamazepine; ISOTR, isotretinoin; VALPR, valproic acid; syst, systemic; M1, M2 and M3, first, second and third month of pregnancy; T1, T2, T3, first, second and third trimester. M, main analysis; S1-S8, sensitivity analyses. Missing error bars indicate the lack of model results (insufficient exposure).



Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016



#### 15.3.5. Severe congenital heart defects (EUROCAT al97)

The EUROCAT al97 code group has been defined as any reported ICD code in the Q200, Q203, Q204, Q212, Q213, Q220, Q224, Q225, Q226, Q230, Q234, Q251, Q262 range.

	No. of cases	Rate per 1,000 live births
All outpatient reports included (Main analysis, S1-S2)	1503	3.05 *
Excluding single outpatient reports (S3-S5)	1234	2.50 *
Excluding all outpatient reports (S6-S8)	1089	2.21 *
2011 Annual Report of the Hungarian Congenita Registry	al Abnormality	1.39 **

\*Number of cases divided by 493,535 live births in the study; \*\*Sum of reported rates with individual codes – may overestimate the overall rate as multiple relevant codes could be reported from the same case {OEFI, 2013 #60}.

Based on the above numbers, single outpatient reports may be unreliable for the analysis of congenital anomalies of severe congenital heart defects; hence, <u>sensitivity analyses S3-S8 are the most relevant ones</u> for the analysis of this code group.

Confidence intervals of the fully adjusted odds ratios are shown in Figure 15.3.5.A. For a full tabular summary of all Amendment 2 congenital anomaly study results, please see Section 15.1.

# Figure 15.E. 95% confidence intervals of odds ratios of drug exposure in the al97 congenital anomaly group, adjusted to all confounders.

Gynecology drug exposure is expressed in cure number (first panel) or in days of therapy (second panel). Exposure to active control drugs is expressed in days of therapy (third panel). BUTO, butoconazole; CLOTR, clotrimazole; METR, metronidazole; MICO, miconazole; NYST, nystatine; CARB, carbamazepine; ISOTR, isotretinoin; VALPR, valproic acid; syst, systemic; M1, M2 and M3, first, second and third month of pregnancy; T1, T2, T3, first, second and third trimester. M, main analysis; S1-S8, sensitivity analyses. Missing error bars indicate the lack of model results (insufficient exposure).



Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016



#### 15.3.6. Ventricular septum defect (EUROCAT al21)

The EUROCAT al21 code group has been defined as any reported ICD code in the Q210 range.

	No. of cases	Rate per 1,000 live births
All outpatient reports included (Main analysis, S1-S2)	4301	8.71 *
Excluding single outpatient reports (S3-S5)	2472	5.01 *
Excluding all outpatient reports (S6-S8)	2014	4.08 *
2011 Annual Report of the Hungarian Congenita Registry	al Abnormality	2.06 **

\*Number of cases divided by 493,535 live births in the study; \*\*Sum of reported rates with individual codes – may overestimate the overall rate as multiple relevant codes could be reported from the same case {OEFI, 2013 #60}.

Based on the above numbers, single outpatient reports may be unreliable for the analysis of ventricular septum defects; hence, <u>sensitivity analyses S6-S8 are the most relevant ones</u> for the analysis of this code group.

Confidence intervals of the fully adjusted odds ratios are shown in Figure 15.F. For a full tabular summary of all Amendment 2 congenital anomaly study results, please see Section 15.1.

# Figure 15.F. 95% confidence intervals of odds ratios of drug exposure in the al21 congenital anomaly group, adjusted to all confounders.





#### 15.3.7. Atrial septum defect (EUROCAT al22)

The EUROCAT al22 code group has been defined as any reported ICD code in the Q211 range.

	No. of cases	Rate per 1,000 live births
All outpatient reports included (Main analysis, S1-S2)	13,922	28.21 *
Excluding single outpatient reports (S3-S5)	6814	13.81 *
Excluding all outpatient reports (S6-S8)	5091	10.32 *
2011 Annual Report of the Hungarian Congenita Registry	al Abnormality	3.68 **

\*Number of cases divided by 493,535 live births in the study; \*\*Sum of reported rates with individual codes – may overestimate the overall rate as multiple relevant codes could be reported from the same case {OEFI, 2013 #60}.

Based on the above numbers, outpatient reports may be unreliable for the analysis of atrial septum defects; hence, <u>sensitivity analyses S6-S8 are the most relevant ones</u> for the analysis of this code group. Assuming that inpatient OEP claims of atrial septum defect are reliable, under-reporting of atrial septum defects to the national registry may be substantial.

Confidence intervals of the fully adjusted odds ratios are shown in Figure 15.G. For a full tabular summary of all Amendment 2 congenital anomaly study results, please see Section 15.1.

# Figure 15.G. 95% confidence intervals of odds ratios of drug exposure in the al22 congenital anomaly group, adjusted to all confounders.

Gynecology drug exposure is expressed in cure number (first panel) or in days of therapy (second panel). Exposure to active control drugs is expressed in days of therapy (third panel). BUTO, butoconazole; CLOTR, clotrimazole; METR, metronidazole; MICO, miconazole; NYST, nystatine; CARB, carbamazepine; ISOTR, isotretinoin; VALPR, valproic acid; syst, systemic; M1, M2 and M3, first, second and third month of pregnancy; T1, T2, T3, first, second and third trimester. M, main analysis; S1-S8, sensitivity analyses. Missing error bars indicate the lack of model results (insufficient exposure).



Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016



### 15.3.8. Persistent Ductus arteriosus Botalli as only congenital heart defect in infants (EUROCAT al100)

For the EUROCAT al100 code group analysis, cases has been defined as live births with >37 weeks gestational age AND with a Q250 ICD code in their first year after birth, AND without any other congenital heart defect anomaly codes (as listed in EUROCAT group al17) during pregnancy or until the age of 1 year.

We could not identify any case belonging to the al100 group. Accordingly, this anomaly can not be investigated in this study.

The 2011 Annual Report of the Hungarian Congenital Abnormality Registry neither reported data on persistent ductus arteriosus Botalli as only congenital heart defect in infants.

#### 15.3.9. Congenital heart defects, other (Custom RG01)

The custom RG01 code group has been defined as any reported al17 code not belonging to al21, al22, al97, al100.

	No. of cases	Rate per 1,000 live births
All outpatient reports included (Main analysis, S1-S2)	3975	8.05 *
Excluding single outpatient reports (S3-S5)	2488	5.04 *
Excluding all outpatient reports (S6-S8)	2119	4.29 *
2011 Annual Report of the Hungarian Congenita Registry	al Abnormality	3.64 **

\*Number of cases divided by 493,535 live births in the study; \*\*Sum of reported rates with individual codes – may overestimate the overall rate as multiple relevant codes could be reported from the same case {OEFI, 2013 #60}.

Based on the above numbers, single outpatient reports may be unreliable for the analysis of this group of heart defects; hence, <u>sensitivity analyses S3-S8 are the most relevant ones</u> for the analysis of this code group.

Confidence intervals of the fully adjusted odds ratios are shown in Figure 15.H. For a full tabular summary of all Amendment 2 congenital anomaly study results, please see Section 15.1.

# Figure 15.H. 95% confidence intervals of odds ratios of drug exposure in the RG01 congenital anomaly group, adjusted to all confounders.

Gynecology drug exposure is expressed in cure number (first panel) or in days of therapy (second panel). Exposure to active control drugs is expressed in days of therapy (third panel). BUTO, butoconazole; CLOTR, clotrimazole; METR, metronidazole; MICO, miconazole; NYST, nystatine; CARB, carbamazepine; ISOTR, isotretinoin; VALPR, valproic acid; syst, systemic; M1, M2 and M3, first, second and third month of pregnancy; T1, T2, T3, first, second and third trimester. M, main analysis; S1-S8, sensitivity analyses. Missing error bars indicate the lack of model results (insufficient exposure).



Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016



### 15.3.10. Respiratory (EUROCAT al34)

The EUROCAT al34 code group has been defined as any reported ICD code in the Q30-Q34 range.

	No. of cases	Rate per 1,000 live births
All outpatient reports included (Main analysis, S1-S2)	1617	3.28 *
Excluding single outpatient reports (S3-S5)	1072	2.17 *
Excluding all outpatient reports (S6-S8)	1023	2.07 *
2011 Annual Report of the Hungarian Congenita Registry	al Abnormality	0.53 **

\*Number of cases divided by 493,535 live births in the study; \*\*Sum of reported rates with individual codes – may overestimate the overall rate as multiple relevant codes could be reported from the same case {OEFI, 2013 #60}.

Based on the above numbers, outpatient reports may be unreliable for the analysis of congenital respiratory anomalies; hence, <u>sensitivity analyses S6-S8 are the most relevant ones</u> for the analysis of this code group. Assuming that inpatient OEP claims of respiratory anomalies are reliable, under-reporting of these anomalies to the national registry may be substantial.

Confidence intervals of the fully adjusted odds ratios are shown in Figure 15.I. For a full tabular summary of all Amendment 2 congenital anomaly study results, please see Section 15.1.

# Figure 15.I. 95% confidence intervals of odds ratios of drug exposure in the al34 congenital anomaly group, adjusted to all confounders.





### 15.3.11. Oro-facial clefts (EUROCAT al101)

The EUROCAT al101 code group has been defined as any reported ICD code in the Q35-Q37 range.

	No. of cases	Rate per 1,000 live births
All outpatient reports included (Main analysis, S1-S2)	809	1.64 *
Excluding single outpatient reports (S3-S5)	718	1.45 *
Excluding all outpatient reports (S6-S8)	695	1.41 *
2011 Annual Report of the Hungarian Congenital Abnormality Registry		1.00 **

\*Number of cases divided by 493,535 live births in the study; \*\*Sum of reported rates with individual codes – may overestimate the overall rate as multiple relevant codes could be reported from the same case {OEFI, 2013 #60}.

Based on the above numbers, the exclusion of single or all outpatient reports did not meaningfully reduce the number of al101 cases in the study. The observed rate is consistent with the national statistics (assuming some underreporting of inpatient and outptient cases to the registry). Acordingly, the main and sensitivity analyses have similar relevance for the analysis of this code group.Confidence intervals of the fully adjusted odds ratios are shown in Figure 15.J. For a full tabular summary of all Amendment 2 congenital anomaly study results, please see Section 15.1.

# Figure 15.J. 95% confidence intervals of odds ratios of drug exposure in the al101 congenital anomaly group, adjusted to all confounders.





### 15.3.12. Digestive system (EUROCAT al40)

The EUROCAT al40 code group has been defined as any reported ICD code in the Q38-Q45 and Q790 ranges.

	No. of cases	Rate per 1,000 live births
All outpatient reports included (Main analysis, S1-S2)	6650	13.47 *
Excluding single outpatient reports (S3-S5)	2900	5.88 *
Excluding all outpatient reports (S6-S8)	2760	5.59 *
2011 Annual Report of the Hungarian Congenital Abnormality Registry		3.73 **

\*Number of cases divided by 493,535 live births in the study; \*\*Sum of reported rates with individual codes – may overestimate the overall rate as multiple relevant codes could be reported from the same case {OEFI, 2013 #60}.

Based on the above numbers, single outpatient reports may be unreliable for the analysis of these anomalies; hence, <u>sensitivity analyses S3-S8 are the most relevant ones</u> for the analysis of this code group.

Confidence intervals of the fully adjusted odds ratios are shown in Figure 15.K. For a full tabular summary of all Amendment 2 congenital anomaly study results, please see Section 15.1.

# Figure 15.K. 95% confidence intervals of odds ratios of drug exposure in the al40 congenital anomaly group, adjusted to all confounders.

Gynecology drug exposure is expressed in cure number (first panel) or in days of therapy (second panel). Exposure to active control drugs is expressed in days of therapy (third panel). BUTO, butoconazole; CLOTR, clotrimazole; METR, metronidazole; MICO, miconazole; NYST, nystatine; CARB, carbamazepine; ISOTR, isotretinoin; VALPR, valproic acid; syst, systemic; M1, M2 and M3, first, second and third month of pregnancy; T1, T2, T3, first, second and third trimester. M, main analysis; S1-S8, sensitivity analyses. Missing error bars indicate the lack of model results (insufficient exposure).



Report version: Final Date: 21th November 2016